## Oracle® Communications Offline Mediation Controller

Licensing Information User Manual Release 12.0 E91428-12

February 2023



Copyright © 2000, 2023, Oracle and/or its affiliates.

This software and related documentation are provided under a license agreement containing restrictions on use and disclosure and are protected by intellectual property laws. Except as expressly permitted in your license agreement or allowed by law, you may not use, copy, reproduce, translate, broadcast, modify, license, transmit, distribute, exhibit, perform, publish, or display any part, in any form, or by any means. Reverse engineering, disassembly, or decompilation of this software, unless required by law for interoperability, is prohibited.

The information contained herein is subject to change without notice and is not warranted to be error-free. If you find any errors, please report them to us in writing.

If this is software or related documentation that is delivered to the U.S. Government or anyone licensing it on behalf of the U.S. Government, then the following notice is applicable:

U.S. GOVERNMENT END USERS: Oracle programs (including any operating system, integrated software, any programs embedded, installed or activated on delivered hardware, and modifications of such programs) and Oracle computer documentation or other Oracle data delivered to or accessed by U.S. Government end users are commercial computer software or commercial computer software documentation pursuant to the applicable Federal Acquisition Regulation and agency-specific supplemental regulations. As such, the use, reproduction, duplication, release, display, disclosure, modification, preparation of derivative works, and/or adaptation of i) Oracle programs (including any operating system, integrated software, any programs embedded, installed or activated on delivered hardware, and modifications of such programs), ii) Oracle computer documentation and/or iii) other Oracle data, is subject to the rights and limitations specified in the license contained in the applicable contract. The terms governing the U.S. Government's use of Oracle cloud services are defined by the applicable contract for such services. No other rights are granted to the U.S. Government.

This software or hardware is developed for general use in a variety of information management applications. It is not developed or intended for use in any inherently dangerous applications, including applications that may create a risk of personal injury. If you use this software or hardware in dangerous applications, then you shall be responsible to take all appropriate fail-safe, backup, redundancy, and other measures to ensure its safe use. Oracle Corporation and its affiliates disclaim any liability for any damages caused by use of this software or hardware in dangerous applications.

Oracle and Java are registered trademarks of Oracle and/or its affiliates. Other names may be trademarks of their respective owners.

Intel and Intel Inside are trademarks or registered trademarks of Intel Corporation. All SPARC trademarks are used under license and are trademarks or registered trademarks of SPARC International, Inc. AMD, Epyc, and the AMD logo are trademarks or registered trademarks of Advanced Micro Devices. UNIX is a registered trademark of The Open Group.

This software or hardware and documentation may provide access to or information about content, products, and services from third parties. Oracle Corporation and its affiliates are not responsible for and expressly disclaim all warranties of any kind with respect to third-party content, products, and services unless otherwise set forth in an applicable agreement between you and Oracle. Oracle Corporation and its affiliates will not be responsible for any loss, costs, or damages incurred due to your access to or use of third-party content, products, or services, except as set forth in an applicable agreement between you and Oracle.

# Contents

Introduction	1
Licensing Information	2
Third-Party Notices	
Commercial Software	
Open Source Software	
Third-Party Licenses	
Apache License, Version 2.0	24
Docker License	24
Fluentd	
Guava License	
Haskell Dockerfile Linter License	
J2SSH Maverick	64
JMX Prometheus Javaagent License	64
Kubernetes License	72
Kubernetes NFS Subdir External Provisioner License	
Micrometer Registry Prometheus License	
MIT License	
Postfix	
Prometheus License	
Prometheus Alert Manager License	
Prometheus Operator License	
Simple Logging Façade for Java (SLF4J) License	
Swagger JAXRS2	

## Introduction

This Licensing Information document is a part of the product or program documentation under the terms of your Oracle license agreement and is intended to help you understand the program editions, entitlements, restrictions, prerequisites, special license rights, and/or separately licensed third party technology terms associated with the Oracle software program(s) covered by this document (the "Program(s)"). Entitled or restricted use products or components identified in this document that are not provided with the particular Program may be obtained from the Oracle Software Delivery Cloud website (https://edelivery.oracle.com) or from media Oracle may provide. If you have a question about your license rights and obligations, please contact your Oracle sales representative, review the information provided in Oracle's Software Investment Guide (http://www.oracle.com/us/corporate/pricing/software-investment-guide/index.html), and/or contact the applicable Oracle License Management Services representative listed on http://www.oracle.com/us/corporate/license-management-services/index.html.

# **Licensing Information**

Product	Subproduct	Licensing Description
Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller	Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller	Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller provides a flexible and scalable architecture for the collection, aggregation, enhancement, and distribution of network data. It can accommodate multiple collection requirements and distribute the data to billing systems.
		Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller consists of several components that work together to process network data. These components are built using the cartridge framework. There are three major types of cartridges or nodes in Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller:
		Collection Cartridge (CC)
		Processor Cartridges: Enhancement Processor (EP) Cartridge and Aggregation Processor (AP) Cartridge
		Distribution Cartridge (DC)
		A Collection Cartridge (CC) is the entry point for data coming into the Offline Mediation Controller system. A CC is responsible for converting this data to a common format (NAR – Network Accounting Record) for use within the system.
		A Processor Cartridge (EP and AP) performs some additional functionality on the data in the NAR, such as combining the values of one or more fields into a single field, or adding/removing fields or records based on a particular value or condition.
		A Distribution Cartridge (DC) is responsible for converting the data in NAR format into some output format, such as a file or database, for use by other applications like Oracle Communications Billing and Revenue Management (BRM) pipeline batch application. Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller provides an OOB DC that writes an output file in ASCII, ASN.1, or XML formats.
		Cartridge Development Kit (CDK):
		Used to create new cartridges and consists of NPL Reference Guide and CDK Developer's Guide
		Customer can also create a custom rule file for an existing Cartridge Kit cartridge
		Included:
		Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller includes Elastic Charging Engine Cartridge Bundle to handle normalized usage record files from the network, process and send them to Elastic Charging Engine (ECE) for offline charging. Elastic Charging Engine bundle includes Flexible ASCII Collection, Oracle CDR Format Collection, Record Enhancement Cartridge for Charging, Duplicate Check, ASCII Distribution, NAR Collection and Elastic Charging Engine Distribution Cartridge.
		Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller includes Suspense Management Cartridge Bundle which contains NAR Collection Cartridge, Suspense Distribution Cartridge, Recycle Collection Cartridge and Recycle Processor Cartridge to manage error/suspended records. For this bundle to work it requires licensing of Oracle Communications Suspense Manager.
		Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller includes Duplicate Check cartridge to optimally manage duplicate usage records from the network.
		Prerequisites:

Product	Subproduct	Licensing Description
		Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller requires licensing of Directory Services Plus OR Identity and Access Management Suite Plus for Oracle Applications.
OracleOracleCommunicationsCommunicationsOffline MediationOffline MediationControllerController Cartridge –	The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge – IMS CGF Bundle is intended to provide all the basic functionality required to collect event records from the IMS core network and create billable CDRs. The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge –	
Cartridges: Bundles	IMS CGF Bundle	IMS CGF Bundle includes:
		IMS CGF Diameter Collection Cartridge
		IMS CGF Diameter Parser EP Cartridge
		IMS CGF Session Sequencing EP Cartridge
		IMS CGF AVP Mapper EP Cartridge
		IMS CGF Session Aggregation AP Cartridge
		IMS CGF ASN.1 Distribution Cartridge
		<b>Prerequisites:</b> Requires either a full use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller or a restricted use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller. Restricted use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller comes with the license of Oracle Communications Advanced Billing and Revenue Management.
	Oracle Communications Offline Mediation	The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge – Packet CGF Bundle is required for all new installations of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller to support a GPRS or UMTS packet core network (GGSN and SGSN).
	Controller Cartridge – Packet CGF Bundle	The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge – Packet CGF Bundle provides the functionality required to support collection and distribution of billing records according to the 3GPP 32.015 specification for the Charging Gateway Function.
		The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge – Packet CGF Bundle includes:
		The following Collection, Processing, and Distribution Cartridges for Packet CGF:
		GGSN/SGSN 3GPP 32.015/32.251 GTP/GTP' Collection Cartridge
		Session Sequencing Enhancement Processor Cartridge     (performs duplicate record removal and re-sequencing of CDRs     that arrive out of sequence)
	Duplicate Check Cartridge (performs duplicate record check and removal)	
		Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge - 3GPP 32.015/32.251/32.298 ASN.1 Distribution
		Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge for Nortel GSN 3GPP Collection
		Prerequisites:
		Requires either a full use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller or a restricted use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller. Restricted use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller comes with the license of Oracle Communications Advanced Billing and Revenue Management.

Product	Subproduct	Licensing Description
	Oracle Communications Offline Mediation	The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge – RADIUS Bundle is intended to provide all the basic functionality required for collecting RADIUS event records from the radius server and creating billable CDRs.
	Controller Cartridge – RADIUS Bundle	The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge – RADIUS Bundle includes:
		Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge for RADIUS Collection
		Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge - RADIUS Session Aggregation
		ASCII File Distribution Cartridge
		Prerequisites:
		Requires either a full use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller or a restricted use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller. Restricted use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller comes with the license of Oracle Communications Advanced Billing and Revenue Management.
	Oracle Communications Offline Mediation	The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge – Voice Bundle is required for all new installations of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller to support a GSM circuit voice core network (MSC).
	Controller Cartridge – Voice Bundle	The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge – Voice Bundle is intended to provide all the basic functionality required to support collection and distribution of MSC billing records.
		The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge – Voice Bundle includes:
		Nortel MSC Collection Cartridge
		One Distribution Cartridge for the MSC (see the Distribution Cartridge section for available cartridges)
		Prerequisites:
		Requires either a full use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller or a restricted use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller. Restricted use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller comes with the license of Oracle Communications Advanced Billing and Revenue Management.
	Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge for Nortel MCS 5200 to CS2000 AMA Bundle	The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge for Nortel MCS 5200 to CS2000 AMA Bundle is required for the creation and configuration of the cartridge chains that comprise the functionality of the MCS/AS 5200 Solution cartridge pack.
		The three possible cartridges in this solution:
		<ul> <li>Map Nortel MCS 5200 call data records (CDRs) to Nortel Networks Communication Server 2000 (CS 2000) CDRs prior to being output by a CS 2000 distribution cartridge (DC).</li> </ul>
		Support the enhancement and distribution of CS 2000 SN09     AMA DNS records.
		Collect MCS 5200 data and distributes the MCS 5200 IPDR data.
		The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge for Nortel MCS 5200 to CS2000 AMA Bundle includes:
		MCS 5200 Collection Cartridge

Product	Subproduct	Licensing Description
		<ul> <li>Nortel CS2000 AMA DNS Collection Cartridge</li> <li>MCS 5200 Session Aggregation AP Cartridge</li> <li>MCS 5200 to Nortel CS2K AMA EP Cartridge</li> <li>Nortel CS2000 AMA DNS Distribution Cartridge</li> <li>MCS 5200 Distribution Cartridge</li> <li>MCS 5200 Distribution Cartridge</li> <li>Prerequisites:</li> <li>Requires either a full use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller or a restricted use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller. Restricted use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller comes with the license of Oracle Communications Advanced Billing and Revenue Management.</li> </ul>
Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridges: Collection	Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge – NetFlow Collection	The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge – NetFlow Collection collects raw NetFlow per-flow records. It supports NetFlow versions 1, 5, and 7. The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge – NetFlow Collection also transforms massive amounts of raw data into usable usage information (e.g., track web traffic volumes to and from hosted web servers). <b>Prerequisites:</b> Requires either a full use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller or a restricted use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller. Restricted use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller comes with the license of Oracle Communications Advanced Billing and Revenue Management.
	Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge – SNMP Collection	The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge – SNMP Collection is a component of the SNMP Data Collection Framework that gathers data from SNMP-enabled devices. The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge – SNMP Collection gathers a set of statistics at user-defined intervals, adds some basic and configuration data (such as timestamp and collection rate), and passes it on to the next node in the chain. <b>Prerequisites:</b> Requires either a full use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller or a restricted use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller. Restricted use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller comes with the license of Oracle Communications Advanced Billing and Revenue Management.
	Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge – Syslog Collection	The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge – Syslog Collection collects syslog files from multiple devices. <b>Prerequisites:</b> Requires either a full use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller or a restricted use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller. Restricted use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller comes with the license of Oracle Communications Advanced Billing and Revenue Management.

Product	Subproduct	Licensing Description
	Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge for Nortel DMS OM Collection	The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge for Nortel DMS OM Collection provides functionality to gather files containing operational metrics (OM) records from various telecom switches using file transfer protocol (FTP). <b>Prerequisites:</b> Requires either a full use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller or a restricted use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller. Restricted use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller comes with the license of Oracle Communications Advanced Billing and Revenue Management.
	Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge for Nortel CS2000 Collection	<ul> <li>The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge for Nortel CS2000 Collection supports the collection of Nortel Networks CS 2000 SN06 AMADNS records.</li> <li>The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge for Nortel CS2000 Collection supports the following file transfer modes for Nortel Networks SuperNode Data Manager (SDM) and SuperNode Billing Application (SBA):</li> <li>Outbound File Transfer, where files are pushed to the Collection Cartridge</li> <li>Inbound File Transfer, where files are pulled by FTP from the SBA directly, or from an intermediate FTP server that is provisioned to retrieve the records from the SBA</li> <li>Prerequisites:</li> <li>Requires either a full use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller or a restricted use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller. Restricted use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller comes with the license of Oracle Communications Advanced Billing and Revenue Management.</li> </ul>
	Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge for Nortel DMS 100 MMP Collection	The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge for Nortel DMS 100 MMP (Multi Market Platform) Collection provides functionality to gather records from various telecom switches. <b>Prerequisites:</b> Requires either a full use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller or a restricted use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller. Restricted use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller comes with the license of Oracle Communications Advanced Billing and Revenue Management.
	Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge for Nortel DMS SMDR Collection	The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge for Nortel DMS SMDR Collection provides the ability to collect SMDR records from DMS-100 switches according to the specification DMS100 Family North American DMS-100 Station Message Detail Recording Reference Guide, DMSCCM12 Standard 19.03 October 2000. The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge for Nortel DMS SMDR Collection also filters, enhances, and distributes SMDR records to multiple destinations, including a Billing Center and an Oracle database. <b>Prerequisites:</b>

Product	Subproduct	Licensing Description
		Requires either a full use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller or a restricted use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller. Restricted use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller comes with the license of Oracle Communications Advanced Billing and Revenue Management.
	Oracle Communications Offline Mediation	The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge for Nortel MCS 5200 Collection enables the collection of Nortel MCS 5200 v3.0 data.
	Controller Cartridge for Nortel MCS 5200 Collection	The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge for Nortel MCS 5200 Collection receives and processes accounting records from the MCS 5200 device in the form of IPDR data files, and outputs the data in Network Accounting Record (NAR) format.
		Prerequisites:
		Requires either a full use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller or a restricted use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller. Restricted use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller comes with the license of Oracle Communications Advanced Billing and Revenue Management.
	Oracle Communications Offline Mediation	The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge for Nortel MSC Collection supports the Nortel MSC, including NSS 13, 15, 16, 17, 18 releases and planned support for future releases.
	Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge for Nortel MSC Collection	Collection from the MSC is supported with two interfaces, FTP and OpenFTP (Real Time Billing). OpenFTP enables Hot Billing, with CDRs collected immediately from the MSC and forwarded to the billing system.
		Prerequisites:
		Requires either a full use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller or a restricted use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller. Restricted use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller comes with the license of Oracle Communications Advanced Billing and Revenue Management.
		If the Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge for Nortel MSC Collection is purchased, an Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge for Nortel MSC Distribution must be purchased as well.
Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridges: Enhancement	The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge – Flexible Routing support CDRs for pre-paid subscribers, inbound roamers, and outbound roamers to be separated from the regular post-paid subscriber CDR stream.	
	0	The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge – Flexible Routing simplifies the detection of the type of CDR to enable routing to the correct destination. Numerous routing algorithms are supported, including:
		Pre-paid subscribers can be identified by the Charging Characteristics field or APN
		<ul> <li>Inbound roamers can be detected by the MCC and MNC contained in the IMSI</li> </ul>
		Outbound roamers can be detected by the SGSN IP address
		<ul> <li>Routing on APN NI, APN OI, Mobile Country Code (MCC), GGSN IP, SGSN IP Address List and volume = 0 bytes</li> </ul>

Product	Subproduct	Licensing Description
		By configuring the required information in the Offline Mediation Controller GUI, the Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge – Flexible Routing becomes simple and straightforward to implement and maintain; there is no need for an operator to work within a rigid structure where the information is hard coded implemented in a complicated fashion.
		Prerequisites:
		Requires either a full use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller or a restricted use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller. Restricted use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller comes with the license of Oracle Communications Advanced Billing and Revenue Management.
	Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge – Record Filtering	<ul> <li>The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge – Record Filtering helps automatically filter out (delete) records according to multiple selection criteria. Filtering is enabled with GUI check boxes or lists for the following criteria:</li> <li>CDR Type: G-CDR, S-CDR, M-CDR, S-SMO-CDR, S-SMT-CDR</li> <li>List of APNs</li> <li>List of SMS-Cs</li> </ul>
		<ul> <li>List of SMS-CS</li> <li>The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge – Record Filtering also suppresses certain optional fields in the CDR if they are not required for billing; suppression of each field is configurable in the GUI. GUI-based configuration ensures it is easy to define and modify the filtering criteria, with no custom code or complicated configuration required.</li> </ul>
		Prerequisites:
		Requires either a full use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller or a restricted use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller. Restricted use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller comes with the license of Oracle Communications Advanced Billing and Revenue Management.
Oracle Communications Offline Mediation	Oracle Communications Offline Mediation	The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge – NetFlow Aggregation Processor helps to create one record per- session, per-hour.
Controller Cartridges:	Controller Cartridge – NetFlow Aggregation	The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge – NetFlow Aggregation Processor correlates session records based on:
Aggregation	Processor	Source and destination IP address
		Source and destination port
		IP protocol type
		Day of year and hour The NetElew Aggregation Processor Cattridge also aggregates upage
		The NetFlow Aggregation Processor Cartridge also aggregates usage into total bytes and total packets.
		Prerequisites:
		Requires either a full use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller or a restricted use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller. Restricted use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller comes with the license of Oracle Communications Advanced Billing and Revenue Management.

Product	Subproduct	Licensing Description
	Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge – Partial CDR Completion	The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge – Partial CDR Completion provides the Nortel SGSN to create partial records for an ongoing PDP session. It will drop some fields from the second partial onwards on the assumption that these fields never change. The QoS fields are exceptions, as the QoS field may show up in subsequent partial CDRs due to a change in their values. Some billing systems require all fields to be present.
		The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge – Partial CDR Completion tracks the required fields in the first partial and adds them into subsequent partials, including the addition of a new QoS field value if applicable.
		Prerequisites:
		Requires either a full use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller or a restricted use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller. Restricted use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller comes with the license of Oracle Communications Advanced Billing and Revenue Management.
	Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge – Session CDR Aggregation	The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge – Session CDR Aggregation provides the SGSN and GGSN to generate numerous partial records for a given subscriber session (PDP context). Implementing partial record generation on the GGSN and SGSN helps operators reduce their exposure to loss of billing records if the GGSN or SGSN should go down. Partial records also enable fraud systems to monitor on-going sessions.
		The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge – Session CDR Aggregation correlates CDRs on a per-session basis, and for a single session it will output a single G-CDR and one (or more) S-CDRs (one S-CDR for each SGSN used during the session). For G-CDRs, the AP sums the duration of the session and concatenates the List Of Traffic Volumes and the SGSN Address in the G-CDR. Likewise for S-CDRs, the AP sums the duration and concatenates the List Of Traffic Volumes for each SGSN used during the session.
		Prerequisites:
		Requires either a full use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller or a restricted use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller. Restricted use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller comes with the license of Oracle Communications Advanced Billing and Revenue Management.
	Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge –	The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge – Session CDR Record Grouping groups GGSN, SGSN, and Openwave WAP records on a per-session basis. All CDRs for a session are placed close together in the CDR stream sent downstream.
	Session CDR Record Grouping	The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge – Session CDR Record Grouping also enables the identification of inbound roamer S-CDRs based on the operator's Mobile Country Code (MCC) and Mobile Network Code (MNC). The MCC and MNC are derived from the IMSI (International Mobile Subscriber Identity) attribute in S-CDR; if the MCC and MNC do not match the operator's, the S-CDR is marked as an inbound roamer and the CDR can be routed to a different destination.
		Prerequisites:

Product	Subproduct	Licensing Description
		Requires either a full use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller or a restricted use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller. Restricted use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller comes with the license of Oracle Communications Advanced Billing and Revenue Management.
Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridges: Distribution	Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge – Near Real Time Xfer Distribution	The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge – Near Real Time Xfer Distribution provides distribution in near real time using a Nortel Networks proprietary protocol. <b>Prerequisites:</b> Requires full use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller. (Full use license – this requirement is not met through Offline Mediation Controller licenses bundled with other products.)
	Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge – XML Distribution	The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge – XML Distribution distributes files in Extensible Markup Language (XML) format. <b>Prerequisites:</b> Requires full use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller. (Full use license – this requirement is not met through Offline Mediation Controller licenses bundled with other products.)
	Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge for Nortel CS2000 AMA DNS Distribution	The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge for Nortel CS2000 AMA DNS Distribution supports the distribution of Nortel CS 2000 SN09 AMADNS records. <b>Prerequisites:</b> Requires full use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller. (Full use license – this requirement is not met through Offline Mediation Controller licenses bundled with other products.)
	Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge for Nortel MCS 5200 IPDR Distribution	The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge for Nortel MCS 5200 IPDR Distribution supports the distribution of MCS 5200 IPDR records. <b>Prerequisites:</b> Requires full use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller. (Full use license – this requirement is not met through Offline Mediation Controller licenses bundled with other products.)
	Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge for Nortel MSC AMA DIRP Distribution	The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge for Nortel MSC AMA DIRP Distribution distributes AMA DIRP-encoded CDRs. <b>Prerequisites:</b> Requires full use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller. (Full use license – this requirement is not met through Offline Mediation Controller licenses bundled with other products.)
	Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge for Nortel MSC ASCII Distribution	The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge for Nortel MSC ASCII Distribution distributes records in ASCII file format. <b>Prerequisites:</b> Requires full use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller. (Full use license – this requirement is not met through Offline Mediation Controller licenses bundled with other products.)

Product	Subproduct	Licensing Description
	Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge for Nortel MSC ASN.1 Distribution	The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge for Nortel MSC ASN.1 Distribution distributes ASN.1-encoded CDRs according to 3GPP 32.005. <b>Prerequisites:</b> Requires full use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller. (Full use license – this requirement is not met through Offline Mediation Controller licenses bundled with other products.)
	Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge for Nortel MSC Database Distribution	<ul> <li>The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge for Nortel MSC Database Distribution provides database storage and reporting solution for the Nortel MSC. CDRs are stored in a database, which can then be queried using a reporting tool. Administrators can search for specific CDRs based on CDR type, time of call, originating/called number, or any attribute in the CDR to analyze, verify, and resolve customer problems.</li> <li>The solution provides:</li> <li>A pre-integrated Collection Cartridge and the JDBC Database Distribution Cartridge for the Nortel MSC, including simultaneous distribution of AMA records to a billing system and database.</li> <li>An Oracle Database schema that defines the database tables and stored procedures for managing data partitioning and deletion of aged records; Oracle Database must be purchased</li> </ul>
		separately. <b>Prerequisites:</b> Requires full use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller. (Full use license – this requirement is not met through Offline Mediation Controller licenses bundled with other products.)
Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge Kits	Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge Kit – IPDRv2 Distribution	The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge Kit – IPDRv2 Distribution supports the distribution of Internet Protocol Detail Record (IPDR) v2.0 formatted files. The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge Kit – IPDRv2 Distribution leverages the functionality provided in Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller to extend the data modeling of mediation results, as described in the Developer Guide. <b>Prerequisites:</b> Requires full use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller. (Full use license – this requirement is not met through Offline Mediation Controller licenses bundled with other products.)
	Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge Kit – RADIUS Distribution	The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge Kit – RADIUS Distribution distributes RADIUS packets via UDP. The distribution of standards-based RADIUS attributes and Vendor Specific Attributes (VSAs) are supported. The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge Kit – RADIUS Distribution leverages the functionality provided in Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller to extend the data modeling of mediation results, as described in the Developer Guide. <b>Prerequisites:</b> Requires full use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller. (Full use license – this requirement is not met through Offline Mediation Controller licenses bundled with other products.)

Product	Subproduct	Licensing Description
	Oracle Communications Offline Mediation	The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge Kit – AMA File Collection supports the collection of Nortel AMA file records.
	Controller Cartridge Kit – AMA File Collection	The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge Kit – AMA File Collection leverages the functionality provided in Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller to extend the data modeling of mediation results, as described in the Developer Guide.
		Prerequisites:
		Requires either a full use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller or a restricted use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller. Restricted use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller comes with the license of Oracle Communications Advanced Billing and Revenue Management.
	Oracle Communications Offline Mediation	The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge Kit – AMA File Distribution supports the distribution of Nortel AMA file records.
	Controller Cartridge Kit – AMA File Distribution	The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge Kit – AMA File Distribution leverages the functionality provided in Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller to extend the data modeling of mediation results, as described in the Developer Guide.
		Prerequisites:
		Requires full use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller. (Full use license – this requirement is not met through Offline Mediation Controller licenses bundled with other products.)
	Oracle Communications Offline Mediation	The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge Kit – AMADNS Distribution supports the distribution of Nortel AMADNS records.
	Controller Cartridge Kit – AMADNS Distribution	The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge Kit – AMADNS Distribution leverages the functionality provided in Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller to extend the data modeling of mediation results, as described in the Developer Guide.
		Prerequisites:
		Requires full use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller. (Full use license – this requirement is not met through Offline Mediation Controller licenses bundled with other products.)
	Oracle Communications Offline Mediation	The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge Kit – ASCII Delimited Distribution is responsible for distributing ASCII files to a downstream application or BSS/OSS.
Controller Cartridge Kit – ASCII Delimited Distribution	The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge Kit – ASCII Delimited Distribution leverages the functionality provided in Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller to extend the data modeling of mediation results, as described in the Developer Guide.	
		Prerequisites:
		Requires full use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller. (Full use license – this requirement is not met through Offline Mediation Controller licenses bundled with other products.)
	Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge Kit – ASN.1 File Collection	The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge Kit – ASN.1 File Collection supports in the collection of an ASN.1 encoded file

Product	Subproduct	Licensing Description
		The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge Kit – ASN.1 File Collection leverages the functionality provided in Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller to extend the data modeling of mediation results, as described in the Developer Guide.
		Prerequisites:
		Requires either a full use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller or a restricted use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller. Restricted use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller comes with the license of Oracle Communications Advanced Billing and Revenue Management.
	Oracle Communications Offline Mediation	The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge Kit – Flexible ASCII Collection supports the collection of records with a broad range of ASCII file formats. It is backward compatible with the file formats supported by the ASCII Collection Cartridge.
	Controller Cartridge Kit – Flexible ASCII Collection	The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge Kit – Flexible ASCII Collection also includes support for configurable field delimiters and new file types, such as files containing multi-line records, and files containing other types of header and/or trailer records.
		The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge Kit – Flexible ASCII Collection leverages the functionality provided in Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller to extend the data modeling of mediation results, as described in the Developer Guide.
		Prerequisites:
		Requires either a full use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller or a restricted use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller. Restricted use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller comes with the license of Oracle Communications Advanced Billing and Revenue Management.
	Oracle Communications Offline Mediation	The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge Kit – IPDR Collection supports the collection of Internet Protocol Detail Record (IPDR) v1.0 and v2.0 formatted files.
	Controller Cartridge Kit – IPDR Collection	The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge Kit – IPDR Collection leverages the functionality provided in Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller to extend the data modeling of mediation results, as described in the Developer Guide.
		Prerequisites:
		Requires either a full use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller or a restricted use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller. Restricted use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller comes with the license of Oracle Communications Advanced Billing and Revenue Management.
	Oracle Communications Offline Mediation	The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge Kit – JDBC Database Distribution is used to route DMS-MSC data (GCDRs and GHOT records) into the Oracle database.
	Controller Cartridge Kit – JDBC Database Distribution	The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge Kit – JDBC Database Distribution is part of the optional Database Storage and Reporting solution. See the setup guide for the procedures necessary to configure this solution.

Product	Subproduct	Licensing Description
		The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge Kit – JDBC Database Distribution leverages the functionality provided in Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller to extend the data modeling of mediation results, as described in the Developer Guide.
		Prerequisites:
		Requires full use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller and Oracle Database Standard Edition. (Full use license – this requirement is not met through OMC licenses bundled with other products.)
	Oracle Communications Offline Mediation	The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge Kit – Network Acct Record Collection supports the collection of NARs generated by Offline Mediation Controller.
	Controller Cartridge Kit – Network Acct Record Collection	The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge Kit – Network Acct Record Collection leverages the functionality provided in Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller to extend the data modeling of mediation results, as described in the Developer Guide.
		Prerequisites:
		Requires either a full use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller or a restricted use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller. Restricted use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller comes with the license of Oracle Communications Advanced Billing and Revenue Management.
	Oracle Communications Offline Mediation	The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge Kit – Network Acct Record Distribution supports the distribution of NARs generated by Offline Mediation Controller.
	Controller Cartridge Kit – Network Acct Record Distribution	The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge Kit – Network Acct Record Distribution leverages the functionality provided in Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller to extend the data modeling of mediation results, as described in the Developer Guide.
		Prerequisites:
		Requires either a full use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller or a restricted use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller. Restricted use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller comes with the license of Oracle Communications Advanced Billing and Revenue Management.
	Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge Kit	The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge Kit – Programmable Aggregation Processor enables the formation of a single record from multiple records and provides pre-defined operations such as summation, maximum attribute value calculation, appending lists, string concatenation, etc.
	– Programmable Aggregation Processor	The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge Kit – Programmable Aggregation Processor leverages the functionality provided in Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller to extend the data modeling of mediation results, as described in the Developer Guide.
		Prerequisites:
		Requires either a full use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller or a restricted use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller. Restricted use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller comes with the license of Oracle Communications Advanced Billing and Revenue Management.

Product	Subproduct	Licensing Description
	Oracle Communications Offline Mediation	The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge Kit – Real-Time ASCII File Collection supports the collection of Real-time ASCII files containing a record definition header, a record delimiter with a linefeed value, and a field delimiter with a comma value.
	Controller Cartridge Kit – Real-Time ASCII File Collection	The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge Kit – Real-Time ASCII File Collection leverages the functionality provided in Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller to extend the data modeling of mediation results, as described in the Developer Guide.
		Prerequisites:
		Requires either a full use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller or a restricted use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller. Restricted use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller comes with the license of Oracle Communications Advanced Billing and Revenue Management.
	Oracle Communications Offline Mediation	The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge Kit – Record Enhancement LDAP EP enhances incoming NARs with data from a LDAP file.
	Controller Cartridge Kit – Record Enhancement LDAP EP	The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge Kit – Record Enhancement LDAP EP leverages the functionality provided in Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller to extend the data modeling of mediation results, as described in the Developer Guide.
		Prerequisites:
		Requires either a full use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller or a restricted use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller. Restricted use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller comes with the license of Oracle Communications Advanced Billing and Revenue Management.
		<ul> <li>Directory Services Plus OR Identity and Access Management Suite Plus for Oracle Applications</li> </ul>
	Oracle Communications Offline Mediation	The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge Kit – Record Enhancement Local File EP enhances incoming NARs with data from a local file.
	Controller Cartridge Kit – Record Enhancement Local File EP	The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge Kit – Record Enhancement Local File EP leverages the functionality provided in Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller to extend the data modeling of mediation results, as described in the Developer Guide.
		Prerequisites:
		Requires either a full use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller or a restricted use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller. Restricted use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller comes with the license of Oracle Communications Advanced Billing and Revenue Management.
	Oracle Communications Offline Mediation	The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge Kit – Record Enhancement Remote File EP enhances the incoming NARs with data from an external file.
	Controller Cartridge Kit – Record Enhancement Remote File EP	The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge Kit – Record Enhancement Remote File EP leverages the functionality provided in Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller to extend the data modeling of mediation results, as described in the Developer Guide.

Product	Subproduct	Licensing Description
		<b>Prerequisites:</b> Requires either a full use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller or a restricted use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller. Restricted use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller comes with the license of Oracle Communications Advanced Billing and Revenue Management.
	Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge Kit – Record Processing EP	The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge Kit – Record Processing EP enhances incoming NARs with the user- defined rules set in the NPL file. The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge Kit – Record Processing EP leverages the functionality provided in Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller to extend the data modeling of mediation results, as described in the Developer Guide.
		<b>Prerequisites:</b> Requires either a full use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller or a restricted use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller. Restricted use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller comes with the license of Oracle Communications Advanced Billing and Revenue Management.
	Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge Kit – Sequencing EP	The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge Kit – Sequencing EP allows for the detection, alarming, and logging of duplicate records. The EP also sequences records belonging to a single session. The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge Kit – Sequencing EP leverages the functionality provided in Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller to extend the data modeling of mediation results, as described in the Developer Guide. <b>Prerequisites:</b> Requires either a full use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller or a restricted use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller. Restricted use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller comes with the license of Oracle Communications Advanced Billing and Revenue Management.
	Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge Kit – XML Distribution	The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge Kit – XML Distribution distributes files in Extensible Markup Language (XML) format. The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cartridge Kit – XML Distribution leverages the functionality provided in Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller to extend the data modeling of mediation results, as described in the Developer Guide. <b>Prerequisites:</b> Requires full use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller (Full use license – this requirement is not met through Offline Mediation Controller licenses bundled with other products).
Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Utilities	Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Utility – Record Editor	The Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller – Record Editor allows customer to edit Network Accounting Records (NARs) and submit them to the node chain to be processed and distributed to downstream applications. <b>Prerequisites:</b>

Product	Subproduct	Licensing Description
		Requires either a full use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller or a restricted use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller. Restricted use license of Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller comes with the license of Oracle Communications Advanced Billing and Revenue Management.
Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Deployment	Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cloud Native Deployment Option	Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Cloud Native Deployment Option enables new and existing customers to make use of the new multi-services architecture in a containerized cloud native environment, leveraging the cloud native assets.
Options		Prerequisites:
		Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Deployment Options require that customers also be licensed to use the following product:
		Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller

# **Third-Party Notices**

### **Commercial Software**

Commercial software used in Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller is identified in the following table with the following license notes, restrictions, and disclaimers.

Commercial software products or components distributed in Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller are identified in the following table along with the applicable licensing information.

Provider	Component(s)	Functionality	Licensing Information
SSH Tools	J2SSH Maverick version 1.7.48	Application server	For a copy of the license, see <u>J2SSH Maverick</u> .
Adventnet	SNMP API version 4.0 Service Pack 7	SNMP	See http://www.adventnet.com/products/snmp/license.html.
OSS Nokalva	OSS ASN.1 tools for Java version 6.2	Builds	See http://www.oss.com/company/copyright.html.

### **Open Source Software**

Required notices for open source software products or components distributed in Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller are identified in the following table along with the applicable licensing information. Additional notices and/or licenses may be found in the included documentation or readme files of the individual third-party open source software.

Provider	Component(s)	Functionality	Licensing Information
Apache Software	Commons IO version 2.11.0	XML parser	Copyright 2002-2021 The Apache Software Foundation
Foundation		This product includes software developed at The Apache Software Foundation ( <u>https://www.apache.org/</u> ).	
			For a copy of the license, see <u>Apache</u> <u>License, Version 2.0</u> .
Apache	Commons-Net	FTP-HTTP	Apache Commons Net
Software version 3.9.0 Foundation		Copyright 2001-2022 The Apache Software Foundation	
			This product includes software developed at The Apache Software Foundation ( <u>https://www.apache.org/</u> ).

Provider	Component(s)	Functionality	Licensing Information
			For a copy of the license, see <u>Apache</u> <u>License, Version 2.0</u> .
Apache Software Foundation	Log4j 2.17.1	Logging	Copyright 1999-2017 Apache Software Foundation
			This product includes software developed at The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/).
			ResolverUtil.java: Copyright 2005-2006 Tim Fennell
			Dumbster SMTP test server: Copyright 2004 Jason Paul Kitchen
			TypeUtil.java: Copyright 2002-2012 Ramnivas Laddad, Juergen Hoeller, Chris Beams
			picocli ( <u>http://picocli.info</u> ): Copyright 2017 Remko Popma
			Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the License); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.
			For a copy of the license, see <u>Apache</u> <u>License, Version 2.0</u> .
CoreOS, Inc.	Prometheus Operator 0.60.1	Automation of Prometheus stack for	The prometheus-operator 0.54.0 is licensed under Apache 2.0
		Kubernetes Clusters	For a copy of the license, see <u>Prometheus</u> <u>Operator License</u> .
Docker Inc.	Docker	Build and run	Docker
	Community Edition (CE) 19.03.13	containerized applications	This product includes software developed at Docker, Inc. (https://www.docker.com).
	10.00.10		Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the License); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.
			For a copy of the license, see <u>Apache</u> <u>License, Version 2.0</u> .

Provider	Component(s)	Functionality	Licensing Information
			For a copy of the license, see <u>Docker</u> <u>License.</u>
Fluentd Authors	Fluentd 1.14.6	Data Collector	Fluentd Copyright Fluentd Authors Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the License ); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0. For a copy of the license, see <u>Fluentd License</u> .
Google	Guava 31.1	Collections Library	Copyright (C) 2020 The Guava Authors Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at <u>http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0</u> Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License. For a copy of the license, see <u>Guava License</u> .
The Kubernetes Authors	Kubernetes NFS Subdir External Provisioner 4.0.16	NFS Provisioner	Kubernetes NFS Subdir External Provisioner For a copy of the license, see <u>Kubernetes</u> <u>NFS Subdir External Provisioner License</u>
The Kubernetes Authors	Kubernetes 1.24.6	Orchestration for containers	Kubernetes For a copy of the license, see <u>Kubernetes</u> <u>License</u> .
The Prometheus Authors	JMX Prometheus Javaagent 0.17.2	Prometheus exporter for JMX beans	Prometheus exporter for JMX beans. Copyright 2012-2015 The Prometheus Authors This product includes software developed at SoundCloud Ltd. ( <u>http://soundcloud.com/</u> ). For a copy of the license, see <u>JMX</u> <u>Prometheus Javaagent License</u> .

Third-Party Notices

Postfix.org Postfix 3.6.0	Mail Transfer	LICENSE - SECURE MAILER	
		Agent	This software is dual-licensed under both the Eclipse Public License
			version 2.0 and the IBM Public License version 1.0, for those who
			are more comfortable continuing with that license. Recipients can
			choose to take the software under the license of their choice.
			For a copy of the license, see Postfix.
The Prometheus Authors	Prometheus 2.40.0	Metrics collection and alerts	Prometheus is licensed under Apache 2.0 For a copy of the license, see <u>Prometheus</u> <u>License.</u>

Provider	Component(s)	Functionality	Licensing Information
The Prometheus Authors	Prometheus Alert Manager 0.24.0	Alert Management	Prometheus Alert Manager is licensed under Apache 2.0 For a copy of the license, see <u>Prometheus</u> Alert Manager License.
VMWare Inc.	Micrometer Registry Prometheus 1.6.6	Application Façade for monitoring	Micrometer Registry Prometheus Copyright (c) 2017-Present VMware, Inc. All Rights Reserved. For a copy of the license, see <u>Micrometer</u> <u>Registry Prometheus License</u> .
QOS.ch	Simple Logging Façade for Java (SLF4J) 1.7.32	Logging	Simple Logging Facade for Java (SLF4J) Copyright (c) 2004-2017 QOS.ch All rights reserved. For a copy of the license, see <u>Simple Logging</u> <u>Façade for Java (SLF4J) License</u> .
Free Software Foundation, Inc.	Haskell Dockerfile Linter 2.10.0	Hadolint is a Dockerfile linter check for best practices used in Dockerfile used to build docker images	For a copy of the license, see <u>Haskell</u> <u>Dockerfile Linter License</u>
LMAX Ltd.	LMAX Disruptor 3.4.4	High Performance Inter-Thread Messaging Library	Copyright 2011 LMAX Ltd. Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0 Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License. For a copy of the license, see <u>Apache</u> <u>License</u>

			I hird-Party Notices
SmartBear Software	Swagger JAXRS2 2.1.13	API	Copyright 2020 SmartBear Software Inc.
		development	Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE- 2.0
			Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License. For a copy of the license, see <u>Swagger</u> <u>JAXRS2 license</u> .

# **Third-Party Licenses**

## Apache License, Version 2.0

The following applies to all products licensed under the Apache 2.0 License:

You may not use the identified files except in compliance with the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License").

You may obtain a copy of the License at http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.

Unless/ required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

#### 1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. **Grant of Copyright License**. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.
- 4. **Redistribution**. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
  - a. You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
  - b. You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
  - c. You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
  - d. If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. **Trademarks**. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.

- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an AS IS BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.
- 9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

### **Docker License**

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the License ); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at <a href="http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0">http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0</a>.

For a copy of the license, see <u>Apache License</u>, <u>Version 2.0</u>.

(full terms of all standard licenses included at end)

\_\_\_\_\_

Apache License

Version 2.0, January 2004 https://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1.Definitions.

License shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document. Licensor shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

Legal Entity shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, control means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

You (or Your) shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

Source form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

Object form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

Work shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

Derivative Works shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

Contribution shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, submitted means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as Not a Contribution.

Contributor shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2.Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3.Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

- 4.Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
  - (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
  - (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
  - (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
  - (d) If the Work includes a NOTICE text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5.Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6.Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7.Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an AS IS BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8.Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9.Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

#### END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Copyright 2013-2017 Docker, Inc.

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the License ); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an AS IS BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

#### Fluentd

Fluentd (Apache 2.0)

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

#### TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1.Definitions.

License shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

Licensor shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

Legal Entity shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, control means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

You (or Your) shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

Source form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

Object form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

Work shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

Derivative Works shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

Contribution shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, submitted means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as Not a Contribution.

Contributor shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

2.Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable

copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.

- 3.Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.
- 4.Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
  - (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
  - (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
  - (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
  - (d) If the Work includes a NOTICE text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5.Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7.Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an AS IS BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8.Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.
- 9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

### END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets [] replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include

the brackets) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same printed page as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright 2011-2018 Fluentd Authors

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the License); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an AS IS BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

#### 4th party dependencies

\_\_\_\_\_

#### \_\_\_\_\_

bundler MIT Licese

Copyright (c) Chad Fowler, Rich Kilmer, Jim Weirich and others.

Portions copyright (c) Engine Yard and Andre Arko

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining

a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the

'Software'), to deal in the Software without restriction, including

without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish,

distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to

permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to

the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be

included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED 'AS IS', WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND,

EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF

MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT.

IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY

CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT,

TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE

SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

msgpack

Copyright (c) 2008-2015 Sadayuki Furuhashi

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

\_\_\_\_\_

cool.io

**MIT License** 

Copyright (c) 2007-10 Tony Arcieri

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the Software ), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED AS IS, WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

\_\_\_\_\_

http\_parser.rb

MIT License

Copyright 2009,2010 Marc-André Cournoyer Copyright 2010,2011 Aman Gupta

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the Software), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or

sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED AS IS, WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

serverengine

Copyright (C) 2012-2013 Sadayuki Furuhashi

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

\_\_\_\_\_\_

sigdump

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

Copyright 2011-2018 Fluentd Authors

strptime

**BSD-2-CLAUSE** 

Copyright (C) 2015 NARUSE, Yui. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE AUTHOR AND CONTRIBUTORS ``AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

ext/strptime/strptime.c: date\_strptime.c: Coded by Tadayoshi Funaba 2011,2012 Copyright (C) 2004-2007 Koichi Sasada

\_\_\_\_\_

tzinfo

**MIT License** 

Copyright (c) 2005-2022 Philip Ross

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the Software ), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED AS IS, WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

\_\_\_\_\_

concurrent-ruby

Copyright (c) Jerry D'Antonio -- released under the MIT license.

http://www.opensource.org/licenses/mit-license.php

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the Software), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED AS IS, WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

\_\_\_\_\_

tzinfo-data

**MIT License** 

Copyright (c) 2005-2022 Philip Ross

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the Software ), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED AS IS, WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

\_\_\_\_\_

webrick

**BSD-2-CLAUSE** 

Copyright (C) 1993-2013 Yukihiro Matsumoto. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

 Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
 Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright

notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the

documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE AUTHOR AND CONTRIBUTORS ``AS IS'' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

yajl-ruby

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2014 Brian Lopez

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the Software), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED AS IS, WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

# **Guava License**

Copyright (C) 2020 The Guava Authors

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

Apache License Version 2.0 Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity. "You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You

institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
  - (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
  - (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
  - (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
  - (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 40 Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Licensing Information User Manual

- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.
- 9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

### END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

\_\_\_\_\_

+--- 4th party: com.google.guava:failureaccess

Copyright (C) 2018 The Guava Authors

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

< Apache License Version 2.0>

\_\_\_\_\_

+--- 4th party: com.google.guava:listenablefuture

Copyright (C) 2018 The Guava Authors

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

< Apache License Version 2.0>

+--- 4th party: com.google.code.findbugs:jsr305

The JSR-305 reference implementation (lib/jsr305.jar) is distributed under the terms of the New BSD license:

http://www.opensource.org/licenses/bsd-license.php

See the JSR-305 home page for more information:

http://code.google.com/p/jsr-305/

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

42 Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Licensing Information User Manual

3. Neither the name of the copyright holder nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

+--- 4th party: jcip-annotations

Copyright (c) 2005, Brian Goetz and Tim Peierls

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

3. Neither the name of the copyright holder nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

\_\_\_\_\_

+--- 4th party: com.google.errorprone:error\_prone\_annotations

Copyright 2015 The Error Prone Authors.

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

< Apache License Version 2.0>

+--- 4th party: com.google.j2objc:j2objc-annotations

Google Inc. Daniel Connelly

Copyright 2012 Google Inc. All Rights Reserved.

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

< Apache License Version 2.0>

\_\_\_\_\_

+--- 4th party: org.checkerframework:checker-qual

Copyright 2004-present by the Checker Framework developers

MIT License:

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

+--- 4th party: org.codehaus.mojo:animal-sniffer-annotations

MIT License:

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell

44 Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Licensing Information User Manual

copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

Copyright (c) 2009 codehaus.org.

\_\_\_\_\_

## Haskell Dockerfile Linter License

GNU GENERAL PUBLIC LICENSE Version 3, 29 June 2007

Copyright (C) 2007 Free Software Foundation, Inc. <http://fsf.org/> Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

Preamble

The GNU General Public License is a free, copyleft license for software and other kinds of works.

The licenses for most software and other practical works are designed to take away your freedom to share and change the works. By contrast, the GNU General Public License is intended to guarantee your freedom to share and change all versions of a program--to make sure it remains free software for all its users. We, the Free Software Foundation, use the GNU General Public License for most of our software; it applies also to any other work released this way by its authors. You can apply it to your programs, too.

When we speak of free software, we are referring to freedom, not price. Our General Public Licenses are designed to make sure that you have the freedom to distribute copies of free software (and charge for them if you wish), that you receive source code or can get it if you want it, that you can change the software or use pieces of it in new

free programs, and that you know you can do these things.

To protect your rights, we need to prevent others from denying you these rights or asking you to surrender the rights. Therefore, you have certain responsibilities if you distribute copies of the software, or if you modify it: responsibilities to respect the freedom of others.

For example, if you distribute copies of such a program, whether gratis or for a fee, you must pass on to the recipients the same freedoms that you received. You must make sure that they, too, receive or can get the source code. And you must show them these terms so they know their rights.

Developers that use the GNU GPL protect your rights with two steps: (1) assert copyright on the software, and (2) offer you this License giving you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify it.

For the developers' and authors' protection, the GPL clearly explains that there is no warranty for this free software. For both users' and authors' sake, the GPL requires that modified versions be marked as changed, so that their problems will not be attributed erroneously to authors of previous versions.

Some devices are designed to deny users access to install or run modified versions of the software inside them, although the manufacturer can do so. This is fundamentally incompatible with the aim of protecting users' freedom to change the software. The systematic pattern of such abuse occurs in the area of products for individuals to use, which is precisely where it is most unacceptable. Therefore, we have designed this version of the GPL to prohibit the practice for those products. If such problems arise substantially in other domains, we stand ready to extend this provision to those domains in future versions of the GPL, as needed to protect the freedom of users.

Finally, every program is threatened constantly by software patents. States should not allow patents to restrict development and use of software on general-purpose computers, but in those that do, we wish to avoid the special danger that patents applied to a free program could make it effectively proprietary. To prevent this, the GPL assures that patents cannot be used to render the program non-free.

The precise terms and conditions for copying, distribution and modification follow.

#### **TERMS AND CONDITIONS**

1. Definitions.

This License refers to version 3 of the GNU General Public License.

Copyright also means copyright-like laws that apply to other kinds of works, such as semiconductor masks.

The Program refers to any copyrightable work licensed under this License. Each licensee is addressed as you. Licensees and recipients may be individuals or organizations.

To modify a work means to copy from or adapt all or part of the work in a fashion requiring copyright permission, other than the making of an exact copy. The resulting work is called a modified version of the earlier work or a work based on the earlier work.

A covered work means either the unmodified Program or a work based on the Program.

To propagate a work means to do anything with it that, without permission, would make you directly or secondarily liable for infringement under applicable copyright law, except executing it on a computer or modifying a private copy. Propagation includes copying, distribution (with or without modification), making available to the public, and in some countries other activities as well.

To convey a work means any kind of propagation that enables other parties to make or receive copies. Mere interaction with a user through a computer network, with no transfer of a copy, is not conveying.

An interactive user interface displays Appropriate Legal Notices

to the extent that it includes a convenient and prominently visible feature that (1) displays an appropriate copyright notice, and (2) tells the user that there is no warranty for the work (except to the extent that warranties are provided), that licensees may convey the work under this License, and how to view a copy of this License. If the interface presents a list of user commands or options, such as a menu, a prominent item in the list meets this criterion.

1. Source Code.

The source code for a work means the preferred form of the work for making modifications to it. Object code means any non-source form of a work.

A Standard Interface means an interface that either is an official standard defined by a recognized standards body, or, in the case of interfaces specified for a particular programming language, one that is widely used among developers working in that language.

The System Libraries of an executable work include anything, other than the work as a whole, that (a) is included in the normal form of packaging a Major Component, but which is not part of that Major Component, and (b) serves only to enable use of the work with that Major Component, or to implement a Standard Interface for which an implementation is available to the public in source code form. A Major Component , in this context, means a major essential component (kernel, window system, and so on) of the specific operating system (if any) on which the executable work runs, or a compiler used to produce the work, or an object code interpreter used to run it.

The Corresponding Source for a work in object code form means all the source code needed to generate, install, and (for an executable work) run the object code and to modify the work, including scripts to control those activities. However, it does not include the work's System Libraries, or general-purpose tools or generally available free programs which are used unmodified in performing those activities but which are not part of the work. For example, Corresponding Source includes interface definition files associated with source files for the work, and the source code for shared libraries and dynamically linked subprograms that the work is specifically designed to require, such as by intimate data communication or control flow between those subprograms and other parts of the work.

The Corresponding Source need not include anything that users can regenerate automatically from other parts of the Corresponding Source.

The Corresponding Source for a work in source code form is that same work.

2. Basic Permissions.

All rights granted under this License are granted for the term of copyright on the Program, and are irrevocable provided the stated conditions are met. This License explicitly affirms your unlimited permission to run the unmodified Program. The output from running a covered work is covered by this License only if the output, given its content, constitutes a covered work. This License acknowledges your rights of fair use or other equivalent, as provided by copyright law.

You may make, run and propagate covered works that you do not convey, without conditions so long as your license otherwise remains in force. You may convey covered works to others for the sole purpose of having them make modifications exclusively for you, or provide you with facilities for running those works, provided that you comply with the terms of this License in conveying all material for which you do not control copyright. Those thus making or running the covered works for you must do so exclusively on your behalf, under your direction and control, on terms that prohibit them from making any copies of your copyrighted material outside their relationship with you.

Conveying under any other circumstances is permitted solely under the conditions stated below. Sublicensing is not allowed; section 10 makes it unnecessary.

3. Protecting Users' Legal Rights From Anti-Circumvention Law.

No covered work shall be deemed part of an effective technological measure under any applicable law fulfilling obligations under article 11 of the WIPO copyright treaty adopted on 20 December 1996, or similar laws prohibiting or restricting circumvention of such measures.

When you convey a covered work, you waive any legal power to forbid circumvention of technological measures to the extent such circumvention is effected by exercising rights under this License with respect to the covered work, and you disclaim any intention to limit operation or modification of the work as a means of enforcing, against the work's users, your or third parties' legal rights to forbid circumvention of technological measures.

4. Conveying Verbatim Copies.

You may convey verbatim copies of the Program's source code as you receive it, in any medium, provided that you conspicuously and appropriately publish on each copy an appropriate copyright notice; keep intact all notices stating that this License and any non-permissive terms added in accord with section 7 apply to the code; keep intact all notices of the absence of any warranty; and give all recipients a copy of this License along with the Program.

You may charge any price or no price for each copy that you convey, and you may offer support or warranty protection for a fee.

5. Conveying Modified Source Versions.

You may convey a work based on the Program, or the modifications to produce it from the Program, in the form of source code under the terms of section 4, provided that you also meet all of these conditions:

a) The work must carry prominent notices stating that you modified it, and giving a relevant date.

b) The work must carry prominent notices stating that it is

released under this License and any conditions added under section7. This requirement modifies the requirement in section 4 tokeep intact all notices .

c) You must license the entire work, as a whole, under this License to anyone who comes into possession of a copy. This License will therefore apply, along with any applicable section 7 additional terms, to the whole of the work, and all its parts, regardless of how they are packaged. This License gives no permission to license the work in any other way, but it does not invalidate such permission if you have separately received it.

d) If the work has interactive user interfaces, each must display Appropriate Legal Notices; however, if the Program has interactive interfaces that do not display Appropriate Legal Notices, your work need not make them do so.

A compilation of a covered work with other separate and independent works, which are not by their nature extensions of the covered work, and which are not combined with it such as to form a larger program, in or on a volume of a storage or distribution medium, is called an aggregate if the compilation and its resulting copyright are not used to limit the access or legal rights of the compilation's users beyond what the individual works permit. Inclusion of a covered work in an aggregate does not cause this License to apply to the other parts of the aggregate.

6. Conveying Non-Source Forms.

You may convey a covered work in object code form under the terms of sections 4 and 5, provided that you also convey the machine-readable Corresponding Source under the terms of this License, in one of these ways:

a) Convey the object code in, or embodied in, a physical product (including a physical distribution medium), accompanied by the Corresponding Source fixed on a durable physical medium customarily used for software interchange. b) Convey the object code in, or embodied in, a physical product (including a physical distribution medium), accompanied by a written offer, valid for at least three years and valid for as long as you offer spare parts or customer support for that product model, to give anyone who possesses the object code either (1) a copy of the Corresponding Source for all the software in the product that is covered by this License, on a durable physical medium customarily used for software interchange, for a price no more than your reasonable cost of physically performing this conveying of source, or (2) access to copy the Corresponding Source from a network server at no charge.

c) Convey individual copies of the object code with a copy of the written offer to provide the Corresponding Source. This alternative is allowed only occasionally and noncommercially, and only if you received the object code with such an offer, in accord with subsection 6b.

d) Convey the object code by offering access from a designated place (gratis or for a charge), and offer equivalent access to the Corresponding Source in the same way through the same place at no further charge. You need not require recipients to copy the Corresponding Source along with the object code. If the place to copy the object code is a network server, the Corresponding Source may be on a different server (operated by you or a third party) that supports equivalent copying facilities, provided you maintain clear directions next to the object code saying where to find the Corresponding Source. Regardless of what server hosts the Corresponding Source, you remain obligated to ensure that it is available for as long as needed to satisfy these requirements.

e) Convey the object code using peer-to-peer transmission, provided you inform other peers where the object code and Corresponding Source of the work are being offered to the general public at no charge under subsection 6d.

A separable portion of the object code, whose source code is excluded

from the Corresponding Source as a System Library, need not be included in conveying the object code work.

A User Product is either (1) a consumer product , which means any tangible personal property which is normally used for personal, family, or household purposes, or (2) anything designed or sold for incorporation into a dwelling. In determining whether a product is a consumer product, doubtful cases shall be resolved in favor of coverage. For a particular product received by a particular user, normally used refers to a typical or common use of that class of product, regardless of the status of the particular user or of the way in which the particular user actually uses, or expects or is expected to use, the product. A product is a consumer product regardless of whether the product has substantial commercial, industrial or non-consumer uses, unless such uses represent the only significant mode of use of the product.

Installation Information for a User Product means any methods, procedures, authorization keys, or other information required to install and execute modified versions of a covered work in that User Product from a modified version of its Corresponding Source. The information must suffice to ensure that the continued functioning of the modified object code is in no case prevented or interfered with solely because modification has been made.

If you convey an object code work under this section in, or with, or specifically for use in, a User Product, and the conveying occurs as part of a transaction in which the right of possession and use of the User Product is transferred to the recipient in perpetuity or for a fixed term (regardless of how the transaction is characterized), the Corresponding Source conveyed under this section must be accompanied by the Installation Information. But this requirement does not apply if neither you nor any third party retains the ability to install modified object code on the User Product (for example, the work has been installed in ROM).

The requirement to provide Installation Information does not include a requirement to continue to provide support service, warranty, or updates for a work that has been modified or installed by the recipient, or for

the User Product in which it has been modified or installed. Access to a network may be denied when the modification itself materially and adversely affects the operation of the network or violates the rules and protocols for communication across the network.

Corresponding Source conveyed, and Installation Information provided, in accord with this section must be in a format that is publicly documented (and with an implementation available to the public in source code form), and must require no special password or key for unpacking, reading or copying.

### 7. Additional Terms.

Additional permissions are terms that supplement the terms of this License by making exceptions from one or more of its conditions. Additional permissions that are applicable to the entire Program shall be treated as though they were included in this License, to the extent that they are valid under applicable law. If additional permissions apply only to part of the Program, that part may be used separately under those permissions, but the entire Program remains governed by this License without regard to the additional permissions.

When you convey a copy of a covered work, you may at your option remove any additional permissions from that copy, or from any part of it. (Additional permissions may be written to require their own removal in certain cases when you modify the work.) You may place additional permissions on material, added by you to a covered work, for which you have or can give appropriate copyright permission.

Notwithstanding any other provision of this License, for material you add to a covered work, you may (if authorized by the copyright holders of that material) supplement the terms of this License with terms:

a) Disclaiming warranty or limiting liability differently from the terms of sections 15 and 16 of this License; or

b) Requiring preservation of specified reasonable legal notices or author attributions in that material or in the Appropriate Legal Notices displayed by works containing it; or

c) Prohibiting misrepresentation of the origin of that material, or requiring that modified versions of such material be marked in reasonable ways as different from the original version; or

d) Limiting the use for publicity purposes of names of licensors or authors of the material; or

e) Declining to grant rights under trademark law for use of some trade names, trademarks, or service marks; or

f) Requiring indemnification of licensors and authors of that material by anyone who conveys the material (or modified versions of it) with contractual assumptions of liability to the recipient, for any liability that these contractual assumptions directly impose on those licensors and authors.

All other non-permissive additional terms are considered further restrictions within the meaning of section 10. If the Program as you received it, or any part of it, contains a notice stating that it is governed by this License along with a term that is a further restriction, you may remove that term. If a license document contains a further restriction but permits relicensing or conveying under this License, you may add to a covered work material governed by the terms of that license document, provided that the further restriction does not survive such relicensing or conveying.

If you add terms to a covered work in accord with this section, you must place, in the relevant source files, a statement of the additional terms that apply to those files, or a notice indicating where to find the applicable terms.

Additional terms, permissive or non-permissive, may be stated in the form of a separately written license, or stated as exceptions; the above requirements apply either way.

#### 8. Termination.

You may not propagate or modify a covered work except as expressly provided under this License. Any attempt otherwise to propagate or modify it is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License (including any patent licenses granted under the third paragraph of section 11).

However, if you cease all violation of this License, then your license from a particular copyright holder is reinstated (a) provisionally, unless and until the copyright holder explicitly and finally terminates your license, and (b) permanently, if the copyright holder fails to notify you of the violation by some reasonable means prior to 60 days after the cessation.

Moreover, your license from a particular copyright holder is reinstated permanently if the copyright holder notifies you of the violation by some reasonable means, this is the first time you have received notice of violation of this License (for any work) from that copyright holder, and you cure the violation prior to 30 days after your receipt of the notice.

Termination of your rights under this section does not terminate the licenses of parties who have received copies or rights from you under this License. If your rights have been terminated and not permanently reinstated, you do not qualify to receive new licenses for the same material under section 10.

9. Acceptance Not Required for Having Copies.

You are not required to accept this License in order to receive or run a copy of the Program. Ancillary propagation of a covered work occurring solely as a consequence of using peer-to-peer transmission to receive a copy likewise does not require acceptance. However, nothing other than this License grants you permission to propagate or modify any covered work. These actions infringe copyright if you do not accept this License. Therefore, by modifying or propagating a covered work, you indicate your acceptance of this License to do so. 10. Automatic Licensing of Downstream Recipients.

Each time you convey a covered work, the recipient automatically receives a license from the original licensors, to run, modify and propagate that work, subject to this License. You are not responsible for enforcing compliance by third parties with this License.

An entity transaction is a transaction transferring control of an organization, or substantially all assets of one, or subdividing an organization, or merging organizations. If propagation of a covered work results from an entity transaction, each party to that transaction who receives a copy of the work also receives whatever licenses to the work the party's predecessor in interest had or could give under the previous paragraph, plus a right to possession of the Corresponding Source of the work from the predecessor in interest, if the predecessor has it or can get it with reasonable efforts.

You may not impose any further restrictions on the exercise of the rights granted or affirmed under this License. For example, you may not impose a license fee, royalty, or other charge for exercise of rights granted under this License, and you may not initiate litigation (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that any patent claim is infringed by making, using, selling, offering for sale, or importing the Program or any portion of it.

11. Patents.

A contributor is a copyright holder who authorizes use under this License of the Program or a work on which the Program is based. The work thus licensed is called the contributor's contributor version.

A contributor's essential patent claims are all patent claims owned or controlled by the contributor, whether already acquired or hereafter acquired, that would be infringed by some manner, permitted by this License, of making, using, or selling its contributor version, but do not include claims that would be infringed only as a consequence of further modification of the contributor version. For purposes of this definition, control includes the right to grant patent sublicenses in a manner consistent with the requirements of this License.

Each contributor grants you a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free patent license under the contributor's essential patent claims, to make, use, sell, offer for sale, import and otherwise run, modify and propagate the contents of its contributor version.

In the following three paragraphs, a patent license is any express agreement or commitment, however denominated, not to enforce a patent (such as an express permission to practice a patent or covenant not to sue for patent infringement). To grant such a patent license to a party means to make such an agreement or commitment not to enforce a patent against the party.

If you convey a covered work, knowingly relying on a patent license, and the Corresponding Source of the work is not available for anyone to copy, free of charge and under the terms of this License, through a publicly available network server or other readily accessible means, then you must either (1) cause the Corresponding Source to be so available, or (2) arrange to deprive yourself of the benefit of the patent license for this particular work, or (3) arrange, in a manner consistent with the requirements of this License, to extend the patent license to downstream recipients. Knowingly relying means you have actual knowledge that, but for the patent license, your conveying the covered work in a country, or your recipient's use of the covered work in a country, would infringe one or more identifiable patents in that country that you have reason to believe are valid.

If, pursuant to or in connection with a single transaction or arrangement, you convey, or propagate by procuring conveyance of, a covered work, and grant a patent license to some of the parties receiving the covered work authorizing them to use, propagate, modify or convey a specific copy of the covered work, then the patent license you grant is automatically extended to all recipients of the covered work and works based on it.

A patent license is discriminatory if it does not include within

the scope of its coverage, prohibits the exercise of, or is conditioned on the non-exercise of one or more of the rights that are specifically granted under this License. You may not convey a covered work if you are a party to an arrangement with a third party that is in the business of distributing software, under which you make payment to the third party based on the extent of your activity of conveying the work, and under which the third party grants, to any of the parties who would receive the covered work from you, a discriminatory patent license (a) in connection with copies of the covered work conveyed by you (or copies made from those copies), or (b) primarily for and in connection with specific products or compilations that contain the covered work, unless you entered into that arrangement, or that patent license was granted, prior to 28 March 2007.

Nothing in this License shall be construed as excluding or limiting any implied license or other defenses to infringement that may otherwise be available to you under applicable patent law.

12. No Surrender of Others' Freedom.

If conditions are imposed on you (whether by court order, agreement or otherwise) that contradict the conditions of this License, they do not excuse you from the conditions of this License. If you cannot convey a covered work so as to satisfy simultaneously your obligations under this License and any other pertinent obligations, then as a consequence you may not convey it at all. For example, if you agree to terms that obligate you to collect a royalty for further conveying from those to whom you convey the Program, the only way you could satisfy both those terms and this License would be to refrain entirely from conveying the Program.

13. Use with the GNU Affero General Public License.

Notwithstanding any other provision of this License, you have permission to link or combine any covered work with a work licensed under version 3 of the GNU Affero General Public License into a single combined work, and to convey the resulting work. The terms of this License will continue to apply to the part which is the covered work, but the special requirements of the GNU Affero General Public License, section 13, concerning interaction through a network will apply to the combination as such.

14. Revised Versions of this License.

The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the GNU General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Program specifies that a certain numbered version of the GNU General Public License or any later version applies to it, you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that numbered version or of any later version published by the Free Software Foundation. If the Program does not specify a version number of the GNU General Public License, you may choose any version ever published by the Free Software Foundation.

If the Program specifies that a proxy can decide which future versions of the GNU General Public License can be used, that proxy's public statement of acceptance of a version permanently authorizes you to choose that version for the Program.

Later license versions may give you additional or different permissions. However, no additional obligations are imposed on any author or copyright holder as a result of your choosing to follow a later version.

15. Disclaimer of Warranty.

THERE IS NO WARRANTY FOR THE PROGRAM, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. EXCEPT WHEN OTHERWISE STATED IN WRITING THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES PROVIDE THE PROGRAM AS IS WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE PROGRAM IS WITH YOU. SHOULD THE PROGRAM PROVE DEFECTIVE, YOU ASSUME THE COST OF

## ALL NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION.

16. Limitation of Liability.

IN NO EVENT UNLESS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW OR AGREED TO IN WRITING WILL ANY COPYRIGHT HOLDER, OR ANY OTHER PARTY WHO MODIFIES AND/OR CONVEYS THE PROGRAM AS PERMITTED ABOVE, BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE PROGRAM (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF DATA OR DATA BEING RENDERED INACCURATE OR LOSSES SUSTAINED BY YOU OR THIRD PARTIES OR A FAILURE OF THE PROGRAM TO OPERATE WITH ANY OTHER PROGRAMS), EVEN IF SUCH HOLDER OR OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

17. Interpretation of Sections 15 and 16.

If the disclaimer of warranty and limitation of liability provided above cannot be given local legal effect according to their terms, reviewing courts shall apply local law that most closely approximates an absolute waiver of all civil liability in connection with the Program, unless a warranty or assumption of liability accompanies a copy of the Program in return for a fee.

## END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

How to Apply These Terms to Your New Programs

If you develop a new program, and you want it to be of the greatest possible use to the public, the best way to achieve this is to make it free software which everyone can redistribute and change under these terms.

To do so, attach the following notices to the program. It is safest to attach them to the start of each source file to most effectively state the exclusion of warranty; and each file should have at least the copyright line and a pointer to where the full notice is found.

{one line to give the program's name and a brief idea of what it does.}
Copyright (C) {year} {name of author}

This program is free software: you can redistribute it and/or modify it under the terms of the GNU General Public License as published by the Free Software Foundation, either version 3 of the License, or (at your option) any later version.

This program is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU General Public License for more details.

You should have received a copy of the GNU General Public License along with this program. If not, see <a href="http://www.gnu.org/licenses/">http://www.gnu.org/licenses/</a>>.

Also add information on how to contact you by electronic and paper mail.

If the program does terminal interaction, make it output a short notice like this when it starts in an interactive mode:

{project} Copyright (C) {year} {fullname} This program comes with ABSOLUTELY NO WARRANTY; for details type `show w'. This is free software, and you are welcome to redistribute it under certain conditions; type `show c' for details.

The hypothetical commands `show w' and `show c' should show the appropriate parts of the General Public License. Of course, your program's commands might be different; for a GUI interface, you would use an about box .

You should also get your employer (if you work as a programmer) or school, if any, to sign a copyright disclaimer for the program, if necessary. For more information on this, and how to apply and follow the GNU GPL, see <http://www.gnu.org/licenses/>.

The GNU General Public License does not permit incorporating your program into proprietary programs. If your program is a subroutine library, you may consider it more useful to permit linking proprietary applications with the library. If this is what you want to do, use the GNU Lesser General Public License instead of this License. But first, please read <http://www.gnu.org/philosophy/why-not-lgpl.html>.

# **J2SSH Maverick**

J2SSH Maverick is an SSH API supporting both SSH1 and SSH2 connections and is compatible with all Java Platforms. The software includes software developed by the following projects:

Bouncycastle Lightweight API for J2ME - <u>http://www.bouncycastle.org/</u> Copyright (c) 2000 The Legion Of The Bouncy Castle (<u>http://www.bouncycastle.org/</u>)

SSHTools J2SSH - http://www.sshtools.com/

Copyright (c) 2002-2004 Lee David Painter, Richard Pernavas, Brett Smith & Erwin Bolwidt

JCraft JZlib - http://www.jcraft.com/

(c) 2000,2001,20002,2003 ymnk, JCraft,Inc. All rights reserved.

Subject to payment of the one-time license fee, Oracle has a perpetual, irrevocable, royalty-free, non-exclusive, non-sublicensable license to install and use the Software on any number of computers.

May modify and create derivative works thereof and create object code modules in order to (a) integrate/embed the Software into Oracle Products and (b) provide support for the Oracle Products.

May make copies of the Software to embed or use the Software in connection with Oracle products, to integrate into documentation relating to Oracle Products and for Oracle's use for purposes of research, testing, pre-sales and marketing demos and training. Must include all copyright and other proprietary notices on copies of the software.

May make, have made, use, sell, offer to sell, import and otherwise exploit the Software and Derivative Matter in executable form in any manner and on any media or via any electronic or other method.

Software is not designed or licensed for use in on-line equipment in hazardous environments such as operation of nuclear facilities, aircraft navigation or control or life-critical applications.

# JMX Prometheus Javaagent License

Copyright Notices

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

Prometheus exporter for JMX beans. Copyright 2012-2015 The Prometheus Authors

This product includes software developed at SoundCloud Ltd. (http://soundcloud.com/).

\_\_\_\_\_

Public LIcenses

64 Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Licensing Information User Manual

\_\_\_\_\_

#### Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

### TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

#### 1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but **Third-Party Licenses** 

excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.
- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
  - (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
  - (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
  - (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
  - (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside
- 66 Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Licensing Information User Manual

or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.
- 9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

# END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

Following fourth party dependencies comes under apache license

io.prometheus.jmx>>collector 0.15.0 (Apache 2.0) NOTICE: Prometheus exporter for JMX beans. Copyright 2012-2015 The Prometheus Authors

io.prometheus>>simpleclient\_hotspot 0.10.0 (Apache 2.0) NOTICE: Prometheus instrumentation library for JVM applications Copyright 2012-2015 The Prometheus Authors

io.prometheus>>simpleclient\_httpserver 0.10.0 (Apache 2.0) NOTICE: Prometheus instrumentation library for JVM applications Copyright 2012-2015 The Prometheus Authors

Following fourth party dependency comes under EPL license

EPL 1.0 license:

THE ACCOMPANYING PROGRAM IS PROVIDED UNDER THE TERMS OF THIS ECLIPSE PUBLIC LICENSE ("AGREEMENT"). ANY USE, REPRODUCTION OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROGRAM CONSTITUTES RECIPIENT'S ACCEPTANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT.

1. DEFINITIONS

"Contribution" means:

a) in the case of the initial Contributor, the initial code and documentation distributed under this Agreement, andb) in the case of each subsequent Contributor:

i) changes to the Program, and

ii) additions to the Program;

where such changes and/or additions to the Program originate from and are distributed by that particular Contributor. A Contribution 'originates' from a Contributor if it was added to the Program by such Contributor itself or anyone acting on such Contributor's behalf. Contributions do not include additions to the Program which: (i) are separate modules of software distributed in conjunction with the Program under their own license agreement, and (ii) are not derivative works of the Program.

"Contributor" means any person or entity that distributes the Program.

"Licensed Patents " mean patent claims licensable by a Contributor which are necessarily infringed by the use or sale of its Contribution alone or when combined with the Program.

"Program" means the Contributions distributed in accordance with this Agreement.

"Recipient" means anyone who receives the Program under this Agreement, including all Contributors.

#### 2. GRANT OF RIGHTS

a) Subject to the terms of this Agreement, each Contributor hereby grants Recipient a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free copyright license to reproduce, prepare derivative works of, publicly display, publicly perform, distribute and sublicense the Contribution of such Contributor, if any, and such derivative works, in source code and object code form.

b) Subject to the terms of this Agreement, each Contributor hereby grants Recipient a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free patent license under Licensed Patents to make, use, sell, offer to sell, import and otherwise transfer the Contribution of such Contributor, if any, in source code and object code form. This patent license shall apply to the combination of the Contribution and the Program if, at the time the Contribution is added by the Contributor, such addition of the Contribution causes such combination to be covered by the Licensed Patents. The patent license shall not apply to any other combinations which include the Contribution. No hardware per se is licensed hereunder.

c) Recipient understands that although each Contributor grants the licenses to its Contributions set forth herein, no assurances are provided by any Contributor that the Program does not infringe the patent or other intellectual property rights of any other entity. Each Contributor disclaims any liability to Recipient for claims brought by any other entity based on infringement of intellectual property rights or otherwise. As a condition to exercising the rights and licenses granted hereunder, each Recipient hereby assumes sole responsibility to secure any other intellectual property rights needed, if any. For example, if a third party patent license is required to allow Recipient to distribute the Program, it is Recipient's responsibility to acquire that license before distributing the Program.

d) Each Contributor represents that to its knowledge it has sufficient copyright rights in its Contribution, if any, to grant the copyright license

#### set forth in this Agreement.

### 3. REQUIREMENTS

A Contributor may choose to distribute the Program in object code form under its own license agreement, provided that:

a) it complies with the terms and conditions of this Agreement; and

b) its license agreement:

i) effectively disclaims on behalf of all Contributors all warranties and conditions, express and implied, including warranties or conditions of title and non-infringement, and implied warranties or conditions of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose;

ii) effectively excludes on behalf of all Contributors all liability for damages, including direct, indirect, special, incidental and consequential damages, such as lost profits;

iii) states that any provisions which differ from this Agreement are offered by that Contributor alone and not by any other party; and

iv) states that source code for the Program is available from such Contributor, and informs licensees how to obtain it in a reasonable manner on or through a medium customarily used for software exchange.

When the Program is made available in source code form:

a) it must be made available under this Agreement; and

b) a copy of this Agreement must be included with each copy of the Program.

Contributors may not remove or alter any copyright notices contained within the Program.

Each Contributor must identify itself as the originator of its Contribution, if any, in a manner that reasonably allows subsequent Recipients to identify the originator of the Contribution.

## 4. COMMERCIAL DISTRIBUTION

Commercial distributors of software may accept certain responsibilities with respect to end users, business partners and the like. While this license is intended to facilitate the commercial use of the Program, the Contributor who includes the Program in a commercial product offering should do so in a manner which does not create potential liability for other Contributors. Therefore, if a Contributor includes the Program in a commercial product offering, such Contributor ("Commercial Contributor") hereby agrees to defend and indemnify every other Contributor ("Indemnified Contributor") against any losses, damages and costs (collectively "Losses") arising from claims, lawsuits and other legal actions brought by a third party against the Indemnified Contributor to the extent caused by the acts or omissions of such Commercial Contributor in connection with its distribution of the Program in a commercial product offering. The obligations in this section do not apply to any claims or Losses relating to any actual or alleged intellectual property infringement. In order to gualify, an Indemnified Contributor must: a) promptly notify the Commercial Contributor in writing of such claim, and b) allow the Commercial Contributor to control, and cooperate with the Commercial Contributor in, the defense and

any related settlement negotiations. The Indemnified Contributor may participate in any such claim at its own expense.

For example, a Contributor might include the Program in a commercial product offering, Product X. That Contributor is then a Commercial Contributor. If that Commercial Contributor then makes performance claims, or offers warranties related to Product X, those performance claims and warranties are such Commercial Contributor's responsibility alone. Under this section, the Commercial Contributor would have to defend claims against the other Contributors related to those performance claims and warranties, and if a court requires any other Contributor to pay any damages as a result, the Commercial Contributor must pay those damages.

## 5. NO WARRANTY

EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, THE PROGRAM IS PROVIDED ON AN "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. Each Recipient is solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using and distributing the Program and assumes all risks associated with its exercise of rights under this Agreement, including but not limited to the risks and costs of program errors, compliance with applicable laws, damage to or loss of data, programs or equipment, and unavailability or interruption of operations.

# 6. DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY

EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, NEITHER RECIPIENT NOR ANY CONTRIBUTORS SHALL HAVE ANY LIABILITY FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION LOST PROFITS), HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROGRAM OR THE EXERCISE OF ANY RIGHTS GRANTED HEREUNDER, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

## 7. GENERAL

If any provision of this Agreement is invalid or unenforceable under applicable law, it shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remainder of the terms of this Agreement, and without further action by the parties hereto, such provision shall be reformed to the minimum extent necessary to make such provision valid and enforceable.

# If Recipient institutes patent litigation against any

entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Program itself (excluding combinations of the Program with other software or hardware) infringes such Recipient's patent(s), then such Recipient's rights granted under Section 2(b) shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

All Recipient's rights under this Agreement shall terminate if it fails to comply with any of the material terms or conditions of this Agreement and does not cure such failure in a reasonable period of time after becoming aware of such noncompliance. If all Recipient's rights under this Agreement terminate, Recipient agrees to cease use and distribution of the Program as soon as reasonably practicable. However, Recipient's obligations under this Agreement and any licenses granted by Recipient relating to the Program shall continue and survive.

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute copies of this Agreement, but in

**Third-Party Licenses** 

order to avoid inconsistency the Agreement is copyrighted and may only be modified in the following manner. The Agreement Steward reserves the right to publish new versions (including revisions) of this Agreement from time to time. No one other than the Agreement Steward has the right to modify this Agreement. The Eclipse Foundation is the initial Agreement Steward. The Eclipse Foundation may assign the responsibility to

serve as the Agreement Steward to a suitable separate entity. Each new version of the Agreement will be given a distinguishing version number. The Program (including Contributions) may always be distributed subject to the version of the Agreement under which it was received. In addition, after a new version of the Agreement is published, Contributor may elect to distribute the Program (including its Contributions) under the new version. Except as expressly stated in Sections 2(a) and 2(b) above, Recipient receives no rights or licenses to the intellectual property of any Contributor under this Agreement, whether expressly, by implication, estoppel or otherwise. All rights in the Program not expressly granted under this Agreement are reserved.

This Agreement is governed by the laws of the State of New York and the intellectual property laws of the United States of America. No party to this Agreement will bring a legal action under this Agreement more than one year after the cause of action arose. Each party waives its rights to a jury trial in any resulting litigation.

# **Kubernetes License**

k8s.io/kubernetes

----- Copyrights

Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

Copyright ©2013 The gonum Authors. All rights reserved.

Copyright The gotestsum Authors.

copyright owner that is granting the License.

Copyright (c) 2015-2016 Manfred Touron

Copyright 2016 The Kubernetes Authors.

Copyright 2020 The Kubernetes Authors.

Copyright 2019 The Kubernetes Authors.

Copyright 2017 The Kubernetes Authors.

Copyright 2018 The Kubernetes Authors.

Copyright 2021 The Kubernetes Authors.

Copyright 2014 The Kubernetes Authors.

Copyright 2015 The Kubernetes Authors.

Copyright The Kubernetes Authors.

Copyright 2022 The Kubernetes Authors.

Copyright YEAR The Kubernetes Authors.

Copyright 2017 Microsoft Corporation Copyright 2020 Google LLC Copyright 2022 Google LLC Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright YEAR The Kubernetes sample-apiserver Authors. Copyright YEAR The Kubernetes sample-controller Authors. Copyright YEAR The Kubernetes sample-controller Authors. Copyright ©2014 The gonum Authors. All rights reserved.

#### ----- License

#### SPDX:Apache-2.0

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

# TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity

exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.
- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

Third-Party Licenses

- (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
- (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
- (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
- (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

----- Dependencies Grouped by License ------

----- Dependency

github.com/google/cel-go

----- Copyrights

Copyright (c) 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

Copyright 2019 Google LLC

Copyright 2021 Google LLC

Copyright 2020 Google LLC

Copyright 2018 Google LLC

Copyright 2022 Google LLC

------ Dependencies Summary github.com/google/cel-go

----- License used by Dependencies

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

#### TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work,

where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
  - (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
  - (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
  - (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
  - (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or

documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions

of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.

- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.
- 9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

# END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include

**Third-Party Licenses** 

the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright [yyyy] [name of copyright owner]

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

\_\_\_\_\_

The common/types/pb/equal.go modification of proto.Equal logic

\_\_\_\_\_

Copyright (c) 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

\* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

\* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

84 Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Licensing Information User Manual

\* Neither the name of Google Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

----- Dependencies Grouped by License ------

----- Dependency

github.com/quobyte/api

----- Copyrights

Copyright (c) 2016, Quobyte Inc.

------ Dependencies Summary github.com/quobyte/api

----- License used by Dependencies

Copyright (c) 2016, Quobyte Inc. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

\* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this

**Third-Party Licenses** 

list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

- \* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- \* Neither the name of quobyte-automation nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

----- Dependencies Grouped by License ------

----- Dependency

github.com/heketi/heketi

----- Copyrights

Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc.,

Copyright (C) 2007 Free Software Foundation, Inc. < http://fsf.org/>

Copyright (c) 2015 The heketi Authors

Copyright (c) 2017 The heketi Authors

Copyright (c) 2018 The heketi Authors

Copyright (c) 2020 The heketi Authors

Copyright (c) 2019 The heketi Authors

- Copyright (c) 2016 The heketi Authors
- Copyright (c) 2014 The heketi Authors

----- Dependencies Summary github.com/heketi/heketi

------ License used by Dependencies GNU GENERAL PUBLIC LICENSE Version 2, June 1991

Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc., 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor, Boston, MA 02110-1301 USA Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

#### Preamble

The licenses for most software are designed to take away your freedom to share and change it. By contrast, the GNU General Public License is intended to guarantee your freedom to share and change free software--to make sure the software is free for all its users. This General Public License applies to most of the Free Software Foundation's software and to any other program whose authors commit to using it. (Some other Free Software Foundation software is covered by the GNU Lesser General Public License instead.) You can apply it to your programs, too.

When we speak of free software, we are referring to freedom, not price. Our General Public Licenses are designed to make sure that you have the freedom to distribute copies of free software (and charge for this service if you wish), that you receive source code or can get it if you want it, that you can change the software or use pieces of it in new free programs; and that you know you can do these things.

To protect your rights, we need to make restrictions that forbid anyone to deny you these rights or to ask you to surrender the rights. These restrictions translate to certain responsibilities for you if you distribute copies of the software, or if you modify it.

For example, if you distribute copies of such a program, whether gratis or for a fee, you must give the recipients all the rights that you have. You must make sure that they, too, receive or can get the source code. And you must show them these terms so they know their rights.

We protect your rights with two steps: (1) copyright the software, and (2) offer you this license which gives you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify the software.

Also, for each author's protection and ours, we want to make certain that everyone understands that there is no warranty for this free software. If the software is modified by someone else and passed on, we want its recipients to know that what they have is not the original, so that any problems introduced by others will not reflect on the original authors' reputations.

Finally, any free program is threatened constantly by software patents. We wish to avoid the danger that redistributors of a free program will individually obtain patent licenses, in effect making the program proprietary. To prevent this, we have made it clear that any patent must be licensed for everyone's free use or not licensed at all.

The precise terms and conditions for copying, distribution and modification follow.

# GNU GENERAL PUBLIC LICENSE TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR COPYING, DISTRIBUTION AND MODIFICATION

0. This License applies to any program or other work which contains a notice placed by the copyright holder saying it may be distributed under the terms of this General Public License. The "Program", below, refers to any such program or work, and a "work based on the Program"

88 Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Licensing Information User Manual

means either the Program or any derivative work under copyright law: that is to say, a work containing the Program or a portion of it, either verbatim or with modifications and/or translated into another language. (Hereinafter, translation is included without limitation in the term "modification".) Each licensee is addressed as "you".

Activities other than copying, distribution and modification are not covered by this License; they are outside its scope. The act of running the Program is not restricted, and the output from the Program is covered only if its contents constitute a work based on the Program (independent of having been made by running the Program). Whether that is true depends on what the Program does.

1. You may copy and distribute verbatim copies of the Program's source code as you receive it, in any medium, provided that you conspicuously and appropriately publish on each copy an appropriate copyright notice and disclaimer of warranty; keep intact all the notices that refer to this License and to the absence of any warranty; and give any other recipients of the Program a copy of this License along with the Program.

You may charge a fee for the physical act of transferring a copy, and you may at your option offer warranty protection in exchange for a fee.

2. You may modify your copy or copies of the Program or any portion of it, thus forming a work based on the Program, and copy and distribute such modifications or work under the terms of Section 1 above, provided that you also meet all of these conditions:

a) You must cause the modified files to carry prominent notices stating that you changed the files and the date of any change.

b) You must cause any work that you distribute or publish, that in whole or in part contains or is derived from the Program or any part thereof, to be licensed as a whole at no charge to all third parties under the terms of this License.

c) If the modified program normally reads commands interactively when run, you must cause it, when started running for such interactive use in the most ordinary way, to print or display an announcement including an appropriate copyright notice and a notice that there is no warranty (or else, saying that you provide a warranty) and that users may redistribute the program under these conditions, and telling the user how to view a copy of this License. (Exception: if the Program itself is interactive but does not normally print such an announcement, your work based on the Program is not required to print an announcement.)

These requirements apply to the modified work as a whole. If identifiable sections of that work are not derived from the Program, and can be reasonably considered independent and separate works in themselves, then this License, and its terms, do not apply to those sections when you distribute them as separate works. But when you distribute the same sections as part of a whole which is a work based on the Program, the distribution of the whole must be on the terms of this License, whose permissions for other licensees extend to the entire whole, and thus to each and every part regardless of who wrote it.

Thus, it is not the intent of this section to claim rights or contest your rights to work written entirely by you; rather, the intent is to exercise the right to control the distribution of derivative or collective works based on the Program.

In addition, mere aggregation of another work not based on the Program with the Program (or with a work based on the Program) on a volume of a storage or distribution medium does not bring the other work under the scope of this License.

3. You may copy and distribute the Program (or a work based on it,
under Section 2) in object code or executable form under the terms of
Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Licensing Information User Manual

## Sections 1 and 2 above provided that you also do one of the following:

a) Accompany it with the complete corresponding machine-readable
source code, which must be distributed under the terms of Sections
1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or,

b) Accompany it with a written offer, valid for at least three years, to give any third party, for a charge no more than your cost of physically performing source distribution, a complete machine-readable copy of the corresponding source code, to be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or,

c) Accompany it with the information you received as to the offer to distribute corresponding source code. (This alternative is allowed only for noncommercial distribution and only if you received the program in object code or executable form with such an offer, in accord with Subsection b above.)

The source code for a work means the preferred form of the work for making modifications to it. For an executable work, complete source code means all the source code for all modules it contains, plus any associated interface definition files, plus the scripts used to control compilation and installation of the executable. However, as a special exception, the source code distributed need not include anything that is normally distributed (in either source or binary form) with the major components (compiler, kernel, and so on) of the operating system on which the executable runs, unless that component itself accompanies the executable.

If distribution of executable or object code is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, then offering equivalent access to copy the source code from the same place counts as distribution of the source code, even though third parties are not compelled to copy the source along with the object code. 4. You may not copy, modify, sublicense, or distribute the Program except as expressly provided under this License. Any attempt otherwise to copy, modify, sublicense or distribute the Program is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License. However, parties who have received copies, or rights, from you under this License will not have their licenses terminated so long as such parties remain in full compliance.

5. You are not required to accept this License, since you have not signed it. However, nothing else grants you permission to modify or distribute the Program or its derivative works. These actions are prohibited by law if you do not accept this License. Therefore, by modifying or distributing the Program (or any work based on the Program), you indicate your acceptance of this License to do so, and all its terms and conditions for copying, distributing or modifying the Program or works based on it.

6. Each time you redistribute the Program (or any work based on the Program), the recipient automatically receives a license from the original licensor to copy, distribute or modify the Program subject to these terms and conditions. You may not impose any further restrictions on the recipients' exercise of the rights granted herein. You are not responsible for enforcing compliance by third parties to this License.

7. If, as a consequence of a court judgment or allegation of patent infringement or for any other reason (not limited to patent issues), conditions are imposed on you (whether by court order, agreement or otherwise) that contradict the conditions of this License, they do not excuse you from the conditions of this License. If you cannot distribute so as to satisfy simultaneously your obligations under this License and any other pertinent obligations, then as a consequence you may not distribute the Program at all. For example, if a patent license would not permit royalty-free redistribution of the Program by all those who receive copies directly or indirectly through you, then the only way you could satisfy both it and this License would be to refrain entirely from distribution of the Program.

If any portion of this section is held invalid or unenforceable under any particular circumstance, the balance of the section is intended to apply and the section as a whole is intended to apply in other circumstances.

It is not the purpose of this section to induce you to infringe any patents or other property right claims or to contest validity of any such claims; this section has the sole purpose of protecting the integrity of the free software distribution system, which is implemented by public license practices. Many people have made generous contributions to the wide range of software distributed through that system in reliance on consistent application of that system; it is up to the author/donor to decide if he or she is willing to distribute software through any other system and a licensee cannot impose that choice.

This section is intended to make thoroughly clear what is believed to be a consequence of the rest of this License.

8. If the distribution and/or use of the Program is restricted in certain countries either by patents or by copyrighted interfaces, the original copyright holder who places the Program under this License may add an explicit geographical distribution limitation excluding those countries, so that distribution is permitted only in or among countries not thus excluded. In such case, this License incorporates the limitation as if written in the body of this License.

9. The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns. Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Program specifies a version number of this License which applies to it and "any later version", you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that version or of any later version published by the Free Software Foundation. If the Program does not specify a version number of this License, you may choose any version ever published by the Free Foundation.

10. If you wish to incorporate parts of the Program into other free programs whose distribution conditions are different, write to the author to ask for permission. For software which is copyrighted by the Free Software Foundation, write to the Free Software Foundation; we sometimes make exceptions for this. Our decision will be guided by the two goals of preserving the free status of all derivatives of our free software and of promoting the sharing and reuse of software generally.

#### NO WARRANTY

11. BECAUSE THE PROGRAM IS LICENSED FREE OF CHARGE, THERE IS NO WARRANTY FOR THE PROGRAM, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. EXCEPT WHEN OTHERWISE STATED IN WRITING THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES PROVIDE THE PROGRAM "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE PROGRAM IS WITH YOU. SHOULD THE PROGRAM PROVE DEFECTIVE, YOU ASSUME THE COST OF ALL NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION.

12. IN NO EVENT UNLESS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW OR AGREED TO IN WRITING WILL ANY COPYRIGHT HOLDER, OR ANY OTHER PARTY WHO MAY MODIFY AND/OR REDISTRIBUTE THE PROGRAM AS PERMITTED ABOVE, BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE PROGRAM (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF DATA OR DATA BEING RENDERED INACCURATE OR LOSSES SUSTAINED BY YOU OR THIRD PARTIES OR A FAILURE OF THE PROGRAM TO OPERATE WITH ANY OTHER PROGRAMS), EVEN IF SUCH HOLDER OR OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

How to Apply These Terms to Your New Programs

If you develop a new program, and you want it to be of the greatest possible use to the public, the best way to achieve this is to make it free software which everyone can redistribute and change under these terms.

To do so, attach the following notices to the program. It is safest to attach them to the start of each source file to most effectively convey the exclusion of warranty; and each file should have at least the "copyright" line and a pointer to where the full notice is found.

<one line to give the program's name and a brief idea of what it does.> Copyright (C) <year> <name of author>

This program is free software; you can redistribute it and/or modify it under the terms of the GNU General Public License as published by the Free Software Foundation; either version 2 of the License, or (at your option) any later version.

This program is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU General Public License for more details.

You should have received a copy of the GNU General Public License along with this program; if not, write to the Free Software Foundation, Inc., 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor, Boston, MA 02110-1301 USA.

Also add information on how to contact you by electronic and paper mail.

If the program is interactive, make it output a short notice like this when it starts in an interactive mode:

Gnomovision version 69, Copyright (C) year name of author Gnomovision comes with ABSOLUTELY NO WARRANTY; for details type `show w'. This is free software, and you are welcome to redistribute it under certain conditions; type `show c' for details.

The hypothetical commands `show w' and `show c' should show the appropriate parts of the General Public License. Of course, the commands you use may be called something other than `show w' and `show c'; they could even be mouse-clicks or menu items--whatever suits your program.

You should also get your employer (if you work as a programmer) or your school, if any, to sign a "copyright disclaimer" for the program, if necessary. Here is a sample; alter the names:

Yoyodyne, Inc., hereby disclaims all copyright interest in the program `Gnomovision' (which makes passes at compilers) written by James Hacker.

<signature of Ty Coon>, 1 April 1989 Ty Coon, President of Vice

This General Public License does not permit incorporating your program into proprietary programs. If your program is a subroutine library, you may consider it more useful to permit linking proprietary applications with the library. If this is what you want to do, use the GNU Lesser General Public License instead of this License.

----- Dependencies Grouped by License ------

----- Dependency

github.com/russross/blackfriday

----- Copyrights

96 Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Licensing Information User Manual

## > Copyright © 2011 Russ Ross

Copyright © 2011 Russ Ross <russ@russross.com>.

----- Dependency

github.com/russross/blackfriday/v2

----- Copyrights

> Copyright © 2011 Russ Ross

Copyright © 2011 Russ Ross <russ@russross.com>.

------ Dependencies Summary github.com/russross/blackfriday github.com/russross/blackfriday/v2

------ License used by Dependencies Blackfriday is distributed under the Simplified BSD License:

> Copyright © 2011 Russ Ross

> All rights reserved.

>

> Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without

> modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions

> are met:

>

> 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright

> notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

>

> 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above

> copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following

> disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with

> the distribution.

>

> THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS

> "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT

> LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS

> FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE

**Third-Party Licenses** 

> COPYRIGHT HOLDER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT,
> INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING,
> BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES;
> LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER
> CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT
> LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN
> ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE
> POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

----- Dependencies Grouped by License -----

----- Dependency

github.com/JeffAshton/win\_pdh

----- Copyrights

Copyright (c) 2010 The win\_pdh Authors. All rights reserved.

Copyright 2013 The win\_pdh Authors. All rights reserved.

------ Dependencies Summary github.com/JeffAshton/win\_pdh

----- License used by Dependencies

Copyright (c) 2010 The win\_pdh Authors. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- 3. The names of the authors may not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE AUTHORS ``AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR

IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

----- Dependencies Grouped by License ------

----- Dependency

github.com/munnerz/goautoneg

----- Copyrights

Copyright (c) 2011, Open Knowledge Foundation Ltd.

----- Dependencies Summary github.com/munnerz/goautoneg

------ License used by Dependencies Copyright (c) 2011, Open Knowledge Foundation Ltd. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. Neither the name of the Open Knowledge Foundation Ltd. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Dependencies Grouped by License
Dependency
github.com/elazarl/goproxy
Copyright (c) 2012 Elazar Leibovich. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2011 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

----- Dependencies Summary github.com/elazarl/goproxy

------ License used by Dependencies Copyright (c) 2012 Elazar Leibovich. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are

100 Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Licensing Information User Manual

\* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

\* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

\* Neither the name of Elazar Leibovich. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

----- Dependencies Grouped by License -----

----- Dependency

github.com/PuerkitoBio/purell

----- Copyrights

Copyright (c) 2012, Martin Angers

----- Dependencies Summary github.com/PuerkitoBio/purell

----- License used by Dependencies

# Copyright (c) 2012, Martin Angers

All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

\* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

\* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

\* Neither the name of the author nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

----- Dependencies Grouped by License -----

----- Dependency

github.com/gorilla/websocket

----- Copyrights

Copyright (c) 2013 The Gorilla WebSocket Authors. All rights reserved.

Copyright 2013 The Gorilla WebSocket Authors. All rights reserved.

Copyright 2014 The Gorilla WebSocket Authors. All rights reserved.

Copyright 2017 The Gorilla WebSocket Authors. All rights reserved.

Copyright 2016 The Gorilla WebSocket Authors. All rights reserved.

Copyright 2015 The Gorilla WebSocket Authors. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2008-2009 Bjoern Hoehrmann <bjoern@hoehrmann.de>

Copyright 2019 The Gorilla WebSocket Authors. All rights reserved.

Copyright 2016 The Gorilla WebSocket Authors. All rights reserved. Use of

----- Dependencies Summary

github.com/gorilla/websocket

------ License used by Dependencies Copyright (c) 2013 The Gorilla WebSocket Authors. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

----- Dependencies Grouped by License -----

----- Dependency

github.com/pmezard/go-difflib

----- Copyrights

Copyright (c) 2013, Patrick Mezard

----- Dependencies Summary

## github.com/pmezard/go-difflib

------ License used by Dependencies Copyright (c) 2013, Patrick Mezard All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

The names of its contributors may not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

----- Dependencies Grouped by License -----

----- Dependency

github.com/mxk/go-flowrate

104 Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Licensing Information User Manual

#### ----- Copyrights

Copyright (c) 2014 The Go-FlowRate Authors. All rights reserved.

------ Dependencies Summary github.com/mxk/go-flowrate

------ License used by Dependencies Copyright (c) 2014 The Go-FlowRate Authors. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- \* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- \* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- \* Neither the name of the go-flowrate project nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE

# OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

----- Dependencies Grouped by License ------

------ Dependency github.com/evanphx/json-patch ------ Copyrights

Copyright (c) 2014, Evan Phoenix

----- Dependencies Summary github.com/evanphx/json-patch

------ License used by Dependencies Copyright (c) 2014, Evan Phoenix All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- \* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- \* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- \* Neither the name of the Evan Phoenix nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

------ Dependencies Grouped by License ----------- Dependency
github.com/mvdan/xurls
------ Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2015, Daniel Martí. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2015, Daniel Martí <mvdan@mvdan.cc>

----- Dependencies Summary github.com/mvdan/xurls

------ License used by Dependencies Copyright (c) 2015, Daniel Martí. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

\* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

\* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

\* Neither the name of the copyright holder nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR

A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

----- Dependencies Grouped by License -----

----- Dependency

github.com/pkg/errors

----- Copyrights

Copyright (c) 2015, Dave Cheney <dave@cheney.net>

----- Dependencies Summary github.com/pkg/errors

------ License used by Dependencies Copyright (c) 2015, Dave Cheney <dave@cheney.net> All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

\* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

\* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE 108 Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Licensing Information User Manual IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

----- Dependencies Grouped by License -----

------ Dependency
github.com/grpc-ecosystem/grpc-gateway
------ Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2015, Gengo, Inc.
Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

------ Dependencies Summary github.com/grpc-ecosystem/grpc-gateway

------ License used by Dependencies Copyright (c) 2015, Gengo, Inc. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- \* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- \* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- \* Neither the name of Gengo, Inc. nor the names of its

contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

----- Dependencies Grouped by License -----

----- Dependency

go.starlark.net

----- Copyrights

Copyright (c) 2017 The Bazel Authors. All rights reserved.

Starlark in Go is Copyright (c) 2018 The Bazel Authors.

Copyright 2017 The Bazel Authors. All rights reserved.

Copyright 2019 The Bazel Authors. All rights reserved.

Copyright 2018 The Bazel Authors. All rights reserved.

----- Dependencies Summary go.starlark.net

------ License used by Dependencies Copyright (c) 2017 The Bazel Authors. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- Neither the name of the copyright holder nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

----- Dependencies Grouped by License -----

----- Dependency

github.com/inconshreveable/mousetrap

----- Copyrights

Copyright 2014 Alan Shreve

----- Dependencies Summary github.com/inconshreveable/mousetrap

----- License used by Dependencies

Copyright 2014 Alan Shreve

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

----- Dependencies Grouped by License -----

------ Dependency github.com/jmespath/go-jmespath ------ Copyrights Copyright 2015 James Saryerwinnie

------ Dependencies Summary github.com/jmespath/go-jmespath

------ License used by Dependencies Copyright 2015 James Saryerwinnie

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS,

112 Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Licensing Information User Manual

#### WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied.

See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

------ Dependencies Grouped by License ----------- Dependency
github.com/antlr/antlr4/runtime/Go/antlr
------ Copyrights
Copyright 2021 The ANTLR Project
Copyright (c) 2012-2017 The ANTLR Project. All rights reserved.

------ Dependencies Summary github.com/antlr/antlr4/runtime/Go/antlr

------ License used by Dependencies Copyright 2021 The ANTLR Project

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

3. Neither the name of the copyright holder nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE

DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

----- Dependencies Grouped by License -----

----- Dependency

github.com/gregjones/httpcache

----- Copyrights

Copyright © 2012 Greg Jones (greg.jones@gmail.com)

----- Dependencies Summary

github.com/gregjones/httpcache

----- License used by Dependencies

Copyright © 2012 Greg Jones (greg.jones@gmail.com)

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

----- Dependencies Grouped by License -----

----- Dependency

114 Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Licensing Information User Manual

gonum.org/v1/gonum

----- Copyrights

- Copyright ©2013 The Gonum Authors. All rights reserved.
- Copyright (C) 2014 by Ignace Bogaert \*
- Copyright (c) 1984, 1987, 1989, 1992, 2000 Stephen L. Moshier
- Copyright (c) 2006 Jeffrey A. Fike
- Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
- Copyright (c) 2015, The Chancellor, Masters and Scholars of the University
- Copyright (c) 2012 The Probab Authors. All rights reserved.
- Copyright (C) 1993 by Sun Microsystems, Inc. All rights reserved.
- Copyright ©2015 The Gonum Authors. All rights reserved.
- Copyright ©2017 The Gonum Authors. All rights reserved.
- Copyright ©2019 The Gonum Authors. All rights reserved.
- Copyright ©2014 The Gonum Authors. All rights reserved.
- Copyright ©2018 The Gonum Authors. All rights reserved.
- var copyrightnotice = []byte(`// Copyright ©2014 The Gonum Authors. All rights reserved.
- Copyright ©2016 The Gonum Authors. All rights reserved.
- Copyright (c) 2016-2018, The Cytoscape Consortium.
- Copyright ©2017 Robin Eklind.
- Copyright (C) 2013-2014, Alexis Jacomy, http://sigmajs.org
- Copyright (c) 2015, The Chancellor, Masters and Scholars of the University
- Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
- Copyright 1984, 1987, 1989, 1992, 2000 by Stephen L. Moshier
- Copyright 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
- Copyright ©1985, ©1987 by Stephen L. Moshier
- Portions Copyright ©2016 The Gonum Authors. All rights reserved.
- Copyright ©1984, ©1987, ©1995 by Stephen L. Moshier
- Portions Copyright ©2017 The Gonum Authors. All rights reserved.
- Copyright 1984, 1995 by Stephen L. Moshier
- Copyright 1984, 1996 by Stephen L. Moshier
- Copyright ©2006 John Maddock
- Portions Copyright ©2003 Boost
- Copyright 1984, 1987, 1989 by Stephen L. Moshier
- Copyright ©1984, ©1987, ©1988 by Stephen L. Moshier
- Copyright ©1984, ©1996 by Stephen L. Moshier

Copyright ©1984, ©1987 by Stephen L. Moshier

Copyright 2017 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

----- Dependencies Summary gonum.org/v1/gonum

------ License used by Dependencies Copyright ©2013 The Gonum Authors. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- \* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- \* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- \* Neither the name of the gonum project nor the names of its authors and contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

----- Dependencies Grouped by License ------

----- Dependency

sigs.k8s.io/json

----- Copyrights

116 Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Licensing Information User Manual

Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2021 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2011 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2016 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

----- Dependencies Summary sigs.k8s.io/json

----- License used by Dependencies Files other than internal/golang/\* licensed under:

> Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

# TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.
- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the

Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

- (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
- (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
- (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
- (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions

for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the

Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

# END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "{}" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright {yyyy} {name of copyright owner}

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

# http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

-----

internal/golang/\* files licensed under:

Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

\* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

\* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

\* Neither the name of Google Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL,

SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

----- Dependencies Grouped by License ------

------ Dependency
./staging/src/k8s.io/api
------ Copyrights
Copyright 2019 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2017 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2016 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2015 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2021 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2018 The Kubernetes Authors.

Copyright 2020 The Kubernetes Authors.

----- Dependency

./staging/src/k8s.io/apiextensions-apiserver
------ Copyrights
Copyright 2019 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2017 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2018 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2022 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2021 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2020 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2016 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2020 Google LLC
Copyright 2022 Google LLC

----- Dependency

./staging/src/k8s.io/apimachinery
------ Copyrights
Copyright 2021 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2017 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2019 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2022 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2014 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2020 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2015 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2015 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2016 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2018 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 1018 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2018 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

------ Dependency
./staging/src/k8s.io/apiserver
------ Copyrights
Copyright 2021 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2014 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2018 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2015 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2017 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2020 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2016 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2019 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2022 The Kubernetes Authors.

------ Dependency ./staging/src/k8s.io/cli-runtime ------ Copyrights Copyright 2021 The Kubernetes Authors.

Copyright 2018 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2020 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2019 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2022 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2017 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2014 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2016 The Kubernetes Authors.

------ Dependency
./staging/src/k8s.io/client-go
------ Copyrights
Copyright The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2021 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2016 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2017 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2019 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2019 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2015 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2014 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2018 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2020 The Kubernetes Authors.

------ Dependency
./staging/src/k8s.io/cloud-provider
------ Copyrights
Copyright 2017 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2015 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2018 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2016 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2014 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2020 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2019 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2019 The Kubernetes Authors.

------ Dependency
./staging/src/k8s.io/cluster-bootstrap
------ Copyrights
Copyright 2021 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2017 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2016 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2019 The Kubernetes Authors.

----- Dependency

./staging/src/k8s.io/component-base
------ Copyrights
Copyright 2017 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2014 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2021 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2016 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2018 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2019 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2015 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2020 The Kubernetes Authors.

------ Dependency
./staging/src/k8s.io/component-helpers
------ Copyrights
Copyright 2018 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2021 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2017 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2016 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2020 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2015 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2019 The Kubernetes Authors.

./staging/src/k8s.io/controller-manager
------ Copyrights
Copyright 2020 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2018 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2017 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2019 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2022 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2021 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2014 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2016 The Kubernetes Authors.

----- Dependency

./staging/src/k8s.io/cri-api

----- Copyrights

Copyright 2021 The Kubernetes Authors.

Copyright The Kubernetes Authors.

Copyright 2020 The Kubernetes Authors.

Copyright 2016 The Kubernetes Authors.

------ Dependency
./staging/src/k8s.io/csi-translation-lib
------ Copyrights
Copyright 2019 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2020 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2021 The Kubernetes Authors.

------ Dependency
./staging/src/k8s.io/kube-aggregator
------ Copyrights
Copyright The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2019 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2016 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2018 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2020 The Kubernetes Authors.

Copyright 2017 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2021 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2022 The Kubernetes Authors.

------ Dependency ./staging/src/k8s.io/kube-controller-manager ------ Copyrights Copyright 2018 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2021 The Kubernetes Authors.

------ Dependency
./staging/src/k8s.io/kube-proxy
------ Copyrights
Copyright 2018 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2019 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2017 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2021 The Kubernetes Authors.

------ Dependency
./staging/src/k8s.io/kube-scheduler
------ Copyrights
Copyright 2021 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2019 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2020 The Kubernetes Authors.

------ Dependency
./staging/src/k8s.io/kubectl
------ Copyrights
Copyright 2021 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2017 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2018 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2014 The Kubernetes Authors.

Copyright 2019 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2015 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2016 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2020 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2022 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright The Kubernetes Authors.

------ Dependency
./staging/src/k8s.io/kubelet
------ Copyrights
Copyright 2020 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2018 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2017 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2021 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2022 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2015 The Kubernetes Authors.

----- Dependency

./staging/src/k8s.io/legacy-cloud-providers
------ Copyrights
Copyright 2014 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2017 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2016 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2019 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2015 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2020 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2018 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2021 The Kubernetes Authors.

------ Dependency ./staging/src/k8s.io/metrics ------ Copyrights Copyright 2021 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright The Kubernetes Authors.

Copyright 2019 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2020 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2017 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2018 The Kubernetes Authors.

Dependency
./staging/src/k8s.io/mount-utils
Copyright 2014 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2015 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2018 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2019 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2017 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2021 The Kubernetes Authors.

------ Dependency
./staging/src/k8s.io/pod-security-admission
------ Copyrights
Copyright 2021 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2022 The Kubernetes Authors.

------ Dependency
./staging/src/k8s.io/sample-apiserver
------ Copyrights
Copyright The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright YEAR The Kubernetes sample-apiserver Authors.
Copyright 2019 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2016 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2017 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2018 The Kubernetes Authors.

----- Dependency cloud.google.com/go

- ----- Copyrights
- Copyright 2021 Google LLC
- Copyright 2019 Google LLC
- Copyright 2020 Google LLC
- Copyright 2016 Google LLC
- Copyright (c) 1996-1998 John D. Polstra. All rights reserved.
- Copyright (c) 2001 David E. O'Brien
- Portions Copyright 2018 Google LLC.
- Copyright 2018 Google LLC
- Copyright 2014 Google LLC
- Copyright 2017 Google LLC
- Copyright 2018 Google Inc. All Rights Reserved.
- Copyright 2020, Google LLC
- Copyright 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
- Copyright 2011 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
- Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
- Copyright 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
- {"Copyright 2012 Google, Inc. Package foo does bar.", 27, ""},
- Copyright (c) 2020 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
- Copyright 2020 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
- Copyright 2017 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
- Copyright 2017, Google LLC
- ------ Dependency github.com/Azure/go-autorest/autorest ------ Copyrights Copyright 2015 Microsoft Corporation Copyright 2017 Microsoft Corporation
- ------ Dependency github.com/Azure/go-autorest/autorest/adal ------ Copyrights Copyright 2015 Microsoft Corporation Copyright 2017 Microsoft Corporation

----- Dependency

github.com/Azure/go-autorest/autorest/date

----- Copyrights

Copyright 2015 Microsoft Corporation

Copyright 2017 Microsoft Corporation

------ Dependency github.com/Azure/go-autorest/autorest/mocks ------ Copyrights Copyright 2015 Microsoft Corporation Copyright 2017 Microsoft Corporation

------ Dependency github.com/Azure/go-autorest/autorest/to ------ Copyrights Copyright 2015 Microsoft Corporation Copyright 2017 Microsoft Corporation

------ Dependency github.com/Azure/go-autorest/autorest/validation ------ Copyrights Copyright 2015 Microsoft Corporation Copyright 2017 Microsoft Corporation

------ Dependency github.com/Azure/go-autorest/logger ------ Copyrights Copyright 2015 Microsoft Corporation Copyright 2017 Microsoft Corporation

------ Dependency
github.com/Azure/go-autorest/tracing
------ Copyrights
Copyright 2015 Microsoft Corporation
Copyright 2017 Microsoft Corporation

Copyright 2018 Microsoft Corporation

------ Dependency github.com/GoogleCloudPlatform/k8s-cloud-provider ------ Copyrights Copyright 2018 Google LLC Copyright 2019 Google LLC Copyright 2021 Google LLC Copyright 2021 The Kubernetes Authors.

------ Dependency github.com/NYTimes/gziphandler ------ Copyrights Copyright 2016-2017 The New York Times Company

Dependency
github.com/aws/aws-sdk-go
Copyright 2015 Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright 2014-2015 Stripe, Inc.
Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2017 Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates. All Rights Reserved.
Portions Licensed under the MIT License. Copyright (c) 2016 Carl Jackson
------ Notices
AWS SDK for Go
Copyright 2015 Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright 2015 Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates. All Rights Reserved.

------ Dependency github.com/clusterhq/flocker-go ------ Copyrights Copyright 2014-2016 ClusterHQ ----- Dependency

github.com/container-storage-interface/spec

----- Copyrights

(no copyright notices found)

------ Dependency github.com/containerd/cgroups ------ Copyrights Copyright The containerd Authors.

------ Dependency github.com/coredns/caddy ------ Copyrights Copyright 2015 Light Code Labs, LLC

------ Dependency github.com/coredns/corefile-migration ------ Copyrights

(no copyright notices found)

----- Dependency

github.com/coreos/go-oidc

----- Copyrights

Copyright 2014 CoreOS, Inc

----- Notices

CoreOS Project

Copyright 2014 CoreOS, Inc

This product includes software developed at CoreOS, Inc. (http://www.coreos.com/).

------ Dependency github.com/coreos/go-semver ------ Copyrights

Copyright 2018 CoreOS, Inc

Copyright 2013-2015 CoreOS, Inc.

----- Notices

**CoreOS Project** 

Copyright 2018 CoreOS, Inc

This product includes software developed at CoreOS, Inc. (http://www.coreos.com/).

----- Dependency

github.com/coreos/go-systemd/v22

----- Copyrights

Copyright 2018 CoreOS, Inc

Copyright 2018 CoreOS, Inc.

Copyright 2015 CoreOS, Inc.

Copyright 2014 Docker, Inc.

Copyright 2015-2018 CoreOS, Inc.

Copyright 2016 CoreOS, Inc.

Copyright 2015, 2018 CoreOS, Inc.

Copyright 2019 CoreOS, Inc.

Copyright 2015 CoreOS Inc.

Copyright 2015 RedHat, Inc.

Copyright 2020 CoreOS, Inc.

----- Notices

CoreOS Project

Copyright 2018 CoreOS, Inc

This product includes software developed at CoreOS, Inc. (http://www.coreos.com/).

----- Dependency

github.com/docker/distribution

----- Copyrights

136 Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Licensing Information User Manual

# Copyright (c) 2013 Damien Le Berrigaud and Nick Wade

------ Dependency
github.com/go-logr/logr
------ Copyrights
Copyright 2021 The logr Authors.
Copyright 2020 The logr Authors.
Copyright 2019 The logr Authors.

------ Dependency
github.com/go-logr/zapr
------ Copyrights
Copyright 2019 The logr Authors.
Copyright 2021 The logr Authors.
Copyright 2018 Solly Ross
Copyright 2020 The Kubernetes Authors.

------ Dependency
github.com/go-openapi/jsonpointer
------ Copyrights
Copyright 2013 sigu-399 ( https://github.com/sigu-399 )

------ Dependency github.com/go-openapi/jsonreference ------ Copyrights Copyright 2013 sigu-399 ( https://github.com/sigu-399 )

------ Dependency github.com/go-openapi/swag ------ Copyrights Copyright 2015 go-swagger maintainers

------ Dependency github.com/golang/groupcache ------ Copyrights

Copyright 2012 Google Inc.

Copyright 2013 Google Inc.

----- Dependency

github.com/golang/mock

----- Copyrights

Copyright 2010 Google Inc.

Copyright 2020 Google Inc.

Copyright 2011 Google Inc.

Copyright 2020 Google LLC

Copyright 2012 Google Inc.

Copyright 2019 Google LLC

------ Dependency github.com/google/btree ------ Copyrights Copyright 2014 Google Inc.

------ Dependency
github.com/google/cadvisor
------ Copyrights
Copyright 2014 The cAdvisor Authors
Copyright 2015 Google Inc. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2017 Google Inc. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright YEAR Google Inc. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright 2015 Google Inc. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright 2015 Google Inc. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright 2015 Google Inc. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright 2016 Google Inc. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright 2018 Google Inc. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright 2019 Google Inc. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright 2019 Google Inc. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright 2020 Google Inc. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright 2021 Google Inc. All Rights Reserved.

#### ----- Dependency

github.com/google/gnostic

Copyright 2017-2020, Google LLC.
Copyright 2019 Google LLC. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright 2017 Google LLC. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright 2020 Google LLC. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright 2018 Google LLC. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright 2020 Google LLC. All Rights Reserved.

------ Dependency github.com/google/gofuzz ------ Copyrights Copyright 2014 Google Inc. All rights reserved.

------ Dependency github.com/google/shlex ------ Copyrights Copyright 2012 Google Inc. All Rights Reserved.

------ Dependency github.com/gophercloud/gophercloud ------ Copyrights Copyright 2012-2013 Rackspace, Inc.

----- Dependency

github.com/grpc-ecosystem/go-grpc-middleware

----- Copyrights

Copyright 2016 Michal Witkowski. All Rights Reserved.

Copyright 2017 Michal Witkowski. All Rights Reserved.

Copyright (c) Improbable Worlds Ltd, All Rights Reserved

Copyright 2017 David Ackroyd. All Rights Reserved.

------ Dependency github.com/grpc-ecosystem/go-grpc-prometheus ------ Copyrights

Copyright 2016 Michal Witkowski. All Rights Reserved.

----- Dependency

github.com/jonboulle/clockwork

----- Copyrights

(no copyright notices found)

----- Dependency
github.com/libopenstorage/openstorage
----- Copyrights
Copyright 2015 Openstorage.org.
Copyright (C) 2004, 2006 The Linux Foundation and its contributors.
Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2015 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright (C) 2014 Andreas Klauer <Andreas.Klauer@metamorpher.de>

------ Dependency github.com/matttproud/golang\_protobuf\_extensions ------ Copyrights Copyright 2012 Matt T. Proud (matt.proud@gmail.com) Copyright 2013 Matt T. Proud Copyright 2016 Matt T. Proud ------ Notices Copyright 2012 Matt T. Proud (matt.proud@gmail.com)

----- Dependency
github.com/moby/spdystream
----- Copyrights
Copyright 2014-2021 Docker Inc.
Copyright 2013-2021 Docker, inc. Released under the [Apache 2.0 license](LICENSE).
Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2011 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
------ Notices
SpdyStream

140 Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Licensing Information User Manual

### Copyright 2014-2021 Docker Inc.

This product includes software developed at

Docker Inc. (https://www.docker.com/).

----- Dependency

github.com/moby/term

----- Copyrights

Copyright 2013-2018 Docker, Inc.

Code and documentation copyright 2015 Docker, inc. Code released under the Apache 2.0 license. Docs released under Creative commons.

----- Dependency

github.com/modern-go/concurrent

----- Copyrights

(no copyright notices found)

----- Dependency

github.com/modern-go/reflect2

----- Copyrights

(no copyright notices found)

----- Dependency

github.com/opencontainers/go-digest

----- Copyrights

Copyright 2019, 2020 OCI Contributors

Copyright 2016 Docker, Inc.

Copyright © 2019, 2020 OCI Contributors

Copyright © 2016 Docker, Inc.

Copyright 2017 Docker, Inc.

Copyright 2020, 2020 OCI Contributors

------ Dependency github.com/opencontainers/runc

------ Copyrights Copyright 2014 Docker, Inc. Copyright 2012-2015 Docker, Inc. Copyright 2016 SUSE LLC Code and documentation copyright 2014 Docker, inc. Copyright (C) 2020 Aleksa Sarai <cyphar@cyphar.com> Copyright (C) 2020 SUSE LLC Copyright The containerd Authors. Copyright 2016, 2017 SUSE LLC ------ Notices runc

Copyright 2012-2015 Docker, Inc.

This product includes software developed at Docker, Inc. (http://www.docker.com).

The following is courtesy of our legal counsel:

Use and transfer of Docker may be subject to certain restrictions by the United States and other governments. It is your responsibility to ensure that your use and/or transfer does not

violate applicable laws.

For more information, please see http://www.bis.doc.gov

See also http://www.apache.org/dev/crypto.html and/or seek legal counsel.

----- Dependency

github.com/opencontainers/selinux

----- Copyrights

(no copyright notices found)

----- Dependency

142 Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Licensing Information User Manual

github.com/pquerna/cachecontrol

----- Copyrights

Copyright 2015 Paul Querna

Copyright 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

----- Dependency github.com/prometheus/client\_golang ----- Copyrights Copyright 2018 The Prometheus Authors Copyright 2012-2015 The Prometheus Authors Copyright 2013-2015 Blake Mizerany, Björn Rabenstein Copyright 2010 The Go Authors Copyright 2013 Matt T. Proud Copyright 2015 The Prometheus Authors Copyright 2017 The Prometheus Authors Copyright 2019 The Prometheus Authors Copyright 2014 The Prometheus Authors Copyright 2021 The Prometheus Authors Copyright 2016 The Prometheus Authors Copyright 2020 The Prometheus Authors Copyright 2022 The Prometheus Authors Copyright (c) 2013, The Prometheus Authors ----- Notices Prometheus instrumentation library for Go applications Copyright 2012-2015 The Prometheus Authors

This product includes software developed at SoundCloud Ltd. (http://soundcloud.com/).

The following components are included in this product:

perks - a fork of https://github.com/bmizerany/perks https://github.com/beorn7/perks Copyright 2013-2015 Blake Mizerany, Björn Rabenstein

See https://github.com/beorn7/perks/blob/master/README.md for license details.

Go support for Protocol Buffers - Google's data interchange format http://github.com/golang/protobuf/ Copyright 2010 The Go Authors See source code for license details.

Support for streaming Protocol Buffer messages for the Go language (golang). https://github.com/matttproud/golang\_protobuf\_extensions Copyright 2013 Matt T. Proud Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0

------ Dependency
github.com/prometheus/client\_model
------ Copyrights
Copyright 2013 Prometheus Team
Copyright 2012-2015 The Prometheus Authors
------ Notices
Data model artifacts for Prometheus.
Copyright 2012-2015 The Prometheus Authors

This product includes software developed at SoundCloud Ltd. (http://soundcloud.com/).

------ Dependency
github.com/prometheus/common
------ Copyrights
Copyright 2018 The Prometheus Authors
Copyright 2015 The Prometheus Authors
Copyright 2016 The Prometheus Authors
Copyright 2021 The Prometheus Authors
Copyright 2014 The Prometheus Authors
Copyright 2020 The Prometheus Authors

Copyright (c) 2011, Open Knowledge Foundation Ltd. Copyright 2013 The Prometheus Authors Copyright 2019 The Prometheus Authors Copyright 2017 The Prometheus Authors ------ Notices Common libraries shared by Prometheus Go components. Copyright 2015 The Prometheus Authors

This product includes software developed at SoundCloud Ltd. (http://soundcloud.com/).

----- Dependency

github.com/soheilhy/cmux

----- Copyrights

Copyright 2016 The CMux Authors. All rights reserved.

------ Dependency
github.com/spf13/cobra
------ Copyrights
Copyright © 2013 Steve Francia <spf@spf13.com>.
Copyright 2015 Red Hat Inc. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2016 French Ben. All rights reserved.

----- Dependency

github.com/vmware/govmomi
------ Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2014-2016 VMware, Inc. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright (c) 2014-2015 VMware, Inc. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright (c) 2015 VMware, Inc. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright (c) 2016-2017 VMware, Inc. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright (c) 2015-2017 VMware, Inc. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright (c) 2017 VMware, Inc. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright (c) 2017 VMware, Inc. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright (c) 2014-2017 VMware, Inc. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright (c) 2014-2017 VMware, Inc. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright (c) 2014-2017 VMware, Inc. All Rights Reserved.

Copyright (c) 2018 VMware, Inc. All Rights Reserved. Copyright (c) 2014-2018 VMware, Inc. All Rights Reserved. Copyright (c) 2015-2016 VMware, Inc. All Rights Reserved. Copyright (c) 2017-2018 VMware, Inc. All Rights Reserved. Copyright (c) 2014 VMware, Inc. All Rights Reserved. Copyright (c) 2019 VMware, Inc. All Rights Reserved. Copyright (c) 2019 VMware, Inc. All Rights Reserved. Copyright (c) \${YEARS} VMware, Inc. All Rights Reserved. Copyright 2017 VMware, Inc. All Rights Reserved. Copyright 2017 VMware, Inc. All Rights Reserved. Copyright 2016-2017 VMware, Inc. All Rights Reserved. Copyright 2016-2017 VMware, Inc. All Rights Reserved. Copyright 2011 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

------ Dependency go.etcd.io/etcd/api/v3 ------ Copyrights Copyright 2018 The etcd Authors Copyright 2020 The etcd Authors Copyright 2016 The etcd Authors Copyright 2015 The etcd Authors

Dependency
go.etcd.io/etcd/client/pkg/v3
Copyright 2016 The etcd Authors
Copyright 2018 The etcd Authors
Copyright 2015 The etcd Authors
Copyright 2017 The etcd Authors
Copyright 2019 The etcd Authors
Copyright 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2013 The etcd Authors
Copyright 2013 The etcd Authors

# Copyright 2013 The etcd Authors

------ Dependency
go.etcd.io/etcd/client/v2
------ Copyrights
Copyright 2015 The etcd Authors
Copyright 2015 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2019 The etcd Authors
Copyright 2017 The etcd Authors
Copyright 2016 The etcd Authors

Dependency
go.etcd.io/etcd/client/v3
Copyright 2016 The etcd Authors
Copyright 2017 The etcd Authors
Copyright 2019 The etcd Authors
Copyright 2020 The etcd Authors
Copyright 2021 The etcd Authors
Copyright 2015 The etcd Authors
Copyright 2018 The etcd Authors

Dependency
go.etcd.io/etcd/pkg/v3
Copyright 2016 The etcd Authors
Copyright 2015 The etcd Authors
Copyright 2017 The etcd Authors
Copyright 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2018 The etcd Authors
Copyright 2015 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2015 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2014 The etcd Authors
Copyright 2019 The etcd Authors

----- Dependency

go.etcd.io/etcd/raft/v3

----- Copyrights

Copyright 2015 The etcd Authors

Copyright 2019 The etcd Authors

Copyright 2021 The etcd Authors

Copyright 2016 The etcd Authors

----- Dependency

go.etcd.io/etcd/server/v3

----- Copyrights

Copyright 2016 The etcd Authors

Copyright 2017 The etcd Authors

Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

Copyright 2015 The etcd Authors

Copyright 2018 The etcd Authors

Copyright 2021 The etcd Authors

Copyright 2020 The etcd Authors

Copyright 2017 The etcd Lockors

----- Dependency

go.opencensus.io

----- Copyrights

Copyright 2019, OpenCensus Authors

Copyright 2017, OpenCensus Authors

Copyright 2018, OpenCensus Authors

Copyright 2020, OpenCensus Authors

------ Dependency go.opentelemetry.io/contrib ------ Copyrights Copyright The OpenTelemetry Authors

----- Dependency

go.opentelemetry.io/contrib/instrumentation/google.golang.org/grpc/otelgrpc

----- Copyrights

148 Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Licensing Information User Manual

# Copyright The OpenTelemetry Authors

----- Dependency

go.opentelemetry.io/contrib/instrumentation/net/http/otelhttp

----- Copyrights

Copyright The OpenTelemetry Authors

----- Dependency

go.opentelemetry.io/otel

----- Copyrights

Copyright The OpenTelemetry Authors

----- Dependency

go.opentelemetry.io/otel/exporters/otlp

----- Copyrights

Copyright The OpenTelemetry Authors

----- Dependency

go.opentelemetry.io/otel/metric

----- Copyrights

Copyright The OpenTelemetry Authors

----- Dependency

go.opentelemetry.io/otel/sdk

----- Copyrights

Copyright The OpenTelemetry Authors

------ Dependency go.opentelemetry.io/otel/sdk/export/metric ------ Copyrights Copyright The OpenTelemetry Authors

----- Dependency go.opentelemetry.io/otel/sdk/metric

----- Copyrights

# Copyright The OpenTelemetry Authors

------ Dependency go.opentelemetry.io/otel/trace ------ Copyrights Copyright The OpenTelemetry Authors

------ Dependency go.opentelemetry.io/proto/otlp ------ Copyrights Copyright 2020, OpenTelemetry Authors Copyright 2019, OpenTelemetry Authors

----- Dependency

google.golang.org/genproto

----- Copyrights

Copyright 2020 Google LLC.

Copyright 2020 Google LLC

Copyright 2021 Google LLC

Copyright 2019 Google LLC.

Copyright 2015 Google LLC

Copyright 2018 Google LLC

Copyright 2016 Google LLC

Copyright 2017 Google Inc.

Copyright 2018 Google Inc.

Copyright 2016 Google Inc.

Copyright 2021 Google LLC.

Copyright 2018 The Grafeas Authors. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2015, Google Inc.

----- Dependency

google.golang.org/grpc

----- Copyrights

Copyright 2021 gRPC authors.

Copyright 2019 gRPC authors.

150 Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Licensing Information User Manual

Copyright 2017 gRPC authors. Copyright 2020 gRPC authors. Copyright 2015 The gRPC Authors Copyright 2016 gRPC authors. Copyright 2018 gRPC authors. Copyright 2020 The gRPC Authors Copyright 2014 gRPC authors. Copyright 2018 The gRPC Authors Copyright 2015 gRPC authors. Copyright 2016 The gRPC Authors Copyright 2015-2016 gRPC authors.

------ Dependency
gopkg.in/square/go-jose.v2
------ Copyrights
Copyright 2014 Square Inc.
Copyright 2018 Square Inc.
Copyright (c) 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2011 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2011 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2017 Square Inc.
Copyright 2016 Zbigniew Mandziejewicz
Copyright 2016 Square, Inc.

------ Dependency gopkg.in/yaml.v2 ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2006 Kirill Simonov Copyright 2011-2016 Canonical Ltd. ------ Notices Copyright 2011-2016 Canonical Ltd.

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

------ Dependency
k8s.io/klog/v2
------ Copyrights
Copyright 2021 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2022 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2013 Google Inc. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright 2014 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2020 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2019 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2020 Intel Coporation.

------ Dependency
k8s.io/kube-openapi
------ Copyrights
Copyright The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2018 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2017 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2016 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2021 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2022 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2020 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2019 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2015 go-swagger maintainers

# Copyright 2017 go-swagger maintainers Copyright (C) MongoDB, Inc. 2017-present.

------ Dependency
k8s.io/system-validators
------ Copyrights
Copyright 2019 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2016 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2020 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2017 The Kubernetes Authors.

----- Dependency

k8s.io/utils

----- Copyrights

Copyright 2018 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2017 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2014 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2015 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2021 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2020 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2020 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2019 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2019 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2019 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2013 Google Inc. Copyright 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

------ Dependency sigs.k8s.io/apiserver-network-proxy/konnectivity-client ------ Copyrights Copyright 2019 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright The Kubernetes Authors.

----- Dependency

sigs.k8s.io/kustomize/api

----- Copyrights

Copyright 2021 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2020 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2019 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2018 The Kubernetes Authors.

------ Dependency
sigs.k8s.io/kustomize/kustomize/v4
------ Copyrights
Copyright 2019 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2021 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2022 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2020 The Kubernetes Authors.

----- Dependency sigs.k8s.io/kustomize/kyaml ----- Copyrights Copyright {{.Year}} {{.Holder}} Copyright 2019 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2021 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2020 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2022 The Kubernetes Authors. copyright staring in 2011 when the project was ported over: Copyright (c) 2006-2010 Kirill Simonov Copyright (c) 2006-2011 Kirill Simonov Copyright (c) 2011-2019 Canonical Ltd Copyright 2011-2016 Canonical Ltd. Copyright (c) 2018 QRI, Inc. Copyright 2018 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2014 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2016 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2015 The Kubernetes Authors.

----- Dependency

sigs.k8s.io/structured-merge-diff/v4

----- Copyrights

Copyright 2018 The Kubernetes Authors.

Copyright 2019 The Kubernetes Authors.

Copyright 2020 The Kubernetes Authors.

----- Dependencies Summary

./staging/src/k8s.io/api

./staging/src/k8s.io/apiextensions-apiserver

- ./staging/src/k8s.io/apimachinery
- ./staging/src/k8s.io/apiserver
- ./staging/src/k8s.io/cli-runtime
- ./staging/src/k8s.io/client-go
- ./staging/src/k8s.io/cloud-provider
- ./staging/src/k8s.io/cluster-bootstrap
- ./staging/src/k8s.io/component-base
- ./staging/src/k8s.io/component-helpers
- ./staging/src/k8s.io/controller-manager
- ./staging/src/k8s.io/cri-api
- ./staging/src/k8s.io/csi-translation-lib
- ./staging/src/k8s.io/kube-aggregator
- ./staging/src/k8s.io/kube-controller-manager
- ./staging/src/k8s.io/kube-proxy
- ./staging/src/k8s.io/kube-scheduler
- ./staging/src/k8s.io/kubectl
- ./staging/src/k8s.io/kubelet
- ./staging/src/k8s.io/legacy-cloud-providers
- ./staging/src/k8s.io/metrics
- ./staging/src/k8s.io/mount-utils
- ./staging/src/k8s.io/pod-security-admission
- ./staging/src/k8s.io/sample-apiserver
- cloud.google.com/go
- github.com/Azure/go-autorest/autorest
- github.com/Azure/go-autorest/autorest/adal

github.com/Azure/go-autorest/autorest/date github.com/Azure/go-autorest/autorest/mocks github.com/Azure/go-autorest/autorest/to github.com/Azure/go-autorest/autorest/validation github.com/Azure/go-autorest/logger github.com/Azure/go-autorest/tracing github.com/GoogleCloudPlatform/k8s-cloud-provider github.com/NYTimes/gziphandler github.com/aws/aws-sdk-go github.com/clusterhq/flocker-go github.com/container-storage-interface/spec github.com/containerd/cgroups github.com/coredns/caddy github.com/coredns/corefile-migration github.com/coreos/go-oidc github.com/coreos/go-semver github.com/coreos/go-systemd/v22 github.com/docker/distribution github.com/go-logr/logr github.com/go-logr/zapr github.com/go-openapi/jsonpointer github.com/go-openapi/jsonreference github.com/go-openapi/swag github.com/golang/groupcache github.com/golang/mock github.com/google/btree github.com/google/cadvisor github.com/google/gnostic github.com/google/gofuzz github.com/google/shlex github.com/gophercloud/gophercloud github.com/grpc-ecosystem/go-grpc-middleware github.com/grpc-ecosystem/go-grpc-prometheus github.com/jonboulle/clockwork github.com/libopenstorage/openstorage

github.com/matttproud/golang\_protobuf\_extensions github.com/moby/spdystream github.com/moby/term github.com/modern-go/concurrent github.com/modern-go/reflect2 github.com/opencontainers/go-digest github.com/opencontainers/runc github.com/opencontainers/selinux github.com/pquerna/cachecontrol github.com/prometheus/client\_golang github.com/prometheus/client\_model github.com/prometheus/common github.com/soheilhy/cmux github.com/spf13/cobra github.com/vmware/govmomi go.etcd.io/etcd/api/v3 go.etcd.io/etcd/client/pkg/v3 go.etcd.io/etcd/client/v2 go.etcd.io/etcd/client/v3 go.etcd.io/etcd/pkg/v3 go.etcd.io/etcd/raft/v3 go.etcd.io/etcd/server/v3 go.opencensus.io go.opentelemetry.io/contrib go.opentelemetry.io/contrib/instrumentation/google.golang.org/grpc/otelgrpc go.opentelemetry.io/contrib/instrumentation/net/http/otelhttp go.opentelemetry.io/otel go.opentelemetry.io/otel/exporters/otlp go.opentelemetry.io/otel/metric go.opentelemetry.io/otel/sdk go.opentelemetry.io/otel/sdk/export/metric go.opentelemetry.io/otel/sdk/metric go.opentelemetry.io/otel/trace

- go.opentelemetry.io/proto/otlp
- google.golang.org/genproto

Third-Party Licenses google.golang.org/grpc gopkg.in/square/go-jose.v2 gopkg.in/yaml.v2 k8s.io/klog/v2 k8s.io/kube-openapi k8s.io/system-validators k8s.io/system-validators k8s.io/utils sigs.k8s.io/apiserver-network-proxy/konnectivity-client sigs.k8s.io/kustomize/api sigs.k8s.io/kustomize/kustomize/v4 sigs.k8s.io/kustomize/kyaml sigs.k8s.io/structured-merge-diff/v4

----- License used by Dependencies

SPDX:Apache-2.0

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

# TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.
- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without

modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

- (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
- (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
- (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
- (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill,

work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

----- Dependencies Grouped by License ------

------ Dependency gopkg.in/warnings.v0

----- Copyrights

Copyright (c) 2016 Péter Surányi.

------ Dependencies Summary gopkg.in/warnings.v0

------ License used by Dependencies SPDX:BSD-2-Clause Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- \* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- \* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

------ Dependencies Grouped by License ------------ Dependency github.com/PuerkitoBio/urlesc ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

github.com/chai2010/gettext-go ------ Copyrights Copyright 2013 ChaiShushan <chaishushan{AT}gmail.com>. All rights reserved. Copyright 2013 <chaishushan{AT}gmail.com>. All rights reserved.

------ Dependency
github.com/fsnotify/fsnotify
------ Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2012-2019 fsnotify Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2016 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2015 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

----- Dependency github.com/gogo/protobuf ----- Copyrights Copyright (c) 2013, The GoGo Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. Copyright (c) 2015, The GoGo Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2016 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2015 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2011 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2018, The GoGo Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2017 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2016, The GoGo Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2014 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2019, The GoGo Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2017, The GoGo Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2015, The GoGo Authors. rights reserved.

#### ----- Dependency

#### github.com/golang/protobuf

#### ----- Copyrights

Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2016 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2020 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2015 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2017 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

----- Dependency

Copyright 2011 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

Copyright 2015 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

------ Dependency
github.com/google/go-cmp
------ Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2017 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2017, The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2021, The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2020, The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2018, The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2019, The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

github.com/google/uuid ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2009,2014 Google Inc. All rights reserved. Copyright 2016 Google Inc. All rights reserved. Copyright 2017 Google Inc. All rights reserved. Copyright 2018 Google Inc. All rights reserved.

----- Dependency
github.com/googleapis/gax-go/v2
----- Copyrights
Copyright 2016, Google Inc.
Copyright 2019, Google Inc.
Copyright 2018, Google Inc.

------ Dependency
github.com/imdario/mergo
------ Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2013 Dario Castañé. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2013 Dario Castañé. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

Copyright 2014 Dario Castañé. All rights reserved.

------ Dependency
github.com/ishidawataru/sctp
------ Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

------ Dependency
github.com/liggitt/tabwriter
------ Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

------ Dependency
github.com/spf13/pflag
------ Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2012 Alex Ogier. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

----- Dependency

golang.org/x/crypto

----- Copyrights

Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2015 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2016 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2017 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2011 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2017 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2020 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2021 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2014 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2020 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2020 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. ------ Patents Additional IP Rights Grant (Patents)

"This implementation" means the copyrightable works distributed by Google as part of the Go project.

Google hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, transfer and otherwise run, modify and propagate the contents of this implementation of Go, where such license applies only to those patent claims, both currently owned or controlled by Google and acquired in the future, licensable by Google that are necessarily infringed by this implementation of Go. This grant does not include claims that would be infringed only as a consequence of further modification of this implementation. If you or your agent or exclusive licensee institute or order or agree to the institution of patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that this implementation of Go or any code incorporated within this implementation of Go constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, or inducement of patent infringement, then any patent rights granted to you under this License for this implementation of Go shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

----- Dependency

golang.org/x/mod

# ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2021 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2020 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. ------ Patents Additional IP Rights Grant (Patents)

"This implementation" means the copyrightable works distributed by Google as part of the Go project.

Google hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, transfer and otherwise run, modify and propagate the contents of this implementation of Go, where such license applies only to those patent claims, both currently owned or controlled by Google and acquired in the future, licensable by Google that are necessarily infringed by this implementation of Go. This grant does not include claims that would be infringed only as a consequence of further modification of this implementation. If you or your agent or exclusive licensee institute or order or agree to the institution of patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that this implementation of Go or any code incorporated within this implementation of Go constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, or inducement of patent infringement, then any patent rights granted to you under this License for this implementation of Go shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

------ Dependency golang.org/x/net ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

Copyright 2016 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2017 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2014 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2015 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2011 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2020 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2020 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

Additional IP Rights Grant (Patents)

"This implementation" means the copyrightable works distributed by Google as part of the Go project.

Google hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, transfer and otherwise run, modify and propagate the contents of this implementation of Go, where such license applies only to those patent claims, both currently owned or controlled by Google and acquired in the future, licensable by Google that are necessarily infringed by this implementation of Go. This grant does not include claims that would be infringed only as a consequence of further modification of this implementation. If you or your agent or exclusive licensee institute or order or agree to the institution of patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that this implementation of Go or any code incorporated within this implementation of Go constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, or inducement of patent infringement, then any patent rights granted to you under this License for this implementation of Go shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

----- Dependency

golang.org/x/oauth2

----- Copyrights

Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2017 The oauth2 Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2021 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2015 The oauth2 Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2014 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2015 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2015 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2016 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2020 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2020 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2017 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2018 The oauth2 Authors. All rights reserved.

------ Dependency
golang.org/x/sync
------ Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2016 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2017 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Additional IP Rights Grant (Patents)

"This implementation" means the copyrightable works distributed by Google as part of the Go project.

Google hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive,

no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, transfer and otherwise run, modify and propagate the contents of this implementation of Go, where such license applies only to those patent claims, both currently owned or controlled by Google and acquired in the future, licensable by Google that are necessarily infringed by this implementation of Go. This grant does not include claims that would be infringed only as a consequence of further modification of this implementation. If you or your agent or exclusive licensee institute or order or agree to the institution of patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that this implementation of Go or any code incorporated within this implementation of Go constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, or inducement of patent infringement, then any patent rights granted to you under this License for this implementation of Go shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

#### ----- Dependency

golang.org/x/sys

#### ----- Copyrights

Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2020 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2011 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2015 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2016 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2017 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2017 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2021 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2022 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2009,2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2017 The Go Authors. All right reserved. ------ Patents Additional IP Rights Grant (Patents)

"This implementation" means the copyrightable works distributed by Google as part of the Go project.

Google hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, transfer and otherwise run, modify and propagate the contents of this implementation of Go, where such license applies only to those patent claims, both currently owned or controlled by Google and acquired in the future, licensable by Google that are necessarily infringed by this implementation of Go. This grant does not include claims that would be infringed only as a consequence of further modification of this implementation. If you or your agent or exclusive licensee institute or order or agree to the institution of patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that this implementation of Go or any code incorporated within this implementation of Go constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, or inducement of patent infringement, then any patent rights granted to you under this License for this implementation of Go shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

------ Dependency
golang.org/x/term
------ Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2021 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

Copyright 2011 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

----- Patents

Additional IP Rights Grant (Patents)

"This implementation" means the copyrightable works distributed by Google as part of the Go project.

Google hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, transfer and otherwise run, modify and propagate the contents of this implementation of Go, where such license applies only to those patent claims, both currently owned or controlled by Google and acquired in the future, licensable by Google that are necessarily infringed by this implementation of Go. This grant does not include claims that would be infringed only as a consequence of further modification of this implementation. If you or your agent or exclusive licensee institute or order or agree to the institution of patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that this implementation of Go or any code incorporated within this implementation of Go constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, or inducement of patent infringement, then any patent rights granted to you under this License for this implementation of Go shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

Dependency
golang.org/x/text
Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2014 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2016 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2015 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2017 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2011 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. ------ Patents Additional IP Rights Grant (Patents)

"This implementation" means the copyrightable works distributed by Google as part of the Go project.

Google hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, transfer and otherwise run, modify and propagate the contents of this implementation of Go, where such license applies only to those patent claims, both currently owned or controlled by Google and acquired in the future, licensable by Google that are necessarily infringed by this implementation of Go. This grant does not include claims that would be infringed only as a consequence of further modification of this implementation. If you or your agent or exclusive licensee institute or order or agree to the institution of patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that this implementation of Go or any code incorporated within this implementation of Go constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, or inducement of patent infringement, then any patent rights granted to you under this License for this implementation of Go shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

------ Dependency
golang.org/x/time
------ Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2015 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

----- Patents

Additional IP Rights Grant (Patents)

"This implementation" means the copyrightable works distributed by Google as part of the Go project.

Google hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, transfer and otherwise run, modify and propagate the contents of this implementation of Go, where such license applies only to those patent claims, both currently owned or controlled by Google and acquired in the future, licensable by Google that are necessarily infringed by this implementation of Go. This grant does not include claims that would be infringed only as a consequence of further modification of this implementation. If you or your agent or exclusive licensee institute or order or agree to the institution of patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that this implementation of Go or any code incorporated within this implementation of Go constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, or inducement of patent infringement, then any patent rights granted to you under this License for this implementation of Go shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

Dependency
golang.org/x/tools
Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2014 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

Copyright 2021 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2017 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2017 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2016 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2011 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright © 1994-1999 Lucent Technologies Inc. All rights reserved. Portions Copyright © 1995-1997 C H Forsyth (forsyth@terzarima.net) Portions Copyright © 1997-1999 Vita Nuova Limited Portions Copyright © 2000-2007 Vita Nuova Holdings Limited (www.vitanuova.com) Portions Copyright © 2004,2006 Bruce Ellis Portions Copyright © 2005-2007 C H Forsyth (forsyth@terzarima.net) Revisions Copyright © 2000-2007 Lucent Technologies Inc. and others Portions Copyright © 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2020 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2022 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. const license = '/ Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. const src = '/ Copyright 2021 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. var tmpl = '// Copyright 2021 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. ----- Patents Additional IP Rights Grant (Patents)

"This implementation" means the copyrightable works distributed by Google as part of the Go project.

Google hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, transfer and otherwise run, modify and propagate the contents of this implementation of Go, where such license applies only to those patent claims, both currently owned or controlled by Google and acquired in the future, licensable by Google that are necessarily infringed by this implementation of Go. This grant does not include claims that would be infringed only as a consequence of further modification of this

implementation. If you or your agent or exclusive licensee institute or order or agree to the institution of patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that this implementation of Go or any code incorporated within this implementation of Go constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, or inducement of patent infringement, then any patent rights granted to you under this License for this implementation of Go shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

------ Dependency
golang.org/x/xerrors
------ Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2011 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Additional IP Rights Grant (Patents)

"This implementation" means the copyrightable works distributed by Google as part of the Go project.

Google hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, transfer and otherwise run, modify and propagate the contents of this implementation of Go, where such license applies only to those patent claims, both currently owned or controlled by Google and acquired in the future, licensable by Google that are necessarily infringed by this implementation of Go. This grant does not include claims that would be infringed only as a consequence of further modification of this implementation. If you or your agent or exclusive licensee institute or order or agree to the institution of patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that this implementation of Go or any code incorporated within this implementation of Go constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, or inducement of patent infringement, then any patent rights granted to you under this License for this implementation of Go shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

----- Dependency

- google.golang.org/api
- ----- Copyrights
- Copyright (c) 2011 Google Inc. All rights reserved.
- Copyright 2021 Google LLC.
- Copyright 2020 Google LLC.
- Copyright 2019 Google LLC. All rights reserved.

Copyright 2014 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

- Copyright 2017 Google LLC.
- Copyright 2018 Google LLC. All rights reserved.
- Copyright 2011 Google LLC. All rights reserved.
- Copyright 2015 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
- Copyright 2015 Google LLC
- Copyright 2016 Google LLC
- Copyright 2018 Google LLC
- Copyright 2012 Google LLC. All rights reserved.
- Copyright 2013 Google LLC. All rights reserved.

Copyright 2019 Google LLC.

- Copyright 2021 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
- Copyright 2016 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
- Copyright 2016 Google LLC.
- Copyright 2017 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
- Copyright 2020 Google LLC. All rights reserved.
- Copyright 2020 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
- Copyright (c) 2013 Joshua Tacoma. All rights reserved.
- Copyright 2013 Joshua Tacoma. All rights reserved.
- Copyright 2018 Google LLC.

Copyright 2015 Google LLC.

------ Dependency
google.golang.org/protobuf
------ Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2020 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.",
Copyright 2008 Google Inc. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2021 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
------ Patents
Additional IP Rights Grant (Patents)

"This implementation" means the copyrightable works distributed by Google as part of the Go project.

Google hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, transfer and otherwise run, modify and propagate the contents of this implementation of Go, where such license applies only to those patent claims, both currently owned or controlled by Google and acquired in the future, licensable by Google that are necessarily infringed by this implementation of Go. This grant does not include claims that would be infringed only as a consequence of further modification of this implementation. If you or your agent or exclusive licensee institute or order or agree to the institution of patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that this implementation of Go or any code incorporated within this implementation of Go constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, or inducement of patent infringement, then any patent rights granted to you under this License for this implementation of Go

------ Dependency
gopkg.in/gcfg.v1
------ Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2012 Péter Surányi. Portions Copyright (c) 2009 The Go
Copyright 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2011 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

----- Dependency

gopkg.in/inf.v0

----- Copyrights

Copyright (c) 2012 Péter Surányi. Portions Copyright (c) 2009 The Go

----- Dependencies Summary github.com/PuerkitoBio/urlesc github.com/chai2010/gettext-go github.com/fsnotify/fsnotify github.com/gogo/protobuf github.com/golang/protobuf github.com/google/go-cmp github.com/google/uuid github.com/googleapis/gax-go/v2 github.com/imdario/mergo github.com/ishidawataru/sctp github.com/liggitt/tabwriter github.com/spf13/pflag golang.org/x/crypto golang.org/x/mod golang.org/x/net golang.org/x/oauth2 golang.org/x/sync

Third-Party Licenses golang.org/x/sys golang.org/x/term golang.org/x/text golang.org/x/time golang.org/x/tools golang.org/x/xerrors google.golang.org/api google.golang.org/protobuf gopkg.in/gcfg.v1 gopkg.in/inf.v0

------ License used by Dependencies SPDX:BSD-3-Clause--modified-by-Google Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

\* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

\* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

\* Neither the name of Google Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

------ Dependencies Grouped by License ------------ Dependency github.com/davecgh/go-spew ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2012-2016 Dave Collins <dave@davec.name> Copyright (c) 2015-2016 Dave Collins <dave@davec.name> Copyright (c) 2013-2016 Dave Collins <dave@davec.name> Copyright (c) 2013 Dave Collins <dave@davec.name>

----- Dependencies Summary github.com/davecgh/go-spew

----- License used by Dependencies

#### SPDX:ISC

Permission to use, copy, modify, and/or distribute this software for any purpose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all copies.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND THE AUTHOR DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.

----- Dependencies Grouped by License -----

----- Dependency

github.com/Azure/azure-sdk-for-go

----- Copyrights

Copyright (c) 2021 Microsoft

Copyright 2014-2017 Microsoft

Copyright (c) Microsoft Corporation. All rights reserved.

CopyrightYear - READ-ONLY

CopyrightYear \*int32 `json:"copyrightYear,omitempty"`

copyrightHolder, err := unmarshalBasicThing(\*v)

----- Notices

Microsoft Azure-SDK-for-Go

Copyright 2014-2017 Microsoft

This product includes software developed at the Microsoft Corporation (https://www.microsoft.com).

------ Dependency github.com/Azure/go-ansiterm ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2015 Microsoft Corporation

------ Dependency github.com/MakeNowJust/heredoc ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2014-2017 TSUYUSATO Kitsune

------ Dependency
github.com/Microsoft/go-winio
------ Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2015 Microsoft
Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

------ Dependency github.com/Microsoft/hcsshim ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2015 Microsoft Copyright (c) 2018 Microsoft Corp. All rights reserved. Copyright 2014 Docker, Inc.

184 Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Licensing Information User Manual

Copyright 2012-2015 Docker, Inc.

Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

----- Dependency

github.com/armon/circbuf

----- Copyrights

Copyright (c) 2013 Armon Dadgar

------ Dependency github.com/asaskevich/govalidator ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2014 Alex Saskevich

------ Dependency github.com/beorn7/perks ------ Copyrights Copyright (C) 2013 Blake Mizerany

----- Dependency

github.com/blang/semver/v4

----- Copyrights

Copyright (c) 2014 Benedikt Lang <github at benediktlang.de>

------ Dependency github.com/cespare/xxhash/v2 ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2016 Caleb Spare

------ Dependency github.com/cpuguy83/go-md2man/v2 ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2014 Brian Goff

----- Dependency

github.com/daviddengcn/go-colortext

----- Copyrights

Copyright (c) 2016, David Deng

Copyright (c) 2016 David Deng

------ Dependency github.com/dustin/go-humanize ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2005-2008 Dustin Sallings <dustin@spy.net>

------ Dependency
github.com/emicklei/go-restful
------ Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2012,2013 Ernest Micklei
Copyright 2013 Ernest Micklei. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2015 Ernest Micklei. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2014 Ernest Micklei. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2018 Ernest Micklei. All rights reserved.

------ Dependency github.com/exponent-io/jsonpath ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2015 Exponent Labs LLC

------ Dependency github.com/fatih/camelcase ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2015 Fatih Arslan

------ Dependency github.com/felixge/httpsnoop ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2016 Felix Geisendörfer (felix@debuggable.com)

----- Dependency

github.com/form3tech-oss/jwt-go

186 Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Licensing Information User Manual

----- Copyrights

Copyright (c) 2012 Dave Grijalva

----- Dependency

github.com/fvbommel/sortorder ----- Copyrights Copyright (c) 2015 Frits van Bommel

------ Dependency github.com/go-errors/errors ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2015 Conrad Irwin <conrad@bugsnag.com>

------ Dependency
github.com/go-ozzo/ozzo-validation
------ Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2016, Qiang Xue
Copyright 2016 Qiang Xue. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2016 Qiang Xue, Google LLC. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2018 Qiang Xue, Google LLC. All rights reserved.

------ Dependency github.com/gofrs/uuid ------ Copyrights Copyright (C) 2013-2018 by Maxim Bublis <b@codemonkey.ru> Copyright (c) 2018 Andrei Tudor Călin <mail@acln.ro>

------ Dependency github.com/josharian/intern ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2019 Josh Bleecher Snyder

------ Dependency github.com/json-iterator/go ------ Copyrights

Copyright (c) 2016 json-iterator

------ Dependency github.com/lithammer/dedent ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2018 Peter Lithammer

------ Dependency
github.com/mailru/easyjson
------ Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2016 Mail.Ru Group
Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

------ Dependency github.com/mitchellh/go-wordwrap ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2014 Mitchell Hashimoto

------ Dependency github.com/mitchellh/mapstructure ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2013 Mitchell Hashimoto

------ Dependency github.com/mohae/deepcopy ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2014 Joel Copyright (c)2014-2016, Joel Scoble (github.com/mohae), all rights reserved.

------ Dependency github.com/monochromegane/go-gitignore ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) [2015] [go-gitignore]

----- Dependency

github.com/onsi/ginkgo

------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2013-2014 Onsi Fakhouri Copyright (c) 2016 Yasuhiro Matsumoto Copyright (c) Yasuhiro MATSUMOTO <mattn.jp@gmail.com>

------ Dependency github.com/onsi/gomega ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2013-2014 Onsi Fakhouri Copyright (c) 2014 Amit Kumar Gupta

------ Dependency github.com/peterbourgon/diskv ------ Copyrights

Copyright (c) 2011-2012 Peter Bourgon

----- Dependency

github.com/robfig/cron/v3

----- Copyrights

Copyright (C) 2012 Rob Figueiredo

----- Dependency

github.com/rubiojr/go-vhd

----- Copyrights

Copyright (c) 2015 Sergio Rubio

------ Dependency github.com/sirupsen/logrus ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2014 Simon Eskildsen Copyright (c) 2012 Miki Tebeka <miki.tebeka@gmail.com>.

----- Dependency github.com/stoewer/go-strcase

----- Copyrights

Copyright (c) 2017, Adrian Stoewer <adrian.stoewer@rz.ifi.lmu.de>

Copyright (c) 2017, A. Stoewer <adrian.stoewer@rz.ifi.lmu.de>

------ Dependency
github.com/storageos/go-api
------ Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2015-2018 StorageOS
Copyright (c) 2013-2017, go-dockerclient authors
Copyright 2013 go-dockerclient authors. All rights reserved.

------ Dependency github.com/stretchr/objx ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2014 Stretchr, Inc. Copyright (c) 2017-2018 objx contributors

------ Dependency github.com/stretchr/testify ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2012-2020 Mat Ryer, Tyler Bunnell and contributors.

------ Dependency github.com/tmc/grpc-websocket-proxy ------ Copyrights

Copyright (C) 2016 Travis Cline

----- Dependency

github.com/xiang90/probing

----- Copyrights

Copyright (c) 2015 Xiang Li

----- Dependency

go.etcd.io/bbolt

----- Copyrights

190 Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Licensing Information User Manual

### Copyright (c) 2013 Ben Johnson

------ Dependency
go.uber.org/atomic
------ Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2016 Uber Technologies, Inc.
Copyright (c) 2020 Uber Technologies, Inc.
Copyright (c) 2016-2020 Uber Technologies, Inc.

------ Dependency go.uber.org/multierr ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2017 Uber Technologies, Inc. Copyright (c) 2019 Uber Technologies, Inc.

----- Dependency go.uber.org/zap

----- Copyrights

Copyright (c) 2016-2017 Uber Technologies, Inc.

Copyright (c) 2016 Uber Technologies, Inc.

Copyright (c) "\*" Uber Technologies, Inc.")

Copyright (c) 2020 Uber Technologies, Inc.

Copyright (c) 2017 Uber Technologies, Inc.

Copyright (c) 2019 Uber Technologies, Inc.

Copyright (c) 2021 Uber Technologies, Inc.

Copyright (c) 2016, 2017 Uber Technologies, Inc.

Copyright (c) 2018 Uber Technologies, Inc.

------ Dependency gopkg.in/natefinch/lumberjack.v2 ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2014 Nate Finch

----- Dependency gopkg.in/yaml.v3

------ Copyrights copyright staring in 2011 when the project was ported over: Copyright (c) 2006-2010 Kirill Simonov Copyright (c) 2006-2011 Kirill Simonov Copyright (c) 2011-2019 Canonical Ltd Copyright 2011-2016 Canonical Ltd. ------ Notices

Copyright 2011-2016 Canonical Ltd.

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

------ Dependencies Summary github.com/Azure/azure-sdk-for-go github.com/Azure/go-ansiterm github.com/MakeNowJust/heredoc github.com/Microsoft/go-winio github.com/Microsoft/hcsshim github.com/Aicrosoft/hcsshim github.com/asaskevich/govalidator github.com/beorn7/perks github.com/blang/semver/v4 github.com/cespare/xxhash/v2 github.com/cpuguy83/go-md2man/v2 github.com/daviddengcn/go-colortext github.com/dustin/go-humanize

- github.com/emicklei/go-restful
- github.com/exponent-io/jsonpath
- github.com/fatih/camelcase
- github.com/felixge/httpsnoop
- github.com/form3tech-oss/jwt-go
- github.com/fvbommel/sortorder
- github.com/go-errors/errors
- github.com/go-ozzo/ozzo-validation
- github.com/gofrs/uuid
- github.com/josharian/intern
- github.com/json-iterator/go
- github.com/lithammer/dedent
- github.com/mailru/easyjson
- github.com/mitchellh/go-wordwrap
- github.com/mitchellh/mapstructure
- github.com/mohae/deepcopy
- github.com/monochromegane/go-gitignore
- github.com/onsi/ginkgo
- github.com/onsi/gomega
- github.com/peterbourgon/diskv
- github.com/robfig/cron/v3
- github.com/rubiojr/go-vhd
- github.com/sirupsen/logrus
- github.com/stoewer/go-strcase
- github.com/storageos/go-api
- github.com/stretchr/objx
- github.com/stretchr/testify
- github.com/tmc/grpc-websocket-proxy
- github.com/xiang90/probing
- go.etcd.io/bbolt
- go.uber.org/atomic
- go.uber.org/multierr
- go.uber.org/zap
- gopkg.in/natefinch/lumberjack.v2

gopkg.in/yaml.v3

----- License used by Dependencies

### SPDX:MIT

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

------ Dependencies Grouped by License ----------- Dependency
sigs.k8s.io/yaml
------ Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2014 Sam Ghods
Copyright (c) 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

------ Dependencies Summary sigs.k8s.io/yaml

------ License used by Dependencies The MIT License (MIT)

### Copyright (c) 2014 Sam Ghods

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

Copyright (c) 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

\* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

\* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

\* Neither the name of Google Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from

### this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

----- Dependencies Grouped by License -----

----- Dependency

github.com/xlab/treeprint

----- Copyrights

Copyright © 2016 Maxim Kupriianov <max@kc.vc>

------ Dependencies Summary github.com/xlab/treeprint

------ License used by Dependencies The MIT License (MIT) Copyright © 2016 Maxim Kupriianov <max@kc.vc>

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions: The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

ATTRIBUTION-HELPER-GENERATED:

License file based on go.mod with md5 sum: 6ffbfa23bb449b0788640835aeafb135

# Kubernetes NFS Subdir External Provisioner License

Apache License

Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1.Definitions.

License shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

Licensor shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

Legal Entity shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, control means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

You (or Your) shall mean an individual or Legal Entity

exercising permissions granted by this License.

Source form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

Object form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

Work shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

Derivative Works shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

Contribution shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, submitted means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as Not a Contribution. Contributor shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2.Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3.Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.
- 4.Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
  - (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
  - (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and

- (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
- (d) If the Work includes a NOTICE text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

5.Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.

- 6.Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7.Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an AS IS BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8.Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.
- 9.Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

### END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets {} replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets ) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same printed page as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright {yyyy} {name of copyright owner}

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the License ); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an AS IS BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

nfs-subdir-external-provisioner has following open source dependencies: -

\_\_\_\_\_

The following components are licensed under Apache 2.0:

sig-storage-lib-external-provisioner (kubernetes-sigs) is Copyright (c) Kubernetes Authors api(k8s.io) is Copyright (c) Kubernetes Authors apiextensions-apiserver(k8s.io) is Copyright (c) Kubernetes Authors apimachinery (k8s.io) is Copyright (c) Kubernetes Authors apiserver (k8s.io) is Copyright (c) Kubernetes Authors client-go (k8s.io) is Copyright (c) Kubernetes Authors

cloud-provider (k8s.io) is Copyright (c) Kubernetes Authors kubernetes (k8s.io) is Copyright (c) Kubernetes Authors cli-runtime (k8s.io) is Copyright (c) Kubernetes Authors cluster-bootstrap (k8s.io) is Copyright (c) Kubernetes Authors component-base (k8s.io) is Copyright (c) Kubernetes Authors component-helpers (k8s.io) is Copyright (c) Kubernetes Authors controller-manager (k8s.io) is Copyright (c) Kubernetes Authors cri-api (k8s.io) is Copyright (c) Kubernetes Authors csi-translation-lib (k8s.io) is Copyright (c) Kubernetes Authors kube-aggregator (k8s.io) is Copyright (c) Kubernetes Authors kube-controller-manager (k8s.io) is Copyright (c) Kubernetes Authors kube-proxy (k8s.io) is Copyright (c) Kubernetes Authors kube-scheduler (k8s.io) is Copyright (c) Kubernetes Authors kubectl (k8s.io) is Copyright (c) Kubernetes Authors kubelet (k8s.io) is Copyright (c) Kubernetes Authors legacy-cloud-providers (k8s.io) is Copyright (c) Kubernetes Authors metrics (k8s.io) is Copyright (c) Kubernetes Authors mount-utils (k8s.io) is Copyright (c) Kubernetes Authors pod-security-admission (k8s.io) is Copyright (c) Kubernetes Authors sample-apiserver (k8s.io) is Copyright (c) Kubernetes Authors sample-cli-plugin (k8s.io) is Copyright (c) Kubernetes Authors sample-controller (k8s.io) is Copyright (c) Kubernetes Authors

**Google Inc License** 

Copyright (c) 2008, Google Inc. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

\* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

\* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer

in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

\* Neither the name of Google Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS AS IS AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

The following components are licensed under Google Inc License: glog (golang) is Copyright (c) Google Inc., see: https://github.com/google/glog

\_\_\_\_\_

# **Micrometer Registry Prometheus License**

Micrometer Registry Prometheus Copyright (c) 2017-Present VMware, Inc. All Rights Reserved. Licensed under the <u>Apache License, Version 2.0</u> (the License ); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at https://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0 Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an AS IS BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License. This product contains a modified portion of 'io.netty.util.internal.logging',

in the Netty/Common library distributed by The Netty Project:

- \* Copyright 2013 The Netty Project
- \* License: Apache License v2.0
- \* Homepage: https://netty.io

This product contains a modified portion of 'StringUtils.isBlank()',

in the Commons Lang library distributed by The Apache Software Foundation:

\* Copyright 2001-2019 The Apache Software Foundation

\* License: Apache License v2.0

\* Homepage: https://commons.apache.org/proper/commons-lang/

This product contains a modified portion of 'JsonUtf8Writer',

in the Moshi library distributed by Square, Inc:

- \* Copyright 2010 Google Inc.
- \* License: Apache License v2.0
- \* Homepage: https://github.com/square/moshi

This product contains a modified portion of the 'org.springframework.lang'

package in the Spring Framework library, distributed by VMware, Inc:

\* Copyright 2002-2019 the original author or authors.

\* License: Apache License v2.0

\* Homepage: https://spring.io/projects/spring-framework

\_\_\_\_\_

Fourth Party Runtime Dependencies

-----

micrometer-core (io.micrometer:micrometer-core)

Copyright 2002-2019 the original author or authors.

Copyright 2010 Google Inc. The comments and initialization of {@code REPLACEMENT\_CHARS} came

Copyright 2017,2020 Pivotal Software, Inc.

Copyright (c) 2004-2011 QOS.ch

Copyright 2012,2017 The Netty Project

Copyright 2017,2021 VMware, Inc.

Apache License, Version 2.0

\_\_\_\_\_

HdrHistogram (org.hdrhistogram:HdrHistogram)

The code in this repository code was Written by Gil Tene, Michael Barker,

and Matt Warren, and released to the public domain, as explained at

http://creativecommons.org/publicdomain/zero/1.0/

For users of this code who wish to consume it under the BSD license

rather than under the public domain or CC0 contribution text mentioned above, the code found under this directory is \*also\* provided under the following license (commonly referred to as the BSD 2-Clause License). This license does not detract from the above stated release of the code into the public domain, and simply represents an additional license granted by the Author.

\*\* Beginning of BSD 2-Clause License text. \*\*

Copyright (c) 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015, 2016 Gil Tene

Copyright (c) 2014 Michael Barker

Copyright (c) 2014 Matt Warren

All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without

modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

1.Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

2.Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS AS IS AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

-----

LatencyUtils (org.latencyutils:LatencyUtils)

\* public domain, as explained at http://creativecommons.org/publicdomain/zero/1.0/ For users of this code who wish to consume it under the BSD license rather than under the public domain or CC0 contribution text mentioned above, the code found under this directory is \*also\* provided under the following license (commonly referred to as the BSD 2-Clause License). This

<sup>\*</sup> This code was Written by Gil Tene of Azul Systems, and released to the

license does not detract from the above stated release of the code into the public domain, and simply represents an additional license granted by the Author.

\*\* Beginning of BSD 2-Clause License text. \*\*

Copyright (c) 2012, 2013, 2014 Gil Tene

All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without

modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

1.Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

2.Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS AS IS AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

\_\_\_\_\_

Prometheus Java Simpleclient (io.prometheus:simpleclient)

Prometheus instrumentation library for JVM applications

Copyright 2012-2015 The Prometheus Authors

Copyright 2012 Andrew Wang (andrew@umbrant.com)

This product includes software developed at

Boxever Ltd. (http://www.boxever.com/).

This product includes software developed at

SoundCloud Ltd. (http://soundcloud.com/).

\_\_\_\_\_

This product includes software developed as part of the Ocelli

project by Netflix Inc. (https://github.com/Netflix/ocelli/).

Apache License 2.0

Prometheus Java Simpleclient Common (io.prometheus:simpleclient\_common)

## **MIT License**

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the Software), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED AS IS, WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

## Postfix

LICENSE - SECURE MAILER

This software is dual-licensed under both the Eclipse Public License version 2.0 and the IBM Public License version 1.0, for those who are more comfortable continuing with that license. Recipients can choose to take the software under the license of their choice.

Oracle elects the Eclipse Public License - v 2.0.

The remainder of this text contains a copy of each license.

Eclipse Public License - v 2.0

THE ACCOMPANYING PROGRAM IS PROVIDED UNDER THE TERMS OF THIS ECLIPSE PUBLIC LICENSE ( AGREEMENT ). ANY USE, REPRODUCTION OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROGRAM CONSTITUTES RECIPIENT'S ACCEPTANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT.

### 1. DEFINITIONS

Contribution means:

- a) in the case of the initial Contributor, the initial content
- 176 Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Licensing Information User Manual

Distributed under this Agreement, and

b) in the case of each subsequent Contributor:

- i) changes to the Program, and
- ii) additions to the Program;

where such changes and/or additions to the Program originate from and are Distributed by that particular Contributor. A Contribution originates from a Contributor if it was added to the Program by such Contributor itself or anyone acting on such Contributor's behalf. Contributions do not include changes or additions to the Program that are not Modified Works.

Contributor means any person or entity that Distributes the Program.

Licensed Patents mean patent claims licensable by a Contributor which are necessarily infringed by the use or sale of its Contribution alone or when combined with the Program.

Program means the Contributions Distributed in accordance with this Agreement.

Recipient means anyone who receives the Program under this Agreement or any Secondary License (as applicable), including Contributors.

Derivative Works shall mean any work, whether in Source Code or other form, that is based on (or derived from) the Program and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship.

Modified Works shall mean any work in Source Code or other form that results from an addition to, deletion from, or modification of the contents of the Program, including, for purposes of clarity any new file in Source Code form that contains any contents of the Program. Modified Works shall not include works that contain only declarations, interfaces, types, classes, structures, or files of the Program solely in each case in order to link to, bind by name, or subclass the Program or Modified Works thereof.

Distribute means the acts of a) distributing or b) making available

in any manner that enables the transfer of a copy.

Source Code means the form of a Program preferred for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

Secondary License means either the GNU General Public License, Version 2.0, or any later versions of that license, including any exceptions or additional permissions as identified by the initial Contributor.

### 2. GRANT OF RIGHTS

a) Subject to the terms of this Agreement, each Contributor hereby grants Recipient a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, Distribute and sublicense the Contribution of such Contributor, if any, and such Derivative Works.

b) Subject to the terms of this Agreement, each Contributor hereby grants Recipient a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free patent license under Licensed Patents to make, use, sell, offer to sell, import and otherwise transfer the Contribution of such Contributor, if any, in Source Code or other form. This patent license shall apply to the combination of the Contribution and the Program if, at the time the Contribution is added by the Contributor, such addition of the Contribution causes such combination to be covered by the Licensed Patents. The patent license shall not apply to any other combinations which include the Contribution. No hardware per se is licensed hereunder.

c) Recipient understands that although each Contributor grants the licenses to its Contributions set forth herein, no assurances are provided by any Contributor that the Program does not infringe the patent or other intellectual property rights of any other entity. Each Contributor disclaims any liability to Recipient for claims brought by any other entity based on infringement of intellectual property rights or otherwise. As a condition to exercising the rights and licenses granted hereunder, each Recipient hereby assumes sole responsibility to secure any other intellectual property rights needed, if any. For example, if a third party patent license is required to allow Recipient to Distribute the Program, it is Recipient's responsibility to acquire that license before distributing the Program.

d) Each Contributor represents that to its knowledge it has sufficient copyright rights in its Contribution, if any, to grant the copyright license set forth in this Agreement.

e) Notwithstanding the terms of any Secondary License, no Contributor makes additional grants to any Recipient (other than those set forth in this Agreement) as a result of such Recipient's receipt of the Program under the terms of a Secondary License (if permitted under the terms of Section 3).

#### 3. REQUIREMENTS

3.1 If a Contributor Distributes the Program in any form, then:

a) the Program must also be made available as Source Code, in accordance with section 3.2, and the Contributor must accompany the Program with a statement that the Source Code for the Program is available under this Agreement, and informs Recipients how to obtain it in a reasonable manner on or through a medium customarily used for software exchange; and

b) the Contributor may Distribute the Program under a license
different than this Agreement, provided that such license:
i) effectively disclaims on behalf of all other Contributors all warranties and conditions, express and implied, including warranties or conditions of title and non-infringement, and implied warranties or conditions of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose;

ii) effectively excludes on behalf of all other Contributors all liability for damages, including direct, indirect, special, incidental and consequential damages, such as lost profits;

iii) does not attempt to limit or alter the recipients' rightsin the Source Code under section 3.2; and

iv) requires any subsequent distribution of the Program by any party to be under a license that satisfies the requirements of this section 3.

3.2 When the Program is Distributed as Source Code:

a) it must be made available under this Agreement, or if the
Program (i) is combined with other material in a separate file or
files made available under a Secondary License, and (ii) the initial
Contributor attached to the Source Code the notice described in
Exhibit A of this Agreement, then the Program may be made available
under the terms of such Secondary Licenses, and

b) a copy of this Agreement must be included with each copy of the Program.

3.3 Contributors may not remove or alter any copyright, patent, trademark, attribution notices, disclaimers of warranty, or limitations of liability (notices) contained within the Program from any copy of the Program which they Distribute, provided that Contributors may add their own appropriate notices.

#### 4. COMMERCIAL DISTRIBUTION

Commercial distributors of software may accept certain responsibilities with respect to end users, business partners and the like. While this license is intended to facilitate the commercial use of the Program, the Contributor who includes the Program in a commercial product offering should do so in a manner which does not create potential liability for other Contributors. Therefore, if a Contributor includes the Program in a commercial product offering, such Contributor ( Commercial Contributor ) hereby agrees to defend and indemnify every other Contributor ( Indemnified Contributor ) against any losses,

damages and costs (collectively Losses ) arising from claims, lawsuits and other legal actions brought by a third party against the Indemnified Contributor to the extent caused by the acts or omissions of such Commercial Contributor in connection with its distribution of the Program in a commercial product offering. The obligations in this section do not apply to any claims or Losses relating to any actual or alleged intellectual property infringement. In order to qualify, an Indemnified Contributor must: a) promptly notify the Commercial Contributor in writing of such claim, and b) allow the Commercial Contributor to control, and cooperate with the Commercial Contributor in, the defense and any related settlement negotiations. The Indemnified Contributor may participate in any such claim at its own expense.

For example, a Contributor might include the Program in a commercial product offering, Product X. That Contributor is then a Commercial Contributor. If that Commercial Contributor then makes performance claims, or offers warranties related to Product X, those performance claims and warranties are such Commercial Contributor's responsibility alone. Under this section, the Commercial Contributor would have to defend claims against the other Contributors related to those performance claims and warranties, and if a court requires any other Contributor to pay any damages as a result, the Commercial Contributor must pay those damages.

#### 5. NO WARRANTY

EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, AND TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW, THE PROGRAM IS PROVIDED ON AN AS IS BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. Each Recipient is solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using and distributing the Program and assumes all risks associated with its exercise of rights under this Agreement, including but not limited to the risks and costs of program errors, compliance with applicable laws, damage to or loss of data, programs or equipment, and unavailability or interruption of operations.

# 6. DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY

EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, AND TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW, NEITHER RECIPIENT NOR ANY CONTRIBUTORS SHALL HAVE ANY LIABILITY FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION LOST PROFITS), HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROGRAM OR THE EXERCISE OF ANY RIGHTS GRANTED HEREUNDER, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

# 7. GENERAL

If any provision of this Agreement is invalid or unenforceable under applicable law, it shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remainder of the terms of this Agreement, and without further action by the parties hereto, such provision shall be reformed to the minimum extent necessary to make such provision valid and enforceable.

If Recipient institutes patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Program itself (excluding combinations of the Program with other software or hardware) infringes such Recipient's patent(s), then such Recipient's rights granted under Section 2(b) shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

All Recipient's rights under this Agreement shall terminate if it fails to comply with any of the material terms or conditions of this Agreement and does not cure such failure in a reasonable period of time after becoming aware of such noncompliance. If all Recipient's rights under this Agreement terminate, Recipient agrees to cease use and distribution of the Program as soon as reasonably practicable. However, Recipient's obligations under this Agreement and any licenses granted by Recipient relating to the Program shall continue and survive.

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute copies of this Agreement, but in order to avoid inconsistency the Agreement is copyrighted and may only be modified in the following manner. The Agreement Steward reserves the right to publish new versions (including revisions) of this Agreement from time to time. No one other than the Agreement Steward has the right to modify this Agreement. The Eclipse Foundation is the initial Agreement Steward. The Eclipse Foundation may assign the responsibility to serve as the Agreement Steward to a suitable separate entity. Each new version of the Agreement will be given a distinguishing version number. The Program (including Contributions) may always be Distributed subject to the version of the Agreement under which it was received. In addition, after a new version of the Agreement is published, Contributor may elect to Distribute the Program (including its Contributions) under the new version.

Except as expressly stated in Sections 2(a) and 2(b) above, Recipient receives no rights or licenses to the intellectual property of any Contributor under this Agreement, whether expressly, by implication, estoppel or otherwise. All rights in the Program not expressly granted under this Agreement are reserved. Nothing in this Agreement is intended to be enforceable by any entity that is not a Contributor or Recipient. No third-party beneficiary rights are created under this Agreement.

Exhibit A - Form of Secondary Licenses Notice

This Source Code may also be made available under the following Secondary Licenses when the conditions for such availability set forth in the Eclipse Public License, v. 2.0 are satisfied: {name license(s), version(s), and exceptions or additional permissions here}.

Simply including a copy of this Agreement, including this Exhibit A is not sufficient to license the Source Code under Secondary Licenses.

If it is not possible or desirable to put the notice in a particular file, then You may include the notice in a location (such as a LICENSE file in a relevant directory) where a recipient would be likely to look for such a notice.

You may add additional accurate notices of copyright ownership.

# **Prometheus License**

github.com/prometheus/prometheus ----- Copyrights Copyright 2018 The Prometheus Authors Copyright 2012-2015 The Prometheus Authors Copyright 2011-2014 Twitter, Inc. Copyright 2014 Bass Jobsen @bassjobsen Copyright 2012 Matt York Copyright 2015 Jonathan Peterson (@Eonasdan) Copyright 2011-2014 by Shutterstock Images, LLC Copyright 2009 Chris Wanstrath (Ruby) Copyright 2010-2014 Jan Lehnardt (JavaScript) Copyright 2010-2015 The mustache.js community Copyright (c) 2013, The GoGo Authors. Copyright 2013 Google Inc. Copyright 2013 Matt T. Proud Copyright 2009 The Go Authors, 2011 Miek Gieben Copyright 2012 Suryandaru Triandana Copyright 2011 The Snappy-Go Authors Copyright (c) 2013, Samuel Stauffer <samuel@descolada.com> Copyright (c) 2015.2016 Damian Gryski <damian@gryski.com> Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors Copyright 2015 The Prometheus Authors Copyright 2017 The Prometheus Authors Copyright 2020 The Prometheus Authors Copyright 2021 The Prometheus Authors Copyright 2016 The Prometheus Authors Copyright 2019 The Prometheus Authors Copyright 2022 The Prometheus Authors Copyright 2013 The Prometheus Authors , err = f.WriteString(`// Copyright 2022 The Prometheus Authors Copyright 2014 The Prometheus Authors Copyright (c) 2014 The strutil Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2016 The etcd Authors Copyright 2015 The etcd Authors Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2014 Ben Johnson Copyright 2019 Google LLC Copyright (c) 2014-present Sebastian McKenzie and other contributors Copyright (C) 2012-2013 Yusuke Suzuki (twitter: @Constellation) and other contributors. Copyright contributors Copyright (C) 2012-2016 [Yusuke Suzuki](http://github.com/Constellation) Copyright (c) 2014-present Nicolò Ribaudo and other contributors Copyright (c) Sindre Sorhus <sindresorhus@gmail.com> (sindresorhus.com) Copyright (c) 2011-2016 Heather Arthur <fayearthur@gmail.com> Copyright © 2011-2016, Heather Arthur and Josh Junon. Licensed under the [MIT License](LICENSE). Copyright (c) 2015 Dmitry Ivanov Copyright (C) 2012-2014 by various contributors (see AUTHORS) Copyright (c) 2020 Babel Copyright © 2015-2017 Charles Samborski Copyright (c) 2017, Contributors Copyright (C) 2018-2021 by Marijn Haverbeke <marijnh@gmail.com> and others Copyright (c) 2014 Evan Wallace This software or document includes material copied from or derived from https://github.com/w3c/csswgdrafts/tree/main/css-color-4. Copyright © 2022 W3C® (MIT, ERCIM, Keio, Beihang). 184 Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Licensing Information User Manual

Copyright (c) 2020 ESLint Copyright (c) 2018-2021 Carl-Hugo Marcotte Copyright (c) 2022 Fonticons, Inc. (https://fontawesome.com) Copyright 2022 Fonticons, Inc. Copyright 2018 Fonticons, Inc. Copyright (c) 2019, Human Who Codes Copyright (c) 2017-present James Kyle <me@thejameskyle.com> Copyright (c) 2019, Contributors Copyright (C) 2012 by Vitaly Puzrin Copyright (c) 2012 [Vitaly Puzrin](https://github.com/puzrin). Copyright (C) 2011-2015 by Vitaly Puzrin Copyright (c) 2019 CFWare, LLC Copyright (c) Facebook, Inc. and its affiliates. Copyright (c) 2009-2011, Mozilla Foundation and contributors Copyright 2019 Justin Ridgewell < jridgewell@google.com> Copyright (c) 2015 Rich Harris Copyright 2022 Justin Ridgewell <justin@ridgewell.name> Copyright (C) 2018 by Marijn Haverbeke <marijnh@gmail.com> and others Copyright (c) 2020 Augustin Husson Copyright (c) Denis Malinochkin Copyright (c) 2019 Michael Mok Copyright (c) Sindre Sorhus <sindresorhus@gmail.com> (https://sindresorhus.com) Copyright (c) 2019 RollupJS Plugin Contributors (https://github.com/rollup/plugins/graphs/contributors) Copyright (c) Microsoft Corporation. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2018, Sinon.JS Copyright (c) 2010-2014, Christian Johansen, christian@cjohansen.no. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2010-2012, Christian Johansen, christian@cjohansen.no and Copyright 2018 Google Inc. Copyright 2017 Smooth Code The MIT License (MIT) Copyright (c) 2019 Michael Peyper Copyright (c) Isaac Z. Schlueter and Contributors Copyright (c) Microsoft Corporation. Copyright (c) 2019 TypeScript ESLint and other contributors Copyright Isaac Z. Schlueter Copyright JS Foundation and other contributors, https://js.foundation Copyright (c) 2021 TypeScript ESLint and other contributors Copyright (c) 2018 Sven Sauleau <sven@sauleau.com> Copyright (c) 2017 Mauro Bringolf Copyright 2012 The Obvious Corporation. Copyright (c) 2015-2020 Airbnb, Inc. and contributors Copyright (c) 2008, Fair Oaks Labs, Inc. BSD 3 Clause. Copyright (c) 2008, Fair Oaks Labs, Inc. Copyright © 2019 W3C and Jeff Carpenter \<jeffcarp@chromium.org\> Copyright (c) 2014 Jonathan Ong <me@iongleberry.com> Copyright (c) 2015 Douglas Christopher Wilson <doug@somethingdoug.com> Copyright (C) 2012-2020 by various contributors (see AUTHORS) Copyright (c) 2014 Forbes Lindesay Copyright (C) 2012-2018 by various contributors (see AUTHORS) Copyright (C) 2012-2017 by Ingvar Stepanyan Copyright 2018 Renée Kooi <renee@kooi.me> > Copyright (C) 2017-2018 by Adrian Heine > Copyright (c) 2016 Jordan Gensler Copyright (C) 2013 - 2014 fengmk2 <fengmk2@gmail.com> Copyright (C) 2015 - 2016 node-modules Copyright (c) 2019 Ben Holloway Copyright (c) 2013 Nathan Railich &lt:nathan@tootallnate.net&gt: Copyright (c) 2015-2017 Evgeny Poberezkin Copyright (c) 2020 Evgeny Poberezkin Copyright (c) 2015-2021 Evgeny Poberezkin

Copyright (c) 2016 Evgeny Poberezkin Copyright (c) Sindre Sorhus <sindresorhus@gmail.com> (https:/sindresorhus.com) Copyright (c) 2019 Elan Shanker, Paul Miller (https://paulmillr.com) Copyright (c) 2021 Vercel, Inc. i.e., "Copyright (c) 2001, 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009, 2010, Copyright (c) 1991 - 1995, Stichting Mathematisch Centrum Amsterdam, Copyright 2020 A11yance Copyright (c) 2020 A11yance Copyright (c) 2014 Blake Embrey (hello@blakeembrey.com) Copyright (C) 2015 Jordan Harband Copyright (c) 2021 Jordan Harband Copyright (c) 2017 ECMAScript Shims Copyright 2009–2014 Contributors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2009-2014 by Contributors Copyright (c) 2010-2018 Caolan McMahon Copyright (c) 2016 Alex Indigo Copyright (c) 2020 Ryan Zimmerman <opensrc@ryanzim.com> Copyright 2013 Andrey Sitnik <andrey@sitnik.ru> Copyright (c) 2014-2019 Luís Couto <hello@luiscouto.pt> Copyright (c) 2012-2018 Aseem Kishore, and [others]. Copyright JS Foundation and other contributors Copyright (c) 2016 Airbnb Copyright (c) 2016, Istanbul Code Coverage Copyright (c) 2020 Kent C. Dodds Copyright (c) 2013-present, Facebook, Inc. Copyright (c) 2015 Nikita Gusakov Copyright (c) 2020 Nicolò Ribaudo and other contributors Copyright (c) 2013 Julian Gruber <julian@juliangruber.com&gt; Copyright (c) 2013 TJ Holowaychuk <tj@vision-media.ca> Copyright © 2015, 2016 Phil Booth Copyright (c) 2018 Michael Mclaughlin Copyright (c) 2019 Sindre Sorhus <sindresorhus@gmail.com> (https://sindresorhus.com), Paul Miller (https://paulmillr.com) Copyright (c) 2013-2018 Petka Antonov Copyright (c) 2013-2019 Petka Antonov Copyright (c) 2014-2015 Douglas Christopher Wilson <doug@somethingdoug.com> Copyright (c) 2012-2014 TJ Holowaychuk <tj@vision-media.ca> Copyright (c) 2015 Jed Watson <jed.watson@me.com> Copyright (c) 2014 TJ Holowaychuk <tj@vision-media.ca> Copyright (c) 2014-2016 TJ Holowaychuk <tj@vision-media.ca&gt; Copyright (c) 2011 Alexander Shtuchkin Copyright (c) 2016 Zeit, Inc. Copyright (c) 2015-2016 Thomas Watson Steen Copyright (c) 2011-2021 Twitter, Inc. Copyright (c) 2011-2021 The Bootstrap Authors Code and documentation copyright 2011-2021 the [Bootstrap Authors1(https://github.com/twbs/bootstrap/graphs/contributors) and [Twitter, Inc,](https://twitter.com) Code released under the [MIT License](https://github.com/twbs/bootstrap/blob/main/LICENSE) Copyright (c) 2013 Julian Gruber <julian@juliangruber.com> Copyright (c) 2014-2018, Jon Schlinkert. Copyright © 2019, [Jon Schlinkert](https://github.com/jonschlinkert). Copyright 2014 kumavis Copyright 2014 Andrey Sitnik <andrey@sitnik.ru> and other contributors Copyright (c) 2018 Huafu Gandon Copyright (c) 2016, 2018 Linus Unnebäck Copyright (c) 2013 Ryan Day Copyright (c) 2020 Jordan Harband Copyright (c) Steven Vachon <contact@svachon.com> (svachon.com) Copyright (c) 2014 Sébastien Balavn Copyright (c) 2018 Michael Pratt

186 Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Licensing Information User Manual

Copyright (c) 2019 Richie Bendall Copyright © 2012, 2013, 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017, 2018, 2019 Phil Booth Copyright (c) 2016 Matt Mueller Copyright (c) Felix Böhm Copyright (c) 2012-2019 Paul Miller (https://paulmillr.com), Elan Shanker Copyright (c) 2015, 2019 Elan Shanker Copyright (c) 2015 Joyent Inc. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2016-2021 Thomas Watson Steen Copyright (C) 2018-2020 Guy Bedford Copyright (c) 2018 Jed Watson Copyright (c) 2018 Jed Watson. Copyright (C) 2017 JakubPawlowicz.com Copyright (c) 2015, Contributors Copyright (c) 2014 TJ Holowaychuk &It;tj@vision-media.ca> Copyright (c) 2015-present Sergey Berezhnoy <veged@ya.ru> Copyright (c) 2019 Simen Bekkhus Copyright (c) 2020 Vlad Shilov omgovich@ya.ru Copyright © Jorge Bucaran <<https://jorgebucaran.com>> Copyright (c) 2011 Debuggable Limited <felix@debuggable.com> Copyright (c) 2011 TJ Holowaychuk <ti@vision-media.ca> Copyright (c) 2016, Mark Wubben Copyright © Declan de Wet Copyright (c) 2013 James Halliday (mail@substack.net) Copyright (c) 2013 Jonathan Ong <me@jongleberry.com> Copyright (c) 2014 Jeremiah Senkpiel <fishrock123@rocketmail.com> Copyright (c) 2018 Cody Olsen Copyright (c) 2012 Ben Ripkens http://bripkens.de Copyright (c) 2014-2017 Douglas Christopher Wilson Copyright (c) Feross Aboukhadijeh Copyright (c) 2015 Douglas Christopher Wilson Copyright 2013 Thorsten Lorenz. Copyright (c) 2012-2014 Roman Shtylman <shtylman@gmail.com> Copyright (c) 2012 LearnBoost &It:ti@learnboost.com&gt: Copyright (c) 2017 sudodoki <smd.deluzion@gmail.com> Copyright (c) 2014-2022 Denis Pushkarev Copyright Node.js contributors. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2015 David Clark Copyright (c) 2020 Copyright (C) 2020 by Marijn Haverbeke <marijnh@gmail.com> Copyright (c) 2017 Leonardo Quixadá Copyright (c) 2018 Made With MOXY Lda <hello@moxy.studio> Copyright (c) Copyright (c) 2018 Nik Coughlin Copyright (C) 2016-2019 by Roman Dyornov Copyright Mathias Bynens <a href="https://mathiasbynens.be/">https://mathiasbynens.be/</a>> Copyright (c) Ben Briggs <beneb.info@gmail.com> (http://beneb.info) Copyright (C) 2015-2019 by Roman Dvornov Copyright (C) 2011-2015 by Sergey Kryzhanovsky Copyright (c) Nikita Vasilyev Copyright (c) Chad Walker Copyright (c) 2017-2018 Fredrik Nicol Copyright (c) 2018, Tadeusz Łazurski Copyright © 2017-2020 Domenic Denicola <d@domenic.me> Copyright (c) 2016 Sebastian Mayr Copyright (c) 2015-2016 Sebastian Mayr Copyright (c) 2014-2017 TJ Holowaychuk <tj@vision-media.ca> Copyright (c) 2018-2021 Josh Junon Copyright (c) 2014-2017 TJ Holowaychuk &lt:ti@vision-media.ca&gt: Copyright (c) 2021 Michael Mclaughlin

Copyright (c) 2015 Desmond Brand (dmnd@desmondbrand.com)

Copyright (c) 2012, 2013, 2014 James Halliday <mail@substack.net>, 2009 Thomas Robinson <280north.com> Copyright (c) 2012, 2013 Thorsten Lorenz <thlorenz@gmx.de> Copyright (c) 2012 James Halliday <mail@substack.net> Copyright (c) 2009 Thomas Robinson <280north.com> Copyright (c) 2012 James Halliday, Josh Duff, and other contributors Copyright (c) silverwind Copyright (c) 2014 Jonathan Ong me@jongleberry.com Copyright (c) 2017 Ilya Kantor Copyright (c) 2015 xdf didYouMean.is copyright (c) 2013 Dave Porter. didYouMean copyright (c) 2013-2014 Dave Porter. Copyright (c) 2009-2015, Kevin Decker <kpdecker@gmail.com> Copyright (c) Kevin Mårtensson <kevinmartensson@gmail.com> (github.com/kevva) Copyright (c) 2014 David Tudury Copyright (c) 2016 Thomas Watson Steen Copyright (c) 2016 Mathias Buus Copyright (c) 2015 Thomas Watson Steen Copyright (C) 2012, 2011 [Ariya Hidayat](http://ariya.ofilabs.com/about) Copyright (c) 2013 Aria Minaei Copyright (c) 2015 Jason Quense Copyright (c) 2014 The cheeriois contributors Copyright © 2017 Domenic Denicola Copyright (c) 2014, Domenic Denicola Copyright (c) 2015, Scott Motte Copyright (c) 2016, Scott Motte Copyright (c) 2017 PayPal Copyright (c) 2012 Raynos. Copyright 2018 Kilian Valkhof Copyright © 2015 Kiko Beats Copyright (c) 2016 Douglas Christopher Wilson Copyright (c) 2012-2019 JS Foundation and other contributors Copyright (c) 2015 Airbnb, Inc. Copyright (c) 2015 Airbnb, Inc. and contributors Copyright (c) 2016 Adrien Antoine adriantoine@gmail.com Copyright (c) 2015 JD Ballard Copyright (c) 2017 Eric Wendelin and other contributors Copyright (c) 2019 Jordan Harband Copyright (C) 2018-2021 Guy Bedford Copyright (c) 2015 Jordan Harband Copyright (c) Luke Edwards <luke.edwards05@gmail.com> (lukeed.com) Copyright (c) 2012-2013 TJ Holowaychuk Copyright (c) 2015 Andreas Lubbe Copyright (c) 2015 Tiancheng "Timothy" Gu Copyright (C) 2012 Yusuke Suzuki (twitter: @Constellation) and other contributors. Copyright (C) 2012 [Yusuke Suzuki](http://github.com/Constellation) Copyright (c) George Zahariev Copyright OpenJS Foundation and other contributors, <www.openjsf.org> Copyright (c) 2017, 2018, 2019, 2020, 2021, 2022 Simon Lydell and contributors Copyright (c) 2015 Ben Mosher Copyright (c) 2015, Gajus Kuizinas (http://gajus.com/) Copyright 2019 no corp Copyright (c) 2018 Jonathan Kim Copyright (c) 2016 Ethan Cohen Copyright © 2017 Andres Suarez and Teddy Katz Copyright (c) 2014 Yannick Croissant Copyright (c) 2012 James Halliday Copyright (c) 2019 Mario Beltrán Alarcón Copyright (c) 2018 Toru Nagashima Copyright (c) Open JS Foundation

Copyright JS Foundation and other contributors, https://js.foundation/ Copyright (c) 2013, Joel Feenstra Copyright (C) 2014 [Yusuke Suzuki](https://github.com/Constellation) Copyright (C) 2013 [Yusuke Suzuki](http://github.com/Constellation) Copyright (c) 2014-2016 Douglas Christopher Wilson Copyright (c) 2014 Arnout Kazemier Copyright Joyent, Inc. and other Node contributors. Copyright (c) 2013 "Cowboy" Ben Alman Copyright (c) 2013 "Cowboy" Ben Alman Copyright (c) 2009-2014 TJ Holowaychuk <tj@vision-media.ca> Copyright (c) 2013-2014 Roman Shtylman <shtylman+expressis@gmail.com> Copyright (c) 2013 James Halliday Copyright (c) 2013 [Ramesh Nair](http://www.hiddentao.com/) Copyright (c) 2015-2020, Matteo Collina <matteo.collina@gmail.com> Copyright 2010-2021 James Coglan Copyright (c) 2015 Roy Riojas Copyright (c) 2022, Jason Mulligan Copyright (c) 2022 Jason Mulligan Copyright (c) 2014-present, Jon Schlinkert. Copyright (c) 2014-2017 Douglas Christopher Wilson <doug@somethingdoug.com> Copyright (c) 2018-2020, Andrea Giammarchi, @WebReflection Copyright 2014-present Olivier Lalonde <olalonde@gmail.com>, James Talmage <james@talmage.io>, Ruben Verborgh Copyright (c) 2020 TypeStrong Copyright (c) 2011-2017 JP Richardson Copyright (c) 2011-2017 [JP Richardson](https://github.com/jprichardson) Copyright (c) Tobias Koppers @sokra Copyright (c) 2012 Felix Geisendörfer (felix@debuggable.com) and contributors Copyright (c) 2017 Robert Eisele Copyright (c) 2014-2019, [Robert Eisele](https://www.xarg.org/) Copyright (c) 2012 TJ Holowaychuk <tj@vision-media.ca> Copyright (c) 2016-2017 Douglas Christopher Wilson <doug@somethingdoug.com> Copyright (c) 2013 Raynos. Copyright (c) 2016 Jordan Harband Copyright (c) 2013 Mikola Lysenko Copyright 2018 Logan Smyth <loganfsmyth@gmail.com> Copyright 2018 Stefan Penner Copyright (c) 2019, Shahar Or Copyright (c) 2020 CFWare, LLC Copyright (c) 2021 Inspect JS Copyright (c) 2015, 2019 Elan Shanker, 2021 Blaine Bublitz <br/>
<br/>
elaine.bublitz@gmail.com>, Eric Schoffstall <yo@contra.io> and other contributors Copyright (c) 2013, Nick Fitzgerald Copyright (c) 2015-present. Jon Schlinkert. Copyright © 2018, [Jon Schlinkert](https://github.com/jonschlinkert). Copyright (c) Isaac Z. Schlueter, Ben Noordhuis, and Contributors Copyright Fedor Indutny, 2015. Copyright (c) 2013 Thiago de Arruda Copyright (c) React Training 2016-2018 Copyright (c) 2015, Yahoo! Inc. All rights reserved. Copyright © 2017 Phil Booth Copyright Joyent, Inc. and other Node contributors. All rights reserved. Copyright © 2016-2020 Domenic Denicola <d@domenic.me> Copyright (c) 2021 Dulin Marat Copyright (C) 2017-present by Andrea Giammarchi - @WebReflection Copyright (c) 2010-2019 Juriv "kangax" Zavtsev Copyright 2010, 2011, Chris Winberry <chris@winberry.net>. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2016 Douglas Christopher Wilson doug@somethingdoug.com Copyright (c) 2015 Tim Caswell (https://github.com/creationix) and other Copyright (c) 2010-2016 Charlie Robbins, Jarrett Cruger & the Contributors.

>Copyright (c) 2010 - 2016 Charlie Robbins, Jarrett Cruger & the Contributors. Copyright (c) 2015 Steven Chim Copyright (c) 2015-2022 Steven Chim Copyright 2019 ehmicky <ehmicky@gmail.com> Copyright 2018 Glen Maddern Copyright (c) 2016, Jake Archibald <jaffathecake@gmail.com> Copyright (c) 2015 Keyan Zhang Copyright (c) 2013 Kael Zhang <i@kael.me>, contributors Copyright (c) 2017 Michel Weststrate Copyright (c) 2014-present, Lee Byron and other contributors. Copyright (c) 2013 Gary Court, Jens Taylor Copyright (c) Isaac Z. Schlueter Copyright Fedor Indutny, 2012. Copyright (C) 2011-2017 whiteguark <whiteguark@whiteguark.org> Copyright (c) 2014 Jordan Harband Copyright (c) 2018 Jordan Harband Copyright (c) 2014 Dave Justice Copyright (c) 2014-2016, Jon Schlinkert Copyright © 2016, [Jon Schlinkert](https://github.com/jonschlinkert). Copyright (c) 2014-2017, Jon Schlinkert. Copyright (c) 2014 segmentio <team@segment.io&gt; Copyright © 2015 Studio B12 GmbH Copyright (c) 2020 Inspect JS Copyright (c) 2015 Matt Andrews Copyright 2012-2015 Yahoo! Inc. Copyright 2015 Yahoo! Inc. Copyright 2112 Matthew Eernisse (mde@fleegix.org) Copyright (c) 2010-2014 Caolan McMahon Copyright (c) 2017 Jeff Lau > \*\*Copyright © 2016 Maël Nison\*\* Copyright (c) 2018 Rogelio Guzman Copyright (c) 2020 - 2021 Richie Bendall Copyright OpenJS Foundation and other contributors, https://openjsf.org/ Copyright (c) 2011-2016 Krzysztof Urbas (@krzysu) & Evan Steinkerchner (@Roundaround). Copyright (c) 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017, 2018 Simon Lydell Copyright (c) 2010 Elijah Insua Copyright 2017 Kat Marchán Copyright (c) 2005-2015, The Dojo Foundation This license is Copyright (C) 2003-2004 Lawrence E. Rosen. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2012-2015, JP Richardson < jprichardson@gmail.com> Copyright 2012-2016, JP Richardson < jprichardson@gmail.com> Copyright (c) 2011-2015 Jan Lehnardt < jan@apache.org> & Marc Bachmann <https://github.com/marcbachmann> Copyright (c) 2016 angus croll Copyright © 2020, [Jon Schlinkert](https://github.com/jonschlinkert). Copyright (c) 2013, [Matthew Caruana Galizia](http://twitter.com/mcaruanagalizia). Copyright (c) 2015 Brian Donovan Copyright OpenJS Foundation and other contributors <a href="https://openjsf.org/">https://openjsf.org/</a> Copyright jQuery Foundation and other contributors <a href="https://jquery.org/">https://jquery.org/</a> Copyright JS Foundation and other contributors <a href="https://is.foundation/">https://is.foundation/> Copyright (c) 2015 Andres Suarez <zertosh@gmail.com> Copyright 2018 Rich Harris Copyright 2014 Julien Fontanet Copyright (c) 2014, Naitik Shah. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2014 Douglas Christopher Wilson Copyright (c) Stephen Sugden <me@stephensugden.com> (stephensugden.com) Copyright (c) 2014-2020 Teambition Copyright (c) 2013-2014 TJ Holowaychuk <ti@vision-media.ca> Copyright (c) 2015-2016 Douglas Christopher Wilson <doug@somethingdoug.com> Copyright © 2021, [Jon Schlinkert](https://github.com/jonschlinkert).

Copyright (c) 2010 Benjamin Thomas, Robert Kieffer Copyright (c) 2015-2022 Douglas Christopher Wilson <doug@somethinadoug.com> Copyright (c) 2019-present StringEpsilon <StringEpsilon@gmail.com> Copyright (c) 2017-2019 James Kyle <me@thejameskyle.com> Copyright 2015 Calvin Metcalf Copyright 2010 James Halliday (mail@substack.net) Copyright (c) JS Foundation and other contributors Copyright (c) 2017, Tim Radvan (tivr) Copyright (c) 2018 archco Copyright (c) 2015 Mathias Buus Copyright © 2014 Graeme Yeates <veatesgraeme@gmail.com> Copyright 2017 Andrey Sitnik <andrey@sitnik.ru> Copyright (c) 2012-2015 Lauri Rooden <lauri@rooden.ee&gt; Copyright (c) 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017, 2018, 2019 Kartik Chandra, Tim Radvan Copyright (c) 2012-2014 Federico Romero Copyright (c) 2012-2014 Isaac Z. Schlueter Copyright (c) 2014-2015 Douglas Christopher Wilson Copyright (c) 2014-2018 Suguru Motegi Copyright (c) 2010-2017, Christian Johansen, christian@cjohansen.no Copyright (c) 2011-2019 Pedro Teixeira and other contributors Copyright (c) 2011-2019 [Pedro Teixeira](http://about.me/pedroteixeira) and other [contributors](https://github.com/nock/nock/graphs/contributors). Copyright (c) 2016 David Frank Copyright (c) 2010, Digital Bazaar, Inc. Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc. Copyright (c) 2014 Robert Kieffer Copyright (c) 2017 Sergey Rubanov (https://github.com/chicoxyzzy) Copyright (c) James Talmage <james@talmage.io> (github.com/jamestalmage) Copyright (c) 2007-2019 Diego Perini (http://www.iport.it/) Copyright (c) 2014 object-hash contributors Copyright (C) 2013 Jordan Harband Copyright (c) 2016 Glen Mailer, Jordan Harband, and contributors Copyright (c) 2014 Douglas Christopher Wilson <doug@somethingdoug.com> Copyright (c) 2014 Alex Bell Copyright (c) 2013-2019 Ivan Nikulin (ifaaan@gmail.com, https://github.com/inikulin) Copyright (c) 2015 Javier Blanco Copyright (c) 2017 Braveg1rl Copyright (c) 2013 Braveg1rl Copyright (c) 2021 Alexey Raspopov, Kostiantyn Denysov, Anton Verinov Copyright (c) 2017-present, Jon Schlinkert. Copyright © 2017-present, [Jon Schlinkert](https://github.com/jonschlinkert). Copyright (c) 2016-2018 Ari Porad Code and documentation copyright 2016 \*\*Federico Zivolo\*\*. Code released under the [MIT licensel(LICENSE.md) Copyright (c) 2012 Charlie Robbins Copyright 2020 Dmitry Semigradsky <semigradskyd@gmail.com> Copyright (c) 2014 Maxime Thirouin Copyright 2020 Ivan Menshykov <ivan.menshykov@gmail.com> Copyright © PostCSS Copyright 2016 Justineo <justice360@gmail.com> Copyright 2015 Luis Rudge <luis@luisrudge.net> Copyright (c) 2014 Maxime Thirouin & Ian Storm Taylor Copyright 2015 Maksim Koretskiy <mr.green.tv@gmail.com> Copyright 2015 Andrey Sitnik <andrey@sitnik.ru> Copyright Michael Ciniawsky <michael.ciniawsky@gmail.com> Copyright (c) 2014 PostCSS Copyright (c) Bogdan Chadkin <trysound@yandex.ru> Copyright 2015 Bogdan Chadkin <trysound@yandex.ru> Copyright 2015 Glen Maddern Copyright 2015 Mark Dalgleish <mark.john.dalgleish@gmail.com>

Copyright (c) 2015, Glen Maddern Copyright 2014 Andrey Sitnik <andrey@sitnik.ru> Copyright (c) 2021 Marc Görtz <a href="https://marcgoertz.de/">https://marcgoertz.de/</a>> Copyright 2017 AUTHOR\_NAME <AUTHOR\_EMAIL> Copyright 2016 Matthias Müller <MattDiMu@users.noreply.github.com> Copyright (c) 2017 Maxime Thirouin Copyright (c) Kir Belevich > Copyright (c) 2014-present Sebastian McKenzie and other contributors > Copyright (C) 2012-2014 by various contributors (see AUTHORS) > Copyright (c) 2017 Martin Muñoz and contributors. > Copyright (c) 2015 Tilde, Inc. > Copyright (c) 2016, Rebecca Turner <me@re-becca.org> > Copyright (c) 2019 TypeScript ESLint and other contributors > Copyright (C) 2012-2020 by various contributors (see AUTHORS) > Copyright (C) 2012-2017 by Ingvar Stepanyan > Copyright (c) 2015 Titus Wormer <tituswormer@gmail.com> > Copyright (c) 2013 Julian Gruber <julian@juliangruber.com&gt; > Copyright (c) 2013 Julian Gruber <julian@juliangruber.com> > Copyright (c) 2014-2018, Jon Schlinkert. > Copyright (c) 2016-2021 Thomas Watson Steen > Copyright © 2011-2015 Paul Vorbach <paul@vorba.ch> > Copyright (c) 2011-2016 Heather Arthur <fayearthur@gmail.com> > Copyright (c) 2015 Dmitry Ivanov > Copyright (c) 2015 David Clark > Copyright (c) 2018 Made With MOXY Lda <hello@moxy.studio> > Copyright (c) 2015-present, Jon Schlinkert. > Copyright (c) 2015 Elijah Insua > Copyright (c) 2009-2015, Kevin Decker <kpdecker@gmail.com> > Copyright © 2012 EditorConfig Team > Copyright (c) 2015 JD Ballard > Copyright (c) 2014 Stefan Thomas > Copyright (c) 2017 Evgeny Poberezkin > Copyright (c) 2013 James Halliday > Copyright (c) 2015-2020, Matteo Collina <matteo.collina@gmail.com> > Copyright (c) 2014-present, Jon Schlinkert. > Copyright 2013 Thorsten Lorenz. > Copyright (c) 2016 Joshua Holbrook > Copyright (c) 2013 Raynos. > Copyright (c) 2015, 2019 Elan Shanker > Copyright (c) 2013 Thiago de Arruda > Copyright (c) 2016 Titus Wormer <tituswormer@gmail.com> Copyright 2021 ehmicky <ehmicky@gmail.com> > > Copyright (c) 2013 Kael Zhang <i@kael.me>, contributors > Copyright (c) 2013 Dominic Tarr > Copyright (c) 2014 Dave Justice > Copyright (c) 2014-2016, Jon Schlinkert > Copyright (c) 2014-2017, Jon Schlinkert. > Copyright (c) 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017, 2018 Simon Lydell > Copyright 2017 Kat Marchán > Copyright (c) 2012-2018 Aseem Kishore, and [others]. > Copyright (c) 2015 Brian Donovan > Copyright (c) 2014-2020 Teambition > Copyright (c) 2019 and later, KFlash and others.

- > Copyright (c) 2013 Liucw
- > Copyright (c) 2016 Andrew Bradley
- > Copyright (c) 2015 Titus Wormer <mailto:tituswormer@gmail.com>
- > Copyright (c) 2014 Alex Bell
- > Copyright (c) 2015 Javier Blanco
- > Copyright (c) 2021 Alexey Raspopov, Kostiantyn Denysov, Anton Verinov
- > Copyright (c) 2017-present, Jon Schlinkert.

192 Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Licensing Information User Manual

> Copyright (c) 2017
> Copyright 2013 Andrey Sitnik <andrey@sitnik.ru></andrey@sitnik.ru>
> Copyright (c) 2013 Andrey Sitnik < andrey@sitnik.ru>
> Copyright (c) 2016 Denys Kniazevych <webschik@gmail.com></webschik@gmail.com>
> Copyright (c) 2016 Pat Sissons <patricksissons@gmail.com></patricksissons@gmail.com>
> Copyright (c) 2017 Andrew Powell <andrew@shellscape.org></andrew@shellscape.org>
> Copyright (c) 2020 Titus Wormer <tituswormer@gmail.com></tituswormer@gmail.com>
> Copyright (c) 2014-2016, Jon Schlinkert.
> Copyright (c) 2012 James Halliday
> Copyright (c) 2012 Sames Hailiday > Copyright (c) 2015 Matteo Collina
> Copyright (c) 2019 these people > Copyright (c) 2015. Contributors
> Copyright (c) 2015, Contributors
> Copyright (c) 2014 Yehuda Katz and contributors
> Copyright (c) 2017 Klaus Meinhardt
> Copyright (c) 2013 Mikola Lysenko
> Copyright (c) 2017 Titus Wormer <tituswormer@gmail.com></tituswormer@gmail.com>
> Copyright (C) 2012 by Jun Woong.
> Copyright (c) 2012-2014 Raynos.
> Copyright 2018 Eemeli Aro <eemeli@gmail.com></eemeli@gmail.com>
Copyright (c) 2015 Calvin Metcalf
Copyright (c) 2014 Taylor Hakes
Copyright (c) 2018 Terkel Gjervig Nielsen
Copyright (c) 2015-2019 Pedro Teixeira and other contributors
Copyright (c) 2017 Lupo Montero lupomontero@gmail.com
Copyright (c) 2017 Lupo Montero <lupomontero@gmail.com></lupomontero@gmail.com>
Copyright 2009–2017 Kristopher Michael Kowal. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2009–2017 Kristopher Michael Kowal and contributors
Copyright (c) 2014, Nathan LaFreniere and other
[contributors](https://github.com/ljharb/qs/graphs/contributors)
Copyright 2013 Chris Dickinson <chris@neversaw.us></chris@neversaw.us>
Copyright (C) 2011 by Roly Fentanes
Copyright (c) 2017 crypto-browserify
Copyright (c) 2015-2016 Douglas Christopher Wilson <doug@somethingdoug.com< th=""></doug@somethingdoug.com<>
Copyright (c) 2013-2014 Jonathan Ong <me@jongleberry.com></me@jongleberry.com>
Copyright (c) 2016 Nik Butenko
Copyright (c) 2020 Brian Vaughn
Copyright (c) 2019 react-infinite-scroll-component
Copyright (c) 2018 React Popper authors
Copyright (c) 2016 Denis Rul
Copyright (c) 2018, React Community
Forked from React (https://github.com/facebook/react) Copyright 2013-present, Facebook, Inc.
Copyright (c) 2016-Present Eddy Hernandez, Chris Burrell, Evan Sharp
Copyright (c) 2012-2019 Thorsten Lorenz, Paul Miller (https://paulmillr.com)
Copyright (c) 2012-2019 Thorsten Lorenz, Paul Miller ( <a href="https://paulmillr.com">https://paulmillr.com</a> )
Copyright (c) <year> <copyright holders=""></copyright></year>
Copyright (c) 2014-present, Facebook, Inc.
Copyright (c) 2014-20 Ionică Bizău <bizauionica@gmail.com> (https://ionicabizau.net)</bizauionica@gmail.com>
Copyright (C) 2014 Jordan Harband
Copyright 2014-2020 Benjamin Tan <https: ofcr.se=""></https:>
Copyright (c) Julian Viereck and Contributors, All Rights Reserved.
Copyright Mathias Bynens <http: mathiasbynens.be=""></http:>
Copyright (c) 2015 Aria Minaei
Copyright (c) 2013 Ana Minael Copyright (c) 2011 Troy Goode <troygoode@gmail.com></troygoode@gmail.com>
Copyright (c) Vsevolod Strukchinsky <floatdrop@gmail.com> (github.com/floatdrop)</floatdrop@gmail.com>
Copyright (c) 2015 Unshift.io, Arnout Kazemier, the Contributors.
Copyright (c) Michael Jackson 2016-2018
Copyright (c) 2016 Ben Holloway
Copyright (c) 2011:

Copyright (c) 2017. Copyright (c) 2015 Matteo Collina Copyright (c) 2017 [these people](https://github.com/rollup/rollup/graphs/contributors)

> Copyright (c) 2019 Elan Shanker, Paul Miller (https://paulmillr.com) > Copyright (c) 2019 Sindre Sorhus <sindresorhus@gmail.com> (https://sindresorhus.com), Paul Miller (https://paulmillr.com) > Copyright (c) 2012-2019 Paul Miller (https://paulmillr.com), Elan Shanker > Copyright 2018 Rich Harris > Copyright 2015 Calvin Metcalf > Copyright (c) 2012-2019 Thorsten Lorenz, Paul Miller (https://paulmillr.com) > Copyright (c) 2015 Rich Harris > Copyright (c) 2016, Contributors Copyright 2018 Bogdan Chadkin <trysound@yandex.ru> Copyright 2014 Yahoo! Inc. Copyright (c) 2017, Gajus Kuizinas (http://gajus.com/) Copyright (c) 2018 Nikita Skovoroda <chalkerx@gmail.com> Copyright (c) 2013, 2014, 2015 P'unk Avenue LLC Copyright (c) 2016, Google Inc. Copyright 2012, the Dart project authors. Copyright 2019, the Dart project authors. Copyright 2013, the Dart project authors. Copyright (c) 2013-2021 Brendan Duncan. Copyright 2013, the Dart project authors. Copyright 2015, the Dart project authors. Copyright 2016, the Dart project authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2014, the Dart project authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2019, the Dart project authors. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2018, Jennifer Thakar. Copyright 2015, the Dart project authors. Copyright 2014, the Dart project authors. Copyright 2017, the Dart project authors. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2020 Remi Rousselet Copyright 2020, the Dart project authors. Copyright 2013, Google Inc. Copyright 2014, the Dart project authors. Copyright 2017, the Dart project authors. Copyright 2021, the Dart project authors. Copyright 2016, the Dart project authors. Copyright (c) 2017, Anatoly Pulyaevskiy. Copyright (c) 2015 Michael Bullington Copyright 2012, the Dart project authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2019, the Dart project authors. Copyright (c) 2006-2022 Lukas Renggli. Copyright (c) 2020 Leo Farias Copyright (c) 2015, Anders Holmgren. Copyright 2018, the Dart project authors. Copyright 2015, the Dart project authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2017, the Dart project authors. Copyright (c) 2014, the tuple project authors. Copyright 2013, the Dart project authors, All rights reserved. Copyright 2016, the Dart project authors. Copyright (c) 2013 José F. Romaniello Copyright (c) 2012 TJ Holowaychuk Copyright (c) 2020 Vercel, Inc. Copyright (c) 2010 Sencha Inc. Copyright (c) 2011 LearnBoost Copyright (c) 2011 TJ Holowaychuk Copyright (c) 2015, Wes Todd Copyright (C) 2011 VMware, Inc. Copyright 2017 JS Foundation Copyright (c) 2017 JS Foundation Copyright (c) 2007-2014, Alexandru Marasteanu <hello [at) alexei (dot] ro> Copyright (C) 2018 Angry Bytes and contributors.

Copyright (c) Isaac Z. Schlueter <i@izs.me>, James Talmage <iames@talmage.io> (github.com/jamestalmage), and Contributors Copyright (c) 2016 Douglas Christopher Wilson <doug@somethingdoug.com> Copyright (c) 2015-2016 Nathan Woltman Copyright (c) 2017 Khaled Al-Ansari Copyright (c) 2015, Yeoman team Copyright (c) 2022 Inspect JS Copyright © 2012–2016 Kir Belevich Copyright © 2012–2016 Кир Белевич Copyright (c) 2015 Joris van der Wel Copyright (c) Tailwind Labs. Inc. Copyright (c) Nicolas Gallagher Copyright (c) Jonathan Neal Copyright (c) Adam Wathan Copyright (c) Jonathan Reinink Copyright (c) 2016 Tempus Dominus Copyright 2012-2018 (c) Mihai Bazon <mihai.bazon@gmail.com> Copyright (c) 2016, Contributors Copyright (c) 2013 Forbes Lindesay Copyright (c) 2010 "Cowboy" Ben Alman Original module license:\*\* Copyright (c) 2010 "Cowboy" Ben Alman (Dual licensed under the MIT and GPL licenses. http://benalman.com/about/license/) Copyright (c) 2018 Mathias Buus Copyright (c) 2015 Marco Ziccardi Copyright (c) 2019 Alexander Reardon Copyright (c) 2014 Petka Antonov Copyright (c) 2015, Salesforce.com, Inc. Copyright (c) 2017, Ryan Zimmerman <opensrc@ryanzim.com> Copyright © 2013, 2017 Phil Booth Copyright (c) 2016-2018 Copyright (c) 2017-2019 Zeit, Inc. Copyright & copy; 2017-2019 by ZEIT, Inc. Released under the [MIT License](LICENSE.md). Copyright (c) 2016 Jonas Kello Copyright (c) 2017 Klaus Meinhardt Copyright (c) 2013 Jake Luer <jake@alogicalparadox.com> (http://alogicalparadox.com) Copyright (c) 2017 Artur Kenzhaev Copyright (c) 1991-2017 Unicode, Inc. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2018 The Khronos Group Inc. Copyright (c) 2017 Cameron Lakenen Copyright 2017 Cameron Lakenen Copyright(c) 2014-2019 Angelos Pikoulas (agelos.pikoulas@gmail.com) Copyright 2011 Gary Court. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2014 Nathan Rajlich <nathan@tootallnate.net> Copyright (c) 2017 Jordan Harband Copyright (c) 2014 Aria Minaei Copyright (c) 2013-2017 Jared Hanson Copyright (c) 2013-2017 Jared Hanson <[http://iaredhanson.net/](http://iaredhanson.net/)> Copyright (c) 2010-2020 Robert Kieffer and other contributors Copyright (c) 2019 Andres Suarez Copyright (c) 2017 Tiancheng "Timothy" Gu and other contributors Copyright (C) 2016 by Marijn Haverbeke <marijnh@gmail.com> and others Copyright © 2016 Sebastian Mayr Copyright 2013 Naitik Shah Copyright Fedor Indutny, 2014. Copyright (c) 2011 Einar Otto Stangvik <einaros@gmail.com> Copyright (c) Dane Thurber <dane.thurber@gmail.com> Copyright (c) 2017 JS Foundation and other contributors Copyright 2010-2020 James Coglan Copyright 2014-2020 James Coglan Copyright © 2016-2018 Domenic Denicola <d@domenic.me>

Copyright (c) 2014-2016 GitHub, Inc. Copyright © 2017–2018 Domenic Denicola <d@domenic.me> Copyright (c) 2014-2017, Jon Schlinkert Copyright © 2017, [Jon Schlinkert](https://github.com/jonschlinkert). Copyright 2018 Google LLC Copyright (c) 2021 Apideck Copyright (c) 2015, Rebecca Turner Copyright Louis-Dominique Dubeau and contributors to xmlchars Copyright (c) 2012-2014 Raynos. Copyright 2018 Eemeli Aro <eemeli@gmail.com> Copyright 2018 Eemeli Aro <eemeli@gmail.com> Copyright 2010 James Halliday (mail@substack.net); Modified work Copyright 2014 Contributors (ben@npmjs.com) ------- Notices The Prometheus systems and service monitoring server Copyright 2012-2015 The Prometheus Authors

This product includes software developed at SoundCloud Ltd. (https://soundcloud.com/).

The following components are included in this product:

Bootstrap https://getbootstrap.com Copyright 2011-2014 Twitter, Inc. Licensed under the MIT License

bootstrap3-typeahead.js https://github.com/bassjobsen/Bootstrap-3-Typeahead Original written by @mdo and @fat Copyright 2014 Bass Jobsen @bassjobsen Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0

fuzzy https://github.com/mattyork/fuzzy Original written by @mattyork Copyright 2012 Matt York Licensed under the MIT License

bootstrap-datetimepicker.js https://github.com/Eonasdan/bootstrap-datetimepicker Copyright 2015 Jonathan Peterson (@Eonasdan) Licensed under the MIT License

moment.js https://github.com/moment/moment/ Copyright JS Foundation and other contributors Licensed under the MIT License

Rickshaw https://github.com/shutterstock/rickshaw Copyright 2011-2014 by Shutterstock Images, LLC See https://github.com/shutterstock/rickshaw/blob/master/LICENSE for license details

mustache.js https://github.com/janl/mustache.js Copyright 2009 Chris Wanstrath (Ruby) Copyright 2010-2014 Jan Lehnardt (JavaScript) Copyright 2010-2015 The mustache.js community Licensed under the MIT License

196 Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Licensing Information User Manual

jQuery https://jquery.org Copyright jQuery Foundation and other contributors Licensed under the MIT License

Protocol Buffers for Go with Gadgets https://github.com/gogo/protobuf/ Copyright (c) 2013, The GoGo Authors. See source code for license details.

Go support for leveled logs, analogous to https://code.google.com/p/google-glog/ Copyright 2013 Google Inc. Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0

Support for streaming Protocol Buffer messages for the Go language (golang). https://github.com/matttproud/golang\_protobuf\_extensions Copyright 2013 Matt T. Proud Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0

DNS library in Go https://miek.nl/2014/august/16/go-dns-package/ Copyright 2009 The Go Authors, 2011 Miek Gieben See https://github.com/miekg/dns/blob/master/LICENSE for license details.

LevelDB key/value database in Go https://github.com/syndtr/goleveldb Copyright 2012 Suryandaru Triandana See https://github.com/syndtr/goleveldb/blob/master/LICENSE for license details.

gosnappy - a fork of code.google.com/p/snappy-go https://github.com/syndtr/gosnappy Copyright 2011 The Snappy-Go Authors See https://github.com/syndtr/gosnappy/blob/master/LICENSE for license details.

go-zookeeper - Native ZooKeeper client for Go https://github.com/samuel/go-zookeeper Copyright (c) 2013, Samuel Stauffer <samuel@descolada.com> See https://github.com/samuel/go-zookeeper/blob/master/LICENSE for license details.

Time series compression algorithm from Facebook's Gorilla paper https://github.com/dgryski/go-tsz Copyright (c) 2015,2016 Damian Gryski <damian@gryski.com> See https://github.com/dgryski/go-tsz/blob/master/LICENSE for license details.

The Go programming language https://go.dev/ Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors See https://go.dev/LICENSE for license details.

The Codicon icon font from Microsoft https://github.com/microsoft/vscode-codicons Copyright (c) Microsoft Corporation and other contributors See https://github.com/microsoft/vscode-codicons/blob/main/LICENSE for license details.

We also use code from a large number of npm packages. For details, see:

- https://github.com/prometheus/prometheus/blob/main/web/ui/react-app/package.json

- https://github.com/prometheus/prometheus/blob/main/web/ui/react-app/package-lock.json
- The individual package licenses as copied from the node\_modules directory can be found in

the npm\_licenses.tar.bz2 archive in release tarballs and Docker images.

----- License SPDX:Apache-2.0

> Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

## TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.
- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
  - (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
  - (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
  - (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
  - (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents

of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.
- 9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

------ Dependencies Grouped by License -----github.com/julienschmidt/httprouter ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2013, Julien Schmidt Copyright 2013 Julien Schmidt. All rights reserved. Based on the path package, Copyright 2009 The Go Authors.

----- Dependencies Summary github.com/julienschmidt/httprouter

------ License used by Dependencies BSD 3-Clause License

Copyright (c) 2013, Julien Schmidt All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- 2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- 3. Neither the name of the copyright holder nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

------ Dependencies Grouped by License ------------ Dependency github.com/munnerz/goautoneg ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2011, Open Knowledge Foundation Ltd.

----- Dependencies Summary github.com/munnerz/goautoneg

------ License used by Dependencies Copyright (c) 2011, Open Knowledge Foundation Ltd. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

Neither the name of the Open Knowledge Foundation Ltd. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

------ Dependencies Grouped by License -----github.com/PuerkitoBio/purell ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2012, Martin Angers

----- Dependencies Summary github.com/PuerkitoBio/purell

------ License used by Dependencies Copyright (c) 2012, Martin Angers All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

\* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

\* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

\* Neither the name of the author nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE,

## EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

------ Dependency github.com/gorilla/websocket ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2013 The Gorilla WebSocket Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2013 The Gorilla WebSocket Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2014 The Gorilla WebSocket Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2017 The Gorilla WebSocket Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2017 The Gorilla WebSocket Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2015 The Gorilla WebSocket Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2015 The Gorilla WebSocket Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2008-2009 Bjoern Hoehrmann <bjoern@hoehrmann.de> Copyright 2019 The Gorilla WebSocket Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2016 The Gorilla WebSocket Authors. All rights reserved.

----- Dependencies Summary github.com/gorilla/websocket

------ License used by Dependencies Copyright (c) 2013 The Gorilla WebSocket Authors. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

------ Dependencies Grouped by License ------------ Dependency github.com/pmezard/go-difflib ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2013, Patrick Mezard

----- Dependencies Summary github.com/pmezard/go-difflib

------ License used by Dependencies Copyright (c) 2013, Patrick Mezard All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

The names of its contributors may not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

----- Dependencies Grouped by License ------

------ Dependency github.com/go-zookeeper/zk ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2013, Samuel Stauffer <samuel@descolada.com> Copyright 2012 Google Inc.

----- Dependencies Summary github.com/go-zookeeper/zk

------ License used by Dependencies Copyright (c) 2013, Samuel Stauffer <samuel@descolada.com> All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- \* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- \* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- \* Neither the name of the author nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL <COPYRIGHT HOLDER> BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. ------ Dependency github.com/digitalocean/godo ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2014-2016 The godo AUTHORS. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2013 The go-github AUTHORS. All rights reserved. Copyright 2017 The go-github AUTHORS. All rights reserved. Copyright 2013 The Prometheus Authors

----- Dependencies Summary github.com/digitalocean/godo

------ License used by Dependencies Copyright (c) 2014-2016 The godo AUTHORS. All rights reserved.

**MIT License** 

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

#### \_\_\_\_\_

Portions of the client are based on code at: https://github.com/google/go-github/

Copyright (c) 2013 The go-github AUTHORS. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

\* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

\* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

\* Neither the name of Google Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR

A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

------ Dependencies Grouped by License -----github.com/hashicorp/nomad/api ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2015 HashiCorp, Inc.

----- Dependencies Summary github.com/hashicorp/nomad/api

------ License used by Dependencies Copyright (c) 2015 HashiCorp, Inc.

Mozilla Public License, version 2.0

- 1. Definitions
- 1.1. "Contributor"

means each individual or legal entity that creates, contributes to the creation of, or owns Covered Software.

1.2. "Contributor Version"

means the combination of the Contributions of others (if any) used by a Contributor and that particular Contributor's Contribution.

1.3. "Contribution"

means Covered Software of a particular Contributor.

1.4. "Covered Software"

means Source Code Form to which the initial Contributor has attached the notice in Exhibit A, the Executable Form of such Source Code Form, and Modifications of such Source Code Form, in each case including portions thereof.

- 1.5. "Incompatible With Secondary Licenses" means
  - a. that the initial Contributor has attached the notice described in Exhibit B to the Covered Software; or
  - b. that the Covered Software was made available under the terms of version 1.1 or earlier of the License, but not also under the terms of a Secondary License.
- 1.6. "Executable Form"

means any form of the work other than Source Code Form.

1.7. "Larger Work"

means a work that combines Covered Software with other material, in a separate file or files, that is not Covered Software.

1.8. "License"

means this document.

1.9. "Licensable"

means having the right to grant, to the maximum extent possible, whether at the time of the initial grant or subsequently, any and all of the rights conveyed by this License.

1.10. "Modifications"

means any of the following:

- a. any file in Source Code Form that results from an addition to, deletion from, or modification of the contents of Covered Software; or
- b. any new file in Source Code Form that contains any Covered Software.
- 1.11. "Patent Claims" of a Contributor

means any patent claim(s), including without limitation, method, process, and apparatus claims, in any patent Licensable by such Contributor that would be infringed, but for the grant of the License, by the making, using, selling, offering for sale, having made, import, or transfer of either its Contributions or its Contributor Version.

## 1.12. "Secondary License"

means either the GNU General Public License, Version 2.0, the GNU Lesser General Public License, Version 2.1, the GNU Affero General Public License, Version 3.0, or any later versions of those licenses.

## 1.13. "Source Code Form"

means the form of the work preferred for making modifications.

## 1.14. "You" (or "Your")

means an individual or a legal entity exercising rights under this License. For legal entities, "You" includes any entity that controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with You. For purposes of this definition, "control" means (a) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (b) ownership of more than fifty percent (50%) of the outstanding shares or beneficial ownership of such entity.

## 2. License Grants and Conditions

2.1. Grants

Each Contributor hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free,

## non-exclusive license:

- a. under intellectual property rights (other than patent or trademark) Licensable by such Contributor to use, reproduce, make available, modify, display, perform, distribute, and otherwise exploit its Contributions, either on an unmodified basis, with Modifications, or as part of a Larger Work; and
- b. under Patent Claims of such Contributor to make, use, sell, offer for sale, have made, import, and otherwise transfer either its Contributions or its Contributor Version.

#### 2.2. Effective Date

The licenses granted in Section 2.1 with respect to any Contribution become effective for each Contribution on the date the Contributor first distributes such Contribution.

#### 2.3. Limitations on Grant Scope

The licenses granted in this Section 2 are the only rights granted under this License. No additional rights or licenses will be implied from the distribution or licensing of Covered Software under this License. Notwithstanding Section 2.1(b) above, no patent license is granted by a Contributor:

- a. for any code that a Contributor has removed from Covered Software; or
- b. for infringements caused by: (i) Your and any other third party's modifications of Covered Software, or (ii) the combination of its Contributions with other software (except as part of its Contributor Version); or
- c. under Patent Claims infringed by Covered Software in the absence of its Contributions.

This License does not grant any rights in the trademarks, service marks, or logos of any Contributor (except as may be necessary to comply with the notice requirements in Section 3.4).

#### 2.4. Subsequent Licenses

No Contributor makes additional grants as a result of Your choice to distribute the Covered Software under a subsequent version of this License (see Section 10.2) or under the terms of a Secondary License (if permitted under the terms of Section 3.3).

#### 2.5. Representation

Each Contributor represents that the Contributor believes its Contributions are its original creation(s) or it has sufficient rights to grant the rights to its Contributions conveyed by this License.

#### 2.6. Fair Use

This License is not intended to limit any rights You have under applicable copyright doctrines of fair use, fair dealing, or other equivalents.

#### 2.7. Conditions

Sections 3.1, 3.2, 3.3, and 3.4 are conditions of the licenses granted in Section 2.1.

- 3. Responsibilities
- 3.1. Distribution of Source Form

All distribution of Covered Software in Source Code Form, including any Modifications that You create or to which You contribute, must be under the terms of this License. You must inform recipients that the Source Code Form of the Covered Software is governed by the terms of this License, and how they can obtain a copy of this License. You may not attempt to alter or restrict the recipients' rights in the Source Code Form.

## 3.2. Distribution of Executable Form

If You distribute Covered Software in Executable Form then:

- a. such Covered Software must also be made available in Source Code Form, as described in Section 3.1, and You must inform recipients of the Executable Form how they can obtain a copy of such Source Code Form by reasonable means in a timely manner, at a charge no more than the cost of distribution to the recipient; and
- b. You may distribute such Executable Form under the terms of this License, or sublicense it under different terms, provided that the license for the Executable Form does not attempt to limit or alter the recipients' rights in the Source Code Form under this License.

#### 3.3. Distribution of a Larger Work

You may create and distribute a Larger Work under terms of Your choice, provided that You also comply with the requirements of this License for the Covered Software. If the Larger Work is a combination of Covered Software with a work governed by one or more Secondary Licenses, and the Covered Software is not Incompatible With Secondary Licenses, this License permits You to additionally distribute such Covered Software under the terms of such Secondary License(s), so that the recipient of the Larger Work may, at their option, further distribute the Covered Software under the terms of either this License or such Secondary License(s).

## 3.4. Notices

You may not remove or alter the substance of any license notices (including copyright notices, patent notices, disclaimers of warranty, or limitations of liability) contained within the Source Code Form of the Covered Software, except that You may alter any license notices to the extent required to remedy known factual inaccuracies.

#### 3.5. Application of Additional Terms

You may choose to offer, and to charge a fee for, warranty, support, indemnity or liability obligations to one or more recipients of Covered Software. However, You may do so only on Your own behalf, and not on behalf of any Contributor. You must make it absolutely clear that any such warranty, support, indemnity, or liability obligation is offered by You alone, and You hereby agree to indemnify every Contributor for any liability incurred by such Contributor as a result of warranty, support, indemnity or liability terms You offer. You may include additional disclaimers of warranty and limitations of liability specific to any jurisdiction.

4. Inability to Comply Due to Statute or Regulation

If it is impossible for You to comply with any of the terms of this License with respect to some or all of the Covered Software due to statute, judicial order, or regulation then You must: (a) comply with the terms of this License to the maximum extent possible; and (b) describe the limitations and the code they affect. Such description must be placed in a text file included with all distributions of the Covered Software under this License. Except to the extent prohibited by statute or regulation, such description must be sufficiently detailed for a recipient of ordinary skill to be able to understand it.

- 5. Termination
- 5.1. The rights granted under this License will terminate automatically if You fail to comply with any of its terms. However, if You become compliant, then the rights granted under this License from a particular Contributor are reinstated (a) provisionally, unless and until such Contributor explicitly and finally terminates Your grants, and (b) on an ongoing basis, if such Contributor fails to notify You of the non-compliance by some reasonable means prior to 60 days after You have come back into compliance. Moreover, Your grants from a particular Contributor are reinstated on an ongoing basis if such Contributor notifies You of the non-compliance by some reasonable means, this is the first time You have received notice of non-compliance with this License from such Contributor, and You become compliant prior to 30 days after Your receipt of the notice.
- 5.2. If You initiate litigation against any entity by asserting a patent infringement claim (excluding declaratory judgment actions, counter-claims, and cross-claims) alleging that a Contributor Version directly or indirectly infringes any patent, then the rights granted to You by any and all Contributors for the Covered Software under Section 2.1 of this License shall terminate.
- 5.3. In the event of termination under Sections 5.1 or 5.2 above, all end user license agreements (excluding distributors and resellers) which have been validly granted by You or Your distributors under this License prior to termination shall survive termination.
- 6. Disclaimer of Warranty

Covered Software is provided under this License on an "as is" basis, without warranty of any kind, either expressed, implied, or statutory, including, without limitation, warranties that the Covered Software is free of defects, merchantable, fit for a particular purpose or non-infringing. The entire risk as to the quality and performance of the Covered Software is with You. Should any Covered Software prove defective in any respect, You (not any Contributor) assume the cost of any necessary servicing, repair, or correction. This disclaimer of warranty constitutes an essential part of this License. No use of any Covered Software is authorized under this License except under this disclaimer.

## 7. Limitation of Liability

Under no circumstances and under no legal theory, whether tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, shall any Contributor, or anyone who distributes Covered Software as permitted above, be liable to You for any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character including, without limitation, damages for lost profits, loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses, even if such party shall have been informed of the possibility of such damages. This limitation of liability shall not apply to liability for death or personal injury resulting from such party's negligence to the extent applicable law prohibits such limitation. Some jurisdictions do not allow the exclusion or limitation of incidental or consequential damages, so this exclusion and limitation may not apply to You.

## 8. Litigation

Any litigation relating to this License may be brought only in the courts of a jurisdiction where the defendant maintains its principal place of business and such litigation shall be governed by laws of that jurisdiction, without reference to its conflict-of-law provisions. Nothing in this Section shall prevent a party's ability to bring cross-claims or counter-claims.

## 9. Miscellaneous

This License represents the complete agreement concerning the subject matter hereof. If any provision of this License is held to be unenforceable, such provision shall be reformed only to the extent necessary to make it enforceable. Any law or regulation which provides that the language of a contract shall be construed against the drafter shall not be used to construe this License against a Contributor.

### 10. Versions of the License

### 10.1. New Versions

Mozilla Foundation is the license steward. Except as provided in Section 10.3, no one other than the license steward has the right to modify or publish new versions of this License. Each version will be given a distinguishing version number.

### 10.2. Effect of New Versions

You may distribute the Covered Software under the terms of the version of the License under which You originally received the Covered Software, or under the terms of any subsequent version published by the license steward.

### 10.3. Modified Versions

If you create software not governed by this License, and you want to create a new license for such software, you may create and use a modified version of this License if you rename the license and remove any references to the name of the license steward (except to note that such modified license differs from this License).

10.4. Distributing Source Code Form that is Incompatible With Secondary Licenses If You choose to distribute Source Code Form that is Third-Party Licenses

Incompatible With Secondary Licenses under the terms of this version of the License, the notice described in Exhibit B of this License must be attached.

Exhibit A - Source Code Form License Notice

This Source Code Form is subject to the terms of the Mozilla Public License, v. 2.0. If a copy of the MPL was not distributed with this file, You can obtain one at http://mozilla.org/MPL/2.0/.

If it is not possible or desirable to put the notice in a particular file, then You may include the notice in a location (such as a LICENSE file in a relevant directory) where a recipient would be likely to look for such a notice.

You may add additional accurate notices of copyright ownership.

Exhibit B - "Incompatible With Secondary Licenses" Notice

This Source Code Form is "Incompatible With Secondary Licenses", as defined by the Mozilla Public License, v. 2.0.

------ Dependencies Grouped by License -----github.com/pkg/errors ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2015, Dave Cheney <dave@cheney.net>

----- Dependencies Summary github.com/pkg/errors

------ License used by Dependencies Copyright (c) 2015, Dave Cheney <dave@cheney.net> All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- \* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- \* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE

# OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

------ Dependencies Grouped by License ------------ Dependency github.com/grpc-ecosystem/grpc-gateway/v2 ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2015, Gengo, Inc. Copyright 2010, 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

------ Dependencies Summary github.com/grpc-ecosystem/grpc-gateway/v2

------ License used by Dependencies Copyright (c) 2015, Gengo, Inc. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- \* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- \* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- \* Neither the name of Gengo, Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

------ Dependencies Grouped by License -----github.com/ovh/go-ovh ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2015-2017, OVH SAS.

----- Dependencies Summary github.com/ovh/go-ovh

------ License used by Dependencies Copyright (c) 2015-2017, OVH SAS. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

Third-Party Licenses

- \* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- \* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- \* Neither the name of OVH SAS nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY OVH SAS AND CONTRIBUTORS ``AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL OVH SAS AND CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

------ Dependencies Grouped by License -----github.com/jmespath/go-jmespath ------ Copyrights Copyright 2015 James Saryerwinnie

----- Dependencies Summary github.com/jmespath/go-jmespath

------ License used by Dependencies Copyright 2015 James Saryerwinnie

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

------ Dependencies Grouped by License ------------ Dependency sigs.k8s.io/json ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2021 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2021 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2016 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2021 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. ----- Dependencies Summary sigs.k8s.io/json

------ License used by Dependencies Files other than internal/golang/\* licensed under:

> Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

### TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.
- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
  - (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
  - (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
  - (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
  - (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or

documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.
- 9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability

incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

# END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "{}" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright {yyyy} {name of copyright owner}

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

-----

internal/golang/\* files licensed under:

Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

\* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

\* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

\* Neither the name of Google Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

------ Dependencies Grouped by License -----github.com/hashicorp/golang-Iru ------ Copyrights (no copyright notices found)

----- Dependencies Summary github.com/hashicorp/golang-lru

------ License used by Dependencies Mozilla Public License, version 2.0

- 1. Definitions
- 1.1. "Contributor"

means each individual or legal entity that creates, contributes to the creation of, or owns Covered Software.

1.2. "Contributor Version"

means the combination of the Contributions of others (if any) used by a Contributor and that particular Contributor's Contribution.

1.3. "Contribution"

means Covered Software of a particular Contributor.

1.4. "Covered Software"

means Source Code Form to which the initial Contributor has attached the notice in Exhibit A, the Executable Form of such Source Code Form, and Modifications of such Source Code Form, in each case including portions thereof.

- 1.5. "Incompatible With Secondary Licenses" means
  - a. that the initial Contributor has attached the notice described in Exhibit B to the Covered Software; or
  - b. that the Covered Software was made available under the terms of version 1.1 or earlier of the License, but not also under the terms of a Secondary License.
- 1.6. "Executable Form"

means any form of the work other than Source Code Form.

1.7. "Larger Work"

means a work that combines Covered Software with other material, in a separate file or files, that is not Covered Software.

1.8. "License"

means this document.

1.9. "Licensable"

means having the right to grant, to the maximum extent possible, whether at the time of the initial grant or subsequently, any and all of the rights conveyed by this License.

1.10. "Modifications"

means any of the following:

- a. any file in Source Code Form that results from an addition to, deletion from, or modification of the contents of Covered Software; or
- b. any new file in Source Code Form that contains any Covered Software.
- 1.11. "Patent Claims" of a Contributor

means any patent claim(s), including without limitation, method, process, and apparatus claims, in any patent Licensable by such Contributor that would be infringed, but for the grant of the License, by the making, using, selling, offering for sale, having made, import, or transfer of either its Contributions or its Contributor Version.

## 1.12. "Secondary License"

means either the GNU General Public License, Version 2.0, the GNU Lesser General Public License, Version 2.1, the GNU Affero General Public License, Version 3.0, or any later versions of those licenses.

1.13. "Source Code Form"

means the form of the work preferred for making modifications.

# 1.14. "You" (or "Your")

means an individual or a legal entity exercising rights under this License. For legal entities, "You" includes any entity that controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with You. For purposes of this definition, "control" means (a) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (b) ownership of more than fifty percent (50%) of the outstanding shares or beneficial ownership of such entity.

- 2. License Grants and Conditions
- 2.1. Grants

Each Contributor hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license:

a. under intellectual property rights (other than patent or trademark) Licensable by such Contributor to use, reproduce, make available, modify, display, perform, distribute, and otherwise exploit its Contributions, either on an unmodified basis, with Modifications, or as part of a Larger Work; and

- b. under Patent Claims of such Contributor to make, use, sell, offer for sale, have made, import, and otherwise transfer either its Contributions or its Contributor Version.
- 2.2. Effective Date

The licenses granted in Section 2.1 with respect to any Contribution become effective for each Contribution on the date the Contributor first distributes such Contribution.

2.3. Limitations on Grant Scope

The licenses granted in this Section 2 are the only rights granted under this License. No additional rights or licenses will be implied from the distribution or licensing of Covered Software under this License. Notwithstanding Section 2.1(b) above, no patent license is granted by a Contributor:

- a. for any code that a Contributor has removed from Covered Software; or
- b. for infringements caused by: (i) Your and any other third party's modifications of Covered Software, or (ii) the combination of its Contributions with other software (except as part of its Contributor Version); or
- c. under Patent Claims infringed by Covered Software in the absence of its Contributions.

This License does not grant any rights in the trademarks, service marks, or logos of any Contributor (except as may be necessary to comply with the notice requirements in Section 3.4).

2.4. Subsequent Licenses

No Contributor makes additional grants as a result of Your choice to distribute the Covered Software under a subsequent version of this License (see Section 10.2) or under the terms of a Secondary License (if permitted under the terms of Section 3.3).

2.5. Representation

Each Contributor represents that the Contributor believes its Contributions are its original creation(s) or it has sufficient rights to grant the rights to its Contributions conveyed by this License.

2.6. Fair Use

This License is not intended to limit any rights You have under applicable copyright doctrines of fair use, fair dealing, or other equivalents.

2.7. Conditions

Sections 3.1, 3.2, 3.3, and 3.4 are conditions of the licenses granted in Section 2.1.

- 3. Responsibilities
- 3.1. Distribution of Source Form

All distribution of Covered Software in Source Code Form, including any Modifications that You create or to which You contribute, must be under the terms of this License. You must inform recipients that the Source Code Form of the Covered Software is governed by the terms of this License, and how they can obtain a copy of this License. You may not attempt to alter or restrict the recipients' rights in the Source Code Form.

3.2. Distribution of Executable Form

If You distribute Covered Software in Executable Form then:

- a. such Covered Software must also be made available in Source Code Form, as described in Section 3.1, and You must inform recipients of the Executable Form how they can obtain a copy of such Source Code Form by reasonable means in a timely manner, at a charge no more than the cost of distribution to the recipient; and
- b. You may distribute such Executable Form under the terms of this License, or sublicense it under different terms, provided that the license for the Executable Form does not attempt to limit or alter the recipients' rights in the Source Code Form under this License.

## 3.3. Distribution of a Larger Work

You may create and distribute a Larger Work under terms of Your choice, provided that You also comply with the requirements of this License for the Covered Software. If the Larger Work is a combination of Covered Software with a work governed by one or more Secondary Licenses, and the Covered Software is not Incompatible With Secondary Licenses, this License permits You to additionally distribute such Covered Software under the terms of such Secondary License(s), so that the recipient of the Larger Work may, at their option, further distribute the Covered Software under the terms of either this License or such Secondary License(s).

### 3.4. Notices

You may not remove or alter the substance of any license notices (including copyright notices, patent notices, disclaimers of warranty, or limitations of liability) contained within the Source Code Form of the Covered Software, except that You may alter any license notices to the extent required to remedy known factual inaccuracies.

# 3.5. Application of Additional Terms

You may choose to offer, and to charge a fee for, warranty, support, indemnity or liability obligations to one or more recipients of Covered Software. However, You may do so only on Your own behalf, and not on behalf of any Contributor. You must make it absolutely clear that any such warranty, support, indemnity, or liability obligation is offered by You alone, and You hereby agree to indemnify every Contributor for any liability incurred by such Contributor as a result of warranty, support, indemnity or liability terms You offer. You may include additional disclaimers of warranty and limitations of liability specific to any jurisdiction.

4. Inability to Comply Due to Statute or Regulation

If it is impossible for You to comply with any of the terms of this License with respect to some or all of the Covered Software due to statute, judicial order, or regulation then You must: (a) comply with the terms of this License to the maximum extent possible; and (b) describe the limitations and the code they affect. Such description must be placed in a text file included with all distributions of the Covered Software under this License. Except to the extent prohibited by statute or regulation, such description must be sufficiently detailed for a recipient of ordinary skill to be able to understand it.

## 5. Termination

- 5.1. The rights granted under this License will terminate automatically if You fail to comply with any of its terms. However, if You become compliant, then the rights granted under this License from a particular Contributor are reinstated (a) provisionally, unless and until such Contributor explicitly and finally terminates Your grants, and (b) on an ongoing basis, if such Contributor fails to notify You of the non-compliance by some reasonable means prior to 60 days after You have come back into compliance. Moreover, Your grants from a particular Contributor are reinstated on an ongoing basis if such Contributor notifies You of the non-compliance by some reasonable means, this is the first time You have received notice of non-compliance with this License from such Contributor, and You become compliant prior to 30 days after Your receipt of the notice.
- 5.2. If You initiate litigation against any entity by asserting a patent infringement claim (excluding declaratory judgment actions, counter-claims, and cross-claims) alleging that a Contributor Version directly or indirectly infringes any patent, then the rights granted to You by any and all Contributors for the Covered Software under Section 2.1 of this License shall terminate.
- 5.3. In the event of termination under Sections 5.1 or 5.2 above, all end user license agreements (excluding distributors and resellers) which have been validly granted by You or Your distributors under this License prior to termination shall survive termination.

### 6. Disclaimer of Warranty

Covered Software is provided under this License on an "as is" basis, without warranty of any kind, either expressed, implied, or statutory, including, without limitation, warranties that the Covered Software is free of defects, merchantable, fit for a particular purpose or non-infringing. The entire risk as to the quality and performance of the Covered Software is with You. Should any Covered Software prove defective in any respect, You (not any Contributor) assume the cost of any necessary servicing, repair, or correction. This disclaimer of warranty constitutes an essential part of this License. No use of any Covered Software is authorized under this License except under this disclaimer.

# 7. Limitation of Liability

Under no circumstances and under no legal theory, whether tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, shall any Contributor, or anyone who distributes Covered Software as permitted above, be liable to You for any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character including, without limitation, damages for lost profits, loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses, even if such party shall have been

### **Third-Party Licenses**

informed of the possibility of such damages. This limitation of liability shall not apply to liability for death or personal injury resulting from such party's negligence to the extent applicable law prohibits such limitation. Some jurisdictions do not allow the exclusion or limitation of incidental or consequential damages, so this exclusion and limitation may not apply to You.

## 8. Litigation

Any litigation relating to this License may be brought only in the courts of a jurisdiction where the defendant maintains its principal place of business and such litigation shall be governed by laws of that jurisdiction, without reference to its conflict-of-law provisions. Nothing in this Section shall prevent a party's ability to bring cross-claims or counter-claims.

### 9. Miscellaneous

This License represents the complete agreement concerning the subject matter hereof. If any provision of this License is held to be unenforceable, such provision shall be reformed only to the extent necessary to make it enforceable. Any law or regulation which provides that the language of a contract shall be construed against the drafter shall not be used to construe this License against a Contributor.

## 10. Versions of the License

# 10.1. New Versions

Mozilla Foundation is the license steward. Except as provided in Section 10.3, no one other than the license steward has the right to modify or publish new versions of this License. Each version will be given a distinguishing version number.

# 10.2. Effect of New Versions

You may distribute the Covered Software under the terms of the version of the License under which You originally received the Covered Software, or under the terms of any subsequent version published by the license steward.

## 10.3. Modified Versions

If you create software not governed by this License, and you want to create a new license for such software, you may create and use a modified version of this License if you rename the license and remove any references to the name of the license steward (except to note that such modified license differs from this License).

10.4. Distributing Source Code Form that is Incompatible With Secondary Licenses If You choose to distribute Source Code Form that is Incompatible With Secondary Licenses under the terms of this version of the License, the notice described in Exhibit B of this License must be attached.

# Exhibit A - Source Code Form License Notice

This Source Code Form is subject to the terms of the Mozilla Public License, v.

2.0. If a copy of the MPL was not distributed with this file, You can obtain one at http://mozilla.org/MPL/2.0/.

If it is not possible or desirable to put the notice in a particular file, then You may include the notice in a location (such as a LICENSE file in a relevant directory) where a recipient would be likely to look for such a notice.

You may add additional accurate notices of copyright ownership.

Exhibit B - "Incompatible With Secondary Licenses" Notice

This Source Code Form is "Incompatible With Secondary Licenses", as defined by the Mozilla Public License, v. 2.0.

------ Dependencies Grouped by License ------------ Dependency github.com/hashicorp/go-cleanhttp ------ Copyrights (no copyright notices found)

------ Dependency github.com/hashicorp/go-immutable-radix ------ Copyrights (no copyright notices found)

------ Dependency github.com/hashicorp/go-retryablehttp ------ Copyrights (no copyright notices found)

------ Dependency github.com/hashicorp/go-rootcerts ------ Copyrights (no copyright notices found)

------ Dependencies Summary github.com/hashicorp/go-cleanhttp github.com/hashicorp/go-immutable-radix github.com/hashicorp/go-retryablehttp github.com/hashicorp/go-rootcerts

------ License used by Dependencies Mozilla Public License, version 2.0

- 1. Definitions
- 1.1. "Contributor"

means each individual or legal entity that creates, contributes to the creation of, or owns Covered Software.

## 1.2. "Contributor Version"

means the combination of the Contributions of others (if any) used by a Contributor and that particular Contributor's Contribution.

# 1.3. "Contribution"

means Covered Software of a particular Contributor.

1.4. "Covered Software"

means Source Code Form to which the initial Contributor has attached the notice in Exhibit A, the Executable Form of such Source Code Form, and Modifications of such Source Code Form, in each case including portions thereof.

- 1.5. "Incompatible With Secondary Licenses" means
  - a. that the initial Contributor has attached the notice described in Exhibit B to the Covered Software; or
  - b. that the Covered Software was made available under the terms of version 1.1 or earlier of the License, but not also under the terms of a Secondary License.
- 1.6. "Executable Form"

means any form of the work other than Source Code Form.

1.7. "Larger Work"

means a work that combines Covered Software with other material, in a separate file or files, that is not Covered Software.

1.8. "License"

means this document.

1.9. "Licensable"

means having the right to grant, to the maximum extent possible, whether at the time of the initial grant or subsequently, any and all of the rights conveyed by this License.

1.10. "Modifications"

means any of the following:

- a. any file in Source Code Form that results from an addition to, deletion from, or modification of the contents of Covered Software; or
- b. any new file in Source Code Form that contains any Covered Software.
- 1.11. "Patent Claims" of a Contributor

means any patent claim(s), including without limitation, method, process, and apparatus claims, in any patent Licensable by such Contributor that would be infringed, but for the grant of the License, by the making, using, selling, offering for sale, having made, import, or transfer of either its Contributions or its Contributor Version.

1.12. "Secondary License"

means either the GNU General Public License, Version 2.0, the GNU Lesser General Public License, Version 2.1, the GNU Affero General Public License, Version 3.0, or any later versions of those licenses.

1.13. "Source Code Form"

means the form of the work preferred for making modifications.

1.14. "You" (or "Your")

means an individual or a legal entity exercising rights under this License. For legal entities, "You" includes any entity that controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with You. For purposes of this definition, "control" means (a) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (b) ownership of more than fifty percent (50%) of the outstanding shares or beneficial ownership of such entity.

2. License Grants and Conditions

## 2.1. Grants

Each Contributor hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license:

- a. under intellectual property rights (other than patent or trademark) Licensable by such Contributor to use, reproduce, make available, modify, display, perform, distribute, and otherwise exploit its Contributions, either on an unmodified basis, with Modifications, or as part of a Larger Work; and
- b. under Patent Claims of such Contributor to make, use, sell, offer for sale, have made, import, and otherwise transfer either its Contributions or its Contributor Version.
- 2.2. Effective Date

The licenses granted in Section 2.1 with respect to any Contribution become effective for each Contribution on the date the Contributor first distributes such Contribution.

### 2.3. Limitations on Grant Scope

The licenses granted in this Section 2 are the only rights granted under this License. No additional rights or licenses will be implied from the distribution or licensing of Covered Software under this License. Notwithstanding Section 2.1(b) above, no patent license is granted by a Contributor:

- a. for any code that a Contributor has removed from Covered Software; or
- b. for infringements caused by: (i) Your and any other third party's modifications of Covered Software, or (ii) the combination of its Contributions with other software (except as part of its Contributor Version); or
- c. under Patent Claims infringed by Covered Software in the absence of its Contributions.

This License does not grant any rights in the trademarks, service marks, or logos of any Contributor (except as may be necessary to comply with the notice requirements in Section 3.4).

## 2.4. Subsequent Licenses

No Contributor makes additional grants as a result of Your choice to distribute the Covered Software under a subsequent version of this License (see Section 10.2) or under the terms of a Secondary License (if permitted under the terms of Section 3.3).

## 2.5. Representation

Each Contributor represents that the Contributor believes its Contributions are its original creation(s) or it has sufficient rights to grant the rights to its Contributions conveyed by this License.

## 2.6. Fair Use

This License is not intended to limit any rights You have under applicable copyright doctrines of fair use, fair dealing, or other equivalents.

## 2.7. Conditions

Sections 3.1, 3.2, 3.3, and 3.4 are conditions of the licenses granted in Section 2.1.

## 3. Responsibilities

# 3.1. Distribution of Source Form

All distribution of Covered Software in Source Code Form, including any Modifications that You create or to which You contribute, must be under the terms of this License. You must inform recipients that the Source Code Form of the Covered Software is governed by the terms of this License, and how they can obtain a copy of this License. You may not attempt to alter or restrict the recipients' rights in the Source Code Form.

## 3.2. Distribution of Executable Form

If You distribute Covered Software in Executable Form then:

- a. such Covered Software must also be made available in Source Code Form, as described in Section 3.1, and You must inform recipients of the Executable Form how they can obtain a copy of such Source Code Form by reasonable means in a timely manner, at a charge no more than the cost of distribution to the recipient; and
- b. You may distribute such Executable Form under the terms of this License, or sublicense it under different terms, provided that the license for the Executable Form does not attempt to limit or alter the recipients' rights in the Source Code Form under this License.

# 3.3. Distribution of a Larger Work

You may create and distribute a Larger Work under terms of Your choice, provided that You also comply with the requirements of this License for

### 228 Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Licensing Information User Manual

the Covered Software. If the Larger Work is a combination of Covered Software with a work governed by one or more Secondary Licenses, and the Covered Software is not Incompatible With Secondary Licenses, this License permits You to additionally distribute such Covered Software under the terms of such Secondary License(s), so that the recipient of the Larger Work may, at their option, further distribute the Covered Software under the terms of either this License or such Secondary License(s).

### 3.4. Notices

You may not remove or alter the substance of any license notices (including copyright notices, patent notices, disclaimers of warranty, or limitations of liability) contained within the Source Code Form of the Covered Software, except that You may alter any license notices to the extent required to remedy known factual inaccuracies.

## 3.5. Application of Additional Terms

You may choose to offer, and to charge a fee for, warranty, support, indemnity or liability obligations to one or more recipients of Covered Software. However, You may do so only on Your own behalf, and not on behalf of any Contributor. You must make it absolutely clear that any such warranty, support, indemnity, or liability obligation is offered by You alone, and You hereby agree to indemnify every Contributor for any liability incurred by such Contributor as a result of warranty, support, indemnity or liability terms You offer. You may include additional disclaimers of warranty and limitations of liability specific to any jurisdiction.

4. Inability to Comply Due to Statute or Regulation

If it is impossible for You to comply with any of the terms of this License with respect to some or all of the Covered Software due to statute, judicial order, or regulation then You must: (a) comply with the terms of this License to the maximum extent possible; and (b) describe the limitations and the code they affect. Such description must be placed in a text file included with all distributions of the Covered Software under this License. Except to the extent prohibited by statute or regulation, such description must be sufficiently detailed for a recipient of ordinary skill to be able to understand it.

# 5. Termination

- 5.1. The rights granted under this License will terminate automatically if You fail to comply with any of its terms. However, if You become compliant, then the rights granted under this License from a particular Contributor are reinstated (a) provisionally, unless and until such Contributor explicitly and finally terminates Your grants, and (b) on an ongoing basis, if such Contributor fails to notify You of the non-compliance by some reasonable means prior to 60 days after You have come back into compliance. Moreover, Your grants from a particular Contributor are reinstated on an ongoing basis if such Contributor notifies You of the non-compliance by some reasonable means, this is the first time You have received notice of non-compliance with this License from such Contributor, and You become compliant prior to 30 days after Your receipt of the notice.
- 5.2. If You initiate litigation against any entity by asserting a patent infringement claim (excluding declaratory judgment actions,

counter-claims, and cross-claims) alleging that a Contributor Version directly or indirectly infringes any patent, then the rights granted to You by any and all Contributors for the Covered Software under Section 2.1 of this License shall terminate.

5.3. In the event of termination under Sections 5.1 or 5.2 above, all end user license agreements (excluding distributors and resellers) which have been validly granted by You or Your distributors under this License prior to termination shall survive termination.

### 6. Disclaimer of Warranty

Covered Software is provided under this License on an "as is" basis, without warranty of any kind, either expressed, implied, or statutory, including, without limitation, warranties that the Covered Software is free of defects, merchantable, fit for a particular purpose or non-infringing. The entire risk as to the quality and performance of the Covered Software is with You. Should any Covered Software prove defective in any respect, You (not any Contributor) assume the cost of any necessary servicing, repair, or correction. This disclaimer of warranty constitutes an essential part of this License. No use of any Covered Software is authorized under this License except under this disclaimer.

## 7. Limitation of Liability

Under no circumstances and under no legal theory, whether tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, shall any Contributor, or anyone who distributes Covered Software as permitted above, be liable to You for any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character including, without limitation, damages for lost profits, loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses, even if such party shall have been informed of the possibility of such damages. This limitation of liability shall not apply to liability for death or personal injury resulting from such party's negligence to the extent applicable law prohibits such limitation. Some jurisdictions do not allow the exclusion or limitation of incidental or consequential damages, so this exclusion and limitation may not apply to You.

# 8. Litigation

Any litigation relating to this License may be brought only in the courts of a jurisdiction where the defendant maintains its principal place of business and such litigation shall be governed by laws of that jurisdiction, without reference to its conflict-of-law provisions. Nothing in this Section shall prevent a party's ability to bring cross-claims or counter-claims.

### 9. Miscellaneous

This License represents the complete agreement concerning the subject matter hereof. If any provision of this License is held to be unenforceable, such provision shall be reformed only to the extent necessary to make it enforceable. Any law or regulation which provides that the language of a contract shall be construed against the drafter shall not be used to construe this License against a Contributor.

# 10. Versions of the License

## 10.1. New Versions

Mozilla Foundation is the license steward. Except as provided in Section 10.3, no one other than the license steward has the right to modify or publish new versions of this License. Each version will be given a distinguishing version number.

## 10.2. Effect of New Versions

You may distribute the Covered Software under the terms of the version of the License under which You originally received the Covered Software, or under the terms of any subsequent version published by the license steward.

## 10.3. Modified Versions

If you create software not governed by this License, and you want to create a new license for such software, you may create and use a modified version of this License if you rename the license and remove any references to the name of the license steward (except to note that such modified license differs from this License).

10.4. Distributing Source Code Form that is Incompatible With Secondary Licenses If You choose to distribute Source Code Form that is Incompatible With Secondary Licenses under the terms of this version of the License, the notice described in Exhibit B of this License must be attached.

# Exhibit A - Source Code Form License Notice

This Source Code Form is subject to the terms of the Mozilla Public License, v. 2.0. If a copy of the MPL was not distributed with this file, You can obtain one at http://mozilla.org/MPL/2.0/.

If it is not possible or desirable to put the notice in a particular file, then You may include the notice in a location (such as a LICENSE file in a relevant directory) where a recipient would be likely to look for such a notice.

You may add additional accurate notices of copyright ownership.

Exhibit B - "Incompatible With Secondary Licenses" Notice

This Source Code Form is "Incompatible With Secondary Licenses", as defined by the Mozilla Public License, v. 2.0.

------ Dependencies Grouped by License -----github.com/hashicorp/consul/api ------ Copyrights (no copyright notices found)

----- Dependency github.com/hashicorp/serf

**Third-Party Licenses** 

----- Copyrights (no copyright notices found)

------ Dependencies Summary github.com/hashicorp/consul/api github.com/hashicorp/serf

------ License used by Dependencies Mozilla Public License, version 2.0

- 1. Definitions
- 1.1. "Contributor"

means each individual or legal entity that creates, contributes to the creation of, or owns Covered Software.

1.2. "Contributor Version"

means the combination of the Contributions of others (if any) used by a Contributor and that particular Contributor's Contribution.

1.3. "Contribution"

means Covered Software of a particular Contributor.

1.4. "Covered Software"

means Source Code Form to which the initial Contributor has attached the notice in Exhibit A, the Executable Form of such Source Code Form, and Modifications of such Source Code Form, in each case including portions thereof.

- 1.5. "Incompatible With Secondary Licenses" means
  - a. that the initial Contributor has attached the notice described in Exhibit B to the Covered Software; or
  - b. that the Covered Software was made available under the terms of version 1.1 or earlier of the License, but not also under the terms of a Secondary License.
- 1.6. "Executable Form"

means any form of the work other than Source Code Form.

1.7. "Larger Work"

means a work that combines Covered Software with other material, in a separate file or files, that is not Covered Software.

1.8. "License"

means this document.

1.9. "Licensable"

means having the right to grant, to the maximum extent possible, whether at the time of the initial grant or subsequently, any and all of the rights conveyed by

this License.

### 1.10. "Modifications"

means any of the following:

- a. any file in Source Code Form that results from an addition to, deletion from, or modification of the contents of Covered Software; or
- b. any new file in Source Code Form that contains any Covered Software.
- 1.11. "Patent Claims" of a Contributor

means any patent claim(s), including without limitation, method, process, and apparatus claims, in any patent Licensable by such Contributor that would be infringed, but for the grant of the License, by the making, using, selling, offering for sale, having made, import, or transfer of either its Contributions or its Contributor Version.

1.12. "Secondary License"

means either the GNU General Public License, Version 2.0, the GNU Lesser General Public License, Version 2.1, the GNU Affero General Public License, Version 3.0, or any later versions of those licenses.

## 1.13. "Source Code Form"

means the form of the work preferred for making modifications.

1.14. "You" (or "Your")

means an individual or a legal entity exercising rights under this License. For legal entities, "You" includes any entity that controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with You. For purposes of this definition, "control" means (a) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (b) ownership of more than fifty percent (50%) of the outstanding shares or beneficial ownership of such entity.

### 2. License Grants and Conditions

2.1. Grants

Each Contributor hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license:

- a. under intellectual property rights (other than patent or trademark) Licensable by such Contributor to use, reproduce, make available, modify, display, perform, distribute, and otherwise exploit its Contributions, either on an unmodified basis, with Modifications, or as part of a Larger Work; and
- b. under Patent Claims of such Contributor to make, use, sell, offer for sale, have made, import, and otherwise transfer either its Contributions or its Contributor Version.

### 2.2. Effective Date

The licenses granted in Section 2.1 with respect to any Contribution become

Third-Party Licenses

effective for each Contribution on the date the Contributor first distributes such Contribution.

2.3. Limitations on Grant Scope

The licenses granted in this Section 2 are the only rights granted under this License. No additional rights or licenses will be implied from the distribution or licensing of Covered Software under this License. Notwithstanding Section 2.1(b) above, no patent license is granted by a Contributor:

- a. for any code that a Contributor has removed from Covered Software; or
- b. for infringements caused by: (i) Your and any other third party's modifications of Covered Software, or (ii) the combination of its Contributions with other software (except as part of its Contributor Version); or
- c. under Patent Claims infringed by Covered Software in the absence of its Contributions.

This License does not grant any rights in the trademarks, service marks, or logos of any Contributor (except as may be necessary to comply with the notice requirements in Section 3.4).

## 2.4. Subsequent Licenses

No Contributor makes additional grants as a result of Your choice to distribute the Covered Software under a subsequent version of this License (see Section 10.2) or under the terms of a Secondary License (if permitted under the terms of Section 3.3).

2.5. Representation

Each Contributor represents that the Contributor believes its Contributions are its original creation(s) or it has sufficient rights to grant the rights to its Contributions conveyed by this License.

### 2.6. Fair Use

This License is not intended to limit any rights You have under applicable copyright doctrines of fair use, fair dealing, or other equivalents.

2.7. Conditions

Sections 3.1, 3.2, 3.3, and 3.4 are conditions of the licenses granted in Section 2.1.

# 3. Responsibilities

# 3.1. Distribution of Source Form

All distribution of Covered Software in Source Code Form, including any Modifications that You create or to which You contribute, must be under the terms of this License. You must inform recipients that the Source Code Form of the Covered Software is governed by the terms of this License, and how they can obtain a copy of this License. You may not attempt to alter or restrict the recipients' rights in the Source Code Form.

# 3.2. Distribution of Executable Form

If You distribute Covered Software in Executable Form then:

- a. such Covered Software must also be made available in Source Code Form, as described in Section 3.1, and You must inform recipients of the Executable Form how they can obtain a copy of such Source Code Form by reasonable means in a timely manner, at a charge no more than the cost of distribution to the recipient; and
- b. You may distribute such Executable Form under the terms of this License, or sublicense it under different terms, provided that the license for the Executable Form does not attempt to limit or alter the recipients' rights in the Source Code Form under this License.

### 3.3. Distribution of a Larger Work

You may create and distribute a Larger Work under terms of Your choice, provided that You also comply with the requirements of this License for the Covered Software. If the Larger Work is a combination of Covered Software with a work governed by one or more Secondary Licenses, and the Covered Software is not Incompatible With Secondary Licenses, this License permits You to additionally distribute such Covered Software under the terms of such Secondary License(s), so that the recipient of the Larger Work may, at their option, further distribute the Covered Software under the terms of either this License or such Secondary License(s).

### 3.4. Notices

You may not remove or alter the substance of any license notices (including copyright notices, patent notices, disclaimers of warranty, or limitations of liability) contained within the Source Code Form of the Covered Software, except that You may alter any license notices to the extent required to remedy known factual inaccuracies.

### 3.5. Application of Additional Terms

You may choose to offer, and to charge a fee for, warranty, support, indemnity or liability obligations to one or more recipients of Covered Software. However, You may do so only on Your own behalf, and not on behalf of any Contributor. You must make it absolutely clear that any such warranty, support, indemnity, or liability obligation is offered by You alone, and You hereby agree to indemnify every Contributor for any liability incurred by such Contributor as a result of warranty, support, indemnity or liability terms You offer. You may include additional disclaimers of warranty and limitations of liability specific to any jurisdiction.

### 4. Inability to Comply Due to Statute or Regulation

If it is impossible for You to comply with any of the terms of this License with respect to some or all of the Covered Software due to statute, judicial order, or regulation then You must: (a) comply with the terms of this License to the maximum extent possible; and (b) describe the limitations and the code they affect. Such description must be placed in a text file included with all distributions of the Covered Software under this License. Except to the extent prohibited by statute or regulation, such description must be sufficiently detailed for a recipient of ordinary skill to be able to understand it.

5. Termination

- 5.1. The rights granted under this License will terminate automatically if You fail to comply with any of its terms. However, if You become compliant, then the rights granted under this License from a particular Contributor are reinstated (a) provisionally, unless and until such Contributor explicitly and finally terminates Your grants, and (b) on an ongoing basis, if such Contributor fails to notify You of the non-compliance by some reasonable means prior to 60 days after You have come back into compliance. Moreover, Your grants from a particular Contributor are reinstated on an ongoing basis if such Contributor notifies You of the non-compliance by some reasonable means, this is the first time You have received notice of non-compliance with this License from such Contributor, and You become compliant prior to 30 days after Your receipt of the notice.
- 5.2. If You initiate litigation against any entity by asserting a patent infringement claim (excluding declaratory judgment actions, counter-claims, and cross-claims) alleging that a Contributor Version directly or indirectly infringes any patent, then the rights granted to You by any and all Contributors for the Covered Software under Section 2.1 of this License shall terminate.
- 5.3. In the event of termination under Sections 5.1 or 5.2 above, all end user license agreements (excluding distributors and resellers) which have been validly granted by You or Your distributors under this License prior to termination shall survive termination.
- 6. Disclaimer of Warranty

Covered Software is provided under this License on an "as is" basis, without warranty of any kind, either expressed, implied, or statutory, including, without limitation, warranties that the Covered Software is free of defects, merchantable, fit for a particular purpose or non-infringing. The entire risk as to the quality and performance of the Covered Software is with You. Should any Covered Software prove defective in any respect, You (not any Contributor) assume the cost of any necessary servicing, repair, or correction. This disclaimer of warranty constitutes an essential part of this License. No use of any Covered Software is authorized under this License except under this disclaimer.

7. Limitation of Liability

Under no circumstances and under no legal theory, whether tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, shall any Contributor, or anyone who distributes Covered Software as permitted above, be liable to You for any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character including, without limitation, damages for lost profits, loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses, even if such party shall have been informed of the possibility of such damages. This limitation of liability shall not apply to liability for death or personal injury resulting from such party's negligence to the extent applicable law prohibits such limitation. Some jurisdictions do not allow the exclusion or limitation of incidental or consequential damages, so this exclusion and limitation may not apply to You.

### 8. Litigation

Any litigation relating to this License may be brought only in the courts of a jurisdiction where the defendant maintains its principal place of business and such litigation shall be governed by laws of that jurisdiction, without reference to its conflict-of-law provisions. Nothing in this Section shall prevent a party's ability to bring cross-claims or counter-claims.

9. Miscellaneous

This License represents the complete agreement concerning the subject matter hereof. If any provision of this License is held to be unenforceable, such provision shall be reformed only to the extent necessary to make it enforceable. Any law or regulation which provides that the language of a contract shall be construed against the drafter shall not be used to construe this License against a Contributor.

#### 10. Versions of the License

#### 10.1. New Versions

Mozilla Foundation is the license steward. Except as provided in Section 10.3, no one other than the license steward has the right to modify or publish new versions of this License. Each version will be given a distinguishing version number.

#### 10.2. Effect of New Versions

You may distribute the Covered Software under the terms of the version of the License under which You originally received the Covered Software, or under the terms of any subsequent version published by the license steward.

## 10.3. Modified Versions

If you create software not governed by this License, and you want to create a new license for such software, you may create and use a modified version of this License if you rename the license and remove any references to the name of the license steward (except to note that such modified license differs from this License).

10.4. Distributing Source Code Form that is Incompatible With Secondary Licenses If You choose to distribute Source Code Form that is Incompatible With Secondary Licenses under the terms of this version of the License, the notice described in Exhibit B of this License must be attached.

Exhibit A - Source Code Form License Notice

This Source Code Form is subject to the terms of the Mozilla Public License, v. 2.0. If a copy of the MPL was not distributed with this file, You can obtain one at http://mozilla.org/MPL/2.0/.

If it is not possible or desirable to put the notice in a particular file, then You may include the notice in a location (such as a LICENSE file in a relevant directory) where a recipient would be likely to look for such a notice.

You may add additional accurate notices of copyright ownership.

Exhibit B - "Incompatible With Secondary Licenses" Notice

This Source Code Form is "Incompatible With Secondary Licenses", as defined by

the Mozilla Public License, v. 2.0.

------ Dependency cloud.google.com/go/compute/metadata ------ Copyrights Copyright 2018 Google LLC Copyright 2022 Google LLC Copyright 2014 Google LLC Copyright 2016 Google LLC Copyright 2021 Google LLC

------ Dependency github.com/Azure/go-autorest/autorest ------ Copyrights Copyright 2015 Microsoft Corporation Copyright 2017 Microsoft Corporation

------ Dependency github.com/Azure/go-autorest/autorest/adal ------ Copyrights Copyright 2015 Microsoft Corporation Copyright 2017 Microsoft Corporation

------ Dependency github.com/Azure/go-autorest/autorest/date ------ Copyrights Copyright 2015 Microsoft Corporation Copyright 2017 Microsoft Corporation

------ Dependency github.com/Azure/go-autorest/autorest/to ------ Copyrights Copyright 2015 Microsoft Corporation Copyright 2017 Microsoft Corporation

------ Dependency github.com/Azure/go-autorest/autorest/validation ------ Copyrights Copyright 2015 Microsoft Corporation Copyright 2017 Microsoft Corporation

------ Dependency github.com/Azure/go-autorest/logger ------ Copyrights Copyright 2015 Microsoft Corporation Copyright 2017 Microsoft Corporation

------ Dependency github.com/Azure/go-autorest/tracing ------ Copyrights Copyright 2015 Microsoft Corporation Copyright 2017 Microsoft Corporation Copyright 2018 Microsoft Corporation

------ Dependency github.com/aws/aws-sdk-go ------ Copyrights Copyright 2015 Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates. All Rights Reserved. Copyright 2014-2015 Stripe, Inc. Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2017 Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates. All Rights Reserved. Portions Licensed under the MIT License. Copyright (c) 2016 Carl Jackson ------- Notices AWS SDK for Go Copyright 2015 Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates. All Rights Reserved. Copyright 2015 Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates. All Rights Reserved.

------ Dependency github.com/cncf/xds/go ------ Copyrights (no copyright notices found)

----- Dependency github.com/coreos/go-systemd/v22 ----- Copyrights Copyright 2018 CoreOS, Inc Copyright 2018 CoreOS, Inc. Copyright 2015 CoreOS, Inc. Copyright 2014 Docker, Inc. Copyright 2015-2018 CoreOS, Inc. Copyright 2016 CoreOS, Inc. Copyright 2015, 2018 CoreOS, Inc. Copyright 2019 CoreOS, Inc. Copyright 2015 CoreOS Inc. Copyright 2015 RedHat, Inc. Copyright 2020 CoreOS, Inc. ----- Notices **CoreOS Project** Copyright 2018 CoreOS, Inc

This product includes software developed at CoreOS, Inc. (http://www.coreos.com/).

------ Dependency github.com/docker/distribution ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2013 Damien Le Berrigaud and Nick Wade

------ Dependency github.com/docker/docker ------ Copyrights Copyright 2013-2018 Docker, Inc. Copyright 2012-2017 Docker, Inc. Copyright (c) 2015 John Howard (Microsoft) Copyright The containerd Authors. Copyright (c) 2012-2018 Mat Ryer and Tyler Bunnell Copyright (C) 1999-2008 Novell Inc. Copyright 2009-2012 Canonical Ltd. Copyright 2009-2018 Canonical Ltd. ------- Notices Docker Copyright 2012-2017 Docker, Inc.

This product includes software developed at Docker, Inc. (https://www.docker.com).

This product contains software (https://github.com/creack/pty) developed by Keith Rarick, licensed under the MIT License.

The following is courtesy of our legal counsel:

Use and transfer of Docker may be subject to certain restrictions by the United States and other governments. It is your responsibility to ensure that your use and/or transfer does not violate applicable laws.

For more information, please see https://www.bis.doc.gov

See also https://www.apache.org/dev/crypto.html and/or seek legal counsel.

------ Dependency github.com/docker/go-connections ------ Copyrights Copyright 2015 Docker, Inc.

------ Dependency github.com/docker/go-units ------ Copyrights Copyright 2015 Docker, Inc. Copyright © 2015 Docker, Inc.

------ Dependency github.com/envoyproxy/go-control-plane ------ Copyrights Copyright 2020 Envoyproxy Authors Copyright 2018 Envoyproxy Authors Copyright 2019 Envoyproxy Authors

------ Dependency github.com/envoyproxy/protoc-gen-validate ------ Copyrights Copyright 2019 Envoy Project Authors ------ Notices protoc-gen-validate Copyright 2019 Envoy Project Authors

Licensed under Apache License 2.0. See LICENSE for terms.

------ Dependency github.com/go-logr/logr ------ Copyrights Copyright 2021 The logr Authors. Copyright 2020 The logr Authors. Copyright 2019 The logr Authors.

------ Dependency github.com/go-logr/stdr ----- Copyrights Copyright 2019 The logr Authors. Copyright 2021 The logr Authors.

----- Dependency

github.com/go-openapi/analysis ------ Copyrights Copyright 2015 go-swagger maintainers

------ Dependency github.com/go-openapi/errors ------ Copyrights Copyright 2015 go-swagger maintainers

------ Dependency github.com/go-openapi/jsonpointer ------ Copyrights Copyright 2013 sigu-399 ( https://github.com/sigu-399 )

------ Dependency github.com/go-openapi/jsonreference ------ Copyrights Copyright 2013 sigu-399 ( https://github.com/sigu-399 )

------ Dependency github.com/go-openapi/loads ------ Copyrights Copyright 2015 go-swagger maintainers

------ Dependency github.com/go-openapi/spec ------ Copyrights Copyright 2015 go-swagger maintainers Copyright 2017 go-swagger maintainers

------ Dependency github.com/go-openapi/strfmt ------ Copyrights Copyright 2015 go-swagger maintainers

------ Dependency github.com/go-openapi/swag ------ Copyrights Copyright 2015 go-swagger maintainers

------ Dependency github.com/go-openapi/validate ------ Copyrights Copyright 2015 go-swagger maintainers Copyright 2017 go-swagger maintainers Copyright 2018 go-swagger maintainers

------ Dependency github.com/golang/groupcache ------ Copyrights Copyright 2012 Google Inc. Copyright 2013 Google Inc.

------ Dependency github.com/google/gnostic
----- Copyrights
Copyright 2017-2020, Google LLC.
Copyright 2019 Google LLC. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright 2017 Google LLC. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright 2020 Google LLC. All Rights Reserved. **Third-Party Licenses** 

Copyright 2018 Google LLC. All Rights Reserved. Copyright 2020 Google LLC. All Rights Reserved.\n" +

------ Dependency github.com/google/gofuzz ------ Copyrights Copyright 2014 Google Inc. All rights reserved.

------ Dependency github.com/google/pprof
------ Copyrights
Copyright 2014 Google Inc. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright 2017 Google Inc. All Rights Reserved.
ver: "GNU objdump (GNU Binutils) 2.34\nCopyright (C) 2020 Free Software Foundation, Inc.", ver: "GNU nm (GNU Binutils) 2.34\nCopyright (C) 2020 Free Software Foundation, Inc.", ver: "GNU nm (GNU Binutils) 2.34\nCopyright (C) 2020 Free Software Foundation, Inc.", Copyright 2019 Google Inc. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright 2018 Google Inc. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright 2018 Google Inc. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright 2016 Google Inc. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright 2016 Google Inc. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright 2010-2021 Mike Bostock
Copyright 2009-2017 Andrea Leofreddi @vleo.net>. All rights reserved.

------ Dependency github.com/googleapis/enterprise-certificate-proxy ------ Copyrights Copyright 2022 Google LLC.

------ Dependency github.com/gophercloud/gophercloud ------ Copyrights Copyright 2012-2013 Rackspace, Inc.

------ Dependency github.com/hashicorp/cronexpr ------ Copyrights Copyright 2013 Raymond Hill

------ Dependency github.com/ionos-cloud/sdk-go/v6 ------ Copyrights Copyright 2021 IONOS

------ Dependency github.com/matttproud/golang\_protobuf\_extensions ------ Copyrights Copyright 2012 Matt T. Proud (matt.proud@gmail.com) Copyright 2013 Matt T. Proud Copyright 2016 Matt T. Proud ------ Notices Copyright 2012 Matt T. Proud (matt.proud@gmail.com)

------ Dependency github.com/modern-go/concurrent ------ Copyrights (no copyright notices found)

------ Dependency github.com/modern-go/reflect2 ------ Copyrights (no copyright notices found)

------ Dependency github.com/mwitkow/go-conntrack ------ Copyrights Copyright 2016 Michal Witkowski. All Rights Reserved.

------ Dependency github.com/oklog/run ------ Copyrights (no copyright notices found)

------ Dependency github.com/oklog/ulid ------ Copyrights Copyright 2016 The Oklog Authors

------ Dependency github.com/opencontainers/go-digest ------ Copyrights Copyright 2019, 2020 OCI Contributors Copyright © 2019, 2020 OCI Contributors Copyright © 2016 Docker, Inc. Copyright 2017 Docker, Inc. Copyright 2020, 2020 OCI Contributors

------ Dependency github.com/opencontainers/image-spec ------ Copyrights Copyright 2017 The Linux Foundation Copyright 2016 The Linux Foundation. Copyright (C) 2004, 2006 The Linux Foundation and its contributors. Copyright 2016 The Linux Foundation

----- Dependency github.com/prometheus/alertmanager ----- Copyrights **Copyright Prometheus Team** Copyright 2015 The Prometheus Authors Copyright 2018 The Prometheus Authors Copyright 2013-2015 The Prometheus Authors Copyright 2011-2014 Twitter, Inc. Copyright 2012 Stefan Petre Copyright 2019 Prometheus Team Copyright 2015 Prometheus Team Copyright 2018 Prometheus Team Copyright 2021 Prometheus Team Copyright 2020 Prometheus Team Copyright 2020 The Prometheus Authors Copyright 2016 Prometheus Team Copyright 2017 Prometheus Team Copyright 2022 Prometheus Team Copyright 2017 The Prometheus Authors Copyright 2019 The Prometheus Authors ----- Notices **Prometheus Alertmanager** Copyright 2013-2015 The Prometheus Authors

This product includes software developed at

# SoundCloud Ltd. (http://soundcloud.com/).

The following components are included in this product:

Bootstrap http://getbootstrap.com Copyright 2011-2014 Twitter, Inc. Licensed under the MIT License

bootstrap-datetimepicker.js http://www.eyecon.ro/bootstrap-datepicker Copyright 2012 Stefan Petre Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0

----- Dependency github.com/prometheus/client\_golang ----- Copyrights Copyright 2018 The Prometheus Authors Copyright 2012-2015 The Prometheus Authors Copyright 2013-2015 Blake Mizerany, Björn Rabenstein Copyright 2010 The Go Authors Copyright 2013 Matt T. Proud Copyright 2015 The Prometheus Authors Copyright 2017 The Prometheus Authors Copyright 2019 The Prometheus Authors Copyright 2022 The Prometheus Authors Copyright 2014 The Prometheus Authors Copyright 2021 The Prometheus Authors Copyright 2016 The Prometheus Authors Copyright 2020 The Prometheus Authors Copyright (c) 2013, The Prometheus Authors ----- Notices Prometheus instrumentation library for Go applications Copyright 2012-2015 The Prometheus Authors

This product includes software developed at SoundCloud Ltd. (http://soundcloud.com/).

The following components are included in this product:

perks - a fork of https://github.com/bmizerany/perks https://github.com/beorn7/perks Copyright 2013-2015 Blake Mizerany, Björn Rabenstein See https://github.com/beorn7/perks/blob/master/README.md for license details.

Go support for Protocol Buffers - Google's data interchange format http://github.com/golang/protobuf/ Copyright 2010 The Go Authors See source code for license details.

Support for streaming Protocol Buffer messages for the Go language (golang). https://github.com/matttproud/golang\_protobuf\_extensions Copyright 2013 Matt T. Proud Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0

----- Dependency

github.com/prometheus/client\_model ------ Copyrights Copyright 2013 Prometheus Team Copyright 2012-2015 The Prometheus Authors ------ Notices Data model artifacts for Prometheus. Copyright 2012-2015 The Prometheus Authors

This product includes software developed at SoundCloud Ltd. (http://soundcloud.com/).

----- Dependency github.com/prometheus/common ----- Copyrights Copyright 2018 The Prometheus Authors Copyright 2015 The Prometheus Authors Copyright 2016 The Prometheus Authors Copyright 2021 The Prometheus Authors Copyright 2020 The Prometheus-operator Authors Copyright 2022 The Prometheus Authors Copyright 2014 The Prometheus Authors Copyright 2020 The Prometheus Authors Copyright (c) 2011, Open Knowledge Foundation Ltd. Copyright 2013 The Prometheus Authors Copyright 2019 The Prometheus Authors Copyright 2017 The Prometheus Authors ----- Notices Common libraries shared by Prometheus Go components. Copyright 2015 The Prometheus Authors

This product includes software developed at SoundCloud Ltd. (http://soundcloud.com/).

------ Dependency github.com/prometheus/common/sigv4 ------ Copyrights Copyright 2018 The Prometheus Authors Copyright 2021 The Prometheus Authors

------ Dependency github.com/prometheus/exporter-toolkit ------ Copyrights Copyright 2020 The Prometheus Authors Copyright 2018 The Prometheus Authors Copyright 2021 The Prometheus Authors Copyright 2015 Matthew Holt and The Caddy Authors Copyright 2019 The Prometheus Authors

------ Dependency github.com/scaleway/scaleway-sdk-go ------ Copyrights Copyright 2019 Scaleway.

------ Dependency github.com/simonpasquier/klog-gokit ------ Copyrights (no copyright notices found) ----- Dependency github.com/simonpasquier/klog-gokit/v3 ----- Copyrights (no copyright notices found) ----- Dependency go.mongodb.org/mongo-driver ----- Copyrights Copyright 2015 Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates. All Rights Reserved. Copyright 2014-2015 Stripe, Inc. Copyright (c) 2010-2013 - Gustavo Niemeyer <gustavo@niemeyer.net> Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2012-2016 Dave Collins <dave@davec.name> Copyright (c) 2011 The Snappy-Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2017 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2019 Klaus Post. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2017 marvin + konsorten GmbH (open-source@konsorten.de) Copyright 2012 Keith Rarick Copyright (c) 2018 Mark Bates Copyright (c) 2014-2015 Montana Flynn (https://anonfunction.com) Copyright (c) 2015, Dave Cheney <dave@cheney.net> Copyright (c) 2013, Patrick Mezard Copyright (c) 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2012-2020 Mat Ryer, Tyler Bunnell and contributors. Copyright (c) 2017 Josh Baker Copyright (c) 2014 youmark Copyright (c) 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. copyright staring in 2011 when the project was ported over: Copyright (c) 2006-2010 Kirill Simonov Copyright (c) 2006-2011 Kirill Simonov Copyright (c) 2011-2019 Canonical Ltd Copyright (C) MongoDB, Inc. 2017-present. Copyright (C) MongoDB, Inc. 2022-present. copyright=\$"// Copyright (C) MongoDB, Inc. \$year-present. Copyright 2017 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright (C) MongoDB, Inc. 2021-present. Copyright (C) MongoDB, Inc. 2020-present. Copyright (C) MongoDB, Inc. 2018-present. Copyright (C) MongoDB, Inc. 2019-present. ----- Notices License notice for AWS V4 signing code from github.com/aws/aws-sdk-go AWS SDK for Go

Copyright 2015 Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates. All Rights Reserved. Copyright 2014-2015 Stripe, Inc.

-----

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

# TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

# 1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.

- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.
- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
  - (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
  - (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
  - (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
  - (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise,

any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.

- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.
- 9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

-----

License notice for gopkg.in/mgo.v2/bson

-----

## **BSON** library for Go

Copyright (c) 2010-2013 - Gustavo Niemeyer <gustavo@niemeyer.net>

All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

\_\_\_\_\_

License notice for JSON and CSV code from github.com/golang/go

Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

\* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

\* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

\* Neither the name of Google Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

License notice for rand code from golang.org/x/exp

Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

\* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

\* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above

copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

\* Neither the name of Google Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

-----

License notice for Add64 and Mul64 code from github.com/golang/go

Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

\* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

\* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

\* Neither the name of Google Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

License notice for github.com/davecgh/go-spew

**ISC License** 

Copyright (c) 2012-2016 Dave Collins <dave@davec.name>

Permission to use, copy, modify, and/or distribute this software for any

purpose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all copies.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND THE AUTHOR DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.

License notice for github.com/golang/snappy

Copyright (c) 2011 The Snappy-Go Authors. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

\* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

\* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

\* Neither the name of Google Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

License notice for github.com/google/go-cmp

-----

\_\_\_\_\_

Copyright (c) 2017 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

\* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

\* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

\* Neither the name of Google Inc. nor the names of its

252 Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Licensing Information User Manual

contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

\_\_\_\_\_

License notice for github.com/klauspost/compress

Copyright (c) 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2019 Klaus Post. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

\* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

\* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

\* Neither the name of Google Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

License notice for github.com/klauspost/compress/snappy

Copyright (c) 2011 The Snappy-Go Authors. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

\* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

\* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

\* Neither the name of Google Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

-----

License notice for github.com/konsorten/go-windows-terminal-sequences

-----

(The MIT License)

Copyright (c) 2017 marvin + konsorten GmbH (open-source@konsorten.de)

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the 'Software'), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED 'AS IS', WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

License notice for github.com/kr/pretty

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright 2012 Keith Rarick

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in

254 Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Licensing Information User Manual

all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

License notice for github.com/kr/text

-----

Copyright 2012 Keith Rarick

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

License notice for github.com/markbates/oncer

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2018 Mark Bates

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE. License notice for github.com/markbates/safe

------

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2018 Mark Bates

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

```
_____
```

License notice for github.com/montanaflynn/stats

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2014-2015 Montana Flynn (https://anonfunction.com)

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

-----

License notice for github.com/pkg/errors

Copyright (c) 2015, Dave Cheney <dave@cheney.net> All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without

256 Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Licensing Information User Manual

modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- \* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- \* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

License notice for github.com/pmezard/go-difflib

Copyright (c) 2013, Patrick Mezard All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

The names of its contributors may not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

-----

License notice for github.com/rogpeppe/go-internal

Copyright (c) 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

\* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

\* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

\* Neither the name of Google Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

License notice for github.com/stretchr/testify

**MIT License** 

Copyright (c) 2012-2020 Mat Ryer, Tyler Bunnell and contributors.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

License notice for github.com/tidwall/pretty

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2017 Josh Baker

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in

258 Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Licensing Information User Manual

the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

-----

License notice for github.com/xdg-go/pbkdf2

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object

form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.
- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
  - (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
  - (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
  - (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works
- 260 Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Licensing Information User Manual

that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and

(d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill,

work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

-----

License notice for github.com/xdg-go/scram

\_\_\_\_\_

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object

form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.
- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
  - (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
  - (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
  - (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works

that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and

(d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill,

work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

\_\_\_\_\_

License notice for github.com/xdg-go/stringprep

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

## TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object

form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.
- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
  - (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
  - (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
  - (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works
- 266 Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Licensing Information User Manual

that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and

(d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill,

work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

-----

License notice for github.com/youmark/pkcs8

-----

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2014 youmark

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

License notice for golang.org/x/crypto

-----

Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

\* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

\* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

\* Neither the name of Google Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

License notice for golang.org/x/sync

Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

\* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

\* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

\* Neither the name of Google Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

License notice for golang.org/x/sys

Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

\* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

\* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

\* Neither the name of Google Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

-----

License notice for golang.org/x/text

-----

Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

\* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

\* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

\* Neither the name of Google Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

\_\_\_\_\_

License notice for golang.org/x/tools

-----

Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

\* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

\* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

\* Neither the name of Google Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

License notice for golang.org/x/xerrors

Copyright (c) 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

\* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

\* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

\* Neither the name of Google Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

-----

License notice for gopkg.in/yaml.v3

-----

This project is covered by two different licenses: MIT and Apache.

The following files were ported to Go from C files of libyaml, and thus are still covered by their original MIT license, with the additional copyright staring in 2011 when the project was ported over:

apic.go emitterc.go parserc.go readerc.go scannerc.go writerc.go yamlh.go yamlprivateh.go

Copyright (c) 2006-2010 Kirill Simonov Copyright (c) 2006-2011 Kirill Simonov

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

## ### Apache License ###

All the remaining project files are covered by the Apache license:

Copyright (c) 2011-2019 Canonical Ltd

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

------ Dependency go.opencensus.io ------ Copyrights Copyright 2019, OpenCensus Authors Copyright 2017, OpenCensus Authors Copyright 2018, OpenCensus Authors Copyright 2020, OpenCensus Authors

------ Dependency go.opentelemetry.io/contrib/instrumentation/net/http/otelhttp ------ Copyrights Copyright The OpenTelemetry Authors

272 Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Licensing Information User Manual

------ Dependency go.opentelemetry.io/otel ------ Copyrights Copyright The OpenTelemetry Authors

------ Dependency go.opentelemetry.io/otel/exporters/otlp/internal/retry ------ Copyrights Copyright The OpenTelemetry Authors

------ Dependency go.opentelemetry.io/otel/exporters/otlp/otlptrace ------ Copyrights Copyright The OpenTelemetry Authors

------ Dependency go.opentelemetry.io/otel/exporters/otlp/otlptrace/otlptracegrpc ------ Copyrights Copyright The OpenTelemetry Authors

------ Dependency go.opentelemetry.io/otel/exporters/otlp/otlptrace/otlptracehttp ------ Copyrights Copyright The OpenTelemetry Authors

------ Dependency go.opentelemetry.io/otel/metric ------ Copyrights Copyright The OpenTelemetry Authors

------ Dependency go.opentelemetry.io/otel/sdk ------ Copyrights Copyright The OpenTelemetry Authors ProductCopyright": "1983-2021 Apple Inc.",

------ Dependency go.opentelemetry.io/otel/trace ------ Copyrights Copyright The OpenTelemetry Authors

------ Dependency go.opentelemetry.io/proto/otlp ------ Copyrights Copyright 2020, OpenTelemetry Authors Copyright 2019, OpenTelemetry Authors

------ Dependency google.golang.org/genproto ------ Copyrights Copyright 2020 Google LLC. Copyright 2020 Google LLC Copyright 2021 Google LLC Copyright 2022 Google LLC Copyright 2019 Google LLC. Copyright 2015 Google LLC Copyright 2018 Google LLC Copyright 2016 Google LLC Copyright 2017 Google Inc.

Copyright 2018 Google Inc. Copyright 2016 Google Inc. Copyright 2021 Google LLC. Copyright 2018 The Grafeas Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2019 The Grafeas Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2021 The Grafeas Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2015, Google Inc.

----- Dependency google.golang.org/grpc ----- Copyrights Copyright 2014 gRPC authors. Copyright 2021 gRPC authors. Copyright 2019 gRPC authors. Copyright 2017 gRPC authors. Copyright 2020 gRPC authors. Copyright 2022 gRPC authors. Copyright 2015 The gRPC Authors Copyright 2016 gRPC authors. Copyright 2018 gRPC authors. Copyright 2018 The gRPC Authors Copyright 2015 gRPC authors. Copyright 2020 The gRPC Authors Copyright 2015-2016 gRPC authors. ----- Notices Copyright 2014 gRPC authors.

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

------ Dependency gopkg.in/ini.v1 ----- Copyrights Copyright 2014 Unknwon Copyright 2017 Unknwon Copyright 2019 Unknwon Copyright 2016 Unknwon Copyright 2015 Unknwon

------ Dependency gopkg.in/yaml.v2 ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2006 Kirill Simonov Copyright 2011-2016 Canonical Ltd. ------ Notices Copyright 2011-2016 Canonical Ltd.

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

----- Dependency k8s.io/api ----- Copyrights Copyright 2019 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2017 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2016 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2015 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2021 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2018 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2020 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2022 The Kubernetes Authors. ----- Dependency k8s.io/apimachinery ----- Copyrights Copyright 2021 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2017 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2019 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2022 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2014 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2020 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2015 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2016 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2018 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

------ Dependency
k8s.io/client-go
------ Copyrights
Copyright The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2021 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2016 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2017 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2019 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2015 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2014 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2018 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2022 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2020 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2020 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2020 The Kubernetes Authors.

------ Dependency k8s.io/kube-openapi ------ Copyrights Copyright The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2018 The Kubernetes Authors.

Copyright 2017 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2016 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2021 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2022 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2020 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2019 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2015 go-swagger maintainers Copyright 2017 go-swagger maintainers Copyright (C) MongoDB, Inc. 2017-present.

----- Dependency k8s.io/utils ----- Copyrights Copyright 2018 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2017 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2014 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2015 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2021 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2016 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2020 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2022 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2019 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2013 Google Inc. Copyright 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

------ Dependency sigs.k8s.io/structured-merge-diff/v4 ------ Copyrights Copyright 2018 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2019 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2020 The Kubernetes Authors.

----- Dependencies Summarv cloud.google.com/go/compute/metadata github.com/Azure/go-autorest/autorest github.com/Azure/go-autorest/autorest/adal github.com/Azure/go-autorest/autorest/date github.com/Azure/go-autorest/autorest/to github.com/Azure/go-autorest/autorest/validation github.com/Azure/go-autorest/logger github.com/Azure/go-autorest/tracing github.com/aws/aws-sdk-go github.com/cncf/xds/go aithub.com/coreos/ao-systemd/v22 github.com/docker/distribution github.com/docker/docker github.com/docker/go-connections github.com/docker/go-units github.com/envoyproxy/go-control-plane github.com/envoyproxy/protoc-gen-validate aithub.com/go-logr/logr github.com/go-logr/stdr github.com/go-openapi/analysis github.com/go-openapi/errors github.com/go-openapi/jsonpointer github.com/go-openapi/jsonreference github.com/go-openapi/loads

github.com/go-openapi/spec github.com/go-openapi/strfmt github.com/go-openapi/swag github.com/go-openapi/validate github.com/golang/groupcache github.com/google/gnostic github.com/google/gofuzz github.com/google/pprof github.com/googleapis/enterprise-certificate-proxy github.com/gophercloud/gophercloud github.com/hashicorp/cronexpr github.com/ionos-cloud/sdk-go/v6 github.com/matttproud/golang\_protobuf\_extensions github.com/modern-go/concurrent github.com/modern-go/reflect2 github.com/mwitkow/go-conntrack github.com/oklog/run github.com/oklog/ulid github.com/opencontainers/go-digest github.com/opencontainers/image-spec github.com/prometheus/alertmanager github.com/prometheus/client golang github.com/prometheus/client model github.com/prometheus/common github.com/prometheus/common/sigv4 github.com/prometheus/exporter-toolkit github.com/scaleway/scaleway-sdk-go github.com/simonpasquier/klog-gokit github.com/simonpasquier/klog-gokit/v3 go.mongodb.org/mongo-driver go.opencensus.io go.opentelemetry.io/contrib/instrumentation/net/http/otelhttp go.opentelemetry.io/otel go.opentelemetry.io/otel/exporters/otlp/internal/retry go.opentelemetry.io/otel/exporters/otlp/otlptrace go.opentelemetry.io/otel/exporters/otlp/otlptrace/otlptracegrpc go.opentelemetry.io/otel/exporters/otlp/otlptrace/otlptracehttp go.opentelemetry.io/otel/metric go.opentelemetry.io/otel/sdk go.opentelemetry.io/otel/trace go.opentelemetry.io/proto/otlp google.golang.org/genproto google.golang.org/grpc gopkg.in/ini.v1 gopkg.in/yaml.v2 k8s.io/api k8s.io/apimachinery k8s.io/client-go k8s.io/kube-openapi k8s.io/utils sigs.k8s.io/structured-merge-diff/v4

------ License used by Dependencies SPDX:Apache-2.0

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of

this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.

- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.
- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
  - (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
  - (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
  - (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
  - (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works: or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.
- 9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

------ Dependency github.com/edsrzf/mmap-go ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2011, Evan Shaw <edsrzf@gmail.com> Copyright 2011 Evan Shaw. All rights reserved. Copyright 2020 Evan Shaw. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2010, Gustavo Niemeyer <gustavo@niemeyer.net>

----- Dependencies Summary github.com/edsrzf/mmap-go

------ License used by Dependencies

SPDX:BSD-3-Clause

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- \* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- \* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- \* Neither the name of the copyright holder nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL <COPYRIGHT HOLDER> BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

----- Dependencies Grouped by License -----

------ Dependency github.com/PuerkitoBio/urlesc ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

------ Dependency github.com/alecthomas/template
----- Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2011 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

------ Dependency github.com/fsnotify/fsnotify ------ Copyrights Copyright © 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

------ Dependency
github.com/gogo/protobuf
------ Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2013, The GoGo Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2016 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2015 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2015 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2011 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2018, The GoGo Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2017 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2016, The GoGo Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2016, The GoGo Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2014 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

Copyright 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2019, The GoGo Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2017, The GoGo Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2015, The GoGo Authors. rights reserved. ----- Dependency github.com/golang/protobuf ----- Copyrights Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2016 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2020 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2015 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2017 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

Copyright 2014 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2011 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

Copyright 2015 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

----- Dependency

github.com/golang/snappy ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2011 The Snappy-Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2011 The Snappy-Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2016 The Snappy-Go Authors. All rights reserved.

------ Dependency github.com/google/go-cmp
------ Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2017 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2017, The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2020, The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2018, The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2019, The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

------ Dependency github.com/google/go-querystring ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2013 Google. All rights reserved. Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

------ Dependency github.com/google/uuid
------ Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2009,2014 Google Inc. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2016 Google Inc. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2017 Google Inc. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2021 Google Inc. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2018 Google Inc. All rights reserved.

------ Dependency github.com/googleapis/gax-go/v2 ------ Copyrights Copyright 2016, Google Inc. Copyright 2021, Google Inc. Copyright 2022 Google LLC Copyright 2021 Google LLC Copyright 2022, Google Inc.

282 Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Licensing Information User Manual

Copyright 2019, Google Inc. Copyright 2018, Google Inc.

------ Dependency github.com/grafana/regexp
------ Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2015 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2011 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2014 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

github.com/imdario/mergo ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2013 Dario Castañé. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2013 Dario Castañé. All rights reserved. Copyright 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2014 Dario Castañé. All rights reserved.

------ Dependency github.com/miekg/dns
------ Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Extensions of the original work are copyright (c) 2011 Miek Gieben Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

------ Dependency github.com/spf13/pflag
------ Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2012 Alex Ogier. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

----- Dependency golang.org/x/crypto ----- Copyrights Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2015 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2016 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2017 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2011 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2017 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2020 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2021 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2014 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2020 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2022 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. ------ Patents Additional IP Rights Grant (Patents)

"This implementation" means the copyrightable works distributed by Google as part of the Go project.

Google hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, transfer and otherwise run, modify and propagate the contents of this implementation of Go, where such license applies only to those patent claims, both currently owned or controlled by Google and acquired in the future, licensable by Google that are necessarily infringed by this implementation of Go. This grant does not include claims that would be infringed only as a consequence of further modification of this implementation. If you or your agent or exclusive licensee institute or order or agree to the institution of patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that this implementation of Go or any code incorporated within this implementation of Go constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, or inducement of patent infringement, then any patent rights granted to you under this License for this implementation of Go shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

----- Dependency golang.org/x/exp ----- Copyrights Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2020 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2011 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2021 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2016 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2015 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2017 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2014 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2022 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. ----- Patents

Additional IP Rights Grant (Patents)

"This implementation" means the copyrightable works distributed by Google as part of the Go project.

Google hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, transfer and otherwise run, modify and propagate the contents of this implementation of Go, where such license applies only to those patent claims, both currently owned or controlled by Google and acquired in the future, licensable by Google that are necessarily infringed by this implementation of Go. This grant does not include claims that would be infringed only as a consequence of further modification of this implementation. If you or your agent or exclusive licensee institute or order or agree to the institution of patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that this implementation of Go or any code incorporated within this implementation of Go constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, or inducement of patent infringement, then any patent rights granted to you under this License for this implementation of Go shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

----- Dependency golang.org/x/net ----- Copyrights Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2016 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2017 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2014 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2015 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2011 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright (C) 2009 Apple Inc. All rights reserved. Copyright 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2021 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2020 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2022 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. ----- Patents Additional IP Rights Grant (Patents)

"This implementation" means the copyrightable works distributed by Google as part of the Go project.

Google hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, transfer and otherwise run, modify and propagate the contents of this implementation of Go, where such license applies only to those patent claims, both currently owned or controlled by Google and acquired in the future, licensable by Google that are necessarily infringed by this implementation of Go. This grant does not include claims that would be infringed only as a consequence of further modification of this implementation. If you or your agent or exclusive licensee institute or order or agree to the institution of patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that this implementation of Go or any code incorporated within this implementation of Go constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, or inducement of patent infringement, then any patent rights granted to you under this License for this implementation of Go shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

------ Dependency golang.org/x/oauth2
------ Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2017 The oauth2 Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2021 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2015 The oauth2 Authors. All rights reserved. **Third-Party Licenses** 

Copyright 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2014 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2015 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2016 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2022 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2020 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2017 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2018 The oauth2 Authors. All rights reserved.

------ Dependency golang.org/x/sync ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2016 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2017 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. ------- Patents Additional IP Rights Grant (Patents)

"This implementation" means the copyrightable works distributed by Google as part of the Go project.

Google hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, transfer and otherwise run, modify and propagate the contents of this implementation of Go, where such license applies only to those patent claims, both currently owned or controlled by Google and acquired in the future, licensable by Google that are necessarily infringed by this implementation of Go. This grant does not include claims that would be infringed only as a consequence of further modification of this implementation. If you or your agent or exclusive licensee institute or order or agree to the institution of patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that this implementation of Go or any code incorporated within this implementation of Go constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, or inducement of patent infringement, then any patent rights granted to you under this License for this implementation of Go shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

----- Dependency golang.org/x/sys ----- Copyrights Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2020 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2022 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2011 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2015 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2016 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2017 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2021 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

Copyright 2014 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2009,2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2017 The Go Authors. All right reserved. ------- Patents Additional IP Rights Grant (Patents)

"This implementation" means the copyrightable works distributed by Google as part of the Go project.

Google hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, transfer and otherwise run, modify and propagate the contents of this implementation of Go, where such license applies only to those patent claims, both currently owned or controlled by Google and acquired in the future, licensable by Google that are necessarily infringed by this implementation of Go. This grant does not include claims that would be infringed only as a consequence of further modification of this implementation. If you or your agent or exclusive licensee institute or order or agree to the institution of patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that this implementation of Go or any code incorporated within this implementation of Go constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, or inducement of patent infringement, then any patent rights granted to you under this License for this implementation of Go shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

------ Dependency golang.org/x/term ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2021 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2021 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2011 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. ------- Patents Additional IP Rights Grant (Patents)

"This implementation" means the copyrightable works distributed by Google as part of the Go project.

Google hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, transfer and otherwise run, modify and propagate the contents of this implementation of Go, where such license applies only to those patent claims, both currently owned or controlled by Google and acquired in the future, licensable by Google that are necessarily infringed by this implementation of Go. This grant does not include claims that would be infringed only as a consequence of further modification of this implementation. If you or your agent or exclusive licensee institute or order or agree to the institution of patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that this implementation of Go or any code incorporated within this implementation of Go constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, or inducement of patent infringement, then any patent rights granted to you under this License for this implementation of Go shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

----- Dependency golang.org/x/text ----- Copyrights Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2014 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2016 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2015 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2017 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2021 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2011 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. ----- Patents Additional IP Rights Grant (Patents)

"This implementation" means the copyrightable works distributed by Google as part of the Go project.

Google hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, transfer and otherwise run, modify and propagate the contents of this implementation of Go, where such license applies only to those patent claims, both currently owned or controlled by Google and acquired in the future, licensable by Google that are necessarily infringed by this implementation of Go. This grant does not include claims that would be infringed only as a consequence of further modification of this implementation. If you or your agent or exclusive licensee institute or order or agree to the institution of patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that this implementation of Go or any code incorporated within this implementation of Go constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, or inducement of patent infringement, then any patent rights granted to you under this License for this implementation of Go shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

------ Dependency golang.org/x/time ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2015 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. ------ Patents Additional IP Rights Grant (Patents)

"This implementation" means the copyrightable works distributed by Google as part of the Go project.

Google hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, transfer and otherwise run, modify and propagate the contents of this implementation of Go, where such license applies only to those patent claims, both currently owned or controlled by Google and acquired in the future, licensable by Google that are necessarily infringed by this implementation of Go. This grant does not include claims that would be

288 Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Licensing Information User Manual

infringed only as a consequence of further modification of this implementation. If you or your agent or exclusive licensee institute or order or agree to the institution of patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that this implementation of Go or any code incorporated within this implementation of Go constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, or inducement of patent infringement, then any patent rights granted to you under this License for this implementation of Go shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

----- Dependency google.golang.org/api ----- Copyrights Copyright (c) 2011 Google Inc. All rights reserved. Copyright 2022 Google LLC. Copyright 2020 Google LLC. Copyright 2021 Google LLC. Copyright 2019 Google LLC. All rights reserved. Copyright 2014 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2017 Google LLC. Copyright 2018 Google LLC. All rights reserved. Copyright 2011 Google LLC. All rights reserved. Copyright 2015 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2015 Google LLC Copyright 2016 Google LLC Copyright 2018 Google LLC Copyright 2012 Google LLC. All rights reserved. Copyright 2013 Google LLC. All rights reserved. Copyright 2019 Google LLC. Copyright 2021 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2016 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2016 Google LLC. Copyright 2021 Google LLC. All rights reserved. Copyright 2017 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2020 Google LLC. All rights reserved. Copyright 2020 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2013 Joshua Tacoma. All rights reserved. Copyright 2013 Joshua Tacoma. All rights reserved. Copyright 2022 Google LLC. All rights reserved. Copyright 2015 Google LLC. Copyright 2018 Google LLC. ----- Dependency google.golang.org/protobuf ----- Copyrights Copyright (c) 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2020 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.", Copyright 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.",

Copyright 2008 Google Inc. All rights reserved.

Copyright 2021 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

Additional IP Rights Grant (Patents)

"This implementation" means the copyrightable works distributed by Google as part of the Go project.

#### **Third-Party Licenses**

Google hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, transfer and otherwise run, modify and propagate the contents of this implementation of Go, where such license applies only to those patent claims, both currently owned or controlled by Google and acquired in the future, licensable by Google that are necessarily infringed by this implementation of Go. This grant does not include claims that would be infringed only as a consequence of further modification of this implementation. If you or your agent or exclusive licensee institute or order or agree to the institution of patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that this implementation of Go or any code incorporated within this implementation of Go constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, or inducement of patent infringement, then any patent rights granted to you under this License for this implementation of Go shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

------ Dependency gopkg.in/inf.v0 ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2012 Péter Surányi. Portions Copyright (c) 2009 The Go

----- Dependencies Summary github.com/PuerkitoBio/urlesc github.com/alecthomas/template github.com/fsnotify/fsnotify github.com/gogo/protobuf github.com/golang/protobuf github.com/golang/snappy github.com/google/go-cmp github.com/google/go-querystring github.com/google/uuid github.com/googleapis/gax-go/v2 github.com/grafana/regexp github.com/imdario/mergo github.com/miekg/dns github.com/spf13/pflag golang.org/x/crypto golang.org/x/exp golang.org/x/net golang.org/x/oauth2 golang.org/x/svnc golang.org/x/sys golang.org/x/term golang.org/x/text golang.org/x/time google.golang.org/api google.golang.org/protobuf gopkg.in/inf.v0

------ License used by Dependencies SPDX:BSD-3-Clause--modified-by-Google Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

\* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

\* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

\* Neither the name of Google Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

----- Dependencies Grouped by License -----

----- Dependency

github.com/davecgh/go-spew

------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2012-2016 Dave Collins <dave@davec.name> Copyright (c) 2015-2016 Dave Collins <dave@davec.name> Copyright (c) 2013-2016 Dave Collins <dave@davec.name> Copyright (c) 2013 Dave Collins <dave@davec.name>

------ Dependencies Summary github.com/davecgh/go-spew

------ License used by Dependencies SPDX:ISC Permission to use, copy, modify, and/or distribute this software for any purpose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all copies.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND THE AUTHOR DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.

------ Dependency github.com/Azure/azure-sdk-for-go ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) Microsoft Corporation. Copyright (c) Microsoft Corporation. All rights reserved. CopyrightYear - READ-ONLY CopyrightYear \*int32 `json:"copyrightYear,omitempty"` copyrightHolder, err := unmarshalBasicThing(\*v) ------ Notices NOTICES AND INFORMATION Do Not Translate or Localize

This software incorporates material from third parties. Microsoft makes certain

**Third-Party Licenses** 

open source code available at https://3rdpartysource.microsoft.com, or you may send a check or money order for US \$5.00, including the product name, the open source component name, and version number, to:

Source Code Compliance Team Microsoft Corporation One Microsoft Way Redmond, WA 98052 USA

Notwithstanding any other terms, you may reverse engineer this software to the extent required to debug changes to any libraries licensed under the GNU Lesser General Public License.

\_\_\_\_\_

Azure SDK for Go uses third-party libraries or other resources that may be distributed under licenses different than the Azure SDK for Go software.

In the event that we accidentally failed to list a required notice, please bring it to our attention. Post an issue or email us:

azgosdkhelp@microsoft.com

The attached notices are provided for information only.

------ Dependency github.com/Microsoft/go-winio ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2015 Microsoft Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

------ Dependency github.com/alecthomas/units ------ Copyrights Copyright (C) 2014 Alec Thomas

------ Dependency github.com/armon/go-metrics ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2013 Armon Dadgar

------ Dependency github.com/asaskevich/govalidator ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2014-2020 Alex Saskevich

------ Dependency github.com/beorn7/perks ------ Copyrights Copyright (C) 2013 Blake Mizerany

------ Dependency github.com/cenkalti/backoff/v4 ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2014 Cenk Altı

----- Dependency github.com/cespare/xxhash/v2

292 Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Licensing Information User Manual

----- Copyrights Copyright (c) 2016 Caleb Spare

------ Dependency github.com/dennwc/varint ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2019 Denys Smirnov

------ Dependency github.com/emicklei/go-restful/v3
------ Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2012,2013 Ernest Micklei
Copyright 2013 Ernest Micklei. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2021 Ernest Micklei. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2014 Ernest Micklei. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2018 Ernest Micklei. All rights reserved.

------ Dependency github.com/fatih/color ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2013 Fatih Arslan

------ Dependency github.com/felixge/httpsnoop ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2016 Felix Geisendörfer (felix@debuggable.com)

------ Dependency github.com/go-kit/kit ----- Copyrights Copyright (c) 2015 Peter Bourgon Copyright (c) 2014 Simon Eskildsen Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2011 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

------ Dependency github.com/go-kit/log ----- Copyrights Copyright (c) 2021 Go kit Copyright (c) 2014 Simon Eskildsen Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2011 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

------ Dependency github.com/go-logfmt/logfmt ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2015 go-logfmt Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

------ Dependency github.com/go-resty/resty/v2 ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2015-2019 Jeevanandam M., https://myjeeva.com <jeeva@myjeeva.com> Copyright (c) 2015-2019 Jeevanandam M (jeeva@myjeeva.com), All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2015-2019 Jeevanandam M (jeeva@myjeeva.com) Copyright (c) 2015-2019 Jeevanandam M. (jeeva@myjeeva.com), All rights reserved.

----- Dependency github.com/golang-jwt/jwt/v4 ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2012 Dave Grijalva Copyright (c) 2021 golang-jwt maintainers

------ Dependency github.com/hashicorp/go-hclog ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2017 HashiCorp Copyright (c) 2016 Uber Technologies, Inc.

------ Dependency github.com/hetznercloud/hcloud-go ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2018-2020 Hetzner Cloud GmbH

------ Dependency github.com/josharian/intern ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2019 Josh Bleecher Snyder

------ Dependency github.com/jpillora/backoff ----- Copyrights Copyright (c) 2017 Jaime Pillora

------ Dependency github.com/json-iterator/go ----- Copyrights Copyright (c) 2016 json-iterator

------ Dependency github.com/kolo/xmlrpc ------ Copyrights Copyright (C) 2012 Dmitry Maksimov

------ Dependency github.com/linode/linodego ----- Copyrights Copyright (c) 2017 Christopher "Chief" Najewicz

------ Dependency github.com/mailru/easyjson ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2016 Mail.Ru Group Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

------ Dependency github.com/mattn/go-colorable ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2016 Yasuhiro Matsumoto

------ Dependency github.com/mattn/go-isatty ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) Yasuhiro MATSUMOTO <mattn.jp@gmail.com>

------ Dependency github.com/mitchellh/mapstructure ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2013 Mitchell Hashimoto

294 Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Licensing Information User Manual

----- Dependency github.com/shurcooL/httpfs ----- Copyrights Copyright (c) 2015 Dmitri Shuralyov ----- Dependency github.com/sirupsen/logrus ----- Copyrights Copyright (c) 2014 Simon Eskildsen Copyright (c) 2012 Miki Tebeka <miki.tebeka@gmail.com>. ----- Dependency github.com/stretchr/testifv ----- Copyrights Copyright (c) 2012-2020 Mat Ryer, Tyler Bunnell and contributors. ----- Dependency github.com/vultr/govultr/v2 ----- Copyrights Copyright (c) 2019 Vultr ----- Dependency go.uber.org/atomic ----- Copyrights Copyright (c) 2016 Uber Technologies, Inc. Copyright (c) 2020 Uber Technologies, Inc. Copyright (c) 2020-2022 Uber Technologies, Inc. Copyright (c) 2020-{{.ToYear}} Uber Technologies, Inc. Copyright (c) 2022 Uber Technologies, Inc. Copyright (c) 2016-2020 Uber Technologies, Inc. Copyright (c) 2021 Uber Technologies, Inc. Copyright (c) 2021-2022 Uber Technologies, Inc. ----- Dependency go.uber.org/automaxprocs ----- Copyrights Copyright (c) "\*" Uber Technologies, Inc.") Copyright (c) 2017 Uber Technologies, Inc. Copyright (c) 2022 Uber Technologies, Inc. ----- Dependency go.uber.org/goleak ----- Copyrights Copyright (c) 2018 Uber Technologies, Inc. Copyright (c) 2017 Uber Technologies, Inc. Copyright (c) 2019 Uber Technologies, Inc. Copyright (c) 2021 Uber Technologies, Inc. ----- Dependency gopkg.in/alecthomas/kingpin.v2 ----- Copyrights Copyright (C) 2014 Alec Thomas ----- Dependency

gopkg.in/yaml.v3 ------ Copyrights copyright staring in 2011 when the project was ported over: Copyright (c) 2006-2010 Kirill Simonov Copyright (c) 2006-2011 Kirill Simonov **Third-Party Licenses** 

Copyright (c) 2011-2019 Canonical Ltd Copyright 2011-2016 Canonical Ltd. ------ Notices Copyright 2011-2016 Canonical Ltd.

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

----- Dependencies Summary github.com/Azure/azure-sdk-for-go github.com/Microsoft/go-winio github.com/alecthomas/units github.com/armon/go-metrics github.com/asaskevich/govalidator github.com/beorn7/perks github.com/cenkalti/backoff/v4 github.com/cespare/xxhash/v2 github.com/dennwc/varint github.com/emicklei/go-restful/v3 github.com/fatih/color github.com/felixge/httpsnoop github.com/go-kit/kit github.com/go-kit/log github.com/go-logfmt/logfmt github.com/go-resty/resty/v2 github.com/golang-jwt/jwt/v4 github.com/hashicorp/go-hclog github.com/hetznercloud/hcloud-go github.com/josharian/intern github.com/jpillora/backoff github.com/json-iterator/go github.com/kolo/xmlrpc github.com/linode/linodego github.com/mailru/easvison github.com/mattn/go-colorable github.com/mattn/go-isatty github.com/mitchellh/mapstructure github.com/shurcooL/httpfs github.com/sirupsen/logrus github.com/stretchr/testify github.com/vultr/govultr/v2 go.uber.org/atomic go.uber.org/automaxprocs go.uber.org/goleak gopkg.in/alecthomas/kingpin.v2 gopkg.in/yaml.v3

------ License used by Dependencies
SPDX:MIT
Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person
296 Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Licensing Information User Manual

obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

----- Dependencies Grouped by License -----

------ Dependency sigs.k8s.io/yaml ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2014 Sam Ghods Copyright (c) 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

----- Dependencies Summary sigs.k8s.io/yaml

------ License used by Dependencies The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2014 Sam Ghods

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

Copyright (c) 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

\* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

\* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above

copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

\* Neither the name of Google Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

ATTRIBUTION-HELPER-GENERATED: License file based on go.mod with md5 sum: 9697d9bd5b022f739e42a1968cde7c7a

# **Prometheus Alert Manager License**

github.com/prometheus/alertmanager ------ Copyrights Copyright 2013-2015 The Prometheus Authors Copyright 2011-2014 Twitter, Inc. Copyright 2012 Stefan Petre

Copyright Prometheus Team

Copyright 2015 The Prometheus Authors

Copyright 2019 Prometheus Team

Copyright 2018 The Prometheus Authors Copyright 2018 Prometheus Team Copyright 2020 Prometheus Team Copyright 2020 The Prometheus Authors Copyright 2021 Prometheus Team Copyright 2017 Prometheus Team Copyright 2022 Prometheus Team Copyright 2019 The Prometheus Authors Copyright 2015 Prometheus Team Copyright 2016 Prometheus Team Copyright 2017 The Prometheus Authors ------- Notices Prometheus Alertmanager Copyright 2013-2015 The Prometheus Authors

This product includes software developed at SoundCloud Ltd. (http://soundcloud.com/).

The following components are included in this product:

Bootstrap http://getbootstrap.com Copyright 2011-2014 Twitter, Inc. Licensed under the MIT License

bootstrap-datetimepicker.js http://www.eyecon.ro/bootstrap-datepicker Copyright 2012 Stefan Petre Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0

----- License

SPDX:Apache-2.0

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

# TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1.Definitions.

License shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

Licensor shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

Legal Entity shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, control means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

You (or Your) shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

Source form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

Object form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

Work shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

Derivative Works shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

Contribution shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, submitted means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as Not a Contribution.

Contributor shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2.Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3.Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s)

with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

- 4.Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
  - (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
  - (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
  - (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
  - (d) If the Work includes a NOTICE text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside

or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5.Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6.Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7.Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an AS IS BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8.Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be

liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9.Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

------ Dependency gopkg.in/yaml.v3 ------ Copyrights Copyright 2011-2016 Canonical Ltd. Copyright (c) 2011-2019 Canonical Ltd copyright staring in 2011 when the project was ported over: Copyright (c) 2006-2010 Kirill Simonov Copyright (c) 2006-2011 Kirill Simonov ------ Notices Copyright 2011-2016 Canonical Ltd.

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the License ); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software

distributed under the License is distributed on an AS IS BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

----- Dependencies Summary gopkg.in/yaml.v3

----- License used by Dependencies

This project is covered by two different licenses: MIT and Apache.

#### MIT License ####

The following files were ported to Go from C files of libyaml, and thus are still covered by their original MIT license, with the additional copyright staring in 2011 when the project was ported over:

apic.go emitterc.go parserc.go readerc.go scannerc.go writerc.go yamlh.go yamlprivateh.go

Copyright (c) 2006-2010 Kirill Simonov Copyright (c) 2006-2011 Kirill Simonov

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the Software ), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED AS IS, WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

# ### Apache License ###

All the remaining project files are covered by the Apache license:

Copyright (c) 2011-2019 Canonical Ltd

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the License); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an AS IS BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

------ Dependencies Grouped by License -----github.com/hashicorp/go-msgpack
------ Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2012, 2013 Ugorji Nwoke.
Copyright (c) 2012, 2013 Ugorji Nwoke. All rights reserved.

------ Dependencies Summary github.com/hashicorp/go-msgpack

----- License used by Dependencies Copyright (c) 2012, 2013 Ugorji Nwoke. All rights reserved. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- \* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- \* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- \* Neither the name of the author nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS AS IS AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR

ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

----- Dependencies Grouped by License -----

----- Dependency

github.com/PuerkitoBio/purell

----- Copyrights

Copyright (c) 2012, Martin Angers

------ Dependencies Summary github.com/PuerkitoBio/purell

------ License used by Dependencies Copyright (c) 2012, Martin Angers All rights reserved. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

\* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

\* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

\* Neither the name of the author nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS AS IS AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

----- Dependencies Grouped by License ------

----- Dependency

github.com/pmezard/go-difflib

----- Copyrights

Copyright (c) 2013, Patrick Mezard

----- Dependencies Summary

github.com/pmezard/go-difflib

------ License used by Dependencies Copyright (c) 2013, Patrick Mezard All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright

notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

The names of its contributors may not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS AS IS AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

------ Dependencies Grouped by License ------------ Dependency github.com/davecgh/go-spew ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2015-2016 Dave Collins <dave@davec.name> Copyright (c) 2013 Dave Collins <dave@davec.name> Copyright (c) 2013-2016 Dave Collins <dave@davec.name> Copyright (c) 2012-2016 Dave Collins <dave@davec.name>

----- Dependencies Summary github.com/davecgh/go-spew

------ License used by Dependencies ISC License

Copyright (c) 2012-2016 Dave Collins <dave@davec.name>

Permission to use, copy, modify, and/or distribute this software for any purpose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all copies.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED AS IS AND THE AUTHOR DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.

------ Dependency github.com/sean-/seed ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2017 Sean Chittenden Copyright (c) 2016 Alex Dadgar Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

----- Dependencies Summary github.com/sean-/seed

----- License used by Dependencies MIT License

Copyright (c) 2017 Sean Chittenden Copyright (c) 2016 Alex Dadgar

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the Software), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all

copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED AS IS, WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

#### =====

Bits of Go-lang's `once.Do()` were cribbed and reused here, too.

Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

\* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

\* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

\* Neither the name of Google Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS AS IS AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Dependencies Grouped by License -----Dependency
github.com/aws/aws-sdk-go
Copyright 2015 Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright 2014-2015 Stripe, Inc.
Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2017 Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates. All Rights Reserved.
Portions Licensed under the MIT License. Copyright (c) 2016 Carl Jackson
------ Notices
AWS SDK for Go
Copyright 2015 Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates. All Rights Reserved.

------ Dependency github.com/docker/go-units ------ Copyrights Copyright © 2015 Docker, Inc. Copyright 2015 Docker, Inc.

------ Dependency github.com/go-openapi/analysis ------ Copyrights Copyright 2015 go-swagger maintainers

------ Dependency github.com/go-openapi/errors ------ Copyrights Copyright 2015 go-swagger maintainers

----- Dependency

### **Third-Party Licenses**

github.com/go-openapi/jsonpointer ------ Copyrights Copyright 2013 sigu-399 ( https://github.com/sigu-399 )

------ Dependency github.com/go-openapi/jsonreference ------ Copyrights Copyright 2013 sigu-399 ( https://github.com/sigu-399 )

------ Dependency github.com/go-openapi/loads ----- Copyrights Copyright 2015 go-swagger maintainers

------ Dependency github.com/go-openapi/runtime ------ Copyrights Copyright 2015 go-swagger maintainers Copyright (c) 2014 Naoya Inada <naoina@kuune.org> Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

------ Dependency
github.com/go-openapi/spec
----- Copyrights
Copyright 2015 go-swagger maintainers
Copyright 2017 go-swagger maintainers

------ Dependency github.com/go-openapi/strfmt ------ Copyrights Copyright 2015 go-swagger maintainers

------ Dependency github.com/go-openapi/swag ------ Copyrights Copyright 2015 go-swagger maintainers

----- Dependency

github.com/go-openapi/validate ----- Copyrights Copyright 2015 go-swagger maintainers Copyright 2018 go-swagger maintainers Copyright 2017 go-swagger maintainers

------ Dependency github.com/google/btree ------ Copyrights Copyright 2014 Google Inc.

------ Dependency github.com/jmespath/go-jmespath ------ Copyrights Copyright 2015 James Saryerwinnie

------ Dependency github.com/matttproud/golang\_protobuf\_extensions ------ Copyrights Copyright 2012 Matt T. Proud (matt.proud@gmail.com) Copyright 2013 Matt T. Proud Copyright 2016 Matt T. Proud ------ Notices Copyright 2012 Matt T. Proud (matt.proud@gmail.com)

------ Dependency github.com/mwitkow/go-conntrack ------ Copyrights Copyright 2016 Michal Witkowski. All Rights Reserved.

------ Dependency github.com/oklog/run ------ Copyrights (no copyright notices found)

----- Dependency github.com/oklog/ulid

------ Copyrights Copyright 2016 The Oklog Authors

------ Dependency github.com/opentracing/opentracing-go ------ Copyrights Copyright 2016 The OpenTracing Authors

----- Dependency github.com/prometheus/client\_golang ----- Copyrights Copyright 2018 The Prometheus Authors Copyright 2012-2015 The Prometheus Authors Copyright 2013-2015 Blake Mizerany, BjĶrn Rabenstein Copyright 2010 The Go Authors Copyright 2013 Matt T. Proud Copyright 2015 The Prometheus Authors Copyright 2021 The Prometheus Authors Copyright 2019 The Prometheus Authors Copyright 2014 The Prometheus Authors Copyright 2016 The Prometheus Authors Copyright 2020 The Prometheus Authors Copyright 2017 The Prometheus Authors Copyright 2022 The Prometheus Authors Copyright (c) 2013, The Prometheus Authors ----- Notices Prometheus instrumentation library for Go applications Copyright 2012-2015 The Prometheus Authors

This product includes software developed at SoundCloud Ltd. (http://soundcloud.com/).

The following components are included in this product:

perks - a fork of https://github.com/bmizerany/perks https://github.com/beorn7/perks Copyright 2013-2015 Blake Mizerany, Björn Rabenstein See https://github.com/beorn7/perks/blob/master/README.md for license details.

Go support for Protocol Buffers - Google's data interchange format http://github.com/golang/protobuf/ Copyright 2010 The Go Authors See source code for license details.

Support for streaming Protocol Buffer messages for the Go language (golang). https://github.com/matttproud/golang\_protobuf\_extensions Copyright 2013 Matt T. Proud Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0

------ Dependency
github.com/prometheus/client\_model
------ Copyrights
Copyright 2012-2015 The Prometheus Authors
Copyright 2013 Prometheus Team
------ Notices
Data model artifacts for Prometheus. Copyright
2012-2015 The Prometheus Authors

This product includes software developed at SoundCloud Ltd. (http://soundcloud.com/).

------ Dependency
github.com/prometheus/common
------ Copyrights
Copyright 2015 The Prometheus Authors
Copyright 2018 The Prometheus Authors
Copyright 2021 The Prometheus Authors
Copyright 2016 The Prometheus Authors
Copyright 2014 The Prometheus Authors
Copyright 2014 The Prometheus Authors
Copyright (c) 2011, Open Knowledge Foundation Ltd.
Copyright 2013 The Prometheus Authors
Copyright 2019 The Prometheus Authors
Copyright 2019 The Prometheus Authors

## **Third-Party Licenses**

Copyright 2020 The Prometheus Authors ------ Notices Common libraries shared by Prometheus Go components. Copyright 2015 The Prometheus Authors

This product includes software developed at SoundCloud Ltd. (http://soundcloud.com/).

------ Dependency github.com/prometheus/common/sigv4 ------ Copyrights Copyright 2018 The Prometheus Authors Copyright 2021 The Prometheus Authors

------ Dependency github.com/prometheus/exporter-toolkit ------ Copyrights Copyright 2020 The Prometheus Authors Copyright 2021 The Prometheus Authors Copyright 2015 Matthew Holt and The Caddy Authors Copyright 2018 The Prometheus Authors Copyright 2019 The Prometheus Authors

------ Dependency
github.com/prometheus/procfs
------ Copyrights
Copyright 2014-2015 The Prometheus Authors
Copyright 2018 The Prometheus Authors
Copyright 2019 The Prometheus Authors
Copyright 2020 The Prometheus Authors
Copyright 2021 The Prometheus Authors
Copyright 2017 The Prometheus Authors
Copyright 2017 The Prometheus Authors
Copyright 2017 Prometheus Team
Copyright 2017 Prometheus Team
------ Notices
procfs provides functions to retrieve system, kernel and process

metrics from the pseudo-filesystem proc.

#### Copyright 2014-2015 The Prometheus Authors

This product includes software developed at SoundCloud Ltd. (http://soundcloud.com/).

----- Dependency

go.mongodb.org/mongo-driver

----- Copyrights

Copyright (C) MongoDB, Inc. 2017-present.

Copyright 2015 Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates. All Rights Reserved.

Copyright 2014-2015 Stripe, Inc.

Copyright (c) 2010-2013 - Gustavo Niemeyer <gustavo@niemeyer.net>

Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2012-2016 Dave Collins <dave@davec.name>

Copyright (c) 2019 Mark Bates

Copyright (c) 2018 Mark Bates

Copyright (c) 2011 The Snappy-Go Authors. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2017 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2017, Karrick McDermott

Copyright (c) 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2019 Klaus Post. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2017 marvin + konsorten GmbH (open-source@konsorten.de)

Copyright 2012 Keith Rarick

Copyright (c) 2014-2015 Montana Flynn (https://anonfunction.com)

Copyright (c) 2013 - 2017 Thomas Pelletier, Eric Anderton

Copyright (c) 2015, Dave Cheney <dave@cheney.net>

Copyright (c) 2013, Patrick Mezard

Copyright (c) 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2014 Simon Eskildsen

Copyright (c) 2012-2020 Mat Ryer, Tyler Bunnell and contributors.

Copyright (c) 2017 Josh Baker

Copyright (c) 2014 youmark

Copyright (c) 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

copyright staring in 2011 when the project was ported over:

Copyright (c) 2006-2010 Kirill Simonov

Copyright (c) 2006-2011 Kirill Simonov

Copyright (c) 2011-2019 Canonical Ltd copyright=\$'// Copyright (C) MongoDB, Inc. 2017-present. if [\$line == // Copyright (C) MongoDB, Inc. 2017-present. ]; then Copyright (C) MongoDB, Inc. 2021-present. Copyright (C) MongoDB, Inc. 2020-present. Copyright (C) MongoDB, Inc. 2019-present. Copyright (C) MongoDB, Inc. 2018-present. ------- Notices

License notice for AWS V4 signing code from github.com/aws/aws-sdk-go AWS SDK for Go Copyright 2015 Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates. All Rights Reserved. Copyright 2014-2015 Stripe, Inc.

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

# TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1.Definitions.

License shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

Licensor shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

Legal Entity shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, control means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity. You (or Your) shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

Source form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

Object form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

Work shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

Derivative Works shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

Contribution shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, submitted means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as Not a Contribution. Contributor shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2.Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3.Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.
- 4.Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
  - (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
  - (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and

- (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
- (d) If the Work includes a NOTICE text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

5.Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.

- 6.Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7.Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an AS IS BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8.Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.
- 9.Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

-----

License notice for gopkg.in/mgo.v2/bson

-----

**BSON** library for Go

Copyright (c) 2010-2013 - Gustavo Niemeyer <gustavo@niemeyer.net>

All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1.Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- 2.Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS AS IS AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR

ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

\_\_\_\_\_

License notice for JSON and CSV code from github.com/golang/go

-----

Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

\* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

\* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

\* Neither the name of Google Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS AS IS AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

License notice for github.com/davecgh/go-spew

\_\_\_\_\_

**ISC** License

Copyright (c) 2012-2016 Dave Collins <dave@davec.name>

Permission to use, copy, modify, and/or distribute this software for any purpose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all copies. THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED AS IS AND THE AUTHOR DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.

-----

License notice for github.com/gobuffalo/genny

\_\_\_\_\_

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2019 Mark Bates

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the Software), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED AS IS, WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

-----

License notice for github.com/gobuffalo/gogen

\_\_\_\_\_

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2019 Mark Bates

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the Software), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED AS IS, WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

-----

License notice for github.com/gobuffalo/gogen/goimports

-----

Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

\* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

\* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution. \* Neither the name of Google Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS AS IS AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

License notice for github.com/gobuffalo/logger

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2018 Mark Bates

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the Software), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED AS IS, WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

License notice for github.com/gobuffalo/mapi

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2018 Mark Bates

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the Software), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED AS IS, WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

\_\_\_\_\_

License notice for github.com/gobuffalo/packd

-----

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2018 Mark Bates

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the Software), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED AS IS, WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

License notice for github.com/gobuffalo/syncx

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2018 Mark Bates

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the Software), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED AS IS, WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY,

FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

License notice for github.com/golang/snappy

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

Copyright (c) 2011 The Snappy-Go Authors. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

\* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

\* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

\* Neither the name of Google Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS AS IS AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. License notice for github.com/google/go-cmp

\_\_\_\_\_

Copyright (c) 2017 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

\* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

\* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

\* Neither the name of Google Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS AS IS AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

-----

License notice for github.com/karrick/godirwalk

-----

**BSD 2-Clause License** 

Copyright (c) 2017, Karrick McDermott All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- \* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- \* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS AS IS AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

License notice for github.com/klauspost/compress

Copyright (c) 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2019 Klaus Post. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

\* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

\* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above

copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

\* Neither the name of Google Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS AS IS AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

License notice for github.com/klauspost/compress/snappy

Copyright (c) 2011 The Snappy-Go Authors. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

\* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

\* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

\* Neither the name of Google Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS AS IS AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

\_\_\_\_\_

License notice for github.com/konsorten/go-windows-terminal-sequences

\_\_\_\_\_

(The MIT License)

Copyright (c) 2017 marvin + konsorten GmbH (open-source@konsorten.de)

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the 'Software'), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED 'AS IS', WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

\_\_\_\_\_

License notice for github.com/kr/pretty

-----

### The MIT License (MIT)

#### Copyright 2012 Keith Rarick

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the Software), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED AS IS, WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

-----

License notice for github.com/kr/text

Copyright 2012 Keith Rarick

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the Software), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED AS IS, WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

License notice for github.com/markbates/oncer

\_\_\_\_\_

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2018 Mark Bates

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the Software), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED AS IS, WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

\_\_\_\_\_

License notice for github.com/markbates/safe

\_\_\_\_\_

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2018 Mark Bates

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the Software), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED AS IS, WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

-----

License notice for github.com/montanaflynn/stats

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2014-2015 Montana Flynn (https://anonfunction.com)

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the Software), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all

copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED AS IS, WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

\_\_\_\_\_

License notice for github.com/pelletier/go-toml

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2013 - 2017 Thomas Pelletier, Eric Anderton

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the Software), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED AS IS, WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

-----

License notice for github.com/pkg/errors

Copyright (c) 2015, Dave Cheney <dave@cheney.net> All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- \* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- \* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS AS IS AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

License notice for github.com/pmezard/go-difflib

\_\_\_\_\_

Copyright (c) 2013, Patrick Mezard All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright

notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

The names of its contributors may not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS AS IS AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

License notice for github.com/rogpeppe/go-internal

Copyright (c) 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

\* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

\* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

\* Neither the name of Google Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from

this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS AS IS AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

-----

License notice for github.com/sirupsen/logrus

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2014 Simon Eskildsen

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the Software), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED AS IS, WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

License notice for github.com/stretchr/testify

\_\_\_\_\_

**MIT License** 

Copyright (c) 2012-2020 Mat Ryer, Tyler Bunnell and contributors.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the Software), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED AS IS, WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

\_\_\_\_\_

License notice for github.com/tidwall/pretty

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2017 Josh Baker

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the Software ), to deal in

the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED AS IS, WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR

COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

-----

License notice for github.com/xdg-go/pbkdf2

\_\_\_\_\_

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

# TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1.Definitions.

License shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

Licensor shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

Legal Entity shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, control means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

You (or Your) shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

Source form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

Object form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

Work shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

Derivative Works shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

Contribution shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, submitted means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as Not a Contribution.

Contributor shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2.Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3.Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.
- 4.Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

- (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
- (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
- (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
- (d) If the Work includes a NOTICE text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.

- 6.Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7.Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an AS IS BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8.Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.
- 9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only

on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

\_\_\_\_\_

License notice for github.com/xdg-go/scram

\_\_\_\_\_

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

### TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1.Definitions.

License shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

Licensor shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

Legal Entity shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, control means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

You (or Your) shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

Source form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation

source, and configuration files.

Object form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

Work shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

Derivative Works shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

Contribution shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, submitted means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as Not a Contribution.

Contributor shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2.Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3.Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.
- 4.Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
  - (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
  - (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
  - (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of

the Derivative Works; and

(d) If the Work includes a NOTICE text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5.Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6.Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.

- 7.Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an AS IS BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8.Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.
- 9.Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

License notice for github.com/xdg-go/stringprep

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

## TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1.Definitions.

License shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

Licensor shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

Legal Entity shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, control means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

You (or Your) shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

Source form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

Object form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

Work shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

Derivative Works shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

Contribution shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, submitted means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as Not a Contribution.

Contributor shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2.Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3.Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable

(except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

- 4.Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
  - (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
  - (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
  - (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
  - (d) If the Work includes a NOTICE text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or,

within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5.Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6.Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7.Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an AS IS BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.

- 8.Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.
- 9.Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

License notice for github.com/youmark/pkcs8

The MIT License (MIT)

#### Copyright (c) 2014 youmark

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the Software), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions: The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED AS IS, WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

-----

License notice for golang.org/x/crypto

Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

\* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

\* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

\* Neither the name of Google Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS AS IS AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

-----

License notice for golang.org/x/sync

\_\_\_\_\_

Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

\* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

\* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

\* Neither the name of Google Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS AS IS AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

\_\_\_\_\_

License notice for golang.org/x/sys

Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

\* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

\* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

\* Neither the name of Google Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS AS IS AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

-----

License notice for golang.org/x/text

-----

Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without

modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

\* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

\* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

\* Neither the name of Google Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS AS IS AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

-----

License notice for golang.org/x/tools

met:

Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are

\* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

\* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above

copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

\* Neither the name of Google Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS AS IS AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

License notice for golang.org/x/xerrors

Copyright (c) 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

\* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

\* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

\* Neither the name of Google Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission. THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS AS IS AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

\_\_\_\_\_

License notice for gopkg.in/yaml.v3

\_\_\_\_\_

This project is covered by two different licenses: MIT and Apache.

#### MIT License ####

The following files were ported to Go from C files of libyaml, and thus are still covered by their original MIT license, with the additional copyright staring in 2011 when the project was ported over:

apic.go emitterc.go parserc.go readerc.go scannerc.go writerc.go yamlh.go yamlprivateh.go

Copyright (c) 2006-2010 Kirill Simonov Copyright (c) 2006-2011 Kirill Simonov

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the Software ), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED AS IS, WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

### Apache License ###

All the remaining project files are covered by the Apache license:

Copyright (c) 2011-2019 Canonical Ltd

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the License); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an AS IS BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

------ Dependency gopkg.in/yaml.v2 ------ Copyrights Copyright 2011-2016 Canonical Ltd. Copyright (c) 2006 Kirill Simonov ------ Notices Copyright 2011-2016 Canonical Ltd. Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the License ); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an AS IS BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

----- Dependencies Summary github.com/aws/aws-sdk-go github.com/docker/go-units github.com/go-openapi/analysis github.com/go-openapi/errors github.com/go-openapi/jsonpointer github.com/go-openapi/jsonreference github.com/go-openapi/loads github.com/go-openapi/runtime github.com/go-openapi/spec github.com/go-openapi/strfmt github.com/go-openapi/swag github.com/go-openapi/validate github.com/google/btree github.com/jmespath/go-jmespath github.com/matttproud/golang\_protobuf\_extensions github.com/mwitkow/go-conntrack github.com/oklog/run github.com/oklog/ulid github.com/opentracing/opentracing-go github.com/prometheus/client\_golang github.com/prometheus/client\_model github.com/prometheus/common github.com/prometheus/common/sigv4

#### **Third-Party Licenses**

github.com/prometheus/exporter-toolkit github.com/prometheus/procfs go.mongodb.org/mongo-driver gopkg.in/yaml.v2

------ License used by Dependencies SPDX:Apache-2.0

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

## TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1.Definitions.

License shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

Licensor shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

Legal Entity shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, control means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

You (or Your) shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

Source form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

Object form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but

not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

Work shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

Derivative Works shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

Contribution shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, submitted means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as Not a Contribution.

Contributor shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

2.Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.

- 3.Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.
- 4.Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
  - (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
  - (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
  - (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
  - (d) If the Work includes a NOTICE text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must

include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5.Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6.Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7.Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an AS IS BASIS,

WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.

- 8.Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.
- 9.Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

----- Dependencies Grouped by License -----github.com/pkg/errors ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2015, Dave Cheney <dave@cheney.net>

----- Dependencies Summary github.com/pkg/errors

------ License used by Dependencies SPDX:BSD-2-Clause Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- \* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- \* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS AS IS AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR

ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

----- Dependencies Grouped by License -----

----- Dependency

github.com/julienschmidt/httprouter ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2013, Julien Schmidt Copyright 2013 Julien Schmidt. All rights reserved.

Based on the path package, Copyright 2009 The Go Authors.

----- Dependencies Summary github.com/julienschmidt/httprouter

------ License used by Dependencies SPDX:BSD-3-Clause

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- \* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- \* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- \* Neither the name of the copyright holder nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS AS IS AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL <COPYRIGHT HOLDER> BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

------ Dependencies Grouped by License ------------ Dependency github.com/PuerkitoBio/urlesc ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

------ Dependency
github.com/alecthomas/template
------ Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2011 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

## ----- Dependency

github.com/gogo/protobuf

----- Copyrights

Copyright (c) 2015, The GoGo Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2013, The GoGo Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2016 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. Copyright 2015 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2018, The GoGo Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2014 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2016, The GoGo Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2017 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2011 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2019, The GoGo Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2017, The GoGo Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2015, The GoGo Authors. rights reserved.

----- Dependency

github.com/golang/protobuf

#### ----- Copyrights

Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2020 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2015 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2016 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2017 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2011 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2014 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2015 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

------ Dependency github.com/jessevdk/go-flags ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2012 Jesse van den Kieboom. All rights reserved. Copyright 2012 Jesse van den Kieboom. All rights reserved.

------ Dependency github.com/miekg/dns
------ Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Extensions of the original work are copyright (c) 2011 Miek Gieben
Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

----- Dependency

golang.org/x/crypto ----- Copyrights Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2017 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2011 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2016 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2020 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2021 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2014 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2020 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2015 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2017 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. ----- Patents Additional IP Rights Grant (Patents)

This implementation means the copyrightable works distributed by Google as part of the Go project.

Google hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section)

patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, transfer and otherwise run, modify and propagate the contents of this implementation of Go, where such license applies only to those patent claims, both currently owned or controlled by Google and acquired in the future, licensable by Google that are necessarily infringed by this implementation of Go. This grant does not include claims that would be infringed only as a consequence of further modification of this implementation. If you or your agent or exclusive licensee institute or order or agree to the institution of patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that this implementation of Go or any code incorporated within this implementation of Go constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, or inducement of patent infringement, then any patent rights granted to you under this License for this implementation of Go shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

------ Dependency
golang.org/x/mod
------ Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2020 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
------ Patents
Additional IP Rights Grant (Patents)

This implementation means the copyrightable works distributed by Google as part of the Go project.

Google hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, transfer and otherwise run, modify and propagate the contents of this implementation of Go, where such license applies only to those patent claims, both currently owned or controlled by Google and acquired in the future, licensable by Google that are necessarily infringed by this implementation of Go. This grant does not include claims that would be infringed only as a consequence of further modification of this implementation. If you or your agent or exclusive licensee institute or order or agree to the institution of patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that this implementation of Go or any code incorporated within this implementation of Go constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, or inducement of patent infringement, then any patent rights granted to you under this License for this implementation of Go shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

----- Dependency

golang.org/x/net

----- Copyrights

Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2017 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2016 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2014 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2015 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2011 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright (C) 2009 Apple Inc. All rights reserved. Copyright 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2021 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2020 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2022 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. ----- Patents

Additional IP Rights Grant (Patents)

This implementation means the copyrightable works distributed by Google as part of the Go project.

Google hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section)

patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, transfer and otherwise run, modify and propagate the contents of this implementation of Go, where such license applies only to those patent claims, both currently owned or controlled by Google and acquired in the future, licensable by Google that are necessarily infringed by this implementation of Go. This grant does not include claims that would be infringed only as a consequence of further modification of this implementation. If you or your agent or exclusive licensee institute or order or agree to the institution of patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that this implementation of Go or any code incorporated within this implementation of Go constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, or inducement of patent infringement, then any patent rights granted to you under this License for this implementation of Go shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

----- Dependency

golang.org/x/oauth2

----- Copyrights

Copyright 2017 The oauth2 Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2015 The oauth2 Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2015 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2016 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2016 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2017 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2020 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2020 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2021 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2021 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

------ Dependency golang.org/x/sys
----- Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2020 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2015 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2011 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2017 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2017 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2016 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2021 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2021 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2017 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2009,2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2009,2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

Additional IP Rights Grant (Patents)

This implementation means the copyrightable works distributed by Google as part of the Go project.

Google hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, transfer and otherwise run, modify and propagate the contents of this implementation of Go, where such license applies only to those patent claims, both currently owned or controlled by Google and acquired in the future, licensable by Google that are necessarily infringed by this implementation of Go. This grant does not include claims that would be infringed only as a consequence of further modification of this implementation. If you or your agent or exclusive licensee institute or order or agree to the institution of patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that this implementation of Go or any code incorporated within this implementation of Go constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, or inducement of patent infringement, then any patent rights granted to you under this License for this implementation of Go shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

----- Dependency golang.org/x/text ----- Copyrights Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2014 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2016 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2015 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2017 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2011 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. ----- Patents Additional IP Rights Grant (Patents)

This implementation means the copyrightable works distributed by Google as part of the Go project.

Google hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, transfer and otherwise run, modify and propagate the contents of this implementation of Go, where such license applies only to those patent claims, both currently owned or controlled by Google and acquired in the future, licensable by Google that are necessarily infringed by this implementation of Go. This grant does not include claims that would be infringed only as a consequence of further modification of this implementation. If you or your agent or exclusive licensee institute or order or agree to the institution of patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that this implementation of Go or any code incorporated within this implementation of Go constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, or inducement of patent infringement, then any patent rights granted to you under this License for this implementation of Go shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

------ Dependency
google.golang.org/protobuf
----- Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2020 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2021 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Additional IP Rights Grant (Patents)

This implementation means the copyrightable works distributed by Google as part of the Go project.

Google hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, transfer and otherwise run, modify and propagate the contents of this implementation of Go, where such license applies only to those patent claims, both currently owned or controlled by Google and acquired in the future, licensable by Google that are necessarily infringed by this implementation of Go. This grant does not include claims that would be infringed only as a consequence of further modification of this implementation. If you or your agent or exclusive licensee institute or order or agree to the institution of patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that this implementation of Go or any code incorporated within this implementation of Go constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, or inducement of patent infringement, then any patent rights granted to you under this License for this implementation of Go shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

------ Dependencies Summary github.com/PuerkitoBio/urlesc github.com/alecthomas/template github.com/gogo/protobuf github.com/golang/protobuf github.com/jessevdk/go-flags github.com/miekg/dns golang.org/x/crypto golang.org/x/crypto golang.org/x/mod golang.org/x/net golang.org/x/oauth2 golang.org/x/sys golang.org/x/text google.golang.org/protobuf

------ License used by Dependencies SPDX:BSD-3-Clause--modified-by-Google Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

\* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

\* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

\* Neither the name of Google Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS AS IS AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

------ Dependencies Grouped by License ------------ Dependency github.com/alecthomas/units ------ Copyrights Copyright (C) 2014 Alec Thomas

------ Dependency github.com/armon/go-metrics ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2013 Armon Dadgar

------ Dependency github.com/asaskevich/govalidator ----- Copyrights Copyright (c) 2014-2020 Alex Saskevich

------ Dependency github.com/beorn7/perks ------ Copyrights Copyright (C) 2013 Blake Mizerany

------ Dependency github.com/cenkalti/backoff/v4 ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2014 Cenk Altı

------ Dependency github.com/cespare/xxhash/v2 ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2016 Caleb Spare

----- Dependency github.com/go-kit/log

------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2021 Go kit Copyright (c) 2014 Simon Eskildsen Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2011 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

------ Dependency
github.com/go-logfmt/logfmt
------ Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2015 go-logfmt
Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

------ Dependency github.com/go-stack/stack ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2014 Chris Hines

------ Dependency github.com/gofrs/uuid ----- Copyrights Copyright (C) 2013-2018 by Maxim Bublis <b@codemonkey.ru> Copyright (c) 2018 Andrei Tudor CÄflin <mail@acln.ro>

------ Dependency github.com/josharian/intern ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2019 Josh Bleecher Snyder

------ Dependency github.com/jpillora/backoff ----- Copyrights Copyright (c) 2017 Jaime Pillora

------ Dependency
github.com/mailru/easyjson
------ Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2016 Mail.Ru Group
Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

------ Dependency github.com/mitchellh/mapstructure ----- Copyrights Copyright (c) 2013 Mitchell Hashimoto

------ Dependency github.com/rs/cors ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2014 Olivier Poitrey <rs@dailymotion.com>

------ Dependency github.com/shurcooL/httpfs ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2015 Dmitri Shuralyov

------ Dependency github.com/shurcooL/vfsgen ----- Copyrights Copyright (c) 2015 Dmitri Shuralyov

------ Dependency github.com/stretchr/testify ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2012-2020 Mat Ryer, Tyler Bunnell and contributors.

------ Dependency github.com/xlab/treeprint ------ Copyrights Copyright © 2016 Maxim Kupriianov <max@kc.vc>

------ Dependency gopkg.in/alecthomas/kingpin.v2 ------ Copyrights Copyright (C) 2014 Alec Thomas

----- Dependency gopkg.in/telebot.v3 ----- Copyrights

#### Copyright (c) 2015 Ilya Kowalewski

----- Dependencies Summary github.com/alecthomas/units github.com/armon/go-metrics github.com/asaskevich/govalidator github.com/beorn7/perks github.com/cenkalti/backoff/v4 github.com/cespare/xxhash/v2 github.com/go-kit/log github.com/go-logfmt/logfmt github.com/go-stack/stack github.com/gofrs/uuid github.com/josharian/intern github.com/jpillora/backoff github.com/mailru/easyjson github.com/mitchellh/mapstructure github.com/rs/cors github.com/shurcooL/httpfs github.com/shurcooL/vfsgen github.com/stretchr/testify github.com/xlab/treeprint gopkg.in/alecthomas/kingpin.v2 gopkg.in/telebot.v3

------ License used by Dependencies

# SPDX:MIT

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the Software), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED AS IS, WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR

COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

----- Dependencies Grouped by License -----

----- Dependency

github.com/hashicorp/errwrap

----- Copyrights

(no copyright notices found)

------ Dependency github.com/hashicorp/go-immutable-radix ------ Copyrights (no copyright notices found)

------ Dependency github.com/hashicorp/go-multierror ------ Copyrights (no copyright notices found)

------ Dependency github.com/hashicorp/go-sockaddr ------ Copyrights (no copyright notices found)

------ Dependency github.com/hashicorp/golang-Iru ------ Copyrights (no copyright notices found)

------ Dependency github.com/hashicorp/memberlist ------ Copyrights Copyright 2017 Google Inc. ------ Dependencies Summary github.com/hashicorp/errwrap github.com/hashicorp/go-immutable-radix github.com/hashicorp/go-multierror github.com/hashicorp/go-sockaddr github.com/hashicorp/golang-lru github.com/hashicorp/memberlist

------ License used by Dependencies SPDX:MPL-2.0 Mozilla Public License Version 2.0

\_\_\_\_\_

#### 1. Definitions

-----

## 1.1. Contributor

means each individual or legal entity that creates, contributes to the creation of, or owns Covered Software.

#### 1.2. Contributor Version

means the combination of the Contributions of others (if any) used by a Contributor and that particular Contributor's Contribution.

## 1.3. Contribution

means Covered Software of a particular Contributor.

#### 1.4. Covered Software

means Source Code Form to which the initial Contributor has attached the notice in Exhibit A, the Executable Form of such Source Code Form, and Modifications of such Source Code Form, in each case including portions thereof.

# 1.5. Incompatible With Secondary Licenses means

(a) that the initial Contributor has attached the notice described

## in Exhibit B to the Covered Software; or

(b) that the Covered Software was made available under the terms of version 1.1 or earlier of the License, but not also under the terms of a Secondary License.

## 1.6. Executable Form

means any form of the work other than Source Code Form.

## 1.7. Larger Work

means a work that combines Covered Software with other material, in a separate file or files, that is not Covered Software.

## 1.8. License

means this document.

## 1.9. Licensable

means having the right to grant, to the maximum extent possible, whether at the time of the initial grant or subsequently, any and all of the rights conveyed by this License.

# 1.10. Modifications

means any of the following:

- (a) any file in Source Code Form that results from an addition to, deletion from, or modification of the contents of Covered Software; or
- (b) any new file in Source Code Form that contains any Covered Software.

# 1.11. Patent Claims of a Contributor

means any patent claim(s), including without limitation, method, process, and apparatus claims, in any patent Licensable by such Contributor that would be infringed, but for the grant of the License, by the making, using, selling, offering for sale, having made, import, or transfer of either its Contributions or its Contributor Version.

# 1.12. Secondary License

means either the GNU General Public License, Version 2.0, the GNU Lesser General Public License, Version 2.1, the GNU Affero General Public License, Version 3.0, or any later versions of those licenses.

## 1.13. Source Code Form

means the form of the work preferred for making modifications.

## 1.14. You (or Your)

means an individual or a legal entity exercising rights under this License. For legal entities, You includes any entity that controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with You. For purposes of this definition, control means (a) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (b) ownership of more than fifty percent (50%) of the outstanding shares or beneficial ownership of such entity.

## 2. License Grants and Conditions

\_\_\_\_\_

# 2.1. Grants

Each Contributor hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license:

- (a) under intellectual property rights (other than patent or trademark) Licensable by such Contributor to use, reproduce, make available, modify, display, perform, distribute, and otherwise exploit its Contributions, either on an unmodified basis, with Modifications, or as part of a Larger Work; and
- (b) under Patent Claims of such Contributor to make, use, sell, offer for sale, have made, import, and otherwise transfer either its Contributions or its Contributor Version.

# 2.2. Effective Date

The licenses granted in Section 2.1 with respect to any Contribution become effective for each Contribution on the date the Contributor first distributes such Contribution.

2.3. Limitations on Grant Scope

The licenses granted in this Section 2 are the only rights granted under this License. No additional rights or licenses will be implied from the distribution or licensing of Covered Software under this License. Notwithstanding Section 2.1(b) above, no patent license is granted by a Contributor:

(a) for any code that a Contributor has removed from Covered Software; or

- (b) for infringements caused by: (i) Your and any other third party's modifications of Covered Software, or (ii) the combination of its Contributions with other software (except as part of its Contributor Version); or
- (c) under Patent Claims infringed by Covered Software in the absence of its Contributions.

This License does not grant any rights in the trademarks, service marks, or logos of any Contributor (except as may be necessary to comply with the notice requirements in Section 3.4).

## 2.4. Subsequent Licenses

No Contributor makes additional grants as a result of Your choice to distribute the Covered Software under a subsequent version of this License (see Section 10.2) or under the terms of a Secondary License (if permitted under the terms of Section 3.3).

#### 2.5. Representation

Each Contributor represents that the Contributor believes its Contributions are its original creation(s) or it has sufficient rights to grant the rights to its Contributions conveyed by this License.

2.6. Fair Use

This License is not intended to limit any rights You have under applicable copyright doctrines of fair use, fair dealing, or other equivalents.

#### 2.7. Conditions

Sections 3.1, 3.2, 3.3, and 3.4 are conditions of the licenses granted in Section 2.1.

#### 3. Responsibilities

-----

## 3.1. Distribution of Source Form

All distribution of Covered Software in Source Code Form, including any Modifications that You create or to which You contribute, must be under the terms of this License. You must inform recipients that the Source Code Form of the Covered Software is governed by the terms of this License, and how they can obtain a copy of this License. You may not attempt to alter or restrict the recipients' rights in the Source Code Form.

3.2. Distribution of Executable Form

If You distribute Covered Software in Executable Form then:

(a) such Covered Software must also be made available in Source Code Form, as described in Section 3.1, and You must inform recipients of the Executable Form how they can obtain a copy of such Source Code Form by reasonable means in a timely manner, at a charge no more than the cost of distribution to the recipient; and (b) You may distribute such Executable Form under the terms of this License, or sublicense it under different terms, provided that the license for the Executable Form does not attempt to limit or alter the recipients' rights in the Source Code Form under this License.

#### 3.3. Distribution of a Larger Work

You may create and distribute a Larger Work under terms of Your choice, provided that You also comply with the requirements of this License for the Covered Software. If the Larger Work is a combination of Covered Software with a work governed by one or more Secondary Licenses, and the Covered Software is not Incompatible With Secondary Licenses, this License permits You to additionally distribute such Covered Software under the terms of such Secondary License(s), so that the recipient of the Larger Work may, at their option, further distribute the Covered Software under the terms of either this License or such Secondary License(s).

## 3.4. Notices

You may not remove or alter the substance of any license notices (including copyright notices, patent notices, disclaimers of warranty, or limitations of liability) contained within the Source Code Form of the Covered Software, except that You may alter any license notices to the extent required to remedy known factual inaccuracies.

## 3.5. Application of Additional Terms

You may choose to offer, and to charge a fee for, warranty, support, indemnity or liability obligations to one or more recipients of Covered Software. However, You may do so only on Your own behalf, and not on behalf of any Contributor. You must make it absolutely clear that any such warranty, support, indemnity, or liability obligation is offered by You alone, and You hereby agree to indemnify every Contributor for any liability incurred by such Contributor as a result of warranty, support, indemnity or liability terms You offer. You may include additional disclaimers of warranty and limitations of liability specific to any jurisdiction. 4. Inability to Comply Due to Statute or Regulation

-----

If it is impossible for You to comply with any of the terms of this License with respect to some or all of the Covered Software due to statute, judicial order, or regulation then You must: (a) comply with the terms of this License to the maximum extent possible; and (b) describe the limitations and the code they affect. Such description must be placed in a text file included with all distributions of the Covered Software under this License. Except to the extent prohibited by statute or regulation, such description must be sufficiently detailed for a recipient of ordinary skill to be able to understand it.

5. Termination

-----

5.1. The rights granted under this License will terminate automatically if You fail to comply with any of its terms. However, if You become compliant, then the rights granted under this License from a particular Contributor are reinstated (a) provisionally, unless and until such Contributor explicitly and finally terminates Your grants, and (b) on an ongoing basis, if such Contributor fails to notify You of the non-compliance by some reasonable means prior to 60 days after You have come back into compliance. Moreover, Your grants from a particular Contributor are reinstated on an ongoing basis if such Contributor notifies You of the non-compliance by some reasonable means, this is the first time You have received notice of non-compliance with this License from such Contributor, and You become compliant prior to 30 days after Your receipt of the notice.

5.2. If You initiate litigation against any entity by asserting a patent infringement claim (excluding declaratory judgment actions, counter-claims, and cross-claims) alleging that a Contributor Version directly or indirectly infringes any patent, then the rights granted to You by any and all Contributors for the Covered Software under Section 2.1 of this License shall terminate.

5.3. In the event of termination under Sections 5.1 or 5.2 above, all end user license agreements (excluding distributors and resellers) which have been validly granted by You or Your distributors under this License prior to termination shall survive termination.

***************************************	
*	*
*	6. Disclaimer of Warranty *
*	*
*	*
*	Covered Software is provided under this License on an as is *
*	basis, without warranty of any kind, either expressed, implied, or $\;^*$
*	statutory, including, without limitation, warranties that the *
*	Covered Software is free of defects, merchantable, fit for a *
*	particular purpose or non-infringing. The entire risk as to the *
*	quality and performance of the Covered Software is with You. *
*	Should any Covered Software prove defective in any respect, You *
*	(not any Contributor) assume the cost of any necessary servicing, $*$
*	repair, or correction. This disclaimer of warranty constitutes an $\;$ *
*	essential part of this License. No use of any Covered Software is $\ ^{*}$
*	authorized under this License except under this disclaimer. *
*	*
**	***************************************
**	***************************************
*	*
*	7. Limitation of Liability *
*	*
*	*
*	Under no circumstances and under no legal theory, whether tort *
*	(including negligence), contract, or otherwise, shall any *
*	Contributor, or anyone who distributes Covered Software as *
*	permitted above, be liable to You for any direct, indirect, *
*	special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character *
*	including, without limitation, damages for lost profits, loss of $\;$ *
*	goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any *
*	and all other commercial damages or losses, even if such party *
*	shall have been informed of the possibility of such damages. This $\;$ *

\* limitation of liability shall not apply to liability for death or \*
\* personal injury resulting from such party's negligence to the
\* extent applicable law prohibits such limitation. Some
\* jurisdictions do not allow the exclusion or limitation of \*
\* incidental or consequential damages, so this exclusion and
\* limitation may not apply to You. \*
\* \*

## 8. Litigation

-----

Any litigation relating to this License may be brought only in the courts of a jurisdiction where the defendant maintains its principal place of business and such litigation shall be governed by laws of that jurisdiction, without reference to its conflict-of-law provisions. Nothing in this Section shall prevent a party's ability to bring cross-claims or counter-claims.

#### 9. Miscellaneous

-----

This License represents the complete agreement concerning the subject matter hereof. If any provision of this License is held to be unenforceable, such provision shall be reformed only to the extent necessary to make it enforceable. Any law or regulation which provides that the language of a contract shall be construed against the drafter shall not be used to construe this License against a Contributor.

10. Versions of the License

-----

10.1. New Versions

Mozilla Foundation is the license steward. Except as provided in Section 10.3, no one other than the license steward has the right to modify or publish new versions of this License. Each version will be given a distinguishing version number.

#### 10.2. Effect of New Versions

You may distribute the Covered Software under the terms of the version of the License under which You originally received the Covered Software, or under the terms of any subsequent version published by the license steward.

#### 10.3. Modified Versions

If you create software not governed by this License, and you want to create a new license for such software, you may create and use a modified version of this License if you rename the license and remove any references to the name of the license steward (except to note that such modified license differs from this License).

10.4. Distributing Source Code Form that is Incompatible With Secondary Licenses

If You choose to distribute Source Code Form that is Incompatible With Secondary Licenses under the terms of this version of the License, the notice described in Exhibit B of this License must be attached.

Exhibit A - Source Code Form License Notice

-----

This Source Code Form is subject to the terms of the Mozilla Public License, v. 2.0. If a copy of the MPL was not distributed with this file, You can obtain one at http://mozilla.org/MPL/2.0/.

If it is not possible or desirable to put the notice in a particular file, then You may include the notice in a location (such as a LICENSE file in a relevant directory) where a recipient would be likely to look for such a notice.

You may add additional accurate notices of copyright ownership.

Exhibit B - Incompatible With Secondary Licenses Notice

-----

This Source Code Form is Incompatible With Secondary Licenses , as defined by the Mozilla Public License, v. 2.0.

ATTRIBUTION-HELPER-GENERATED:

License file based on go.mod with md5 sum: 7b16a778bc6f3282e7f54b0562a25e8f

# **Prometheus Operator License**

Prometheus Operator, Version: 0.60.1

github.com/prometheus-operator/prometheus-operator ------ Copyrights Copyright 2020 The prometheus-operator Authors Copyright 2022 The prometheus-operator Authors Copyright 2016 The prometheus-operator Authors Copyright 2015 CoreOS, Inc Copyright 2019 The prometheus-operator Authors Copyright 2018 The prometheus-operator Authors Copyright 2017 The prometheus-operator Authors Copyright 2021 The prometheus-operator Authors Copyright 2021 The prometheus-operator Authors Copyright 2021 CoreOS, Inc

This product includes software developed at CoreOS, Inc. (http://www.coreos.com/).

----- License

SPDX:Apache-2.0

Apache License

#### Version 2.0, January 2004

http://www.apache.org/licenses/

## TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a 296 Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Licensing Information User Manual copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.

- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.
- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
  - (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
  - (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
  - (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and

distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.

- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.
- 9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

------ Dependency gopkg.in/yaml.v3 ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2011-2019 Canonical Ltd Copyright (c) 2006-2010 Kirill Simonov Copyright 2011-2016 Canonical Ltd. copyright staring in 2011 when the project was ported over: Copyright (c) 2006-2011 Kirill Simonov ------ Notices Copyright 2011-2016 Canonical Ltd.

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

----- Dependencies Summary gopkg.in/yaml.v3

----- License used by Dependencies

This project is covered by two different licenses: MIT and Apache.

#### MIT License ####

The following files were ported to Go from C files of libyaml, and thus are still covered by their original MIT license, with the additional

copyright staring in 2011 when the project was ported over:

apic.go emitterc.go parserc.go readerc.go scannerc.go writerc.go yamlh.go yamlprivateh.go

Copyright (c) 2006-2010 Kirill Simonov Copyright (c) 2006-2011 Kirill Simonov

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

## ### Apache License ###

All the remaining project files are covered by the Apache license:

Copyright (c) 2011-2019 Canonical Ltd

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License");

you may not use this file except in compliance with the License.

You may obtain a copy of the License at

302 Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Licensing Information User Manual

## http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

----- Dependencies Grouped by License -----

----- Dependency

github.com/edsrzf/mmap-go

----- Copyrights

Copyright 2011 Evan Shaw. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2010, Gustavo Niemeyer <gustavo@niemeyer.net>

Copyright 2020 Evan Shaw. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2011, Evan Shaw <edsrzf@gmail.com>

------ Dependencies Summary github.com/edsrzf/mmap-go

------ License used by Dependencies Copyright (c) 2011, Evan Shaw <edsrzf@gmail.com> All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- \* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- \* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- \* Neither the name of the copyright holder nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products

derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL <COPYRIGHT HOLDER> BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

----- Dependencies Grouped by License ------

----- Dependency

github.com/munnerz/goautoneg

----- Copyrights

Copyright (c) 2011, Open Knowledge Foundation Ltd.

------ Dependencies Summary github.com/munnerz/goautoneg

------ License used by Dependencies Copyright (c) 2011, Open Knowledge Foundation Ltd. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

Neither the name of the Open Knowledge Foundation Ltd. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

------ Dependencies Grouped by License ------

----- Dependency

github.com/pmezard/go-difflib

----- Copyrights

Copyright (c) 2013, Patrick Mezard

----- Dependencies Summary github.com/pmezard/go-difflib

------ License used by Dependencies Copyright (c) 2013, Patrick Mezard All rights reserved. Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

The names of its contributors may not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

----- Dependencies Grouped by License -----

----- Dependency

sigs.k8s.io/json

----- Copyrights

Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

Copyright 2021 The Kubernetes Authors.

306 Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Licensing Information User Manual

Copyright 2011 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2016 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2021 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

----- Dependencies Summary sigs.k8s.io/json

------ License used by Dependencies Files other than internal/golang/\* licensed under:

> Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

# TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the 308 Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Licensing Information User Manual Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contributor patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.
- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

- (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
- (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
- (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
- (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with 310 Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Licensing Information User Manual the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor

Third-Party Licenses

has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

## END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "{}" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

#### Copyright {yyyy} {name of copyright owner}

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

-----

internal/golang/\* files licensed under:

Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

\* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

\* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

\* Neither the name of Google Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY

#### Third-Party Licenses

THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

------ Dependencies Grouped by License ------------ Dependency github.com/davecgh/go-spew ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2013-2016 Dave Collins <dave@davec.name> Copyright (c) 2015-2016 Dave Collins <dave@davec.name> Copyright (c) 2013 Dave Collins <dave@davec.name> Copyright (c) 2012-2016 Dave Collins <dave@davec.name>

----- Dependencies Summary github.com/davecgh/go-spew

------ License used by Dependencies ISC License

Copyright (c) 2012-2016 Dave Collins <dave@davec.name>

Permission to use, copy, modify, and/or distribute this software for any purpose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all copies.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND THE AUTHOR DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE. ----- Dependencies Grouped by License -----

Dependency
github.com/aws/aws-sdk-go
Copyright 2015 Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright 2014-2015 Stripe, Inc.
Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2017 Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates. All Rights Reserved.
Portions Licensed under the MIT License. Copyright (c) 2016 Carl Jackson
------ Notices
AWS SDK for Go
Copyright 2015 Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates. All Rights Reserved.

Dependency
github.com/brancz/kube-rbac-proxy
Copyright 2017 Frederic Branczyk
Copyright 2017 Frederic Branczyk All rights reserved.
Copyright 2017 Frederic Branczyk Authors.
Copyright 2021 Kube RBAC Proxy Authors rights reserved.
Copyright 2021 Frederic Branczyk All rights reserved.

------ Dependency github.com/docker/distribution ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2013 Damien Le Berrigaud and Nick Wade

------ Dependency github.com/efficientgo/tools/core ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) The EfficientGo Authors. Copyright (c) The Thanos Authors. Dependency
github.com/go-logr/logr
Copyright 2021 The logr Authors.
Copyright 2020 The logr Authors.
Copyright 2019 The logr Authors.

----- Dependency
github.com/go-logr/stdr
----- Copyrights
Copyright 2021 The logr Authors.
Copyright 2019 The logr Authors.

------ Dependency github.com/go-openapi/analysis ------ Copyrights Copyright 2015 go-swagger maintainers

------ Dependency github.com/go-openapi/errors ------ Copyrights Copyright 2015 go-swagger maintainers

------ Dependency github.com/go-openapi/jsonpointer ------ Copyrights Copyright 2013 sigu-399 ( https://github.com/sigu-399 )

------ Dependency github.com/go-openapi/jsonreference ------ Copyrights Copyright 2013 sigu-399 ( https://github.com/sigu-399 )

----- Dependency

github.com/go-openapi/loads

----- Copyrights

Copyright 2015 go-swagger maintainers

------ Dependency
github.com/go-openapi/runtime
------ Copyrights
Copyright 2015 go-swagger maintainers
Copyright (c) 2014 Naoya Inada <naoina@kuune.org>
Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

----- Dependency
github.com/go-openapi/spec
----- Copyrights
Copyright 2015 go-swagger maintainers
Copyright 2017 go-swagger maintainers

------ Dependency github.com/go-openapi/strfmt ------ Copyrights Copyright 2015 go-swagger maintainers

------ Dependency github.com/go-openapi/swag ------ Copyrights Copyright 2015 go-swagger maintainers

------ Dependency
github.com/go-openapi/validate
------ Copyrights
Copyright 2015 go-swagger maintainers
Copyright 2018 go-swagger maintainers
Copyright 2017 go-swagger maintainers

----- Dependency

**Third-Party Licenses** 

github.com/google/gnostic

Copyright 2017-2020, Google LLC.
Copyright 2019 Google LLC. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright 2017 Google LLC. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright 2021 Google LLC. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright 2020 Google LLC. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright 2018 Google LLC. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright 2020 Google LLC. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright 2020 Google LLC. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright 2020 Google LLC. All Rights Reserved.

------ Dependency github.com/google/gofuzz ------ Copyrights Copyright 2014 Google Inc. All rights reserved.

------ Dependency github.com/jmespath/go-jmespath ------ Copyrights Copyright 2015 James Saryerwinnie

------ Dependency
github.com/matttproud/golang\_protobuf\_extensions
------ Copyrights
Copyright 2016 Matt T. Proud
Copyright 2013 Matt T. Proud
Copyright 2012 Matt T. Proud (matt.proud@gmail.com)
------ Notices
Copyright 2012 Matt T. Proud (matt.proud@gmail.com)

------ Dependency github.com/moby/spdystream ------ Copyrights Copyright 2014-2021 Docker Inc.

318 Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Licensing Information User Manual

Copyright 2013-2021 Docker, inc. Released under the [Apache 2.0 license](LICENSE). Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2011 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. ------ Notices SpdyStream

Copyright 2014-2021 Docker Inc.

This product includes software developed at Docker Inc. (https://www.docker.com/).

------ Dependency github.com/modern-go/concurrent ------ Copyrights (no copyright notices found)

------ Dependency github.com/modern-go/reflect2 ------ Copyrights (no copyright notices found)

------ Dependency github.com/mwitkow/go-conntrack ------ Copyrights Copyright 2016 Michal Witkowski. All Rights Reserved.

----- Dependency

github.com/oklog/run

----- Copyrights

(no copyright notices found)

----- Dependency

github.com/oklog/ulid

----- Copyrights

Copyright 2016 The Oklog Authors

------ Dependency
github.com/opencontainers/go-digest
------ Copyrights
Copyright 2019, 2020 OCI Contributors
Copyright 2017 Docker, Inc.
Copyright © 2019, 2020 OCI Contributors
Copyright © 2016 Docker, Inc.
Copyright 2020, 2020 OCI Contributors
Copyright 2020, 2020 OCI Contributors
Copyright 2016 Docker, Inc.

------ Dependency github.com/opentracing/opentracing-go ------ Copyrights Copyright 2016 The OpenTracing Authors

------ Dependency github.com/prometheus-community/prom-label-proxy ------ Copyrights Copyright 2020 The Prometheus Authors Copyright 2018 The Prometheus Authors

----- Dependency
github.com/prometheus/alertmanager
----- Copyrights
Copyright Prometheus Team
Copyright 2018 The Prometheus Authors
Copyright 2013-2015 The Prometheus Authors
Copyright 2011-2014 Twitter, Inc.
Copyright 2012 Stefan Petre
Copyright 2015 The Prometheus Authors
Copyright 2019 Prometheus Team
Copyright 2015 Prometheus Team
Copyright 2018 Prometheus Team
Copyright 2018 Prometheus Team
Copyright 2018 Prometheus Team
Copyright 2018 Prometheus Team

320 Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Licensing Information User Manual

Copyright 2020 Prometheus Team Copyright 2020 The Prometheus Authors Copyright 2016 Prometheus Team Copyright 2017 Prometheus Team Copyright 2022 Prometheus Team Copyright 2017 The Prometheus Authors Copyright 2019 The Prometheus Authors ------ Notices Prometheus Alertmanager Copyright 2013-2015 The Prometheus Authors

This product includes software developed at SoundCloud Ltd. (http://soundcloud.com/).

The following components are included in this product:

Bootstrap http://getbootstrap.com

Copyright 2011-2014 Twitter, Inc. Licensed under the MIT License

bootstrap-datetimepicker.js http://www.eyecon.ro/bootstrap-datepicker Copyright 2012 Stefan Petre Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0

------ Dependency
github.com/prometheus/client\_golang
------ Copyrights
Copyright 2015 The Prometheus Authors
Copyright 2018 The Prometheus Authors
Copyright 2012-2015 The Prometheus Authors
Copyright 2013-2015 Blake Mizerany, Björn Rabenstein

**Third-Party Licenses** 

Copyright 2010 The Go Authors Copyright 2013 Matt T. Proud Copyright 2017 The Prometheus Authors Copyright 2022 The Prometheus Authors Copyright 2019 The Prometheus Authors Copyright 2021 The Prometheus Authors Copyright 2014 The Prometheus Authors Copyright 2016 The Prometheus Authors Copyright 2020 The Prometheus Authors Copyright (c) 2013, The Prometheus Authors ------ Notices Prometheus instrumentation library for Go applications Copyright 2012-2015 The Prometheus Authors

This product includes software developed at SoundCloud Ltd. (http://soundcloud.com/).

The following components are included in this product:

perks - a fork of https://github.com/bmizerany/perks https://github.com/beorn7/perks Copyright 2013-2015 Blake Mizerany, Björn Rabenstein See https://github.com/beorn7/perks/blob/master/README.md for license details.

Go support for Protocol Buffers - Google's data interchange format http://github.com/golang/protobuf/ Copyright 2010 The Go Authors See source code for license details.

Support for streaming Protocol Buffer messages for the Go language (golang). https://github.com/matttproud/golang\_protobuf\_extensions Copyright 2013 Matt T. Proud Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 ------ Dependency
github.com/prometheus/client\_model
------ Copyrights
Copyright 2013 Prometheus Team
Copyright 2012-2015 The Prometheus Authors
------ Notices
Data model artifacts for Prometheus.
Copyright 2012-2015 The Prometheus Authors

This product includes software developed at SoundCloud Ltd. (http://soundcloud.com/).

----- Dependency github.com/prometheus/common ----- Copyrights Copyright 2018 The Prometheus Authors Copyright 2015 The Prometheus Authors Copyright 2020 The Prometheus-operator Authors Copyright 2022 The Prometheus Authors Copyright 2016 The Prometheus Authors Copyright 2021 The Prometheus Authors Copyright 2020 The Prometheus Authors Copyright 2014 The Prometheus Authors Copyright 2019 The Prometheus Authors Copyright (c) 2011, Open Knowledge Foundation Ltd. Copyright 2013 The Prometheus Authors Copyright 2017 The Prometheus Authors ----- Notices Common libraries shared by Prometheus Go components. Copyright 2015 The Prometheus Authors

This product includes software developed at SoundCloud Ltd. (http://soundcloud.com/).

------ Dependency
github.com/prometheus/common/sigv4
------ Copyrights
Copyright 2021 The Prometheus Authors
Copyright 2018 The Prometheus Authors

----- Dependency
github.com/prometheus/procfs
----- Copyrights
Copyright 2014-2015 The Prometheus Authors
Copyright 2019 The Prometheus Authors
Copyright 2017 The Prometheus Authors
Copyright 2018 The Prometheus Authors
Copyright 2020 The Prometheus Authors
Copyright 2020 The Prometheus Authors
Copyright 2021 The Prometheus Authors
Copyright 2014 Prometheus Team
Copyright 2022 The Prometheus Authors
------ Notices
procfs provides functions to retrieve system, kernel and process
metrics from the pseudo-filesystem proc.

Copyright 2014-2015 The Prometheus Authors

This product includes software developed at SoundCloud Ltd. (http://soundcloud.com/).

------ Dependency
github.com/prometheus/prometheus
------ Copyrights
Copyright 2018 The Prometheus Authors
Copyright 2020 The Prometheus Authors
324 Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Licensing Information User Manual

Copyright 2015 The Prometheus Authors

Copyright 2012-2015 The Prometheus Authors

Copyright 2011-2014 Twitter, Inc.

Copyright 2014 Bass Jobsen @bassjobsen

Copyright 2012 Matt York

Copyright 2015 Jonathan Peterson (@Eonasdan)

Copyright 2011-2014 by Shutterstock Images, LLC

Copyright 2009 Chris Wanstrath (Ruby)

Copyright 2010-2014 Jan Lehnardt (JavaScript)

Copyright 2010-2015 The mustache.js community

Copyright (c) 2013, The GoGo Authors.

Copyright 2013 Google Inc.

Copyright 2013 Matt T. Proud

Copyright 2009 The Go Authors, 2011 Miek Gieben

Copyright 2012 Suryandaru Triandana

Copyright 2011 The Snappy-Go Authors

Copyright (c) 2013, Samuel Stauffer <samuel@descolada.com>

Copyright (c) 2015,2016 Damian Gryski <damian@gryski.com>

Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors

Copyright 2017 The Prometheus Authors

Copyright 2021 The Prometheus Authors

Copyright 2016 The Prometheus Authors

Copyright 2019 The Prometheus Authors

Copyright 2022 The Prometheus Authors

Copyright 2013 The Prometheus Authors

\_, err = f.WriteString(`// Copyright 2022 The Prometheus Authors

Copyright 2014 The Prometheus Authors

Copyright (c) 2014 The strutil Authors. All rights reserved.

Copyright 2016 The etcd Authors

Copyright 2015 The etcd Authors

Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2014 Ben Johnson

----- Notices

The Prometheus systems and service monitoring server

Copyright 2012-2015 The Prometheus Authors

This product includes software developed at SoundCloud Ltd. (https://soundcloud.com/).

The following components are included in this product:

#### Bootstrap

https://getbootstrap.com Copyright 2011-2014 Twitter, Inc. Licensed under the MIT License

bootstrap3-typeahead.js https://github.com/bassjobsen/Bootstrap-3-Typeahead Original written by @mdo and @fat Copyright 2014 Bass Jobsen @bassjobsen Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0

fuzzy https://github.com/mattyork/fuzzy Original written by @mattyork Copyright 2012 Matt York Licensed under the MIT License

bootstrap-datetimepicker.js https://github.com/Eonasdan/bootstrap-datetimepicker Copyright 2015 Jonathan Peterson (@Eonasdan) Licensed under the MIT License

moment.js https://github.com/moment/moment/ Copyright JS Foundation and other contributors Licensed under the MIT License

# Rickshaw 326 Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Licensing Information User Manual

https://github.com/shutterstock/rickshaw

Copyright 2011-2014 by Shutterstock Images, LLC

See https://github.com/shutterstock/rickshaw/blob/master/LICENSE for license details

# mustache.js

https://github.com/janl/mustache.js Copyright 2009 Chris Wanstrath (Ruby) Copyright 2010-2014 Jan Lehnardt (JavaScript) Copyright 2010-2015 The mustache.js community Licensed under the MIT License

jQuery https://jquery.org Copyright jQuery Foundation and other contributors Licensed under the MIT License

Protocol Buffers for Go with Gadgets https://github.com/gogo/protobuf/ Copyright (c) 2013, The GoGo Authors. See source code for license details.

Go support for leveled logs, analogous to https://code.google.com/p/google-glog/ Copyright 2013 Google Inc. Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0

Support for streaming Protocol Buffer messages for the Go language (golang). https://github.com/matttproud/golang\_protobuf\_extensions Copyright 2013 Matt T. Proud Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0

DNS library in Go https://miek.nl/2014/august/16/go-dns-package/ Copyright 2009 The Go Authors, 2011 Miek Gieben See https://github.com/miekg/dns/blob/master/LICENSE for license details. LeveIDB key/value database in Go https://github.com/syndtr/goleveldb Copyright 2012 Suryandaru Triandana See https://github.com/syndtr/goleveldb/blob/master/LICENSE for license details.

gosnappy - a fork of code.google.com/p/snappy-go https://github.com/syndtr/gosnappy Copyright 2011 The Snappy-Go Authors See https://github.com/syndtr/gosnappy/blob/master/LICENSE for license details.

go-zookeeper - Native ZooKeeper client for Go https://github.com/samuel/go-zookeeper Copyright (c) 2013, Samuel Stauffer <samuel@descolada.com> See https://github.com/samuel/go-zookeeper/blob/master/LICENSE for license details.

Time series compression algorithm from Facebook's Gorilla paper https://github.com/dgryski/go-tsz Copyright (c) 2015,2016 Damian Gryski <damian@gryski.com> See https://github.com/dgryski/go-tsz/blob/master/LICENSE for license details.

The Go programming language https://go.dev/ Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors See https://go.dev/LICENSE for license details.

The Codicon icon font from Microsoft https://github.com/microsoft/vscode-codicons Copyright (c) Microsoft Corporation and other contributors See https://github.com/microsoft/vscode-codicons/blob/main/LICENSE for license details.

We also use code from a large number of npm packages. For details, see:

- https://github.com/prometheus/prometheus/blob/main/web/ui/react-app/package.json
- https://github.com/prometheus/prometheus/blob/main/web/ui/react-app/package-lock.json
- The individual package licenses as copied from the node\_modules directory can be found in
- 328 Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Licensing Information User Manual

the npm\_licenses.tar.bz2 archive in release tarballs and Docker images.

----- Dependency

github.com/simonpasquier/klog-gokit/v3

----- Copyrights

(no copyright notices found)

------ Dependency
github.com/spf13/cobra
------ Copyrights
Copyright © 2013 Steve Francia <spf@spf13.com>.
Copyright 2015 Red Hat Inc. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2016 French Ben. All rights reserved.

----- Dependency

github.com/thanos-io/thanos

----- Copyrights

Copyright (c) The Thanos Authors.

Copyright (c) The Cortex Authors.

Copyright 2016 The Prometheus Authors

Copyright 2015 The Prometheus Authors

Copyright 2014 The Prometheus Authors

Copyright 2013 The Prometheus Authors

Copyright 2017 The Prometheus Authors

------ Dependency
go.mongodb.org/mongo-driver
------ Copyrights
Copyright (C) MongoDB, Inc. 2017-present.
Copyright (C) MongoDB, Inc. 2022-present.
Copyright 2015 Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates. All Rights Reserved.
Copyright 2014-2015 Stripe, Inc.
Copyright (c) 2010-2013 - Gustavo Niemeyer <gustavo@niemeyer.net>

Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

Copyright (c) 2012-2016 Dave Collins <dave@davec.name>

Copyright (c) 2011 The Snappy-Go Authors. All rights reserved.

- Copyright (c) 2017 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
- Copyright (c) 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
- Copyright (c) 2019 Klaus Post. All rights reserved.
- Copyright (c) 2017 marvin + konsorten GmbH (open-source@konsorten.de)
- Copyright 2012 Keith Rarick
- Copyright (c) 2018 Mark Bates
- Copyright (c) 2014-2015 Montana Flynn (https://anonfunction.com)
- Copyright (c) 2015, Dave Cheney <dave@cheney.net>
- Copyright (c) 2013, Patrick Mezard
- Copyright (c) 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
- Copyright (c) 2012-2020 Mat Ryer, Tyler Bunnell and contributors.
- Copyright (c) 2017 Josh Baker
- Copyright (c) 2014 youmark
- Copyright (c) 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
- copyright staring in 2011 when the project was ported over:
- Copyright (c) 2006-2010 Kirill Simonov
- Copyright (c) 2006-2011 Kirill Simonov
- Copyright (c) 2011-2019 Canonical Ltd
- copyright=\$"// Copyright (C) MongoDB, Inc. \$year-present.
- Copyright 2017 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
- Copyright 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
- Copyright (C) MongoDB, Inc. 2021-present.
- Copyright (C) MongoDB, Inc. 2020-present.
- Copyright (C) MongoDB, Inc. 2018-present.
- Copyright (C) MongoDB, Inc. 2019-present.
- ----- Notices

-----

License notice for AWS V4 signing code from github.com/aws/aws-sdk-go

AWS SDK for Go

Copyright 2015 Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates. All Rights Reserved.

Copyright 2014-2015 Stripe, Inc.

\_\_\_\_\_

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

### TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types. "Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

 Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.

- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.
- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
  - (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
  - (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
  - (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and

(d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor,
- 334 Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Licensing Information User Manual

except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.

- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.
- 9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

-----

License notice for gopkg.in/mgo.v2/bson

\_\_\_\_\_

**BSON** library for Go

Copyright (c) 2010-2013 - Gustavo Niemeyer <gustavo@niemeyer.net>

All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

License notice for JSON and CSV code from github.com/golang/go

\_\_\_\_\_

Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

\* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

\* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

\* Neither the name of Google Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

License notice for rand code from golang.org/x/exp

\_\_\_\_\_

-----

Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without

#### **Third-Party Licenses**

modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

\* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

\* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

\* Neither the name of Google Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

-----

License notice for Add64 and Mul64 code from github.com/golang/go

-----

Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met: \* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

\* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

\* Neither the name of Google Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

\_\_\_\_\_

License notice for github.com/davecgh/go-spew

**ISC** License

Copyright (c) 2012-2016 Dave Collins <dave@davec.name>

Permission to use, copy, modify, and/or distribute this software for any purpose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all copies. WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.

\_\_\_\_\_

License notice for github.com/golang/snappy

\_\_\_\_\_

Copyright (c) 2011 The Snappy-Go Authors. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

\* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

\* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

\* Neither the name of Google Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY 340 Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Licensing Information User Manual THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

License notice for github.com/google/go-cmp

Copyright (c) 2017 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

\* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

\* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

\* Neither the name of Google Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. License notice for github.com/klauspost/compress

Copyright (c) 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2019 Klaus Post. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

\* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

\* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

\* Neither the name of Google Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

\_\_\_\_\_

License notice for github.com/klauspost/compress/snappy

\_\_\_\_\_

Copyright (c) 2011 The Snappy-Go Authors. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

\* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

\* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

\* Neither the name of Google Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

License notice for github.com/konsorten/go-windows-terminal-sequences

-----

\_\_\_\_\_

(The MIT License)

Copyright (c) 2017 marvin + konsorten GmbH (open-source@konsorten.de)

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the 'Software'), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED 'AS IS', WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

\_\_\_\_\_

License notice for github.com/kr/pretty

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright 2012 Keith Rarick

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR

IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

\_\_\_\_\_

License notice for github.com/kr/text

\_\_\_\_\_

Copyright 2012 Keith Rarick

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

License notice for github.com/markbates/oncer

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2018 Mark Bates

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

-----

License notice for github.com/markbates/safe

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2018 Mark Bates

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is 346 Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Licensing Information User Manual furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

-----

License notice for github.com/montanaflynn/stats

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2014-2015 Montana Flynn (https://anonfunction.com)

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER Third-Party Licenses

LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

License notice for github.com/pkg/errors

Copyright (c) 2015, Dave Cheney <dave@cheney.net> All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

\* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

\* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

\_\_\_\_\_

License notice for github.com/pmezard/go-difflib

\_\_\_\_\_

348 Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Licensing Information User Manual

Copyright (c) 2013, Patrick Mezard All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

The names of its contributors may not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

-----

License notice for github.com/rogpeppe/go-internal

Copyright (c) 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

\_\_\_\_\_

#### **Third-Party Licenses**

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

\* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

\* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

\* Neither the name of Google Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

-----

License notice for github.com/stretchr/testify

-----

**MIT License** 

Copyright (c) 2012-2020 Mat Ryer, Tyler Bunnell and contributors.

of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

\_\_\_\_\_

License notice for github.com/tidwall/pretty

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2017 Josh Baker

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

## Third-Party Licenses

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

\_\_\_\_\_

License notice for github.com/xdg-go/pbkdf2

\_\_\_\_\_

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

## TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

### exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.
- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

- (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
- (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
- (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
- (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

\_\_\_\_\_

License notice for github.com/xdg-go/scram

-----

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

### TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted"
358 Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Licensing Information User Manual means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

**Third-Party Licenses** 

- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
  - (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
  - (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
  - (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
  - (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a

result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

License notice for github.com/xdg-go/stringprep

\_\_\_\_\_

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

## TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

362 Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Licensing Information User Manual

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof. the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work
- 364 Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Licensing Information User Manual

or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
  - (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
  - (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
  - (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
  - (d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside

or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.

whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.

9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

License notice for github.com/youmark/pkcs8

\_\_\_\_\_

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2014 youmark

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

-----

License notice for golang.org/x/crypto

\_\_\_\_\_

Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

\* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

\* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

\* Neither the name of Google Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR 368 Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Licensing Information User Manual A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

\_\_\_\_\_

License notice for golang.org/x/sync

-----

Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

\* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

\* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

\* Neither the name of Google Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT **Third-Party Licenses** 

LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

-----

License notice for golang.org/x/sys

\_\_\_\_\_

Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

\* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

\* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

\* Neither the name of Google Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT 370 Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Licensing Information User Manual

# (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

\_\_\_\_\_

License notice for golang.org/x/text

-----

Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

\* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

\* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

\* Neither the name of Google Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. -----

License notice for golang.org/x/tools

\_\_\_\_\_

Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

\* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

\* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

\* Neither the name of Google Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

-----

License notice for golang.org/x/xerrors

\_\_\_\_\_

372 Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Licensing Information User Manual

Copyright (c) 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

\* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

\* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

\* Neither the name of Google Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

-----

\_\_\_\_\_

License notice for gopkg.in/yaml.v3

This project is covered by two different licenses: MIT and Apache.

#### MIT License ####

The following files were ported to Go from C files of libyaml, and thus are still covered by their original MIT license, with the additional copyright staring in 2011 when the project was ported over:

apic.go emitterc.go parserc.go readerc.go scannerc.go writerc.go yamlh.go yamlprivateh.go

Copyright (c) 2006-2010 Kirill Simonov Copyright (c) 2006-2011 Kirill Simonov

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

### ### Apache License ###

All the remaining project files are covered by the Apache license:

## Copyright (c) 2011-2019 Canonical Ltd

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

----- Dependency go.opentelemetry.io/otel ----- Copyrights Copyright The OpenTelemetry Authors

------ Dependency go.opentelemetry.io/otel/trace ------ Copyrights Copyright The OpenTelemetry Authors

----- Dependency

google.golang.org/genproto

----- Copyrights

Copyright 2020 Google LLC

Copyright 2020 Google LLC.

Copyright 2021 Google LLC

Copyright 2019 Google LLC.

Copyright 2022 Google LLC

Copyright 2018 Google LLC

Copyright 2015 Google LLC

Third-Party Licenses Copyright 2016 Google LLC Copyright 2017 Google Inc. Copyright 2018 Google Inc. Copyright 2016 Google Inc. Copyright 2021 Google LLC. Copyright 2018 The Grafeas Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2019 The Grafeas Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2021 The Grafeas Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2021 The Grafeas Authors. All rights reserved.

----- Dependency google.golang.org/grpc ----- Copyrights Copyright 2021 gRPC authors. Copyright 2014 gRPC authors. Copyright 2019 gRPC authors. Copyright 2017 gRPC authors. Copyright 2020 gRPC authors. Copyright 2022 gRPC authors. Copyright 2016 gRPC authors. Copyright 2018 gRPC authors. Copyright 2015 The gRPC Authors Copyright 2018 The gRPC Authors Copyright 2015 gRPC authors. Copyright 2020 The gRPC Authors Copyright 2015-2016 gRPC authors. ----- Notices

Copyright 2014 gRPC authors.

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

------ Dependency gopkg.in/yaml.v2 ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2006 Kirill Simonov Copyright 2011-2016 Canonical Ltd. ------ Notices

Copyright 2011-2016 Canonical Ltd.

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

Dependency
k8s.io/api
Copyright 2019 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2017 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2016 The Kubernetes Authors.

**Third-Party Licenses** 

Copyright 2015 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2021 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2018 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2020 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2022 The Kubernetes Authors.

----- Dependency k8s.io/apiextensions-apiserver ----- Copyrights Copyright 2017 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2019 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2022 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2018 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2021 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2020 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2016 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2020 Google LLC Copyright 2022 Google LLC

----- Dependency

k8s.io/apimachinery ----- Copyrights Copyright 2014 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2017 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2021 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2019 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2022 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2015 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2018 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2020 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2016 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

378 Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Licensing Information User Manual

Copyright 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

----- Dependency

k8s.io/client-go
Copyright The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2021 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2017 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2018 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2019 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2015 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2016 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2016 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2014 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2022 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2020 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2020 The Kubernetes Authors.

------ Dependency
k8s.io/component-base
------ Copyrights
Copyright 2017 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2014 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2021 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2016 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2018 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2019 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2015 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2020 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2022 The Kubernetes Authors.

------ Dependency k8s.io/kube-openapi ------ Copyrights Copyright The Kubernetes Authors. **Third-Party Licenses** 

Copyright 2018 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2017 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2022 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2016 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2021 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2020 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2019 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2019 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2015 go-swagger maintainers Copyright 2017 go-swagger maintainers Copyright (C) MongoDB, Inc. 2017-present.

----- Dependency

k8s.io/utils

----- Copyrights

Copyright 2017 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2014 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2018 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2015 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2021 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2022 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2020 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2020 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2019 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2019 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2013 Google Inc. Copyright 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

------ Dependency
sigs.k8s.io/controller-runtime
------ Copyrights
Copyright 2020 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2018 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2021 The Kubernetes Authors.
380 Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Licensing Information User Manual

Copyright 2019 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2018 The Kubernetes authors. Copyright 2022 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2017 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2016 The Kubernetes Authors. Copyright 2014 The Kubernetes Authors.

------ Dependency
sigs.k8s.io/structured-merge-diff/v4
------ Copyrights
Copyright 2018 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2019 The Kubernetes Authors.
Copyright 2020 The Kubernetes Authors.

----- Dependencies Summary github.com/aws/aws-sdk-go github.com/brancz/kube-rbac-proxy github.com/docker/distribution github.com/efficientgo/tools/core github.com/go-logr/logr github.com/go-logr/stdr github.com/go-openapi/analysis github.com/go-openapi/errors github.com/go-openapi/jsonpointer github.com/go-openapi/jsonreference github.com/go-openapi/loads github.com/go-openapi/runtime github.com/go-openapi/spec github.com/go-openapi/strfmt github.com/go-openapi/swag github.com/go-openapi/validate github.com/google/gnostic github.com/google/gofuzz github.com/jmespath/go-jmespath github.com/matttproud/golang\_protobuf\_extensions

Third-Party L	icenses
---------------	---------

github.com/moby/spdystream

github.com/modern-go/concurrent

github.com/modern-go/reflect2

github.com/mwitkow/go-conntrack

github.com/oklog/run

github.com/oklog/ulid

github.com/opencontainers/go-digest

github.com/opentracing/opentracing-go

github.com/prometheus-community/prom-label-proxy

github.com/prometheus/alertmanager

github.com/prometheus/client\_golang

github.com/prometheus/client\_model

github.com/prometheus/common

github.com/prometheus/common/sigv4

github.com/prometheus/procfs

github.com/prometheus/prometheus

github.com/simonpasquier/klog-gokit/v3

github.com/spf13/cobra

github.com/thanos-io/thanos

go.mongodb.org/mongo-driver

go.opentelemetry.io/otel

go.opentelemetry.io/otel/trace

google.golang.org/genproto

google.golang.org/grpc

gopkg.in/yaml.v2

k8s.io/api

k8s.io/apiextensions-apiserver

k8s.io/apimachinery

k8s.io/client-go

k8s.io/component-base

k8s.io/kube-openapi

k8s.io/utils

sigs.k8s.io/controller-runtime

sigs.k8s.io/structured-merge-diff/v4

# ----- License used by Dependencies

SPDX:Apache-2.0

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

# TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types. "Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

 Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.

- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.
- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
  - (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
  - (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
  - (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of

the Derivative Works; and

(d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions. names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.

- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.
- 9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason

#### **Third-Party Licenses**

# of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

----- Dependencies Grouped by License ------

----- Dependency

github.com/pkg/errors

----- Copyrights

Copyright (c) 2015, Dave Cheney <dave@cheney.net>

------ Dependencies Summary github.com/pkg/errors

------ License used by Dependencies SPDX:BSD-2-Clause Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- \* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- \* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. github.com/alecthomas/template ------ Copyrights Copyright 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2011 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

----- Dependency

------ Dependency
github.com/fsnotify/fsnotify
------ Copyrights
Copyright 2015 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2012-2019 fsnotify Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2016 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2022 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2011 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

------ Dependency
github.com/gogo/protobuf
------ Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2013, The GoGo Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2016 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2015, The GoGo Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2015 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2014 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2011 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2018, The GoGo Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2016, The GoGo Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2017 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2017 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

**Third-Party Licenses** 

Copyright 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2019, The GoGo Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2017, The GoGo Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2015, The GoGo Authors. rights reserved.

----- Dependency

github.com/golang/protobuf

----- Copyrights

Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2020 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2016 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2015 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2011 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2017 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2014 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

------ Dependency
github.com/golang/snappy
------ Copyrights
Copyright 2011 The Snappy-Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2016 The Snappy-Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2011 The Snappy-Go Authors. All rights reserved.

------ Dependency
github.com/google/go-cmp
------ Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2017 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2017, The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2019, The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2020, The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
390 Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Licensing Information User Manual

Copyright 2018, The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

----- Dependency

github.com/grafana/regexp

### ----- Copyrights

Copyright 2011 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2015 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2014 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

------ Dependency
github.com/imdario/mergo
------ Copyrights
Copyright 2013 Dario Castañé. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2013 Dario Castañé. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2014 Dario Castañé. All rights reserved.

------ Dependency
github.com/spf13/pflag
------ Copyrights
Copyright 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2012 Alex Ogier. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

------ Dependency golang.org/x/net ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2017 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2016 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2015 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2014 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2011 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright (C) 2009 Apple Inc. All rights reserved. Copyright 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2021 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2020 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2022 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. ----- Patents

Additional IP Rights Grant (Patents)

"This implementation" means the copyrightable works distributed by Google as part of the Go project.

Google hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, transfer and otherwise run, modify and propagate the contents of this implementation of Go, where such license applies only to those patent claims, both currently owned or controlled by Google and acquired in the future, licensable by Google that are necessarily infringed by this implementation of Go. This grant does not include claims that would be infringed only as a consequence of further modification of this implementation. If you or your agent or exclusive licensee institute or order or agree to the institution of patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that this implementation of Go or any code incorporated within this 392 Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Licensing Information User Manual implementation of Go constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, or inducement of patent infringement, then any patent rights granted to you under this License for this implementation of Go shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

golang.org/x/oauth2
------ Copyrights
Copyright 2021 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2017 The oauth2 Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2014 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2015 The oauth2 Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2016 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2015 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2015 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2020 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2020 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2017 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2017 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

----- Dependency

------ Dependency
golang.org/x/sync
------ Copyrights
Copyright 2017 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2016 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Additional IP Rights Grant (Patents)

"This implementation" means the copyrightable works distributed by

# Google as part of the Go project.

Google hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, transfer and otherwise run, modify and propagate the contents of this implementation of Go, where such license applies only to those patent claims, both currently owned or controlled by Google and acquired in the future, licensable by Google that are necessarily infringed by this implementation of Go. This grant does not include claims that would be infringed only as a consequence of further modification of this implementation. If you or your agent or exclusive licensee institute or order or agree to the institution of patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that this implementation of Go or any code incorporated within this implementation of Go constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, or inducement of patent infringement, then any patent rights granted to you under this License for this implementation of Go shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

------ Dependency
golang.org/x/sys
------ Copyrights
Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2020 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2022 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2015 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2015 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2011 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2016 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2016 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2016 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

Copyright 2017 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2021 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2014 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2009,2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2017 The Go Authors. All right reserved. ------ Patents Additional IP Rights Grant (Patents)

"This implementation" means the copyrightable works distributed by Google as part of the Go project.

Google hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, transfer and otherwise run, modify and propagate the contents of this implementation of Go, where such license applies only to those patent claims, both currently owned or controlled by Google and acquired in the future, licensable by Google that are necessarily infringed by this implementation of Go. This grant does not include claims that would be infringed only as a consequence of further modification of this implementation. If you or your agent or exclusive licensee institute or order or agree to the institution of patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that this implementation of Go or any code incorporated within this implementation of Go constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, or inducement of patent infringement, then any patent rights granted to you under this License for this implementation of Go shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

------ Dependency golang.org/x/term ------ Copyrights Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

### **Third-Party Licenses**

Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2021 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2011 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. ------ Patents

Additional IP Rights Grant (Patents)

"This implementation" means the copyrightable works distributed by Google as part of the Go project.

Google hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, transfer and otherwise run, modify and propagate the contents of this implementation of Go, where such license applies only to those patent claims, both currently owned or controlled by Google and acquired in the future, licensable by Google that are necessarily infringed by this implementation of Go. This grant does not include claims that would be infringed only as a consequence of further modification of this implementation. If you or your agent or exclusive licensee institute or order or agree to the institution of patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that this implementation of Go or any code incorporated within this implementation of Go constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, or inducement of patent infringement, then any patent rights granted to you under this License for this implementation of Go shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

Dependency
golang.org/x/text
Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2014 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2016 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
396 Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Licensing Information User Manual

Copyright 2015 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2017 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2021 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2011 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2011 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

Additional IP Rights Grant (Patents)

"This implementation" means the copyrightable works distributed by Google as part of the Go project.

Google hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, transfer and otherwise run, modify and propagate the contents of this implementation of Go, where such license applies only to those patent claims, both currently owned or controlled by Google and acquired in the future, licensable by Google that are necessarily infringed by this implementation of Go. This grant does not include claims that would be infringed only as a consequence of further modification of this implementation. If you or your agent or exclusive licensee institute or order or agree to the institution of patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that this implementation of Go or any code incorporated within this implementation of Go constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, or inducement of patent infringement, then any patent rights granted to you under this License for this implementation of Go shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

Third-Party Licenses golang.org/x/time ------ Copyrights Copyright 2015 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. ------ Patents Additional IP Rights Grant (Patents)

"This implementation" means the copyrightable works distributed by Google as part of the Go project.

Google hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, transfer and otherwise run, modify and propagate the contents of this implementation of Go, where such license applies only to those patent claims, both currently owned or controlled by Google and acquired in the future, licensable by Google that are necessarily infringed by this implementation of Go. This grant does not include claims that would be infringed only as a consequence of further modification of this implementation. If you or your agent or exclusive licensee institute or order or agree to the institution of patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that this implementation of Go or any code incorporated within this implementation of Go constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, or inducement of patent infringement, then any patent rights granted to you under this License for this implementation of Go shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

------ Dependency
google.golang.org/protobuf
------ Copyrights
Copyright 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
398 Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Licensing Information User Manual

Copyright 2020 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. Copyright 2018 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.", Copyright 2019 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.", Copyright 2008 Google Inc. All rights reserved. Copyright 2021 The Go Authors. All rights reserved. ------ Patents Additional IP Rights Grant (Patents)

"This implementation" means the copyrightable works distributed by Google as part of the Go project.

Google hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, transfer and otherwise run, modify and propagate the contents of this implementation of Go, where such license applies only to those patent claims, both currently owned or controlled by Google and acquired in the future, licensable by Google that are necessarily infringed by this implementation of Go. This grant does not include claims that would be infringed only as a consequence of further modification of this implementation. If you or your agent or exclusive licensee institute or order or agree to the institution of patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that this implementation of Go or any code incorporated within this implementation of Go constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, or inducement of patent infringement, then any patent rights granted to you under this License for this implementation of Go shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

------ Dependency gopkg.in/inf.v0 ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2012 Péter Surányi. Portions Copyright (c) 2009 The Go ----- Dependencies Summary

github.com/alecthomas/template github.com/fsnotify/fsnotify github.com/gogo/protobuf github.com/golang/protobuf github.com/golang/snappy github.com/google/go-cmp github.com/grafana/regexp github.com/imdario/mergo github.com/spf13/pflag golang.org/x/net golang.org/x/oauth2 golang.org/x/sync golang.org/x/sys golang.org/x/term golang.org/x/text golang.org/x/time google.golang.org/protobuf gopkg.in/inf.v0

------ License used by Dependencies SPDX:BSD-3-Clause--modified-by-Google Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

\* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

\* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

\* Neither the name of Google Inc. nor the names of its
contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from
this software without specific prior written permission.
400 Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Licensing Information User Manual

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

----- Dependencies Grouped by License ------

----- Dependency

github.com/alecthomas/units

----- Copyrights

Copyright (C) 2014 Alec Thomas

------ Dependency github.com/asaskevich/govalidator ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2014-2020 Alex Saskevich

----- Dependency

github.com/beorn7/perks

----- Copyrights

Copyright (C) 2013 Blake Mizerany

------ Dependency github.com/blang/semver/v4 ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2014 Benedikt Lang <github at benediktlang.de>

----- Dependency

**Third-Party Licenses** 

github.com/cespare/xxhash/v2

----- Copyrights

Copyright (c) 2016 Caleb Spare

------ Dependency github.com/dennwc/varint ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2019 Denys Smirnov

------ Dependency
github.com/emicklei/go-restful/v3
------ Copyrights
Copyright 2013 Ernest Micklei. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2015 Ernest Micklei. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2012,2013 Ernest Micklei
Copyright 2014 Ernest Micklei. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2021 Ernest Micklei. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2021 Ernest Micklei. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2018 Ernest Micklei. All rights reserved.

------ Dependency
github.com/go-kit/log
------ Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2021 Go kit
Copyright 2011 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2014 Simon Eskildsen
Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

------ Dependency
github.com/go-logfmt/logfmt
------ Copyrights
Copyright 2010 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright (c) 2015 go-logfmt

----- Dependency

github.com/josharian/intern

402 Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Licensing Information User Manual

----- Copyrights

Copyright (c) 2019 Josh Bleecher Snyder

----- Dependency

github.com/jpillora/backoff

----- Copyrights

Copyright (c) 2017 Jaime Pillora

------ Dependency github.com/json-iterator/go ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2016 json-iterator

------ Dependency
github.com/mailru/easyjson
------ Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2016 Mail.Ru Group
Copyright (c) 2009 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

------ Dependency github.com/mitchellh/hashstructure ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2016 Mitchell Hashimoto

------ Dependency github.com/mitchellh/mapstructure ------ Copyrights Copyright (c) 2013 Mitchell Hashimoto

------ Dependency
github.com/stretchr/testify
------ Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2012-2020 Mat Ryer, Tyler Bunnell and contributors.

----- Dependency

Third-Party Licenses

go.uber.org/atomic

----- Copyrights

Copyright (c) 2020 Uber Technologies, Inc.

Copyright (c) 2020-2022 Uber Technologies, Inc.

Copyright (c) 2016 Uber Technologies, Inc.

Copyright (c) 2020-{{.ToYear}} Uber Technologies, Inc.

Copyright (c) 2016-2020 Uber Technologies, Inc.

Copyright (c) 2022 Uber Technologies, Inc.

Copyright (c) 2021 Uber Technologies, Inc.

Copyright (c) 2021-2022 Uber Technologies, Inc.

------ Dependency
go.uber.org/goleak
------ Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2018 Uber Technologies, Inc.
Copyright (c) 2017 Uber Technologies, Inc.
Copyright (c) 2019 Uber Technologies, Inc.
Copyright (c) 2021 Uber Technologies, Inc.

------ Dependency gopkg.in/alecthomas/kingpin.v2 ------ Copyrights Copyright (C) 2014 Alec Thomas

----- Dependencies Summary github.com/alecthomas/units github.com/asaskevich/govalidator github.com/beorn7/perks github.com/blang/semver/v4 github.com/cespare/xxhash/v2 github.com/dennwc/varint github.com/dennwc/varint github.com/emicklei/go-restful/v3 github.com/go-kit/log github.com/go-logfmt/logfmt github.com/josharian/intern

404 Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Licensing Information User Manual

github.com/jpillora/backoff github.com/json-iterator/go github.com/mailru/easyjson github.com/mitchellh/hashstructure github.com/mitchellh/mapstructure github.com/stretchr/testify go.uber.org/atomic go.uber.org/goleak gopkg.in/alecthomas/kingpin.v2

----- License used by Dependencies

## SPDX:MIT

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

----- Dependencies Grouped by License -----

----- Dependency

github.com/ghodss/yaml

----- Copyrights

Copyright (c) 2014 Sam Ghods

Copyright (c) 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

------ Dependency
sigs.k8s.io/yaml
------ Copyrights
Copyright (c) 2014 Sam Ghods
Copyright (c) 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.
Copyright 2013 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

------ Dependencies Summary github.com/ghodss/yaml sigs.k8s.io/yaml

------ License used by Dependencies The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2014 Sam Ghods

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE. Copyright (c) 2012 The Go Authors. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

\* Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

\* Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

\* Neither the name of Google Inc. nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

# ATTRIBUTION-HELPER-GENERATED:

License file based on go.mod with md5 sum: 199695e1c7af0285234a8ac9416348c0

# Simple Logging Façade for Java (SLF4J) License

Simple Logging Facade for Java (SLF4J)

Copyright (c) 2004-2017 QOS.ch All rights reserved.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the Software), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED AS IS, WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

*********
Modules:
**********

slf4j-api slf4j-simple slf4j-nop slf4j-jdk14 slf4j-log4j12 slf4j-ext jcl-over-slf4j log4j-over-slf4j jul-to-slf4j osgi-over-slf4j integration slf4j-site slf4j-migrator

\*\*\*\*\*

4P Dependencies:

=== This dependency is only used in slf4j-ext

ch.qos.cal10n call0n-api COPYRIGHT and LICENSE: Copyright (c) 2009 QOS.ch All rights reserved.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the

Software ), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED AS IS, WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

---

=== This dependency is only used in limited subcomponents (e.g.: slf4j-log4j12, log4j-over-slf4j, some others)

Apache Log4j COPYRIGHT: Copyright 2010 The Apache Software Foundation LICENSE:

> Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

# TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1.Definitions.

License shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

Licensor shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License. Legal Entity shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, control means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

You (or Your) shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

Source form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

Object form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

Work shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

Derivative Works shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

Contribution shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, submitted means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as Not a Contribution.

Contributor shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2.Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3.Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.
- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the

Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:

- (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
- (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
- (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
- (d) If the Work includes a NOTICE text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5.Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6.Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7.Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an AS IS BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8.Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.
- 9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing

the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

## END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets [] replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same printed page as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright 1999-2005 The Apache Software Foundation

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the License); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an AS IS BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

#### Apache log4j

Copyright 2010 The Apache Software Foundation

This product includes software developed at

The Apache Software Foundation (http://www.apache.org/).

# Swagger JAXRS2

swagger-jaxrs2

# Top level license:

Apache License

Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses/

# TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below).

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of,

## the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- 3. Grant of Patent License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contributor patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.
- 4. Redistribution. You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
  - (a) You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
  - (b) You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
  - (c) You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and

(d) If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- 5. Submission of Contributions. Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.
- 9. Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing

### Third-Party Licenses

the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

## END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

APPENDIX: How to apply the Apache License to your work.

To apply the Apache License to your work, attach the following boilerplate notice, with the fields enclosed by brackets "[]" replaced with your own identifying information. (Don't include the brackets!) The text should be enclosed in the appropriate comment syntax for the file format. We also recommend that a file or class name and description of purpose be included on the same "printed page" as the copyright notice for easier identification within third-party archives.

Copyright 2020 SmartBear Software Inc.

Licensed under the Apache License, Version 2.0 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at

http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0

Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing permissions and limitations under the License.

### 4th Party Dependencies:

- jackson-databind

License: The Apache Software License, Version 2.0

 jackson-jaxrs-json-provider License: The Apache Software License, Version 2.0 (http://www.apache.org/licenses/LICENSE-2.0.txt)

Copyright Notices # Jackson JSON processor

Jackson is a high-performance, Free/Open Source JSON processing library. It was originally written by Tatu Saloranta (tatu.saloranta@iki.fi), and has been in development since 2007. It is currently developed by a community of developers.

## Licensing

Jackson 2.x core and extension components are licensed under Apache License 2.0

400 Oracle Communications Offline Mediation Controller Licensing Information User Manual

To find the details that apply to this artifact see the accompanying LICENSE file.

## Credits

A list of contributors may be found from CREDITS(-2.x) file, which is included in some artifacts (usually source distributions); but is always available from the source code management (SCM) system project uses.

-----

- From: 'swagger.io' - swagger-models License: The Apache Software License, Version 2.0 - swagger-annotations License: The Apache Software License, Version 2.0
- swagger-integration License: The Apache Software License, Version 2.0

\_\_\_\_\_

# Classgraph

License:

The MIT License (MIT)

Copyright (c) 2019 Luke Hutchison

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated

documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE

OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

#Javassit:

Javassist, a Java-bytecode translator toolkit. Copyright (C) 1999- Shigeru Chiba. All Rights Reserved.

The contents of this file are subject to the Mozilla Public License Version 1.1 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. Alternatively, the contents of this file may be used under the terms of the GNU Lesser General Public License Version 2.1 or later, or the Apache License Version 2.0.

Software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" basis, WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing rights and limitations under the License.